TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
 General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	x
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUI Universe: Persons, Households, Families (PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENT HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						HOUSEHOLD TY	
		Universe: Households (2)	22 01 120122	. 01.521. 10		Universe: Person			`
Total Population (1)	3,107								0.0
	1 000	Total:	7	1,	209	Total:			80!
Cotal Households	1,209	Households with one or mo	ore people			In households:			80
Population in Households (2)	3,056	under 18:			420	Householder o		se	
Under 18 years	804	Family households:			412	Related child	:		76
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years	2,252	Husband-wife families	:		222	Own child:			70
Average Household Size	2.53	Under 6 years only	4.5		48	In husband-			42
onaci io years	0.07	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		67	In other fa			0.0
18 years and over	1.86	6 to 17 years only			107	no spouse p			28
	=	Other families, no spo	ouse present	: • .	190	Male hous			6
otal Families	788	Male householder:			48	Female ho		der	21
Population in Families (2)	2,379	Under 6 years only			14	Other relati	ves:		5
Under 18 years	765	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	;	10	Grandchild			4
18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	1,614	6 to 17 years only			24	Other relat	ives		1
Average Family Size	3.02	Female householder:			142	Nonrelatives			3
Under 18 years	0.97	Under 6 years only			39				
18 years and over	2.05	Under 6 years and 6		\$	27	In group quarte			
		6 to 17 years only			76	Institutional			
		Nonfamily households:			8	Noninstitution	al		
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND	PRESENCE	Male householder:			7				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	e
niverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		0	householder.			
		6 to 17 years only			7	all spouses i	n a ho	usehold.	
otal:	1,209	Female householder:			1				
1-person households:	335	Under 6 years only			1				
Male householder	131	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	\$		PCT35. AGE OF GR			
Female householder	204	6 to 17 years only			0	LIVING WITH Universe: Grandc	_	NDPARENT HOUS n under 18 li	
2-or-more-person households:	874	Households with no people	under 18:		789			t householder	
Family households:	788	Family households:			376				(- /
Husband-wife families:	517	Husband-wife families	1		295	Total:			4
With own children under 18	205	Other families, no spo	nuse present	:	81	Under 3 years			-
No own children under 18	312	Male householder	Jabe Prebene		27	3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:					54	5 years			
Male householder:	75	Female householder Nonfamily households:			413	6 to 11 years			1
With own children under 18	44	Male householder			181	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	31	Female householder			232	12 co 17 years			
Female householder:	196	remare modsemorder		•	222				
With own children under 18	131								
No own children under 18	65	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	Q VENDO DV	FAMILY TVD	ב אאדם	7CF (*)			
Nonfamily households:	86	Universe: Own Children Under			טואם ט	AGE ()			
Male householder	57	oniverse. Own children onde	t to lears	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	29			In Wuchand	Dat	. Householder	Dat		
remare mousemorder	29			-Wife				No Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were ed	dited		Total	Families				Families	
during processing to "unmarried partners									
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe en	er.	Total under 18 Years:	707	407	60	4 60	0 0	210	20
persons according to their own race of		Under 3 Years	101	427	6U.	4 62 0 12 2 7 5 2 0 22 9 19	0.0	418	ა∪.
	r erming		7.7.T	69	5/.	0 12	9.9	40	33.
category.	01	3 and 4 Years	88	60	68.	Z 7	8.0	21	∠3.
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER:		5 Years	38	23	60.	5 2	5.3	13	34.
universe enumerate persons in househol		6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	241	135	56.	0 22	9.1	84	34.
according to the race or ethnic categorial	ory of	12 to 17 Years	219	140	63.	9 19	8.7	60	27.
the householder.									

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Under 6 only

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

CHILDREN (*)	D AGE OF OWN A	ND KEDATED
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	of Related
	Children	Children
	=00	=00
Total Families:	788	788
Husband-wife families:	517	517
Children under 18:	205	221
Under 6 only	44	47
Under 6 and 6 to 17	59	64
6 to 17 years only	102	110
No children under 18	312	296
Other families, no spouse present:	271	271
Male householder:	75	75
Children under 18:	44	48
Under 6 only	15	15
Under 6 and 6 to 17	4	6
6 to 17 years only	25	27
No children under 18	31	27
Female householder:	196	196
Children under 18:	131	142

RELATED CHILDREN (*)	HOUSEHOLDER	BI HOUSEHOLD	IIPE BI PRES	ENCE OF
Universe: Households (2)				
			Householder 15 to 64	
Total:		1.209	930	279

	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	1,209	930	279
Family households:	788	665	123
Husband-wife families:	517	421	96
With related children under 18	221	217	4
No related children under 18	296	204	92
Other families, no spouse present:	271	244	27
Male householder:	75	69	6
With related children under 18	48	47	1
No related children under 18	27	22	5
Female householder:	196	175	21
With related children under 18	142	139	3
No related children under 18	54	36	18
Nonfamily households:	421	265	156
Householder living alone	335	194	141
Householder not living alone	86	71	15

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

				In Hous			Group Quarters			
				Related	Child					
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder				Institution- Noninstitution-			
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.	
Under 18:	805	804	0	707	58	39	1	0	1	
Under 3	139	139		121	11	7	0	0	0	
3 and 4 years	101	101		88	6	7	0	0	0	
5 years	45	45		38	5	2	0	0	0	
6 to 11 years	267	267		241	17	9	0	0	0	
12 and 13 years	84	83		73	4	6	1	0	1	
14 years	38	38		32	4	2	0	0	0	
15 to 17 years	131	131		114	11	6	0	0	0	
 % Under 3	17.3%	17.3%		17.1%	19.0%	17.9%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 3 and 4 years	12.5%	12.6%		12.4%	10.3%	17.9%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 5 years	5.6%	5.6%		5.4%	8.6%	5.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 6 to 11 years	33.2%	33.2%		34.1%	29.3%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 12 and 13 years	10.4%	10.3%		10.3%	6.9%	15.4%	100%	. %	100%	
% 14 years	4.7%	4.7%		4.5%	6.9%	5.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 15 to 17 years	16.3%	16.3%		16.1%	19.0%	15.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	

39

2.7

76

54

25

71

65

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

CT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP niverse: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY Universe: Households (2)	HOUSEHOLD TYP	E (*)				
,	Tot	al 65 and Ove		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
				Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
pulation in households:									
In family households:	2,5	26 234	Total:	1,209	100.0	788	100.0	421	100
Householder:	7	88 123	1-person	335	27.7	N/A		335	79
Male	4	81 91	2-person	408	33.7	337	42.8	71	16
Female	3	07 32		191	15.8	337 183 137 83	42.8 23.2 17.4	8	1
Spouse	Ē	17 82		143	11.8	137	17.4	6	1
Parent	·				6.9	83	10 5	1	0
Parent-in-law		12			1.9	137 83 23 25	2 9	0	Ö
Biological child		97	7-or-more person	25		25	3 2	0	0
Adopted child		29	7 of more person	23	2.1	23	3.2	O	U
Stepchild		80							
Grandchild		50	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS	DA DDEGEMOE C	בי טביטדו	T /60/65/75\ W	יה אור מואי	D OTTED	
Brother or sister		27		SIZE AND HOUSE			EARS AN	D OVER,	
					HOLD IX	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-		8	Universe: Households (2) (Tota	11: 1,209)					_
Other relatives		46			Pct.		Pct.		Pc
Nonrelatives	1	47			of_		of_		0
				60+ Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households:									
Male householder:		88 51					26.0		12
Living alone		31 40	1-person households	172		141		67	
Not living alone		57 11	2-or-more person households	: 255		173		83	
Female householder:	2	33 105	Family households	228		155		75	
Living alone	2	04 101	Nonfamily households	27		18		8	
Female householder: Living alone Not living alone Nonrelatives		29							
Nonrelatives	1	09 12	Households with no people						
			60/65/75 years & over:	782	64.7	895	74.0	1,059	87
op. in group quarters:		51 (782 163	01.	194		268	0,
Institutional		0 (2-or-more person households	610		701		791	
Noninstitutional		51 (Family households	560		633		713	
Monthiberederonar			Nonfamily households	59		68		78	
T12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY	AGE OF HOUSEH	OLDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD T Universe: Households (2)		YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family	Nonfamily			th No	Total:			1,2
Householder Age:	Households	Households			eople	Households w		or	
			60+	Years 60+	Years	more nonrel			2
15 to 24	44	27				Households w			
	165	33	Total:	427	782	nonrelative	es.		1,0
25 to 34		32	Family households:	228	560				
25 to 34 35 to 44	147		Husband-wife families	179	338				
	147 169	86			1				
35 to 44		86 48	Other families,		- 1				NTAT.
35 to 44 45 to 54	169			49	222	PCT17. PRESEN	ICE OF M	OPITCEMEKALIC	
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59	169 76	48	Other families, no spouse present: Male householder	49 14	222	PCT17. PRESEN		ULIIGENERALIC	MAH
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	169 76 64 70	48 39 81	no spouse present: Male householder	14	61	HOUSEH	OLDS		MALI
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84	169 76 64 70 42	48 39 81 52	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder	14 35	61 161		OLDS		MALI
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	169 76 64 70	48 39 81	no spouse present: Male householder	14	61	HOUSER Universe: Hou	OLDS		
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	169 76 64 70 42 11	48 39 81 52 23	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	14 35 199	61 161	HOUSER Universe: Hou Total:	IOLDS iseholds	(2)	1,2
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	169 76 64 70 42 11 ex spouse" wer	48 39 81 52 23 e edited during	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households processing to "unmarried partner	14 35 199	61 161 222	HOUSEE Universe: Hou Total: Household ha	IOLDS iseholds is three	(2)	
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + Responses of "same-se") Tables with PERSONS a	169 76 64 70 42 11 ex spouse" wer	48 39 81 52 23 e edited during e enumerate per	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	14 35 199 ". or ethnic cat	61 161 222 —————————————————————————————	HOUSER Universe: Hou Total:	OLDS seholds s three eration	(2) s	1,2

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 1.209 100.0 Total: 804 100.0 Husband-wife households: 517 42.8 Unmarried partner of householder present: 140 17.4 16.5 Male householder: 406 In family households: 133 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 173 2. 0.2 With own children under 18 years 158 Male householder and female partner 5.6 No own children under 18 years 15 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 No related children under 18 years 233 Female householder and male partner 10.7 Female householder: 111 In nonfamily households: 0.9 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner Ω 0.0 48 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0.9 47 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 1 0.0 No related children under 18 years 63 Female householder and male partner 0 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 132 10.9 No unmarried partner of householder present: 664 82.6 Male householder and male partner: 4 In family households: 660 82.1 With related children under 18 years Husband-wife families 474 59.0 1 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present 32 1 4.0 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 154 19.2 No related children under 18 years 3 In nonfamily households 4 0.5 Male householder and female partner: 60 With related children under 18 years 24 With own children under 18 years 2.4 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 36 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: 3 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,209) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years 3 Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 65 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 46 With own children under 18 years Total: 196 46 517 No own children under 18 years With no children under 18 295 27 54 413 0 No related children under 18 years With one child under 18 72 19 76 28 5 With two children under 18 79 16 49 3 With three children under 18 All other households: 560 46.3 48 0 16 0 With four or more children under 18 19 4 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 804 100.0 793 98.6 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 474 same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 319 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their Male householder, no spouse present 79 own race or ethnic category. Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 240 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 11 1.4 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Universe. Denulation in Develope A		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)	PCT36.	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD	S BY SEX OF HO				
Universe: Population in Household	.s (1)				BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD e: Nonfamily Househ					
Total: In family households: In husband-wife families			3,056 2,526 1,673	OHIVEIS	ev nontamily nousen	Total	Male Householder	Pct. of	Female	
In other families, no spouse In male householder In female householder	present:		853 235 618		g alone:	421 335	188 131	44.7 39.1	233 204	55.3 60.9
	In nonfamily households: 530 In households with a male householder: 262 In 1-person household 131			Hous	eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over		91 40	28.4	103 101	71.6
In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househo In households with a female h In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househo	ouseholder	:	131 131 268 204 64	Hous	iving alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	86 71 15	57 46 11	64.8		33.7 35.2 26.7
* Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households.					NONRELATIVES BY HOU e: Nonrelatives (1)) In Family Households		In Nonfamily Households	
"Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners.				House Unmar	r or boarder mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	256 12 35 132 77	147 3 11 79 54	25.0 31.4 59.8	109 9 24 53 23	75.0 68.6 40.2
BY TENURE	and Populat	tion (2)		Average	HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupie	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	JDING HOARTNERS	OUSEHOLDERS,	
HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	and Popular Units 1,209 632	tion (2)		2.53 2.53		AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	JDING HOARTNERS; 1,209; Re	DUSEHOLDERS,	Total hildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied:	and Popular Units 1,209 632 445 187	pct. 100.0 52.3	Population 3,056 1,599	2.53 2.53	Universe: Occupie	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own	JDING HOARTNERS; 1,209; Re	DUSEHOLDERS,	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

Owner Occupied							Renter Occupied				
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	
Family households:	454	61	286	107	23.6	334	148	170	16	4.8	
Husband-wife families:	370	49	233	88	23.8	147	56	83	8	5.4	
Other families, no spouse present	: 84	12	53	19	22.6	187	92	87	8	4.3	
Male householder	29	6	20	3	10.3	46	24	19	3	6.5	
Female householder	55	6	33	16	29.1	141	68	68	5	3.5	
Nonfamily households:	178	15	75	88	49.4	243	45	130	68	28.0	
Male householder:	84	12	40	32	38.1	104	23	62	19	18.3	
Living alone	62	9	30	23	37.1	69	11	41	17	24.6	
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	35	12	21	2	5.7	
Female householder:	94	3	35	56	59.6	139	22	68	49	35.3	
Living alone	83	2	28	53	63.9	121	13	60	48	39.7	
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	18	9	8	1	5.6	

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENURE	BY A	GE O	F HOU	SEHOLDE	ER.
Unive:	rse: Oc	cupie	d Ho	using	Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Oc	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	1,209	100.0	632	100.0	577	100.0
15 to 24	71	5.9	12	1.9	59	10.2
25 to 34	198	16.4	64	10.1	134	23.2
35 to 44	179	14.8	83	13.1	96	16.6
45 to 54	255	21.1	140	22.2	115	19.9
55 to 59	124	10.3	73	11.6	51	8.8
60 to 64	103	8.5	65	10.3	38	6.6
65 to 74	151	12.5	97	15.3	54	9.4
75 to 84	94	7.8	74	11.7	20	3.5
85 +	34	2.8	24	3.8	10	1.7

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		, ,					
ed :.		Total	Owner Occ Number		Renter Occ Number	-	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	1,209	632	52.3	577	47.7	
. 2	1-person households	335	145	43.3	190	56.7	
. 2	2-person households	408	259	63.5	149	36.5	
. 6	3-person households	191	89	46.6	102	53.4	
. 9	4-person households	143	71	49.7	72	50.3	
. 8	5-person households	84	47	56.0	37	44.0	
. 6	6-person households	23	11	47.8	12	52.2	
. 4	7+ person households	25	10	40.0	15	60.0	
. 5							
. 7							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 64 65	vO &
tal:		50	0	Male:	50	49	
nstitutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons	0	0	0		0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0		
Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	
fursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
ther institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0		
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
ninstitutionalized population:	51		0	Noninstitutionalized population:	50	49	
oninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0		0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
ther noninstitutional facilities:	51	50	0		50	49	
Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people				Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people			
	50	49	0	1	4.0	48	
Group homes intended for adults	1	1	n	Group homes intended for adults	1	1	
Residential treatment centers, adults	n	Û	n	Residential treatment centers adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and	O	O	0	Workers group living quarters and	O	•	
Joh Corps centers	Λ	Λ	Λ	experiencing nomelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	Ω	0	
OOD COIDS CENTERS	0	0	0	1 000 COLDS CENTERS	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	G	*** Pct.		Institut	ionalized Po	pulation		Non	Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University			
	Group Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other	
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities	
Total:	_											
Under 5 years				0		0		•	0	0		
5 to 9 years			•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
10 to 14 years			•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
15 to 19 years			•	•	•	0	•	•		•	•	
20 to 24 years							•		•	•		
25 to 29 years								•				
30 to 34 years					0			•				
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0		•		•	•		
50 to 54 years	•	•		•	0	•	•		•	•		
55 to 59 years	•	•		•	0	•	•		•	•		
60 to 64 years			•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•	
65 to 69 years			•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years			•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
75 to 79 years			•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years			•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
Under 18 years	1	0.12	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
18 to 64 years	50	2.63	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	50	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Male:												
Under 5 years				0		0	•	•	0	0	•	
5 to 9 years			•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
10 to 14 years				0		0		•	0	0		
15 to 19 years						0		•				
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years					0						•	
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years			•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•	
50 to 54 years		•	•	•	0		•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•		•	•	•	•	
60 to 64 years	•	•	•		0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
65 to 69 years	•	•	•		0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•		0	•		•	0	0		
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0		•	•	0	0	•	
Under 18 years	1	0.25	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
18 to 64 years	49	5.14	0	0	0	0	0	49	0	0	49	
65 years & over +============	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Age-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (3,107; 98.4% in households and 1.6% in group quarters)

		Al	l Persons			P	Persons in Group Quarters							
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fer
All Ages:	3,107	100.0	1,527	1,580	50.9	3,056	100.0	1,477	1,579	51	100.0	50	1	2.0
0 to 4	240	7.7	133	107	44.6	240	7.9	133	107	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	232	7.5	122	110	47.4	232	7.6	122	110	0	0.0	0	0	
10 to 14	202	6.5	87	115	56.9	201	6.6	86	115	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	131	4.2	66	65	49.6	131	4.3	66	65	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	81	2.6	44	37	45.7	81	2.7	44	37	0	0.0	0	0	
20	37	1.2	16	21	56.8	37	1.2	16	21	0	0.0	0	0	
21	41	1.3	20	21	51.2	39	1.3	18	21	2	3.9	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	128	4.1	59	69	53.9	123	4.0	54	69	5	9.8	5	0	0.0
25 to 29	207	6.7	102	105	50.7	205	6.7	101	104	2	3.9	1	1	50.0
30 to 34	221	7.1	112	109	49.3	217	7.1	108	109	4	7.8	4	0	0.0
35 to 39	189	6.1	90	99	52.4	179	5.9	80	99	10	19.6	10	0	0.0
40 to 44	170	5.5	95	75	44.1	159	5.2	84	75	11	21.6	11	0	0.0
45 to 49	213	6.9	104	109	51.2	207	6.8	98	109	6	11.8	6	0	0.0
50 to 54	234	7.5	119	115	49.1	227	7.4	112	115	7	13.7	7	0	0.0
55 to 59	196	6.3	108	88	44.9	195	6.4	107	88	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	81	2.6	47	34	42.0	80	2.6	46	34	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	102	3.3	37	65	63.7	101	3.3	36	65	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	48	1.5	21	27	56.3	48	1.6	21	27	0	0.0	0	0	
67 to 69	74	2.4	30	44	59.5	74	2.4	30	44	0	0.0	0	0	
70 to 74	100	3.2	45	55	55.0	100	3.3	45	55	0	0.0	0	0	
75 to 79	72	2.3	33	39	54.2	72		33	39	0	0.0	0	0	•
80 to 84	62	2.0	22	40	64.5	62		22	40	0	0.0	0	0	•
85 & over	46	1.5	15	31	67.4	46	1.5	15	31	0	0.0	0	0	•
03 & OVEL	40	1.5	13	31	07.4	40	1.5	13	31	U	0.0	O	U	•
Additional A	ggregatior								į					
0 to 14	674		342	332	49.3	673	22.0	341	332	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	434	14.0	209	225	51.8	433	14.2	208	225	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	805	25.9	408	397	49.3	804	26.3	407	397	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	565	18.2	275	290	51.3	564	18.5	274	290	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	923	29.7	468	455	49.3	922	30.2	467	455	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	159	5.1	80	79	49.7	157	5.1	78	79	2	3.9	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	287	9.2	139	148	51.6	280	9.2	132	148	7	13.7	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,900	61.2	953	947	49.8	1,850	60.5	904	946	50	98.0	49	1	2.0
25 to 64	1,613	51.9	814	799	49.5	1,570	51.4	772	798	43	84.3	42	1	2.3
60 & over	585	18.8	250	335	57.3	583		248	335	2	3.9	2	0	0.0
65 & over	402	12.9	166	236	58.7	402		166	236	0	0.0	0	0	
70 & over	280	9.0	115	165	58.9	280	9.2	115	165	0	0.0	0	0	
75 & over	180	5.8	70	110	61.1	180		70	110	0	0.0	Ö	0	
75 & OVER PCT4. MEDIAN Universe: To	AGE BY SE	EX BY RES	IDENCE TYPE	110	01.1	180	5.9	70	110	U	0.0	U	U	

	Al	l Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters					
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female			
Median Age	36.1	35.1	36.9	35.6	34.6	36.6	40.7	40.9	27.5			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

+-----+

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE	BY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
IIniverse: To	atal Donul	latio	n /	(1)		

	Universe: T	otal Popu	ılation	(1)											
		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
l	0 to 4	240	7.7	133	107	40 to 44	170	5.5	95	75	80 to 84	62	2.0	22	40
l	0	45	1.4	26	19	40	35	1.1	18	17	80	10	0.3	4	6
-	ĺ	51	1.6	26	25	41	36	1.2	21	15	81	14	0.5	9	5
İ	2	43	1.4	24	19	42	28	0.9	18	10	82	15	0.5	3	12
j	3	46	1.5	22	24	43	31	1.0	21	10	83	10	0.3	3	7
İ	4	55	1.8	35	20	44	40	1.3	17	23	84	13	0.4	3	10
- 1	5 to 9	232	7.5	122	110	45 to 49	213	6.9	104	109	85 to 89	28	0.9	11	17
	5	45	1.4	27	18	45	42	1.4	24	18	85	11	0.4	7	4
	6	41	1.3	19	22	46	37	1.2	18	19	86	7	0.2	0	7
	7	46	1.5	24	22	47	48	1.5	25	23	87	0	0.0	0	0
ļ	8	53	1.7	28	25	48	36	1.2	14	22	88	6	0.2	1	5
	9	47	1.5	24	23	49	50	1.6	23	27	89	4	0.1	3	1
	10 to 14	202	6.5	87	115	50 to 54	234	7.5	119	115	90 to 94	12	0.4	3	9
	10 11	36 44	$\frac{1.2}{1.4}$	13 18	23 26	50 51	47 35	1.5 1.1	14 21	33 14	90	6 0	0.2	3	3
	12	37	1.4	13	24	52	65	2.1	35	30	92	2	0.1	0	
ŀ	13	47	1.5	23	24	53	39	1.3	22	17	93	2	0.1	0	2 2
l	14	38	1.2	20	18	54	48	1.5	27	21	94	2	0.1	0	2
i	15 to 19	212	6.8	110	102	55 to 59	196	6.3	108	88	95 to 99	6	0.2	1	5
-	15	50	1.6	34	16	55	49	1.6	29	20	95	2	0.1	1	1
İ	16	44	1.4	13	31	56	32	1.0	13	19	96	2	0.1	0	2
j	17	37	1.2	19	18	57	48	1.5	28	20	97	2	0.1	0	2
	18	40	1.3	21	19	58	31	1.0	18	13	98	0	0.0	0	0
ļ	19	41	1.3	23	18	59	36	1.2	20	16	99	0	0.0	0	0
ļ	20 to 24	206	6.6	95	111	60 to 64	183	5.9	84	99	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
ļ	20	37	1.2	16	21	60	36	1.2	18	18	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
	21 22	41 43	1.3 1.4	20 19	21 24	61 62	45 38	$\frac{1.4}{1.2}$	29 12	16 26	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
	23	43	1.4	26	24	63	38	1.2	13	26 24					
l	24	37	1.2	14	23	64	27	0.9	12	15	0 to 14	674	21.7	342	332
l	25 to 29	207	6.7	102	105	65 to 69	122	3.9	51	71	5 to 17	565	18.2	275	290
1	25	43	1.4	18	25	65	29	0.9	12	17	18 to 21	159	5.1	80	79
İ	26	43	1.4	19	24	66	19	0.6	9	10	18 to 24	287	9.2	139	148
j	27	33	1.1	19	14	67	27	0.9	9	18	18 to 64	1,900	61.2	953	947
j	28	38	1.2	20	18	68	22	0.7	9	13	25 to 64	1,613	51.9	814	799
	29	50	1.6	26	24	69	25	0.8	12	13	60 plus	585	18.8	250	335
ļ	30 to 34	221	7.1	112	109	70 to 74	100	3.2	45	55	65 plus	402	12.9	166	236
ļ	30	37	1.2	21	16	70	18	0.6	9	9	70 plus	280	9.0	115	165
	31	52	1.7	30	22	71	17	0.5	10	7	75 plus	180	5.8	70	110
ļ	32	52	1.7	27	25	72	23	0.7	7	16	80 plus	108	3.5	37	71
ļ	33 34	49 31	1.6 1.0	22 12	27 19	73 74	22 20	0.7 0.6	12 7	10 13	85 plus	46 18	1.5 0.6	15	31 14
ļ	35 to 39	189	6.1	90	99	74 75 to 79	72	2.3	33	39	90 plus	18	0.0	4	14
ļ	35 (0 39	29	0.9	19	10	75 10 79	18	0.6	9	9					
	36	35	1.1	12	23	76	12	0.4	5	7	All Ages	3,107	100.0	1,527	1,580
	37	36	1.2	16	20	77	14	0.5	7	7	1.500	3,137		1,52,	1,555
İ	38	36	1.2	19	17	78	14	0.5	5	9	Median Age	Both Se	xes	Male	Female
į	39	53	1.7	24	29	79	14	0.5	7	7	By Sex	36.	1	35.1	36.9

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450						Area Type: State-	Place	(Summary Leve	el: 10
The race of this profile is: White alone									
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31.	SUMMARY (*)	PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESE	NCE OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	BY	PCT24. RELATIONSH	IP BY	HOUSEHOLD TY	PE
Universe: Persons, Households, Families	(1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A	GE OF PEOPLE	UNDER 18 (ON UNDER 18	(*)(*
m / 1 m - 1 · 1 · /1)	0.666	Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Persons	under	18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	2,666	 Total:		1 0	02	Total:			63
Total Households	1,092	Households with one or m	ore people		92	In households:			63
Population in Households (2)	2,691	under 18:	ore beobie		65	Householder or	SDOUS	e	03
Under 18 years	680	Family households:			58	Related child:			60
	2,011	Husband-wife families	:	1		Own child:			55
	2,011 2.46	Under 6 years only				In husband-w			34
Under 18 years	0.62	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years			In other fam			
18 years and over	1.84	6 to 17 years only			99	no spouse pr			21
Makal Mamilian	703	Other families, no sp	ouse present	.: 1	62	Male house Female hou			4 17
Total Families Population in Families (2)	2,081	Male householder:			12	Other relativ		er	4
	C 4 F	Inder 6 years and 6	to 17 years		10	Grandchild	cs.		3
18 years and over	1.436	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only	co in years		17	Other relati	ves		3
Average Family Size	2.96	Female householder:			23	Nonrelatives			2
Under 18 years	1,436 2.96 0.92	Under 6 years only			33				
18 years and over	2.04	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		22	In group quarter	s		
		6 to 17 years only			68	Institutional			
		Nonfamily households:			7	Noninstitutiona	1		
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AN	ND PRESENCE	Male householder:			6	** "		5 . 1	
OF OWN CHILDREN (*) Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	 17		0 0	** "Spouse" repre householder. I	sents	spouse of the	е
Universe: Households (2)		6 to 17 years only	to 17 years		6	all spouses in			
Total:	1,092	Female householder:			1	all spouses in	a nou	senora.	
1-person households:	311	Under 6 years only			1				
Male householder	125	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	1	0	PCT35. AGE OF GRA	NDCHIL:	DREN UNDER 18	8 YEA
Female householder	186	6 to 17 years only			0	LIVING WITH			
						Universe: Grandch			
2-or-more-person households:	781	Households with no peopl	e under 18:		27	with a grand	parent	householder	(1)
Family households:	703 470	Family households:	_		45	m-+-1.			_
Husband-wife families:		Husband-wife families		. 2	71	Total: Under 3 years			3
With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present:	291	Other families, no sp	ouse present	•	22	3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:	233	Female householder				5 years			
Male householder:	61	Nonfamily households:		3	82	6 to 11 years			1
With own children under 18	35	Male householder			70	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	26	Female householder		2	12				
Female householder:	172								
With own children under 18	112								
No own children under 18		PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER			AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households: Male householder	78 51	Universe: Own Children Und	er 18 Years	(I)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	27			In Husband	Dat		Dat	Householder	
remate mousemorder	27			-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were	edited		Total	Families				Families	
during processing to "unmarried part									-
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	enumerate	Total under 18 Years:	559	343	61.	4 44 9 9 6 7 3 1 3 16	7.9	172	30.
persons according to their own race	or ethnic	Under 3 Years	95	55	57.	9 9	9.5	31	
category.	_	3 and 4 Years	70	48	68.	6 7	10.0	15	
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDE		5 Years	31	19	61.	3 1	3.2	11	
universe enumerate persons in housel		b to II Years	192 171	110	57.	3 I6	8.3 6.4	66	
	egory or	12 to 1/ rears	Τ/Τ	111	04.	. J 11	0.4	49	28.
according to the race or ethnic cate the householder.		Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	========	========	====		6.4	49	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

	C	Η	Ι	L	DF	٩E	N	(*)	
		-				,	0 1				

Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	
	Children	Children
Total Families:	703	703
Husband-wife families:	470	470
Children under 18:	179	195
Under 6 only	41	44
Under 6 and 6 to 17	45	49
6 to 17 years only	93	102
No children under 18	291	275
Other families, no spouse present:	233	233
Male householder:	61	61
Children under 18:	35	39
Under 6 only	13	13
Under 6 and 6 to 17	4	6
6 to 17 years only	18	20
No children under 18	26	22
Female householder:	172	172
Children under 18:	112	123
Under 6 only	28	33
Under 6 and 6 to 17	21	22
6 to 17 years only	63	68
No children under 18	60	49

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

oniverse nouseholds (2)		Householder 15 to 64	
Total:	1,092	829	263
Family households:	703	584	119
Husband-wife families:	470	376	94
With related children under 18	195	191	4
No related children under 18	275	185	90
Other families, no spouse present:	233	208	25
Male householder:	61	56	5
With related children under 18	39	38	1
No related children under 18	22	18	4
Female householder:	172	152	20
With related children under 18	123	120	3
No related children under 18	49	32	17
Nonfamily households:	389	245	144
Householder living alone	311	181	130
Householder not living alone	78	64	14

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse. Fopulation	ni onder 10 lea	15 (1)		In Hous		Group Quarters			
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	631	630	0	559	42	29	1	0	1
Under 3	107	107		95	6	6	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	77	77		70	3	4	0	0	0
5 years	38	38		31	5	2	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	211	211		192	13	6	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	63	62		56	2	4	1	0	1
14 years	29	29		25	3	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	106	106		90	10	6	0	0	0
% Under 3	17.0%	17.0%		17.0%	14.3%	20.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 3 and 4 years	12.2%	12.2%		12.5%	7.1%	13.8%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 5 years	6.0%	6.0%		5.5%	11.9%	6.9%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 6 to 11 years	33.4%	33.5%		34.3%	31.0%	20.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 12 and 13 years	10.0%	9.8%		10.0%	4.8%	13.8%	100%	. %	100%
% 14 years	4.6%	4.6%		4.5%	7.1%	3.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 15 to 17 years	16.8%	16.8%		16.1%	23.8%	20.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Persons (1) Universe: Households (2) Total 65 and Over Nonfamily Family Households Households Households Pct. Pct. Pct. Population in households: 2.620 384 In family households: 2.139 228 Total: 1.092 100.0 703 100.0 389 100.0 Householder: 311 79.9 703 119 1-person 311 28.5 N/A Male 2-person 34.4 16.7 435 376 311 44.2 65 Female 3-person 15.9 268 31 174 166 23.6 2.1 Spouse 465 81 4-person 128 11.7 124 17.6 1.0 Parent. 21 13 5-person 64 5.9 63 9.0 0.3 Parent-in-law 11 6-person 17 1.6 17 2.4 0.0 Biological child 652 22 Ω 0.0 7-or-more person 2.0 3.1 Adopted child 16 Stepchild 61 Grandchild 43 PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE (60/65/75) YEARS AND OVER, Brother or sister 2.2 HOUSEHOLD SIZE AND HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 6 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,092) Other relatives 21 5 Pct. Pct. Pct. Nonrelatives 118 of of of 60+ Years Total Total 65+ Years 75+ Years Total In nonfamily households: Households with one or more 481 156 Male householder: 176 48 people 60/65/75 years & over: 397 36.4 295 27.0 145 13.3 Living alone 1-person households 125 38 160 130 63 Not living alone 2-or-more person households: 82 51 10 237 165 Female householder: 213 96 Family households 212 148 74 Living alone 186 92 Nonfamily households 25 17 8 Not living alone 2.7 4 Nonrelatives 92 12 Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 695 63.6 73.0 86.7 947 Ω 1-person households 151 Pop. in group quarters: 46 1 2 1 248 Institutional 2-or-more person households: Ω Ω 544 616 699 Noninstitutional Family households 629 46 491 555 Nonfamily households 53 61 70 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE 60 YEARS PCT18. PRESENCE OF NONRELATIVES (*) Universe: Households (2) AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Households (2) Universe: Households (2) Family Nonfamily With One or With No Total: 1.092 Householder Age: Households Households More People Households with one or People 60+ Years 60+ Years more nonrelatives 176 15 to 24 38 Households with no 25 to 34 143 31 Total: 695 nonrelatives 916 35 to 44 133 27 Family households: 212 491 45 to 54 148 80 Husband-wife families 168 302 55 to 59 62 45 Other families. 60 to 64 37 no spouse present: 189 60 44 PCT17. PRESENCE OF MULTIGENERATIONAL 65 to 74 73 Male householder 67 13 48 HOUSEHOLDS 75 to 84 Female householder 41 51 31 141 Universe: Households (2) 85 + 11 20 Nonfamily households 185 204 Total: 1,092 Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Household has three (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. or more generations 40 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to Household does not have the race or ethnic category of the householder. three or more generations 1.052

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 1.092 100.0 Total: 630 100.0 470 43.0 104 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: 16.5 15.7 Male householder: 374 In family households: Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 153 0.0 With own children under 18 years 138 Male householder and female partner 5.1 No own children under 18 years 15 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 No related children under 18 years 221 Female householder and male partner 10.6 Female householder: In nonfamily households: 5 0.8 96 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0.0 42 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0.8 41 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 1 0.0 0 No related children under 18 years 54 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 117 10.7 No unmarried partner of householder present: 526 83.5 Male householder and male partner: 3 In family households: 522 82.9 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 379 60.2 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present 23 Ω 3.7 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 120 19.0 No related children under 18 years 3 In nonfamily households 4 0.6 Male householder and female partner: 53 With related children under 18 years 18 With own children under 18 years 18 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 35 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: 3 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,092) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years 3 Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 58 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 40 With own children under 18 years Total: 40 389 No own children under 18 years With no children under 18 274 2.2 49 382 0 No related children under 18 years With one child under 18 65 18 73 23 4 With two children under 18 74 12 43 3 With three children under 18 All other households: 505 46.2 34 0 11 0 With four or more children under 18 15 4 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 630 100.0 621 98.6 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 379 same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 242 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their Male householder, no spouse present 55 own race or ethnic category. Female householder, no spouse present 187 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 9 1.4 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002) PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 2,620 Pct. Pct. In family households: 2.139 Male Total of Female οf In husband-wife families 1.444 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 695 In male householder Total: 184 176 45.2 213 54.8 In female householder 511 Living alone: 311 125 40.2 186 59.8 Householder 15 to 64 181 87 48.1 94 51.9 In nonfamily households: 481 Householder 65 and over 130 38 29.2 92 70.8 In households with a male householder: 239 In 1-person household 125 Not living alone: 65.4 34.6 In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 35.9 114 64 41 64.1 23 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over 242 14 71.4 28.6 In 1-person household 186 In 2-or-more-person household 56 Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily οf householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 210 56.2 92 43.8 118 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 8 2 25.0 6 75.0 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 31 8 25.8 23 74.2 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 112 66 58.9 46 41.1 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 71.2 17 59 28.8 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 1,092) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 1.092 100.0 2.691 2.46 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 587 53.8 1.458 2.48 Owned with a mortgage/loan 37.1 1.117 405 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 182 16.7 341 133 149 151 Under 6 only Renter occupied 505 46.2 1,233 2.44 28 31 31 Under 6 and 6 to 17 24 26 30 6 to 17 years only 81 90 No children under 18 454 438 436 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 193 208 214 their own race or ethnic category. Under 6 only 54 59 60 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 46 51 54 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 93 98 100 the householder. No children under 18 312 297 291

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-							
	Householder	Householder	ouseholder Householder Householder Pct.			Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.					
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+					
Family households:	417	57	256	104	24.9	286	124	147	15	5.2					
Husband-wife families:	343	45	212	86	25.1	127	48	71	8	6.3					
Other families, no spouse present:	74	12	44	18	24.3	159	76	76	7	4.4					
Male householder	23	6	14	3	13.0	38	20	16	2	5.3					
Female householder	51	6	30	15	29.4	121	56	60	5	4.1					
Nonfamily households:	170	15	71	84	49.4	219	41	118	60	27.4					
Male householder:	82	12	38	32	39.0	94	21	57	16	17.0					
Living alone	60	9	28	23	38.3	65	11	39	15	23.1					
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	29	10	18	1	3.4					
Female householder:	88	3	33	52	59.1	125	20	61	44	35.2					
Living alone	77	2	26	49	63.6	109	12	54	43	39.4					
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	16	8	7	1	6.3					

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TEN	JRE B	Y AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	ER
Unive	cse:	Occu;	pied	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

 Total: 1,092					
15 to 24 63 25 to 34 174 35 to 44 160 45 to 54 228 55 to 59 107 60 to 64 97 65 to 74 140 75 to 84 92 85 + 31	100.0 5.8 15.9 14.7 20.9 9.8 8.9 12.8 8.4 2.8	587 12 60 74 130 61 62 93 72 23	100.0 2.0 10.2 12.6 22.1 10.4 10.6 15.8 12.3	505 51 114 86 98 46 35 47 20 8	100.0 10.1 22.6 17.0 19.4 9.1 6.9 9.3 4.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

1		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number		
)	Total Occupied Units:	1,092	587	53.8	505	46.2	
_	1-person households	311	137	44.1	174	55.9	
5	2-person households	376	246	65.4	130	34.6	
)	3-person households	174	83	47.7	91	52.3	
ŀ	4-person households	128	65	50.8	63	49.2	
	5-person households	64	37	57.8	27	42.2	
9	6-person households	17	10	58.8	7	41.2	
3	7+ person households	22	9	40.9	13	59.1	
)							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP OUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total: Male: Ω Institutionalized population: Institutionalized population: 0 0 0 0 Correctional facilities for adults: Correctional facilities for adults: 0 Λ 0 0 0 Federal detention centers Federal detention centers Λ 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 State prisons Λ 0 State prisons Ω 0 Local jails and other municipal Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Ω Ω confinement facilities Ω Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Ω Ω Ω Λ 0 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Group homes for juveniles Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) 0 (non-correctional) Ω 0 Residential treatment centers for Residential treatment centers for inveniles (non-correctional) Ω iuveniles (non-correctional) Ω Correctional facilities intended for Correctional facilities intended for Ω iuveniles Ω Ω iuveniles Ω Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω Hospitals with patients who have no Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere Ω usual home elsewhere Ω Ω Ω Ω In-patient hospice facilities In-patient hospice facilities 0 0 0 0 Military treatment facilities with Military treatment facilities with assigned patients 0 0 assigned patients 0 0 Residential schools for people with Residential schools for people with disabilities Ω Ω disabilities 0 Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing 46 45 Ω Noninstitutionalized population: Ω College/University student housing Ω Ω Ω Ω Ω 0 0 Military quarters: 0 Military quarters: 0 Military barracks and dormitories Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary) (non-disciplinary) 0 0 0 0 0 Military ships Λ Λ Λ Military ships Λ 0 Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Other noninstitutional facilities: 46 Ω Emergency and transitional shelters Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness 0 experiencing homelessness 45 44 44 43 0 Group homes intended for adults 1 1 0 Group homes intended for adults 1 1 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 0 0 0 Workers group living quarters and Workers group living quarters and Ω Ω Ω Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers
Other noninstitutional facilities Other noninstitutional facilities 0 Ω 0 Ω 0 Ω

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE Gen-8

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP) Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institutionalized Populatio				Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:		•						•			
Under 5 years		•		0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years		•		0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years		_			0						
35 to 39 years	_				0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years			_		0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	Ü	0	•
Under 18 years	1	0.16	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	45	2.73	0	0	0	0	0	45	0	0	45
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:		_	_	_		_		_	_		
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	· ·	•	0	•	•	ŭ	ŭ	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	1	0.31	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	44	5.36	0	0	0	0	0	44	0	0	44
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Age-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (2,666; 98.3% in households and 1.7% in group quarters)

	_													
-			All Persons					n Households				n Group Qua		
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	2,666	100.0	1,306	1,360	51.0	2,620	100.0	1,261	1,359	46	100.0	45	1	2.2
0 to 4	184	6.9	106	78	42.4	184	7.0	106	78	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	185	6.9	97	88	47.6	185	7.1	97	88	0	0.0	0	0	
10 to 14	156	5.9	68	88	56.4	155	5.9	67	88	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	106	4.0	56	50	47.2	106	4.0	56	50	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	66	2.5	36	30	45.5	66	2.5	36	30	0	0.0	0	0	
20	35	1.3	14	21	60.0	35	1.3	14	21	0	0.0	0	0	
21	35	1.3	17	18	51.4	33	1.3	15	18	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	106	4.0	50	56	52.8	101	3.9	45	56	- 5	10.9	- 5	0	0.0
25 to 29	170	6.4	82	88	51.8	168	6.4	81	87	2	4.3	ī	1	50.0
30 to 34	192	7.2	97	95	49.5	189	7.2	94	95	3	6.5	3	0	0.0
35 to 39	164	6.2	74	90	54.9	155	5.9	65	90	9	19.6	9	0	0.0
40 to 44	156	5.9	86	70	44.9	146	5.6	76	70	10	21.7	10	0	0.0
45 to 49	185	6.9	89	96	51.9	180	6.9	84	96	5	10.9	5	Ö	0.0
50 to 54	207	7.8	107	100	48.3	201	7.7	101	100	6	13.0	6	0	0.0
55 to 59	165	6.2	91	74	44.8	164	6.3	90	74	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	77	2.9	44	33	42.9	76	2.9	43	33	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	93	3.5	34	59	63.4	92	3.5	33	59	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	45	1.7	19	26	57.8	45	1.7	19	26	0	0.0	0	Ö	0.0
67 to 69	70	2.6	29	41	58.6	70	2.7	29	41	0	0.0	0	0	·
70 to 74	94	3.5	41	53	56.4	94	3.6	41	53	0	0.0	0	0	
75 to 79	72	2.7	33	39	54.2	72	2.7	33	39	0	0.0	0	0	•
80 to 84	60	2.3	22	38	63.3	60	2.3	22	38	Ő	0.0	Ö	Ö	•
85 & over	43	1.6	14	29	67.4	43	1.6	14	29	0	0.0	0	0	•
05 4 0001	13	1.0	± 1	2,	07.1	13	1.0	± ±	25	Ü	0.0	Ü	Ü	•
Additional A										_		_		
0 to 14	525	19.7	271	254	48.4	524	20.0	270	254	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	341	12.8	165	176	51.6	340	13.0	164	176	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	631	23.7	327	304	48.2	630	24.0	326	304	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	447	16.8	221	226	50.6	446	17.0	220	226	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	732	27.5	377	355	48.5	731	27.9	376	355	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	136	5.1	67	69	50.7	134	5.1	65	69	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	242	9.1	117	125	51.7	235	9.0	110	125	7	15.2	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,651	61.9	821	830	50.3	1,606	61.3	777	829	45	97.8	44	1	2.2
25 to 64	1,409	52.9	704	705	50.0	1,371	52.3	667	704	38	82.6	37	1	2.6
60 & over	554	20.8	236	318	57.4	552	21.1	234	318	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
65 & over	384	14.4	158	226	58.9	384	14.7	158	226	0	0.0	0	0	
70 & over	269	10.1	110	159	59.1	269	10.3	110	159	0	0.0	0	0	
75 & over	175	6.6	69	106	60.6	175	6.7	69	106	0	0.0	0	0	

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (2,666)

	-	Al	l Persons		Person	ıs in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters			
		Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	
Med	dian Age	38.4	37.5	39.2	37.8	36.5	38.8	40.5	40.8	27.5	

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

	4. DETAILED : Total Popu		Y SEX (INCLUD (1)	OING MEDIA	NS)									
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	184	6.9	106	78	40 to 44	156	5.9	86	70	80 to 84	60	2.3	22	38
0	36	1.4	22	14	40	30	1.1	15	15	80	10	0.4	4	6
1	38	1.4	20	18	41	34	1.3	20	14	81	14	0.5	9	5
2	33	1.2	18	15	42	26	1.0	16	10	82	13	0.5	3	10
3	37	1.4	18	19	43	29	1.1	20	9	83	10	0.4	3 3	7 10
4 5 to 9	40 185	1.5 6.9	28 97	12 88	44 45 to 49	37 185	1.4 6.9	15 89	22 96	84 85 to 89	13 25	0.5 0.9	10	15
5	38	1.4	22	16	45	37	1.4	21	16	85	10	0.9	6	4
6	29	1.1	13	16	46	32	1.2	15	17	86	6	0.1	0	6
7	41	1.5	21	20	47	43	1.6	24	19	87	0	0.0	0	ő
8	40	1.5	22	18	48	30	1.1	10	20	88	5	0.2	1	4
9	37	1.4	19	18	49	43	1.6	19	24	89	4	0.2	3	1
10 to 14	156	5.9	68	88	50 to 54	207	7.8	107	100	90 to 94	12	0.5	3	9
10	27	1.0	9	18	50	38	1.4	11	27	90	6	0.2	3	3
11	37	1.4	16	21	51	31	1.2	20	11	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	23	0.9	7	16	52	58	2.2	31	27	92	2	0.1	0	2
13	40	1.5	20	20	53	36	1.4	20	16	93	2	0.1	0	2
14	29	1.1	16	13	54	44	1.7	25	19	94	2	0.1	0	2
15 to 19	172	6.5	92	80	55 to 59	165	6.2	91	74	95 to 99	6	0.2	1	5
15	43	1.6	28	15	55	43	1.6	24	19	95	2	0.1	1	1
16 17	32 31	1.2	9	23 12	56 57	28 39	1.1 1.5	11	17 15	96	2	0.1 0.1	0	2
18	29	$\frac{1.2}{1.1}$	19 15	14	58	26	1.0	24 16	10	98	2	0.1	0	2 0
19	37	1.1	21	16	59	29	1.1	16	13	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	176	6.6	81	95	60 to 64	170	6.4	78	92	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	35	1.3	14	21	60	33	1.2	16	17	105-109	0	0.0	0	ő
21	35	1.3	17	18	61	44	1.7	28	16	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	34	1.3	17	17	62	34	1.3	11	23					
23	40	1.5	21	19	63	35	1.3	12	23					į
24	32	1.2	12	20	64	24	0.9	11	13	0 to 14	525	19.7	271	254
25 to 29	170	6.4	82	88	65 to 69	115	4.3	48	67	5 to 17	447	16.8	221	226
25	36	1.4	15	21	65	26	1.0	10	16	18 to 21	136	5.1	67	69
26	32	1.2	14	18	66	19	0.7	9	10	18 to 24	242	9.1	117	125
27	26	1.0	13	13	67	24	0.9	8	16	18 to 64	1,651	61.9	821	830
28	34	1.3	17	17	68	22	0.8	9	13	25 to 64	1,409	52.9	704	705
29 30 to 34	42	1.6 7.2	23 97	19 95	69 70 to 74	24 94	0.9 3.5	12 41	12 53	60 plus	554 384	20.8	236 158	318
30 10 34	192 35	1.3	20	95 15	70 60 74	18	0.7	9	9	65 plus 70 plus	269	14.4 10.1	110	226 159
31	44	1.7	23	21	70	15	0.7	9	6	75 plus	175	6.6	69	106
32	44	1.7	24	20	72	22	0.8	6	16	80 plus	103	3.9	36	67
33	42	1.6	19	23	73	21	0.8	11	10	85 plus	43	1.6	14	29
34	27	1.0	11	16	74	18	0.7	6	12	90 plus	18	0.7	4	14
35 to 39	164	6.2	74	90	75 to 79	72	2.7	33	39		_0	- • •	-	
35	24	0.9	15	9	75	18	0.7	9	9	İ				
36	30	1.1	10	20	76	12	0.5	5	7	All Ages	2,666	100.0	1,306	1,360
37	30	1.1	11	19	77	14	0.5	7	7					İ
38	33	1.2	17	16	78	14	0.5	5	9	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	47	1.8	21	26	79	14	0.5	7	7	By Sex	38.	4	37.5	39.2
					I									

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOC Page

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

	======= PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
	General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
İ	General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
İ	General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
1	General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
İ	General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
İ	General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
İ	General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
	General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
l	Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
1	Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. ST		PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESEN	CE OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	BY I				
Universe: Persons, Households, Families	(1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG	OF PEOPLE	UNDER 18 (*)	FOR THE P	OPULAT	ION UNDER 18	(*)(**
		Universe: Households (2)			Ţ	Jniverse: Person			
Total Population (1)	2,815				_				
7. b. 7	1 100	Total:		1,1	را 29	otal:			710
Total Households	1,129	Households with one or mo:	re beoble	2		In households:			709
Population in Households (2)	2,786 710	under 18:			81 73	Householder o		se	673
Under 18 years		Family households:			01	Related child Own child:	•		
18 years and over	2,076	Husband-wife families:		_		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			623
Average Household Size	2.47	Under 6 years only	1 17		45	In husband-			371
Under 18 years	0.63	Under 6 years and 6 to	17 years		56	In other fa			0.57
18 years and over	1.84	6 to 17 years only			00 72	no spouse p			252
1-1-1 B	707	Other families, no spor	ise present	1		Male hous			55
otal Families	727	Male householder:			43 13	Female ho		aer	197 50
Population in Families (2)	2,153	Under 6 years only	17			Other relati	ves:		
Under 18 years	674	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years	\$	10	Grandchild			39
18 years and over	1,479	6 to 17 years only			20	Other relat	ıves		11
Average ramily Size	2.96	Female householder:			29	Nonrelatives			36
Under 18 years	0.93	Under 6 years only	17		36	T			
18 years and over	2.03	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years		22	In group quarte	rs		1
		6 to 17 years only			71	Institutional	- 1		-
ama		Nonfamily households:			8	Noninstitution	aı		
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, ANI) PRESENCE	Male householder:			7			5 . 1	
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only	1.5		0 /	* "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	ıe
niverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 to	17 years		0	householder.			
	1 100	6 to 17 years only			7	all spouses i	n a no	usenola.	
otal:	1,129	Female householder:			1 -				
1-person households: Male householder	320 126	Under 6 years only	17		1	AGE 3 GE GE	* *** CIII	, ppm, mmpmp 1	0 37030
		Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years	;	0 1	CT35. AGE OF GR			
Female householder	194	6 to 17 years only			- 1			NDPARENT HOUS	
0	000			-		Jniverse: Grandc			
2-or-more-person households:	809 727	Households with no people	under 18:		48 54	with a gran	aparen	t householder	(1)
Family households:		Family households:				1.4.1.			2.0
Husband-wife families:	480	Husband-wife families:				otal:			39
With own children under 18	184	Other families, no spot	ise present		75	Under 3 years			6
No own children under 18	296 247	Male householder			24	3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:		Female householder			51	5 years			
Male householder:	67	Nonfamily households:			94	6 to 11 years			1:
With own children under 18	39	Male householder			74	12 to 17 years			14
No own children under 18	28	Female householder		2	20				
Female householder:	180 118				l-				
With own children under 18		DOES 4 OF STATE OF ST	, 11E 2 D C D 11	D3MTT37 BYDD	7.770	3 CT (+)			
No own children under 18	62 82				AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:	02	Universe: Own Children Unde:	18 Years	(1)		T M-1-		T T1-	
Male householder	55 27			T	D t-	In Male	Dont	In Female	
Female householder	27					Householder		Householder	
* Danier of Hanne and annual H			m-+-1	-Wife Families				No Husband Families	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were			Total	ramililes	TOT.	ramilles	TOT.	ramilies	1.0.0
during processing to "unmarried parts		Total under 18 Years:	623	201	F0 /		8.8	100	. 21 .
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe				371	59.6	55	0.8	197	31.
persons according to their own race of	or ethnic	Under 3 Years	109		56.0	12	11.0	36	33.
category.	20 11	3 and 4 Years	78	52	hh i	'	9.0		24.
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER		5 Years	37	22	59.5	2	5.4 9.0	13	35.
universe enumerate persons in househousehousehousehousehousehousehouse		6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	210	22 116 120	55.2	19			35.
according to the race or ethnic cates	gory of	12 to 17 Years	189	120	63.5) 15	7.9	54	28.6
the householder.		1							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

No children under 18

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

Children under 18:

Under 6 only

Female householder:

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

28

180

118

31

21

66

62

24

180

129

36

22

71

51

DELAMED GUITT DE DAT / + \

	CHILDREN (*) Universe: Families (2)	AND AGE OF OWN A	ND RELATED
	oniverse. ramifies (2)	Presence	Presence
ı			of Related
İ		Children	Children
	Total Families:	727	727
ı	Husband-wife families:	480	480
i	Children under 18:	184	200
i	Under 6 only	41	44
ı	Under 6 and 6 to 17	48	53
İ	6 to 17 years only	95	103
İ	No children under 18	296	280
ĺ	Other families, no spouse present:	247	247
	Male householder:	67	67
	Children under 18:	39	43
	Under 6 only	14	14
	Under 6 and 6 to 17	4	6
	6 to 17 years only	21	23

RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households		65 and Over
	HOUDCHOLUD	15 00 01	os ana over
Total:	1,129	860	269
Family households:	727	606	121
Husband-wife families:	480	386	94
With related children under 18	200	196	4
No related children under 18	280	190	90
Other families, no spouse present:	247	220	27
Male householder:	67	61	6
With related children under 18	43	42	1
No related children under 18	24	19	5
Female householder:	180	159	21
With related children under 18	129	126	3
No related children under 18	51	33	18
Nonfamily households:	402	254	148
Householder living alone	320	187	
Householder not living alone	82	67	15
nousenoruer not living arone	02	0 /	15

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse: Fopulation	on onder to rea	15 (1)		In Hous				Group Qu	arters
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	710	709	0	623	50	36	1	0	1
Under 3	124	124		109	9	6	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	88	88		78	4	6	0	0	0
5 years	44	44		37	5	2	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	235	235		210	16	9	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	69	68		61	2	5	1	0	1
14 years	35	35		30	3	2	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	115	115		98	11	6	0	0	0
% Under 3	17.5%	17.5%		17.5%	18.0%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 3 and 4 years	12.4%	12.4%		12.5%	8.0%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 5 years	6.2%	6.2%		5.9%	10.0%	5.6%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 6 to 11 years	33.1%	33.1%		33.7%	32.0%	25.0%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 12 and 13 years	9.7%	9.6%		9.8%	4.0%	13.9%	100%	. %	100%
% 14 years	4.9%	4.9%		4.8%	6.0%	5.6%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 15 to 17 years	16.2%	16.2%		15.7%	22.0%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

POPULATION TO THE PROFITE IN A SECRETARY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROFITE IN THE PR	BY HOUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY H Universe: Households (2)	OUSEHOLD TY	YPE (*)				
	Total	65 and Over		Tota	al ds Pct.	Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	
opulation in households:	2,769	390		110 000 0110 10		110 000 0110 1 000	100.	110 45 0110 145	100
In family households:	2.271	230	Total:	1.12	29 100.0	727	100.0	402	100.
Householder:	727	121	1-person	32	28 3	N/A	100.0	320	79
Male	449	89	2-person	32	20.3	323	44 4	69	17
Fomalo	270	32	2-person	15	70 15 0	170	22 /	0	٠,٠
remale	2/0	32	3-person	1.7	10 10.0	170	43.4	0	۷.
Spouse	4//	81	4-person	13	31 11.6	127	1/.5	4	Ι.
Parent	21	13	5-person	6	5.9	66	9.1	Ţ	0.
Parent-in-law	11	7	6-person	1	.8 1.6	18	2.5	0	0.
Biological child	713		1-person 2-person 3-person 4-person 5-person 6-person 7-or-more person	2	23 2.0	23	3.2	0	0.
Adopted child	19								
Stepchild	70								
Grandchild	48		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS E	Y PRESENCE	OF PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister	2.2		HOUSEHOLD SI					,	
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	law 8		Universe: Households (2) (Total			,			
Other relatives	25	5		-,,	Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	130	1			of		of		of
Biological child Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-i Other relatives Nonrelatives	150	-		60+ Year				75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:	100	160	Households with one or more						
Mala bassabaldas.	101	49	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	4.0	0 26 1	202	26.0	1 / 7	1 2
Male nousenoider:	181	49	people 60/65//5 years & over:	40	18 36.I	303	26.8	14/	13.
Living alone	126	38	1-person households	16	3	133		64	
Not living alone	55	11	2-or-more person households:	24	15	170		83	
Female householder:	221	99	Family households	21	.9	152		75	
Living alone	194	95	Nonfamily households	2	26	18		8	
Not living alone	27	4							
In nonfamily households: Male householder: Living alone Not living alone Female householder: Living alone Not living alone Nonrelatives	96	12	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	72	21 63.9	826	73.2	982	87.
op. in group quarters:	46	0	1-person households	1 5	57	187		256	
Institutional	0	0	2-or-more person households:	56	34	639		726	
Noninstitutional	0 46	0	Family households	50) Ω	575		652	
Nontingereactionar	10	O .	Nonfamily households	5	56	64		74	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Aniverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHOL	DER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE C AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY Universe: Households (2)			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily	With C	ne or W	Vith No	Total:			1,12
Householder Age: I	Households H	ouseholds	More F	eople	People	Households w	ith one	or	
45	4.0	0.5	60+	Years 60+	- Years	more nonrel			18
15 to 24	40 147 136 153 67	26		400	F.0.7	Households w			
25 to 34	147	32	Total:	408	721	nonrelative	S		94
35 to 44	136	32 30 82 47 37 76 51	Family households: Husband-wife families	219	508				
45 to 54	153	82		172	308				
55 to 59	67	47	Other families,		I				
60 to 64	63	37	no spouse present:	47	200	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	68	76	Male householder	14	53	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	42	51	Female householder	33	147	Universe: Hou		(2)	
85 +	67 63 68 42 11	21	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	189	213	111110100	5110 1 410	\ = /	
03 .		21	Homeanity mousemorus	100	213	Total:			1,12
* Dognongog of Marris	r anougal record		processing to "unmarried partner"				a three		1,12
* Kesponses of "same-ser	spouse were	earcea auring p	processing to "unmarried parther" ons according to their own race o	·		Household ha			
	: I HE HINHWEYSE	enumerate perso	ous according to their own race c	r ernnic ca	ii eanry. I	or more gen	eration	S	4
1) Tables with PERSONS as	· ·············	Transcrate pers.	one according to their own race t	, comite co					
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS the race or ethnic ca	or HOUSEHOLDE	RS as the unive	erse enumerate persons in househo	olds accordi	ng to	Household do	es not :	have	1,08

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

CT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUS		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF H			YPE	
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND	OWN CHILDREN	FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS				
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)		Universe: Population under 18 years in ho		(excluding house	holders	5,
niverse: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners) (1)			
otal:	1,129 100.0	Total:		7(9 100.	. 0
Husband-wife households:	480 42.5	Unmarried partner of householder presen	+:			
Male householder:	382	In family households:			8 16.	
With related children under 18 years	158	Male householder and male partner			0 0.	
With own children under 18 years	143	Male householder and female partner		4		
No own children under 18 years	15	Female householder and female partner			0 0.	
No related children under 18 years	224	Female householder and male partner			77 10.	
Female householder:	98	In nonfamily households:			7 1.	
With related children under 18 years	42	Male householder and male partner			0 0.	
With own children under 18 years	41	Male householder and female partner			7 1.	
No own children under 18 years	1	Female householder and female partner			0 0.	
No related children under 18 years	56	Female householder and male partner			0 0.	
No related children under 16 years	50	remare mouseholder and mare partner			0 0.	. 0
Unmarried-partner households:	122 10.8	No unmarried partner of householder pre	sent:	58	84 82.	_
Male householder and male partner:	3	In family households:			80 81.	
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families			.3 58.	-
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present			31 4.	_
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	ent	13	36 19.	. 2
No related children under 18 years	3	In nonfamily households			4 0.	. 6
Male householder and female partner:	56					
With related children under 18 years	20					
With own children under 18 years	20					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	UNDER 1	8 YEARS (EXCLUDIN	IG HOUSE	HOLDERS,
No related children under 18 years	36	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)			
Female householder and female partner:	3	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,129)				
With related children under 18 years	0					
With own children under 18 years	0		Fami	ly Households		
No own children under 18 years	0			Male E	emale	
No related children under 18 years	3			ouseholder Housel		
Female householder and male partner:	60	Husba	nd/Wife	No Wife No Hu	ısband H	Iouseholo
With related children under 18 years	42					
With own children under 18 years	42	Total:	480	67	180	40
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	279	24	51	39
No related children under 18 years	18	With one child under 18	73	26	68	
•		With two children under 18	76	13	45	
All other households:	527 46.7	With three children under 18	73 76 36	0	12	
		With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	16	4	4	
T26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER	10 VENDS TH					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)	TO IEARS IN	* "Families" consist of a householder an	d one or	more other neon	e relat	ed
niverse: Population under 18 years in househo	lde evaludina	to the householder by birth, marriage				
householders, spouses, and unmarried		same-sex married couples even if the				
nousenoruers, spouses, and unmarried	barrhers (1)	issuing marriage certificates for sam				
tal:	709 100.0	are included in the families category				onal
In family households:	698 98.4	person related to the householder by				LUIIAI
In husband-wife families	413	"same-sex spouse" were edited during				a II
	285	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e				
	407		numerate	Persons accordin	ıy to th	тетт
In other families:		orm wasa an athria satasan-				
In other families:		own race or ethnic category.	C ag tha	universe enumera	to nome	iona
In other families:		(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER				
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present						

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPUL Universe: Population in Households		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)	1	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD! BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD! e: Nonfamily Househo	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			2,769	OHIVEED	2 Nonitamily nouben	0100 (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			2,271			Total	Male	of	Femal	e of
In husband-wife families			1,508			Householder	Householder	Total	Householde	r Total
In other families, no spouse pr	resent:		763							
In male householder			210	Total:		402	181	45.0	22	1 55.0
In female householder			553	Living	g alone:	320	126	39.4		4 60.6
					eholder 15 to 64	187	88			
In nonfamily households:			498	House	eholder 65 and over	133	38	28.6	9	5 71.4
In households with a male house	eholder:		247							
In 1-person household			126		iving alone:	82		67.1		7 32.9
In 2-or-more-person household			121	House	eholder 15 to 64	67		65.7		34.3
In households with a female hou	ıseholder	:	251	House	eholder 65 and over	15	11	73.3		4 26.7
In 1-person household			194							
In 2-or-more-person household	i		57							
Same-sex couple households are in households category if there is a					NONRELATIVES BY HOU: e: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
person related to the householder	by birtl	h or adoj	ption.					Pct.		Pct.
Same-sex couple households with n	no relati	ves of t	he			In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamil	y of
householder present are tabulated	d in nonfa	amily ho	useholds.			Households	Households	Total	Household	Tota:
		living a	lone and							
"Nonfamily households" consist of										
households which do not have any	members :	related t	to the	Total:		226		57.5		
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s	members : sex spous	related d	to the edited	Roome	r or boarder	9	2	22.2		7 77.8
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p	members : sex spous partner."	related t e" were o Nonrelat	to the edited tives	Roome: House	mate or roommate	9 34	2 11	22.2 32.4	2	3 67.6
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not	members : sex spous partner." related	related f e" were o Nonrelat to the ho	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	9 34 116	2 11 69	22.2 32.4 59.5	2 4	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p	members : sex spous partner." related	related f e" were o Nonrelat to the ho	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	9 34	2 11 69	22.2 32.4	2 4	7 77.8 3 67.6
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not	members : sex spous partner." related	related f e" were o Nonrelat to the ho	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	9 34 116	2 11 69	22.2 32.4 59.5	2 4	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ	members : sex spouse partner." related : des unmar:	related to the Monrelate to the heried part	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome: House Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN DING HO	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ	members : sex spouse partner." related des unmar:	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied partition (2)	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome: House Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN DING HOLD RETNERS	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ	members : sex spouse partner." related : des unmar:	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied partition (2)	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome: House Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN DDING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UN BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units an	members: sex spous partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Roome: Houser Unmar: Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UN BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units an	members : sex spous sartner." related es unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula: Units 1,129	related to were to Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UN BY TENURE iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and Cccupied: Owner occupied:	members: sex spouse partner." related des unmar: MITS AND I dd Popula: Units 1,129 601	related to "were on Nonrelated to the horied part" HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	members: sex spouse partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied part. HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.9 9 28.4 Tota:
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UN BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units an Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	members: sex spous partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416 185	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied part. HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.9 9 28.4 Tota: Children
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	members: sex spous partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416 185	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied part. HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.9 9 28.4 Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UN BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units an Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	members: sex spous partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416 185	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied part. HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))) elated ildren 153 31 30	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4 Total Childrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	members: sex spous partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416 185	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied part. HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only	9 34 116 67 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	2 4 1 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153 31	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4 Total Childrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	members : sex spous sex the spous related : related : Units AND : 1,129 601 416 185 528	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4 46.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346 1,288	Average HH Size 2.47 2.49	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27 82 464	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,129	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153 31 30 92 448	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4 Total Childrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the complex of th	members: sex spous vartner." related related Units 1,129 601 416 185 528	related to were of Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4 46.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346 1,288	Average HH Size 2.47 2.49	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under the complete of the children under the complete of the children under the complete of the compl	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	2 11 69 48 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27 82 464	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OW DDING HG RINERS 1,129 Re Ch:	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))) elated ildren 153 31 30 92 448	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.9 9 28.4 Total Children
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the complex of th	members: sex spouse partner." related des unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula Units 1,129 601 416 185 528	related to "were on Nonrelated to the horized partition (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4 46.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346 1,288 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.47 2.49	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 milder occupied with children under 6 milder occupied with children under 6 only under 6 only	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU- UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27 82 464 204 58	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OW DDING HG RINERS 1,129 Re Ch:	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153 31 30 92 448 219 63	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4 Total Children 155 31 34 90 446
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includ by birth or adoption. This includ CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units an Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer their own race or ethnic catego and the catego of the catego and the catego of	members: sex spouse partner." related les unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula: Units 1,129 601 416 185 528 Verse enum Dry. EHOLDERS 6	related to "were on Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4 46.8 merate possible was the unasted to the horied partition (2)	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346 1,288 ersons accordaniverse enume	Average HH Size 2.47 2.49 2.44	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 with children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 only Under 6 and 6	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27 82 464	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OW DDING HG RINERS 1,129 Re Ch:	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153 31 30 92 448 219 63 51	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.9 9 28.4 Total Children 15! 33 34 446 226 64
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-s during processing to "unmarried p include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the compact of th	members: sex spouse partner." related les unmar: MITS AND 1 dd Popula: Units 1,129 601 416 185 528 Verse enum Dry. EHOLDERS 6	related to "were on Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0 53.2 36.8 16.4 46.8 merate possible was the unasted to the horied partition (2)	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 2,786 1,498 1,152 346 1,288 ersons accordaniverse enume	Average HH Size 2.47 2.49 2.44	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 milder occupied with children under 6 milder occupied with children under 6 only under 6 only	9 34 116 67 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU- UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 137 28 27 82 464 204 58	22.2 32.4 59.5 71.6 EE OF OW DDING HG RINERS 1,129 Re Ch:	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren 153 31 30 92 448 219 63	7 77.8 3 67.6 7 40.5 9 28.4 Total Children

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne		Renter Occupied						
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	428	57	266	105	24.5	299	130	153	16	5.4
Husband-wife families:	352	45	221	86	24.4	128	48	72	8	6.3
Other families, no spouse present	: 76	12	45	19	25.0	171	82	81	8	4.7
Male householder	24	6	15	3	12.5	43	22	18	3	7.0
Female householder	52	6	30	16	30.8	128	60	63	5	3.9
 Nonfamily households:	173	15	73	85	49.1	229	43	123	63	27.5
Male householder:	82	12	38	32	39.0	99	23	59	17	17.2
Living alone	60	9	28	23	38.3	66	11	40	15	22.7
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	33	12	19	2	6.1
Female householder:	91	3	35	53	58.2	130	20	64	46	35.4
Living alone	80	2	28	50	62.5	114	12	57	45	39.5
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	16	8	7	1	6.3

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENUR	E BY A	GE OF	HOUSE	HOLDE:	R
Unive	rse: 0	ccupie	d Hous	sing Ur	nits	(2)

Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
Total:	1,129	100.0	601	100.0	528	100.0
15 to 24	66	5.8	12	2.0	54	10.2
25 to 34	179	15.9	60	10.0	119	22.5
35 to 44	166	14.7	78	13.0	88	16.7
45 to 54	235	20.8	131	21.8	104	19.7
55 to 59	114	10.1	65	10.8	49	9.3
60 to 64	100	8.9	65	10.8	35	6.6
65 to 74	144	12.8	93	15.5	51	9.7
75 to 84	93	8.2	73	12.1	20	3.8
85 +	32	2.8	24	4.0	8	1.5

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

d.			Owner Occ	upied	Renter Occ	upied	
		Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	
0	Total Occupied Units:	1,129	601	53.2	528	46.8	
2	1-person households	320	140	43.8	180	56.3	
5	2-person households	392	253	64.5	139	35.5	
7	3-person households	178	83	46.6	95	53.4	
7	4-person households	131	66	50.4	65	49.6	
3	5-person households	67	39	58.2	28	41.8	
6	6-person households	18	10	55.6	8	44.4	
7	7+ person households	23	10	43.5	13	56.5	
8	_					İ	
5						i	

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 6	5 & 0000
Total:	46		0	Male:	45	44	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0	0		0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0		0
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal	0	0	0
Confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	0
Confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
Military disciplinary barracks & Jalls	U	U	U	Military disciplinary parracks & jails	U	0	U
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
<pre>juveniles (non-correctional)</pre>	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	0
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no	U	U	U	Hospitals with patients who have no	U	U	U
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0
Military treatment facilities with	U	U	U	Military treatment facilities with	U	U	U
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U	U	U
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	46	45	0		45	44	0
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	46	45	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	45	44	0
Emergency and transitional shelters	40	43	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	43	11	U
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	45	44	Λ	experiencing homelessness	44	43	Λ
Group homes intended for adults	1	1	0	Group homes intended for adults	1	1	0
Residential treatment centers adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant veggels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant veggels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and	0	O	O	Workers group living quarters and	O	0	U
Job Corps centers	Λ	Ω	Λ	(with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	Λ	Ω	Λ
011 001 001 001 001	0	0	0	Other perioditivities of facilities	0	0	0

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:		•									
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years		•		0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years		_			0						
35 to 39 years	_				0						_
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years	•	•	•		0				•	•	•
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0		•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	Ü	0	•
Under 18 years	1	0.14	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	45	2.62	0	0	0	0	0	45	0	0	45
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	· ·	•	0	•	•	Ü	· ·	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	<u>.</u>	<u>.</u>	•
70 to 74 years		•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
75 to 79 years		•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	1	0.28	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	44	5.15	0	0	0	0	0	44	0	0	44
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (2,815; 98.4% in households and 1.6% in group quarters)

			All Persons			Persons in Households				Persons in Group Quarters				
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total		Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	2,815	100.0	1,374	1,441	51.2	2,769	100.0	1,329	1,440	46	100.0	45	1	2.2
0 to 4	212	7.5	118	94	44.3	212	7.7	118	94	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	208	7.4	109	99	47.6	208	7.5	109	99	0	0.0	0	0	
10 to 14	175	6.2	75	100	57.1	174	6.3	74	100	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	115	4.1	58	57	49.6	115	4.2	58	57	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	74	2.6	40	34	45.9	74	2.7	40	34	0	0.0	0	0	
20	36	1.3	15	21	58.3	36	1.3	15	21	0	0.0	0	0	
21	37	1.3	17	20	54.1	35	1.3	15	20	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	110	3.9	52	58	52.7	105	3.8	47	58	5	10.9	5	0	0.0
25 to 29	179	6.4	88	91	50.8	177	6.4	87	90	2	4.3	1	1	50.0
30 to 34	196	7.0	99	97	49.5	193	7.0	96	97	3	6.5	3	0	0.0
35 to 39	171	6.1	77	94	55.0	162	5.9	68	94	9	19.6	9	0	0.0
40 to 44	160	5.7	88	72	45.0	150	5.4	78	72	10	21.7	10	0	0.0
45 to 49	187	6.6	90	97	51.9	182	6.6	85	97	5	10.9	5	0	0.0
50 to 54	215	7.6	111	104	48.4	209	7.5	105	104	6	13.0	6	0	0.0
55 to 59	175	6.2	97	78	44.6	174	6.3	96	78	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	78	2.8	44	34	43.6	77	2.8	43	34	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	97	3.4	36	61	62.9	96	3.5	35	61	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	45	1.6	19	26	57.8	45	1.6	19	26	0	0.0	0	0	
67 to 69	70	2.5	29	41	58.6	70	2.5	29	41	0	0.0	0	0	
70 to 74	98	3.5	43	55	56.1	98	3.5	43	55	0	0.0	0	0	
75 to 79	72	2.6	33	39	54.2	72	2.6	33	39	0	0.0	0	0	
80 to 84	61	2.2	22	39	63.9	61	2.2	22	39	0	0.0	0	0	
85 & over	44	1.6	14	30	68.2	44	1.6	14	30	0	0.0	0	0	.
Additional	Aggragation													
0 to 14		21.1	302	293	49.2	594	21.5	301	293	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	383	13.6	184	199	52.0	382	13.8	183	199	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	710	25.2	360	350	49.3	709	25.6	359	350	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	498	17.7	242	256	51.4	497	17.9	241	256	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	820	29.1	415	405	49.4	819	29.6	414	405	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	147	5.2	72	75	51.0	145	5.2	70	75	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	257	9.1	124	133	51.8	250	9.0	117	133	2	15.2	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,715	60.9	854	861	50.2	1,670	60.3	810	860	45	97.8	44	1	2.2
25 to 64	1,458	51.8	730	728	49.9	1,420	51.3	693	727	38	82.6	37	1	2.6
60 & over	565	20.1	240	325	57.5	563	20.3	238	325	2	4.3	2	0	0.0
65 & over	390	13.9	160	230	59.0	390	14.1	160	230	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
70 & over	275	9.8	112	163	59.0	275	9.9	112	163	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 & over	177	6.3	69	108	61.0	177	6.4	69	108	0	0.0	0	0	.
, 3 & Over	1//	0.3	0,5	100	01.0	1 1//	0.4	0,5	100	0	0.0	3	U	

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (2,815)

		All Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	lds						
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female			
Median Ag	ge 37.3	36.1	38.0	36.7	35.4	37.7	40.5	40.8	27.5			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

+-----+

	DETAILED AGE BY		DING MEDIA	 NS)									
Universe: I	Total Population	(1)											
	Total Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	212 7.5	118	94	40 to 44	160	5.7	88	72	80 to 84	61	2.2	22	39
0	41 1.5	24	17	40	33	1.2	17	16	80	10	0.4	4	6
1	45 1.6	24	21	41	35	1.2	20	15	81	14	0.5	9	5
2	38 1.3	21	17	42	26	0.9	16	10	82	14	0.5	3	11
3	41 1.5	19	22	43	29	1.0	20	9	83	10	0.4	3	7
4	47 1.7	30	17	44	37	1.3	15	22	84	13	0.5	3	10
5 to 9	208 7.4	109	99	45 to 49	187	6.6	90	97	85 to 89	26	0.9	10	16
5	44 1.6	27	17	45	37	1.3	21	16	85	10	0.4	6	4
6	33 1.2	13	20	46	33	1.2	15	18	86	7	0.2	0	7
7	45 1.6	23	22	47	44	1.6	25	19	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	46 1.6	26	20	48	30	1.1	10	20	88	5	0.2	1	4
9	40 1.4	20	20	49	43	1.5	19	24	89	4	0.1	3	1
10 to 14	175 6.2	75	100	50 to 54	215	7.6	111	104	90 to 94	12	0.4	3	9
10	31 1.1	9	22	50	42	1.5	12	30	90	6	0.2	3	3
11	40 1.4	17	23	51	32	1.1	20	12	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	27 1.0 42 1.5	10	17 22	52	60 37	2.1 1.3	33	27	92	2	0.1 0.1	0	2 2
14	42 1.5 35 1.2	20 19	16	54	44	1.6	21 25	16 19	93	2 2	0.1	0	2
14 15 to 19	189 6.7	98	91	54 55 to 59	175	6.2	25 97	19 78	94 95 to 99	6	0.1	1	2 5
15 10 19	44 1.6	29	15	55	44	1.6	25	19	95	2	0.2	1	1
16	37 1.3	10	27	56	29	1.0	12	17	96	2	0.1	0	2
17	34 1.2	19	15	57	42	1.5	25	17	97	2	0.1	0	2
18	36 1.3	18	18	58	29	1.0	17	12	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	38 1.3	22	16	59	31	1.1	18	13	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	183 6.5	84	99	60 to 64	175	6.2	80	95	100-104	0	0.0	0	o l
20	36 1.3	15	21	60	34	1.2	16	18	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	37 1.3	17	20	61	44	1.6	28	16	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	35 1.2	18	17	62	36	1.3	12	24	III PIGS	ŭ	0.0	· ·	ŭ
23	41 1.5	22	19	63	36	1.3	12	24					
24	34 1.2	12	22	64	25	0.9	12	13	0 to 14	595	21.1	302	293
25 to 29	179 6.4	88	91	65 to 69	115	4.1	48	67	5 to 17	498	17.7	242	256
25	38 1.3	16	22	65	26	0.9	10	16	18 to 21	147	5.2	72	75
26	33 1.2	14	19	66	19	0.7	9	10	18 to 24	257	9.1	124	133
27	29 1.0	16	13	67	24	0.9	8	16	18 to 64	1,715	60.9	854	861
28	35 1.2	18	17	68	22	0.8	9	13	25 to 64	1,458	51.8	730	728
29	44 1.6	24	20	69	24	0.9	12	12	60 plus	565	20.1	240	325
30 to 34	196 7.0	99	97	70 to 74	98	3.5	43	55	65 plus	390	13.9	160	230
30	35 1.2	20	15	70	18	0.6	9	9	70 plus	275	9.8	112	163
31	46 1.6	25	21	71	16	0.6	9	7	75 plus	177	6.3	69	108
32	45 1.6	24	21	72	22	0.8	6	16	80 plus	105	3.7	36	69
33	43 1.5	19	24	73	22	0.8	12	10	85 plus	44	1.6	14	30
34	27 1.0	11	16	74	20	0.7	7	13	90 plus	18	0.6	4	14
35 to 39	171 6.1	77	94	75_to 79	72	2.6	33	39					
35	25 0.9	15	10	75	18	0.6	9	9					
36	32 1.1	11	21	76	12	0.4	5	7	All Ages	2,815	T00.0	1,374	1,441
37	31 1.1	12	19	77	14	0.5	7	7		1 -			_ ,
38	34 1.2	17	17	78	14	0.5	5	9	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	49 1.7	22	27	79	14	0.5	7	7	By Sex	37.	. 3	36.1	38.0
I				1					I				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city
Area Type: State-Place
State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Ala									
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*)									
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 (*)								
directed relation, monopolician, ramified (1,2,	Universe: Households (2)			Universe: Persons under 18 (1)					
Total Population (1) 174	eniverse neaseneras (2)				didd1 10 (1)				
, ,	Total:		54	Total:			60		
Total Households 54	Households with one or more	Households with one or more people				In households: 60			
Population in Households (2) 138	under 18:	Householder or spouse							
Under 18 years 36	Family households:		19	Related child:			55		
18 years and over 102	Husband-wife families:	Own child:							
Average Household Size 2.56	Under 6 years only	nder 6 years only 1			In husband-wife families				
Under 18 years 0.67	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 3 6 to 17 years only 3			In other families,					
18 years and over 1.89	6 to 17 years only	no spouse present:							
	Other families, no spouse	Male householder							
Total Families 34	Male householder:	Female householder							
Population in Families (2) 104	Under 6 years only		1	Other relative	es:		6		
Under 18 years 34	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 to 6 to 17 years only	17 years	0	Grandchild			2		
18 years and over 70	o co in fears only		5	Other relativ	res		4 5		
Average Family Size 3.06	Female householder:		6	Nonrelatives					
Under 18 years 1.00	Under 6 years only		2						
18 years and over 2.06	Under 6 years and 6 to	17 years	0	In group quarters					
	6 to 17 years only		4	Institutional					
	Nonfamily households:		1	Noninstitutional			0		
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE	Male householder:		1						
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only		0	** "Spouse" repres	ents spouse of	the			
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 to 3	householder. It does not reflect							
	6 to 17 years only		1	all spouses in	a household.				
Total: 54	Female householder:		0						
1-person households: 16	Under 6 years only		0						
Male householder 5	Under 6 years and 6 to	17 years	0	PCT35. AGE OF GRAN					
Female householder 11	6 to 17 years only		0		GRANDPARENT H				
				Universe: Grandchi					
2-or-more-person households: 38	Households with no people un	nder 18:	34	with a grandp	arent household	der	(1)		
Family households: 34	Family households:		15						
Husband-wife families: 17	Husband-wife families:			Total:			2		
With own children under 18 7	Other families, no spouse	e present:	5	Under 3 years			1		
No own children under 18 10 Other families, no spouse present: 17	Male householder		2	3 and 4 years			1		
Other families, no spouse present: 17	Female householder		3	5 years			0		
Male householder: 8	Nonfamily households:		19	6 to 11 years			0		
With own children under 18 6	Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder		7	12 to 17 years			0		
No own children under 18 2	Female householder		12						
Female householder: 9 With own children under 18 6									
	Dama 4 orne aver press respect to			(t)					
No own children under 18 3 Nonfamily households: 4			PE AN	D AGE (*)					
	Universe: Own Children Under	18 Years (1)		T M-1-	T T	. 7 .			
Male householder 3 Female householder 1		To The observe	1 D	In Male	In Fema		D t-		
remaie nousenoider i		In Husband -Wife		t. Householder F f No Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited	-	wile- Families- Fotal Families-							
during processing to "unmarried partner".					oc. ramli	TER	IUL.		
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years:	40 21) 65	2 5 1	0.2	1 2	24.5		
persons according to their own race or ethnic	Under 3 Veers	12 32 Ω	2 60	.5 5 1			12.5		
category.	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	5	. 0∠ 1 0∩	.5 4 2	0.0		20.0		
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 and 4 rears	4	5 EV	.0			50.0		
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Vears	11 7	7 62	. 6	0.0		36.4		
according to the race or ethnic category of	12 to 17 Vears	21 1/	, 03	.7 3 1	4 3		19.0		
the householder.	12 00 1/ 10015	21 1-	. 00	., 3 1	. 1 . 3	T	±9.0		
+=====================================	1								

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Under 6 only

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

2

4

3

+======================================		=========		========	=========	=======================================			
PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AN	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF			
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)						
Universe: Families (2)		Universe: Households (2)							
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	Householder			
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over			
	Children	Children							
			Total:	54	42	12			
Total Families:	34	34	Family households:	34	30	4			
Husband-wife families:	17	17	Husband-wife families:	17	15	2			
Children under 18:	7	7	With related children under 18	7	7	0			
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	10	8	2			
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3	Other families, no spouse present:	17	15	2			
6 to 17 years only	4	3	Male householder:	8	7	1			
No children under 18	10	10	With related children under 18	6	6	0			
Other families, no spouse present:	17	17	No related children under 18	2	1	1			
Male householder:	8	8	Female householder:	9	8	1			
Children under 18:	6	6	With related children under 18	6	6	0			
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	3	2	1			
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0							
6 to 17 years only	5	5	Nonfamily households:	20	12	8			
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	16	9	7			
Female householder:	9	9	Householder not living alone	4	3	1			
Children under 18:	6	6				İ			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

			In Households				Group Quarters			
				Related	Child					
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-	
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.	
Under 18:	60	60	0	49	6	5	0	0	0	
Under 3	10	10		8	2	0	0	0	0	
3 and 4 years	8	8		5	1	2	0	0	0	
5 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0	
6 to 11 years	15	15		11	1	3	0	0	0	
12 and 13 years	8	8		7	1	0	0	0	0	
14 years	3	3		2	1	0	0	0	0	
15 to 17 years	12	12		12	0	0	0	0	0	
% Under 3	16.7%	16.7%		16.3%	33.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 3 and 4 years	13.3%	13.3%		10.2%	16.7%	40.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 5 years	6.7%	6.7%		8.2%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 6 to 11 years	25.0%	25.0%		22.4%	16.7%	60.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 12 and 13 years	13.3%	13.3%		14.3%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 14 years	5.0%	5.0%		4.1%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 15 to 17 years	20.0%	20.0%		24.5%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

0

4

3

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP B Universe: Persons (1)	Y HOUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE F Universe: Households (2)	BY HOUSEHOL	D TYPE	(*)				
	Total			House	Total holds	Pct.	Family Households		Nonfamily Households	
Population in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse Parent	173	13								
In family households:	148	5	Total:		54	100.0	34	100.0	20	100.0
Householder:	34	4	1-person		16	29.6	N/A		16	80.0
Male	20	3	2-person		17	31.5	14	41.2	3	15.0
Female	14	1			9	16.7	9	26.5	0	0.0
Spouse	21	1			4	7 4	3	8 8	1	5.0
Parent	0	0	5-person		6	11 1	6	17 6	0	0 0
Parent-in-law	0	0	6-person		1	1 9	1	2 9	0	0.0
Biological child	21 0 54 4 10 2	Ŭ	7-or-more person		1	1 9	34 N/A 14 9 3 6 1	2 9	0	0.0
Adopted child	1		7 OI MOIC PEIBOII		_	1.0	_	2.7	0	0.0
Stonehild	10									
Crandahild	10		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLI	אס שמת אם סכ	יאומדי סד	DEODIE	1 (60 (6E (7E) W	ייי אייי	O OTTED	
Brather or alabor	2			OS BI PRESE O SIZE AND				LAKS ANI	J OVER,	
Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-law					HOUSER	OLD IYE	'E (^)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law	M I		Universe: Households (2) (To	otal: 54)						
Other relatives	6	Ü				Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	14	0				of_		of_		of_
		_			Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Total
In nonfamily households:	25 8 5 3 12 11 1	8	Households with one or more	2						
Male householder:	8	3	people 60/65/75 years & ove 1-person households 2-or-more person househol Family households	er:	17	31.5	13	24.1	4	7.4
Living alone	5	2	1-person households		8		7		3	
Not living alone	3	1	2-or-more person househol	lds:	9		6		1	
Female householder:	12	5	Family households		8		5		1	
Living alone	11	5	Nonfamily households		1		1		0	
Not living alone	1 5	0								
Nonrelatives	5	0	Households with no people		37	68.5	41	75.9	50	92.6
Pop. in group quarters:	1	0	1-person households		8	00.5	9		13	
Institutional	0	0	2-or-more person househol	lde:	29		32		37	
Noninstitutional	1		Family households	Lab	26		29		33	
Nonimbereactonar	-	Ŭ	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person househol Family households Nonfamily households		3		3		4	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG Universe: Households (2)	E OF HOUSEHOL	DER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENC AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD Universe: Households (2)			EARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily		th One or	TAT i +	h No	Total:			54
Householder Age: Householder	ramity L	ouseholds			Pe		Households w	ith one	or	24
iioubeliotuet lige.		0 450110 145		60+ Years			more nonrel		<u>-</u>	10
15 to 24	1	2		J. ICUID	301 1	Carb	Households w			10
25 to 34	5	2 1 3	 Total:	17		37	nonrelative			44
35 to 44	3	3 T	Total: Family households:	± /		26	HOHLETACIVE	o		44
45 to 54	11	3 1	Family households: Husband-wife families	0		12				
55 to 59	1 1 7	4 1 1	nuspallu-wile lamilles	5		-				
	7 3 3	1	Other families, no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	2		1.4	DOM17 DDECEN	OB OB 10	II DI CENEDATI	NT 7 T
60 to 64	3	1 5	no spouse present:	3		14	PCT17. PRESEN		NTITERNEKATIC	JINAL
65 to 74	3 1	5 0	Male nouseholder	Ţ		/	HOUSEH		(2)	
75 to 84		-	remaie nousenoider	2		1	Universe: Hou	senoras	(∠)	
85 +	0	3	Nonramily nouseholds	9		TT	,			
							Total:			54
* Danasas of II am a sour	spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partr	ner".			Household ha			
Responses of "same-sex s										
(1) Tables with PERSONS as	the universe						or more gen			1
(1) Tables with PERSONS as	the universe or HOUSEHOLDE	RS as the univ	ons according to their own rac erse enumerate persons in hous				Household do	es not l		

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSER OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)	OLDS BY SEX	PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, spouses, and unmarried partners) (1)					
Total:	54 100.0	 Total:			60	100.0	
Husband-wife households:	17 31.5	Unmarried partner of householder preser	n+ •				
Male householder:	12	In family households:	16.		6	10.0	
With related children under 10 wears	12	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	6	Male householder and male partner	^		2	5.0	
No com abildren under 10 years	0	Female householder and female partner	-		0	0.0	
No related children under 10 years	6	Female householder and male partner	ier		2	5.0	
		In nonfamily households:	=		0	0.0	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	5 1	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0	
With related children under 10 years	1	Male householder and male partner	_		0	0.0	
No orm shildren under 10 years	1	Female householder and female partner			0	0.0	
No own children under 18 years	0				0	0.0	
No related children under 18 years	4	Female householder and male partner	<u> </u>		U	0.0	
Unmarried-partner households:	7 13.0	No unmarried partner of householder pre	esent:			90.0	
Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	0	In family households:				90.0	
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families				63.3	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pres			6	10.0	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	sent		10	16.7	
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	0.0	
Male householder and female partner:	5						
With related children under 18 years	4						
With own children under 18 years	4						
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE		ARS (EXCLUDI	ING H	OUSEHOLDERS	
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*	۲)				
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 54)					
With related children under 18 years	0						
			Family H				
No own children under 18 years	0			Male	Fema		
No related children under 18 years	0			holder House			
Female householder and male partner:	2	Husba	and/Wife N	o Wife No H	Iusba	nd Househol	
With related children under 18 years	1						
With own children under 18 years	1	Total:	17	8		9	
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	10	2		3	
No related children under 18 years	1	With one child under 18	1	4		3	
		With two children under 18	2	2		3	
All other households:	30 55.6	With three children under 18	3	0		0	
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	1	0		0	
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1	.8 YEARS IN						
HOUSEHOLDS (*)		* "Families" consist of a householder ar	nd one or mor	e other peop	ole r	elated	
Universe: Population under 18 years in household		to the householder by birth, marriage					
householders, spouses, and unmarried p	eartners (1)	same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sar					
Total:	60 100 0	are included in the families category					
In family households:	60 100.0	person related to the householder by					
In ramily nouseholds: In husband-wife families	00 TUU.U	person related to the nouseholder by	DITTUI OF 900	peron. Kespo	ninges	UL	
	38 22	"same-sex spouse" were edited during	processing t	o "unmarried	ı par	uner."	
In husband-wife families		\mid (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe ϵ	enumerate per	sons accordi	ing t	o tneir	
In other families:	22	i					
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present	9	own race or ethnic category.					
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	9 13	(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER					
		(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	an otheria act	occurr of the	han	- acholdom	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPU niverse: Population in Households		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)	PCT36.	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDS e: Nonfamily Househo	BY SEX OF HOER (*)				
otal:			173	OIIIVELS	e. Nonitamily nousend	Jius (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			148			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			90			Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse pa	resent:		58							
In male householder			21	Total:		20	8	40.0	12	60.0
In female householder			37	Livin	q alone:	16	5	31.3	11	68.8
				House	eholder 15 to 64	9	3	33.3	6	66.
In nonfamily households:			25		eholder 65 and over	-	2	28.6		
In households with a male house	oholdow:		10	lious	enoider of and over	,	2	20.0	J	/ 1 .
	enorder.					4	2	E = 0	-	0.5
In 1-person household	_		5		iving alone:	4	3	75.0		
In 2-or-more-person household			5		eholder 15 to 64	3	2	66.7		
In households with a female how	useholder:		15	Hous	eholder 65 and over	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
In 1-person household			11							
In 2-or-more-person household	d		4							
III Z-01-MOTE-PETSON NOUSENOTO	u		7							
Same-sex couple households are in households category if there is a person related to the households. Same-sex couple households with a	at least or by birth	one addi: n or ado; ves of tl	tional ption. he		NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	
householder present are tabulated						Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota:
	f maamla 1	iving a	lone and							
"Nonfamily households" consist of	r beobie r									
"Nonfamily nouseholds" consist of households which do not have any				Total:		19	14	73.7	5	26.
households which do not have any	members r	related	to the		r or boarder				-	
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-	members r sex spouse	related e" were	to the edited	Roome	r or boarder	1	1	100.0	0	0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried"	members r sex spouse partner."	related f e" were o Nonrelat	to the edited tives	Roome: House	mate or roommate	1	1 1	100.0	0	0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not	members r sex spouse partner." related t	related e" were o Nonrelate to the ho	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	1 1 11	1 1 6	100.0 100.0 54.5	0 0 5	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried"	members r sex spouse partner." related t	related e" were o Nonrelate to the ho	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	1	1 1 6	100.0	0 0 5	0.0 0.0 45.!
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the control of the c	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr	related to the horizon for the	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0	0 0 5 0 WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the c	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr	related to the horizon for the	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-iduring processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the same of the sa	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units	related to the life of the horizontal particular (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes the same of the sam	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units	related to the horizon for the	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included TZ2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNBY TENURE Diverse: Occupied Housing Units and Ecupied:	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units	related to the life of the horizontal particular (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This included are adoption. This includes a security of the process of the p	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21	Related to were to Nonrelated to the horied partition (2) Pct. 100.0 38.9	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption. This includes a second and the second are adoption and the second are adopted and the	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18	HOUSEHOLD Pct. 100.0 38.9 33.3	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption b	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "unmarried processing to "units and "unit	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	HOUSEHOLD Pct. 100.0 38.9 33.3	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 7 0	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption b	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 7 0 2	0. 0. 45. 0.
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are supported to the second of the secon	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 7 0	0 0 45 0 Tota
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption b	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 7 0 2	0.0 0.0 45.!
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are supported to the second of the second and the second are second as a second as a second are second as a second are second as a second are second as a second as a second are second as a second	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0 0 45 0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption birth or adoption. This includes birth or adoption b	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3	WOUSEHOLD Fot. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5	Average HH Size	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 10 children under	1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0 0 45 0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the same of the sam	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33	related to were a Nonrelated to the horied particular (2) Pct. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6 61.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied:	1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota hildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the same of the sam	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33	related to were a Nonrelated to the horied particular (2) Pct. 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6 61.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under the cocupied: With children under the cocupied with children to the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the control of the cocupied with children to the cocupied with the cocupied with the cocupied wit	1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 7 0 2 5 14	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota hildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by TENURE and TENUR	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33	HOUSEHOLD To a seried particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horied particle of the horizontal par	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19 2.15	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children with children with children under 6 and 6 to 17 years No children under 6 milderen with children with children under 6 only under 6 only	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit the to 17 only der 18 under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 7 0 2 5 14	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota hildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by TENURE by TE	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33 verse enum ory. EHOLDERS a	HOUSEHOLD 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6 61.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19 2.15	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied: With children to the children to the children to the children to the children to the cocupied with children to Under 6 and 6	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit To 17 only der 18 mider 18: to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 7 0 2 5 14	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota hildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by TENURE biverse: Occupied Housing Units and Coupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33 verse enum ory. EHOLDERS a	HOUSEHOLD 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6 61.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19 2.15	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children with children with children under 6 and 6 to 17 years No children under 6 milderen with children with children under 6 only under 6 only	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit To 17 only der 18 mider 18: to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17 to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 7 0 2 5 14	0. 0. 45. 0. Tota hildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by birth or adoption. This included by TENURE iverse: Occupied Housing Units and Cupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied) Tables with PERSONS as the unit their own race or ethnic category.) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSE	members r sex spouse partner." related t des unmarr NITS AND H nd Populat Units 54 21 18 3 33 verse enum ory. EHOLDERS a	HOUSEHOLD 100.0 38.9 33.3 5.6 61.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 138 67 62 5 71 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.56 3.19 2.15	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied: With children to the children to the children to the children to the children to the cocupied with children to Under 6 and 6	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18 under 18: to 17 only to 17 only only only to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 7 0 1 6 14	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUT DING HO RTNERS 54)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 7 0 2 5 14	0. 0. 45. 0.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	Owner Occupied											
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder H	Householder	Householder	Pct.		
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+		
Family households:	18	0	15	3	16.7	16	6	9	1	6.3		
Husband-wife families:	1.2	0	10	2	16.7	5	2	3	0	0.0		
Other families, no spouse present	: 6	0	5	1	16.7	11	4	6	1	9.1		
Male householder	3	0	3	0	0.0	5	2	2	1	20.0		
Female householder	3	0	2	1	33.3	6	2	4	0	0.0		
Nonfamily households:	3	0	2	1	33.3	17	3	7	7	41.2		
Male householder:	1	0	1	0	0.0	7	2	2	3	42.9		
Living alone	1	0	1	0	0.0	4	0	2	2	50.0		
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	2	0	1	33.3		
Female householder:	2	0	1	1	50.0	10	1	5	4	40.0		
Living alone	2	0	1	1	50.0	9	0	5	4	44.4		
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	1	0	0	0.0		

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

Age of	Total		Owner Oc	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	54	100.0	21	100.0	33	100.0
15 to 24	3	5.6	0	0.0	3	9.1
25 to 34	6	11.1	0	0.0	6	18.2
35 to 44	6	11.1	3	14.3	3	9.1
45 to 54	15	27.8	7	33.3	8	24.2
55 to 59	8	14.8	5	23.8	3	9.1
60 to 64	4	7.4	2	9.5	2	6.1
65 to 74	8	14.8	2	9.5	6	18.2
75 to 84	1	1.9	1	4.8	0	0.0
85 +	3	5.6	1	4.8	2	6.1
						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	oniverse occupied nousing	9 0111 05 (2)				-	
ed t.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	upied Pct.	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	54	21	38.9	33	61.1	
. 1	1-person households	16	3	18.8	13	81.3	
. 2	2-person households	17	8	47.1	9	52.9	
. 1	3-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7	
. 2	4-person households	4	1	25.0	3	75.0	
. 1	5-person households	6	4	66.7	2	33.3	
. 1	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
. 2	7+ person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
. 0	_					į	
. 1						į	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 6	55 & Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Ove
otal:			0	Male:	1	1	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0 0 0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	0 0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0		
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	U	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	1	1	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	1	1	
College/University student housing	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	
Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	1	1	0	Cother noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	1	1	
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	ń	0	Other noningtitutional facilities	0	0	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Institutionali *** Group Pct. Correctional					pulation		Noninstitutionalized Population - College/ University			tion
	Quarters Total	Total Pop.	Total	Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Othe Facilitie
Total:								•			
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years		•		0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0	•		0	0	
15 to 19 years		•				0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years		•									
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years		_		_	0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
	•	•	•	•	0	٠	•	•	0	0	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	1	0.99	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ale:						_	_		_		
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	O	•	0	•	•	U	U	
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	ū	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•		0	•		•	•	•	
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0			•	•	•	
65 to 69 years		•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•		
70 to 74 years					0			•	0	0	
75 to 79 years					0			•	0	0	
80 to 84 years					0		•		0	0	
85 years & over					0	•		•	0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	1	1.92	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
or lears & oret	U	0.00	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

y Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

| PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (174; 99.4% in households and 0.6% in group quarters)

_		А	.ll Persons		Pe	ersons ir	Households		Persons in	Group Ou	arters	
	Total		Male	Female %Fem	Total		Male	Female	Total Pct.	Male	Female	
All Ages:	174	100.0	88	86 49.4	173	100.0	87	86	1 100.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 4	18	10.3	9	9 50.0	18	10.4	9	9	0 0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	13	7.5	8	5 38.5	13	7.5	8	5	0 0.0	0	0	.
10 to 14	17	9.8	7	10 58.8	17	9.8	7	10	0 0.0	0	0	.
15 to 17	12	6.9	5	7 58.3	12	6.9	5	7	0 0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	7	4.0	3	4 57.1	7	4.0	3	4	0 0.0	0	Ö	.
20	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0 0.0	0	0	.
21	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	i i	0.6	0	il	0 0.0	0	0	
22 to 24	9	5.2	2	7 77.8	9	5.2	2	7	0 0.0	0	0	
25 to 29	11	6.3	8	3 27.3	11	6.4	8	3	0 0.0	0	Ö	
30 to 34	9	5.2	7	2 22.2	9	5.2	7	2	0 0.0	0	0	
35 to 39	8	4.6	3	5 62.5	8	4.6	3	5	0 0.0	0	0	
40 to 44	5	2.9	2	3 60.0	5	2.9	2	3	0 0.0	0	0	.
45 to 49	12	6.9	7	5 41.7	12	6.9	7	5	0 0.0	0	Ö	.
50 to 54	16	9.2	8	8 50.0	15	8.7	7	8	1 100.0	1	0	0.0
55 to 59	16	9.2	9	7 43.8	16	9.2	9	7	0 0.0	0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.6	Ō	1 100.0	l i	0.6	Ó	il	0 0.0	0	0	
62 to 64	6	3.4	3	3 50.0	6	3.5	3	3	0 0.0	n	0	•
65 and 66	2	1.1	2	0 0.0	2	1.2	2	ő	0 0.0	0	0	.
67 to 69	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	i - 1	0.6	0	1	0 0.0	0	0	
70 to 74	6	3.4	4	2 33.3	6	3.5	4	2	0 0.0	0	0	•
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0 .		0.0	0	0	0 0.0	0	0	.
80 to 84	1	0.6	Ŏ	1 100.0	Ĭ	0.6	0	ĭ	0 0.0	0	Ő	.
85 & over	3	1.7	1	2 66.7	3	1.7	1	2	0 0.0	0	0	.
05 & 0761	3	,	-	2 00.7		±•,	±	-	0 0.0	· ·	Ü	.
Additional A												
0 to 14	48		24	24 50.0	48	27.7	24	24	0 0.0	0	0	.
5 to 14	30	17.2	15	15 50.0	30	17.3	15	15	0 0.0	0	0	.
0 to 17	60	34.5	29	31 51.7	60	34.7	29	31	0 0.0	0	0	.
5 to 17	42	24.1	20	22 52.4	42	24.3	20	22	0 0.0	0	0	.
0 to 20	67	38.5	32	35 52.2	67	38.7	32	35	0 0.0	0	0	.
18 to 21	8	4.6	3	5 62.5	8	4.6	3	5	0 0.0	0	0	.
18 to 24	17	9.8	5	12 70.6	17	9.8	5	12	0 0.0	0	0	.
18 to 64	101	58.0	52	49 48.5	100	57.8	51	49	1 100.0	1	0	0.0
25 to 64	84	48.3	47	37 44.0	83	48.0	46	37	1 100.0	1	0	0.0
60 & over	20	11.5	10	10 50.0	20	11.6	10	10	0 0.0	0	0	.
65 & over	13	7.5	7	6 46.2	13	7.5	7	6	0 0.0	0	0	.
70 & over	10	5.7	5	5 50.0	10	5.8	5	5	0 0.0	0	0	.
75 & over	4	2.3	1	3 75.0	4	2.3	1	3	0 0.0	0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (174)

	Al	ll Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters			
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	
Median Age	29.0	31.3	25.0	29.3	31.1	25.0	52.5	52.5		

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races (009)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE	ΒY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
Universe: T	otal Popu	latio	n i	1)		

Universe: T	otal Populati	ion (1)											
	Total Pct	. Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	18 10.	. 3 9	9	40 to 44	5	2.9	2	3	80 to 84	1	0.6	0	1
0	1 0.		0	40	2	1.1	1	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
ĺ	5 2.		3	41	2	1.1	1	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	4 2.		2	42	0	0.0	0	0	82	1	0.6	0	1
3	3 1.		1	43	1	0.6	0	1	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5 2.		3	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	13 7.		5	45 to 49	12	6.9	7	5	85 to 89	3	1.7	1	2
5	4 2.	. 3	1	45	1	0.6	1	0	85	1	0.6	1	0
6	2 1.	.1 0	2	46	1	0.6	0	1	86	1	0.6	0	1
7	1 0.	.6 1	0	47	2	1.1	1	1	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	2 1.	.1 2	0	48	4	2.3	3	1	88	1	0.6	0	1
9	4 2.	. 3 2	2	49	4	2.3	2	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	17 9.	. 8 7	10	50 to 54	16	9.2	8	8	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	4 2.	. 3 1	3	50	7	4.0	2	5	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2 1.		1	51	3	1.7	1	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	7 4.		4	52	3	1.7	3	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	1 0.		0	53	2	1.1	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	3 1.		2	54	1	0.6	1	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	19 10.		11	55 to 59	16	9.2	9	7	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	4 2.		0	55	4	2.3	3	1	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	6 3.		5	56	1	0.6	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	2 1.		2	57	5	2.9	2	3	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	6 3.		4	58	2	1.1	1 2	1	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1 0.		0	59	4 7	2.3	3	2	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24 20	10 5. 0 0.		0	60 to 64 60	1	4.0 0.6	0	4 1	100-104 105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	1 0.		1	61	0	0.0	0	0	1105-109	0	0.0	0	0
22	5 2.		4	62	3	1.7	1	2	TIO PIUS	U	0.0	U	U
23	2 1.		1	63	1	0.6	1	0					
24	2 1.		2	64	2	1.1	1	1	0 to 14	48	27.6	24	24
25 to 29	11 6.		3	65 to 69	3	1.7	2	1	5 to 17	42	24.1	20	22
25	3 1.		1	65	2	1.1	2	0	18 to 21	8	4.6	3	5
26	3 1.		0	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	17	9.8	5	12
27	2 1.		1	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	101	58.0	52	49
28	2 1.	.1 1	1	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	84	48.3	47	37
29	1 0.	.6 1	0	69	1	0.6	0	1	60 plus	20	11.5	10	10
30 to 34	9 5.	. 2 7	2	70 to 74	6	3.4	4	2	65 plus	13	7.5	7	6
30	1 0.	.6 1	0	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	10	5.7	5	5
31	4 2.		0	71	2	1.1	1	1	75 plus	4	2.3	1	3 3
32	1 0.		1	72	1	0.6	1	0	80 plus	4	2.3	1	3
33	2 1.		1	73	1	0.6	1	0	85 plus	3	1.7	1	2
34	1 0.		0	74	2	1.1	1	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	8 4.		5	75_to 79	0	0.0	0	0					
35	2 1.		1	75	0	0.0	0	0		15.	100 0	0.0	0.5
36	2 1.		2	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	174	100.0	88	86
37	1 0.		0	77	0	0.0	0	0	Maddan 3	De+1- C		Ma 3 -	Doma 7 -
38	2 1. 1 0.		1 1	78 79	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se		Male 31.3	Female 25.0
ود	1 0.	. 0	1	'3	U	0.0	U	U	By Sex	29.	U	31.3	45.0

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	Х

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

rea Name: Elma city						Area Type: State-	-Place (Summary Lev	el: 16
State: WA Place: 21450 The race of this profile is: Some Other	Race alone (070)							
.======================================		.======================================							
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. Universe: Persons, Households, Families		PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESEN HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						OUSEHOLD TY: N UNDER 18	
Total Population (1)	100	Universe: Households (2)			İ	Universe: Persons	under	18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	100	Total:			19	Total:			4
Total Households	19	Households with one or mo	re people			In households:			4
Population in Households (2)	97	under 18:	ic peopie		14	Householder on	spouse		-
		Family households:			14	Related child			3
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	54	Husband-wife families:			9	Own child:			3
Average Household Size	5.11	Under 6 years only			1	In husband-v	ife fam	ilies	
Under 18 years	2.26	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		5	In other far			_
18 years and over	2.84	6 to 17 years only	o i, jeaib		3	no spouse pi			
1		Other families, no spo	use present	::	5	Male house			
Total Families	17	Male householder:	Francisco	-	2	Female hou		r	
						Other relativ		_	
Under 18 years	41	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	ō	Grandchild			
18 years and over	42	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only		-	2	Other relati	ves		
Average Family Size	4.88	Female householder:			3	Nonrelatives			
Under 18 years	2.41	Under 6 years only			0	1,0112,012,012			
18 years and over	2.47	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	2	In group quarter	ŝ		
Population in Families (2) Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over		6 to 17 years only		-	1	Institutional			
		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitutiona	1		
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, A	AND PRESENCE	Male householder:			ō				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			ō	** "Spouse" repre	esents s	pouse of the	e
Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		ō	householder.	t does	not reflect	_
, ,		6 to 17 years only	2		o i	all spouses in			
Total:	19	Female householder:			o i				
1-person households:	0	Under 6 years only			o i				
Male householder	0	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	0	PCT35. AGE OF GRA	ANDCHILD	REN UNDER 1	8 YEA
Female householder	0	6 to 17 years only	-		0	LIVING WITH	A GRAND	PARENT HOUS	EHOLD
					İ	Universe: Grandch	nildren '	under 18 li	ving
2-or-more-person households:	19	Households with no people	under 18:		5	with a grand			
Family households:	17				3	3	-		
Husband-wife families:	10	Husband-wife families:			1	Total:			
With own children under 18	9	Other families, no spo	use present	; :	2	Under 3 years			
No own children under 18	1	Male householder			2	3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:	7	Female householder			0	5 years			
Male householder:	4	Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder			2	6 to 11 years			
With own children under 18	2	Male householder			2	12 to 17 years			
No own children under 18	2	Female householder			0	_			
Female householder:	3								
With own children under 18	3								
No own children under 18	0				AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:		Universe: Own Children Unde	r 18 Years	(1)					
Male householder	2					In Male		In Female	
Female householder	0					. Householder		Householder	
				-Wife				No Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were			Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot
during processing to "unmarried par									
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe		Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	34	28	82.	4 2	5.9	4	11.
persons according to their own race	e or ethnic	Under 3 Years	7	6	85.	7 0	0.0	1	14.
category.		3 and 4 Years	4	4	100.	0 0	0.0	0	0.
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLD		5 Years	0	0		0		0	
universe enumerate persons in house		6 to 11 Years	13	9	69.	2 2	15.4	2	15.
according to the race or ethnic cat	egory of	12 to 17 Years	10	9	90.	0 0	0.0	1	10.0
the householder.				-					

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

| Total 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 | Port 2 |

PCT32/PCT33.	FAMILY	TYPE E	ЗY	PRESENCE	AND	AGE	OF'	OWN	AND	RELATED
	CHILDRE	EN (*)								
'		(O)								

Universe: Families (2)	Presence of Own Children	of Related
Total Families:	17	17
Husband-wife families:	10	10
Children under 18:	9	9
Under 6 only	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	5	5
6 to 17 years only	3	3
No children under 18	1	1
Other families, no spouse present:	7	7
Male householder:	4	4
Children under 18:	2	2
Under 6 only	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	2	2
No children under 18	2	2
Female householder:	3	3
Children under 18:	3	3
Under 6 only	1	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	2
6 to 17 years only	1	1
No children under 18	0	0

PCT11.	HOUSEHOLDS	BY A	GE OF	HOUSEHOLDER	BY	HOUSEHOLD	TYPE	BY	PRESENCE	OF	
RELATED CHILDREN (*)											
Universe: Households (2)											

	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	19	19	0
Family households:	17	17	0
Husband-wife families:	10	10	0
With related children under 18	9	9	0
No related children under 18	1	1	0
Other families, no spouse present:	7	7	0
Male householder:	4	4	0
With related children under 18	2	2	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Female householder:	3	3	0
With related children under 18	3	3	0
No related children under 18	0	0	0
Nonfamily households:	2	2	0
Householder living alone	0	0	0
Householder not living alone	2	2	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

					Group Quarters					
				Related	Child					
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-	
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.	
Under 18:	40	40	0	34	4	2	0	0	0	
Under 3	9	9	ŭ	7	1	1	0	0	0	
3 and 4 years	6	6		4	1	1	0	0	0	
5 years	0	0		Ō	0	0	0	0	0	
6 to 11 years	14	14		13	1	0	0	0	0	
12 and 13 years	6	6		5	1	0	0	0	0	
14 years	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0	
15 to 17 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0	
 % Under 3	22.5%	22.5%		20.6%	25.0%	50.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 3 and 4 years	15.0%	15.0%		11.8%	25.0%	50.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 5 years	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 6 to 11 years	35.0%	35.0%		38.2%	25.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 12 and 13 years	15.0%	15.0%		14.7%	25.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 14 years	2.5%	2.5%		2.9%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	
% 15 to 17 years	10.0%	10.0%		11.8%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	

Tn Househelds

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Croup Ougastons

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHII Jniverse: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HO Universe: Households (2)	USEHOL	O TYPE	(*)				
	Tota	l 65 and Ov	er	` '		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
					House	nolds	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
Population in households In family households:	: 10	0	1					17 N/A 1 1 3 7 3 2			
In family households:	9	2	1	Total:		19	100.0	17	100.0	2	100.0
Householder:	1	.7	0	1-person		0	0.0	N/A		0	0.0
Male	1	.4	0	2-person		2	10.5	1	5.9	1	50.0
Female		3	0	3-person		1	5.3	1	5.9	0	0.0
Spouse	1	.3	0	4-person		4	21.1	3	17.6	1	50.0
Parent	_	-	0	5-person		7	36 8	7	41 2	n	0 (
Parent-in-law			ŏ l	6-person		, 3	15 8	3	17 6	0	0.0
Biological child		2	١ ١	7-or-more person		2	10.5	2	11 0	0	0.0
Adopted child		1		/-or-more person			10.5	4	11.0	U	0.0
		_									
Stepchild		2									
Grandchild		1		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY					EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister	-law 1	1		HOUSEHOLD SIZ		HOUSEH	OLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	-law	0		Universe: Households (2) (Total:	19)						
Other relatives			1				Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives		8	0				of		of		of
			İ		60+	Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Total
In nonfamily households	:	8	0	Households with one or more							
<pre>In nonfamily households Male householder:</pre>			0	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households		2	10 5	1	5.3	0	0.0
Living alone			0	1-porgon hougoholds		٥	10.5	0	3.3	0	0.0
Not living alone			0	2-or-more person households:		0		1		0	
			0			2		1		0	
Female householder:				Family households							
Living alone			0	Nonfamily households		0		0		0	
Not living alone			0								
Nonrelatives		6	0	Households with no people							
				60/65/75 years & over:		17	89.5	18	94.7		100.0
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	1-person households		0		0		0	
Institutional		0	0	2-or-more person households:		17		18		19	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households		15		16		17	
			İ	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households		2		2		2	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Jniverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHO	LDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYP				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
				Universe: Households (2)							
	Family	Nonfamily		With On			h No	Total:			19
Householder Age:	Households	Households		More Pe			ople	Households w		or	
			İ	60+ Y	ears	60+ Y	ears	more nonrel	atives		7
15 to 24	2	0	İ				į	Households w	ith no		
25 to 34	6	0	İ	Total:	2		17	nonrelative			12
35 to 44	5	ĺ		Total: Family households:	2		15				
45 to 54	4	1		Family households: Husband-wife families	1		9				
55 to 59	0	0		Other families,	_		- 1·				
60 to 64	0	0		no spouse present:	1		6	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	דוד יייד מייזא זייי א יייד מ	NT 71 T
65 to 74	0	0		Mala barrabaldar	0		0			OTITGENERALIC	MAL
				Male householder	U		4	HOUSEH		(0)	
75 to 84	0	0		Female householder Nonfamily households	Ţ		2	Universe: Hou	senolds	(2)	
85 +	0	0		Nontamily households	0		2				
								Total:			19
		21. 2 2 1					i	Household ha			
* Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" were	e edited durin	ıg p	rocessing to "unmarried partner".			- 1				
* Responses of "same-se 1) Tables with PERSONS a	ex spouse" were as the universe	e edited durin e enumerate pe	ng p erso	rocessing to "unmarried parther". ns according to their own race or	ethni	c cate	gory.	or more gen			(
1) Tables with PERSONS a	as tĥe universe	enumerate pe	rsc	rocessing to "unmarried parther". ns according to their own race or rse enumerate persons in househol	ethni				eration	s	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)	OLDS BY SEX	PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF H FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS Universe: Population under 18 years in ho spouses, and unmarried partners	OUSEHOLD IN HOUSE ouseholds	ER BY HOUSEHOLD HOLDS (*)	TYPE	
Total:	19 100.0	 Total:				100.0
Husband-wife households:	10 52.6	Unmarried partner of householder presen	ıt:		9	22.5
Male householder:	1.0	In family households:			9	22.5
With related children under 18 years	9	Male householder and male partner				5.0
With own children under 18 years	9	Male householder and female partner			0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	Ó	Female householder and female partn			0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner			7	17 5
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	0	In nonfamily households:			Ó	0.0
With related shildren under 10 mars	0	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With related children under 10 years	0				0	
with own children under 18 years	0	Male householder and female partner			0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partn			-	0.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	Female householder and male partner			0	0.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	5 26.3	No unmarried partner of householder pre	sent:			77.5
Male nouseholder and male partner:	1	In family households:			31	
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families			30	75.0
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder, no wife present			0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	ent		1	2.5
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	1					
With related children under 18 years	1					
With own children under 18 years	1					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	INDER 1	8 YEARS (EXCLUDI	NG H	OUSEHOLDER
No related children under 18 years	0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*		(
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 19)	,			
With related children under 18 years	Ö	Oniverse Households (2) (10cd: 13)				
With our children under 10 years	0		Fami	ly Households		
No own children under 18 years	0		rami		Fema	
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0			ouseholder House		
No related children under 18 years	0	1				
remale nouseholder and male partner:	3	Husba	na/wire	No Wife No H	luspa	na Housenc
With related children under 18 years	3	_		_		_
With own children under 18 years	3	Total:	10	4		3
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	1	2		0
No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	0	0		0
		With two children under 18	1	2		0
All other households:	4 21.1	With three children under 18	6	0		2
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	2	0		1
CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1	3 YEARS IN					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)		* "Families" consist of a householder an	d one or	more other peop	le r	elated
Universe: Population under 18 years in household	s excluding	to the householder by birth, marriage	, or ado	ption. They do	not	include
householders, spouses, and unmarried pa		same-sex married couples even if the	marriage	was performed i	n a	state
		issuing marriage certificates for sam				
	40	are included in the families category	ii ther	e is at least on	ie ad	aıtıonal
otal:	40 100.0			adoption. Respo	nses	
otal: In family households:	40 100.0 40 100.0	person related to the householder by				
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	40 100.0 40 100.0 30	person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	processi	ng to "unmarried		
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	40 100.0 40 100.0 30 10	person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e	processi	ng to "unmarried		
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families: Male householder, no spouse present	40 100.0 40 100.0 30 10 2	person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	processi	ng to "unmarried		
In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	40 100.0 40 100.0 30 10 2 8	person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	procession numerate S as the	ng to "unmarried persons accordi universe enumer	ng tate	o their persons
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present In nonfamily households	2 8	person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e own race or ethnic category.	procession numerate S as the	ng to "unmarried persons accordi universe enumer	ng tate	o their persons

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POI Universe: Population in Householo		HOUSEHO	OLDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE		USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
				Univers	e: Nonfamily Househo	olds (2)				
otal:			100					Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			92			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			63			Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse	present:		29							
In male householder	-		10	Total:		2	2	100.0	0	0.0
In female householder			19	Livin	g alone:	0	0		0	
					eholder 15 to 64	0	0		0)
In nonfamily households:			8		eholder 65 and over	0	0		0	
In households with a male hou	iseholder:		8	11000	choract of and over	ŭ	ŭ	•	·	•
In 1-person household	abelioraer .		0	Not 1	iving alone:	2	2	100.0	0	0.0
In 2-or-more-person household	old		8		eholder 15 to 64	2		100.0	0	
In households with a female h			0		eholder 65 and over		0		0	
In 1-person household	louselloider	•	0	nous	enoider 65 and over	U	U	•	U	
In 2-or-more-person househo	51 a		0							
Same-sex couple households are households category if there is					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
person related to the household								Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with						In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	
householder present are tabulat						Households	Households		Households	
"Nonfamily households" consist										
				Total:		14	0	57.1	6	42.
households which do not have an	ny members	related	to the			T-4	8	3/.1		
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same	ny members e-sex spous	e" were	edited		r or boarder	2	0			
householder. Responses of "same	e-sex spous	e" were	edited	Roome	r or boarder mate or roommate		0	0.0		100.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	e-sex spous d partner."	e" were Nonrela	edited atives	Roome House	mate or roommate	2	0		2	100.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no	e-sex spous d partner." ot related	e" were Nonrela to the h	edited atives nouseholder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner	2 0	0	0.0	2	100.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	e-sex spous d partner." ot related	e" were Nonrela to the h	edited atives nouseholder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate	2 0 6	0 0 5	0.0	2 0 1	100.
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the contr	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par	edited atives nouseholder. thners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU	0.0 83.3 50.0 EE OF OW UDING HO	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	100.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the contr	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOI	edited utives nouseholder. ctners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW JUING HO LRTNERS)	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	2 100.0 16.7 3 50.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include and the complete that it is not be a second of the complete that i	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOR tion (2) Pct. 100.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) O UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	100.1 16.5 50.1
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the control of the contro	e-sex spous d partner." pt related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOI tion (2)	edited atives couseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	100.0 16.7 50.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include and the complete that it is not be a second of the complete that i	e-sex spous d partner." pt related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOR tion (2) Pct. 100.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	100.0 16.7 50.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the compact of the compac	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6	edited atives acuseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97 27	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND 1 Housing Unit	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	2 0 1 3 N, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	100.0 16.1 50.0
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the complete that the com	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0	e" were Nonrelato the hried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	2 0 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND 1 Housing Unit	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	100.0 16.7 50.0 Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the complete that the complete the complete that the complete	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6	e" were Nonrelato the haried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct.	edited atives couseholder.ctners. D POPULATION Population 97 27 27	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	2 0 6 6 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	0 0 5 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the complete that the com	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0	e" were Nonrelato the hried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	2 0 6 6 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include the complete that the com	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0	e" were Nonrelato the hried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 years	2 0 6 6 7 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGENCIAL COMMARKIED PARTS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2 4	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includes a second of the coupled Housing Housing By TENURE TENURE Tenures: Occupied Housing Units Coupled: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0	e" were Nonrelato the hried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under	2 0 6 6 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	100.0 16.7 50.0 Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This inc. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	e-sex spous department of partment of related ludes unmar units AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0 13	e" were Nonrela to the Pried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0 68.4	edited atives acuseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97 27 0 70	Average HH Size 5.11 4.50	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied:	2 0 6 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	0 0 5 3 3 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2 4 0	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren Control	Total
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This inc. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE iniverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the units	e-sex spous de partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0 13	e" were Nonrela to the Pried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0 68.4	edited atives acuseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97 27 0 70	Average HH Size 5.11 4.50	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u	2 0 6 6 6 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	0 0 5 5 3 3 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED P.P. s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2 4 0	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren Constant C	Total (6)
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includes a second of the secon	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0 13	e" were Nonrela to the P ried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0 68.4	edited atives couseholder. ctners. D POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0 70 persons accord	Average HH Size 5.11 4.50 5.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children u Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	2 0 6 6 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 under 18:	DESENCE AND AGENT (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PARS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2 4 0	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	Total (6)
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includes any household member no by birth or adoption. This includes a second state of the control of the co	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0 13 niverse enuegory. USEHOLDERS	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0 68.4 merate par	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0 70 persons accordaniverse enume	Average HH Size 5.11 4.50 5.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under de to 17 years No children under de to 17 years No children under de to 17 years No children under de to 17 years No children under 6 and 6	2 0 6 6 6 7 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 mider 18: to 17	DESENCE AND AGRICULTS OWN Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	Total 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includes any bound of the by birth or adoption. This includes any birth or adoption. This includes a second of the by Tenure of the birth of t	e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 19 6 6 0 13 niverse enuegory. USEHOLDERS	e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOI tion (2) Pct. 100.0 31.6 31.6 0.0 68.4 merate par	edited atives couseholder. ctners. DD POPULATION Population 97 27 27 0 70 persons accordaniverse enume	Average HH Size 5.11 4.50 5.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children u Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	2 0 6 6 6 7 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 under 18: to 17 only to 17 only to 17 only	DESENCE AND AGENT (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PARS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 2 4 0	0.0 83.3 50.0 GE OF OW DDING HO ARTNERS) 19)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Clated ldren C	100.0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-			1
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	İ
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	ĺ
 Family households:	6	2	4	0	0.0	11	6	5	0	0.0	
Husband-wife families:	4	2	2	0	0.0	6	3	3	0	0.0	İ
Other families, no spouse present:	2	0	2	0	0.0	5	3	2	0	0.0	İ
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0	İ
Female householder	0	0	0	0	•	3	2	1	0	0.0	
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0	l
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0	İ
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		1
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0	İ
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		İ
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		İ
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		1

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

LUCIO. IEN				
Universe:	Occupied	Housing	Units	(2)

Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
Total:	19	100.0	6	100.0	13	100.0
15 to 24	2	10.5	0	0.0	2	15.4
25 to 34	6	31.6	2	33.3	4	30.8
35 to 44	6	31.6	2	33.3	4	30.8
45 to 54	5	26.3	2	33.3	3	23.1
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		-					i
ed		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	-	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	19	6	31.6	13	68.4	l
. 4	1-person households	0	0		0		İ
. 8	2-person households	2	0	0.0	2	100.0	İ
. 8	3-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	l
. 1	4-person households	4	3	75.0	1	25.0	ĺ
. 0	5-person households	7	3	42.9	4	57.1	ĺ
. 0	6-person households	3	0	0.0	3	100.0	ĺ
. 0	7+ person households	2	0	0.0	2	100.0	l
. 0							
o i							İ

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	cable el	iumeraces r	EKSONS acc				
	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 6	4 65 & Over
Total:	0	0	0	Male:	0		0 0
Institutionalized population:	0	0	0	Institutionalized population:	0		0 0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	-	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0		0 0
Federal detention centers	0		0	Federal detention centers	0		0 0
Federal prisons	0	•	0	Federal prisons	0		0 0
State prisons	0		0		0		0 0
Jean deile and ather municipal	U	U	U	State prisons	U		0 0
Local jails and other municipal	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal	0		
confinement facilities	0		0	confinement facilities	0		0 0
Correctional residential facilities	0	•	0	Correctional residential facilities			0 0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0		0 0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0		0 0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0		0 0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0		0 0
77 1 6 13111 (61133 3	0	0	0	77 1 6 11111 (61111 1			
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0		0 0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0		0 0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0		0 0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0		0 0
In-patient hospice facilities	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0		0 0
Military treatment facilities with	· ·	Ü	· ·	Military treatment facilities with	· ·		•
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0		0 0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U		0 0
	0	0	0		0		0 0
disabilities	U	U	U	disabilities	U		0 0
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0		0 0
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0		0 0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0		0 0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0		o o i
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0		0 0
	U	U	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	U		0 0
Emergency and transitional shelters							
(with sleeping facilities) for people	_	_	_	(with sleeping facilities) for people	_		
experiencing homelessness	0		0	experiencing homelessness	0		0 0
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	-	Group homes intended for adults	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers, adults			0				0 0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0		0		0 0
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0		0 0
, +====================================			.=======	., :====================================			, +=========+

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE Gen-8

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut:	ionalized Po	pulation	Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University				
	Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years			•	•	•						
30 to 34 years			•	•	0						
35 to 39 years			•	•	0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years			•	•	0						
50 to 54 years					0		•				•
55 to 59 years					0		•				•
60 to 64 years			•	•	0						
65 to 69 years			•	•	0						
70 to 74 years			•	•	0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:	_					_	_	_			
Under 5 years	_			0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years	_										
25 to 29 years	_										
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•		•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•
65 to 69 years					0	-	-			-	-
70 to 74 years			•		0				0	0	•
75 to 79 years				•	0				Ö	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
+===============	=======	======	========	.=======	=======	========	:=======	=========	========	:=======	=========

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (100; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

	All Persons					Pe	in Households-	Persons in Group Quarters						
	Total		Male	Female		Total		Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	
All Ages: 0 to 4		100.0	59 8	41			100.0	59 8	41	0		0	0	•
5 to 9	12	12.0	7	5	41.7	12	12.0	7	5	0	•	0	0	•
10 to 14	12	9.0	, E	5	44.4	1 9	9.0	/	4	0	•	0	0	•
15 to 17	9	4.0	2	2	50.0	9	4.0	2	2	0	•	0	0	•
18 and 19	2	2.0	1	1	50.0	2	2.0	∠ 1	1	0	•	0	0	•
20	0	0.0	1	T		2	0.0		0	0	•	0	0	•
21	1	1.0	1	0	0.0	1 1	1.0	1	0	0	•	0	0	•
21 22 to 24	1	6.0	1	2	33.3	1	6.0	1	2	0	•	0	0	•
25 to 29	10	10.0	4	4	40.0	10	10.0	1 6	4	0	•	0	0	•
30 to 34	13	13.0	6	7	53.8	13	13.0	6	7	0	•	0	0	.
35 to 39	11	11.0	0	2	18.2	11	11.0	٥	2	0	•	0	0	•
40 to 44	5	5.0	2	2	40.0		5.0	2	2	0	•	0	0	.
45 to 49	7	7.0	3 Δ	3	42.9	7	7.0	Δ	3	0	•	0	0	•
50 to 54	7	3.0	1	2	66.7	7	3.0	1	2	0	•	0	0	•
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0	00.7]	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	•
60 and 61	1	1.0	1	0	0.0	1	1.0	1	n l	0	•	0	0	•
62 to 64	0	0.0	0	0		1	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	•
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0	•		0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	•
67 to 69	1	1.0	1	0	0.0	1	1.0	1	0	0	•	0	0	.
70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	1 0	0.0	0	n l	0	•	0	0	•
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	•		0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	•
80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0	·	0	0.0	0	o l	0	•	0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0			0.0	0	n l	0	•	0	0	
05 4 6761	Ü	0.0	Ŭ	Ü	•		0.0	Ŭ	ŭ	· ·	•	· ·	Ü	•
Additional														İ
0 to 14		36.0	20	16	44.4	36	36.0	20	16	0	•	0	0	.
5 to 14	21	21.0	12	9	42.9	21	21.0	12	9	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	40	40.0	22	18	45.0	40	40.0	22	18	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	25	25.0	14	11	44.0	25	25.0	14	11	0		0	0	
0 to 20	42	42.0	23	19	45.2	42	42.0	23	19	0	•	0	0	.
18 to 21	3	3.0	2	1	33.3	3	3.0	2	1	0	•	0	0	.
18 to 24	9	9.0	6	3	33.3	9	9.0	6	3	0	•	0	0	.
18 to 64	59	59.0	36	23	39.0	59	59.0	36	23	0	•	0	0	.
25 to 64	50	50.0	30	20	40.0	50	50.0	30	20	0	•	0	0	.
60 & over	2	2.0	2	0	0.0	2	2.0	2	0	0	•	0	0	.
65 & over	1	1.0	1	0	0.0	1	1.0	1	0	0	•	0	0	.
70 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	.
75 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	U	0	0	•	0	0	.
I														

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (100)

	Al	l Persons		Person	ns in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	26.0	27.5	23.5	25.5	26.3	24.3					

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE B	Y SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
IInizzonac: T	otal Donu	$1 \rightarrow + i \rightarrow n$	(1)		

Universe:	Total Popu	lation	1 (1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	15	15.0	8	7	40 to 44	5	5.0	3	2	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	3	3.0	2	1	40	1	1.0	0	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	3	3.0	1	2	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	3	3.0	2	1	42	1	1.0	1	0	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	1	1.0	0	1	43	0	0.0	0	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5	5.0	3	2	44	3	3.0	2	1	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	12	12.0	7	5	45 to 49	7	7.0	4	3	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	0	0.0	0	0	45	2	2.0	2	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	6	6.0	5	1	46	3	3.0	2	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	1	1.0	1	0	47	1	1.0	0	1	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	4	4.0	1	3	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	1	1.0	0	1	49	1	1.0	0	1	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	9	9.0	5	4	50 to 54	3	3.0	1	2	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	1	1.0	1	0	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	1	1.0	0	1	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	3	3.0	1	2	52	1	1.0	0	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	3	3.0	2	1	53	1	1.0	1	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	1	1.0	1	0	54	1	1.0	0	1	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	6	6.0	3	3	55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	2	2.0	1	1	55	0	0.0	0	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	2	2.0	1	1	56	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	0	0.0	0	0	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	1	1.0	1	0	58	0	0.0	0	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	1.0	0	1	59	0	0.0	0	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	,	7.0	5	2	60 to 64	1	1.0	1	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0 1	0	60	0 1	0.0	0 1	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21 22	2	1.0	1	0	61 62	0	1.0	0	0	110 plus	U	0.0	U	U
23	3	3.0	2	1	63	0	0.0	0	0					
24	1	1.0	1	0	64	0	0.0	0	0	0 to 14	36	36.0	20	16
25 to 29	10	10.0	6	4	65 to 69	1	1.0	1	0	5 to 17	25	25.0	14	11
25 60 29	1	1.0	0	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	3	3.0	2	1
26	1	1.0	0	1	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	9	9.0	6	3
27	3	3.0	3	0	67	1	1.0	1	0	18 to 64	59	59.0	36	23
28	2	2.0	2	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	50	50.0	30	20
29	3	3.0	1	2	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	2	2.0	2	0
30 to 34	13	13.0	6	7	70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0	65 plus	1	1.0	1	0
30	0	0.0	0	0	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	0	0.0	0	0
31	3	3.0	2	1	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	0	0.0	0	0
32	6	6.0	2	4	72	Ö	0.0	0	Ō	80 plus	0	0.0	Ö	Ö
33	3	3.0	2	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	1	1.0	0	1	74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	11	11.0	9	2	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0					
35	3	3.0	3	0	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	2.0	1	1	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	100	100.0	59	41
37	3	3.0	3	0	77	0	0.0	0	0					
38	1	1.0	1	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	xes	Male	Female
39	2	2.0	1	1	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	26.	0	27.5	23.5
1										1				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	x
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

rea Name: Elma city						Area Type: State-P	lace (Summary L	evel:
cate: WA Place: 21450 ne race of this profile is: Some Other	Race alone o	or in combination with one or	more other	races (071)			
	.========				====			
Jniverse: Persons, Households, Familie		HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG			*)	FOR THE POP	ULATION UNDER 1	
	111	Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Persons	under 18 (1)	
otal Population (1)	111	 Total:			10	Total:		
otal Households	19	Households with one or mo	re people		19	In households:		
Population in Households (2)	97	under 18:	ore people		14	Householder or	spouse	
Under 18 years	43	Family households:			14	Related child:		
18 years and over	54	Husband-wife families	•		9	Own child:		
18 years and over Average Household Size	5.11 2.26	Under 6 years only			1	In husband-wi		
		Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		5	In other fami		
18 years and over	2.84	6 to 17 years only			3	no spouse pre		
		Other families, no spo	ouse present	::	5	Male househ		
otal Families	17 83	Male householder:			2	Female hous		
Population in Families (2) Under 18 years	4.1	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	to 17 woons	,	0	Other relative Grandchild	s:	
18 years and over	41	6 to 17 years only	to 17 years	•	2	Other relativ	A G	
Average Family Size	4.88	Female householder:			3	Nonrelatives	CD	
Under 18 years	2.41	Under 6 years only			0	110111 01001102		
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	2.47	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	2	In group quarters		
		6 to 17 years only	-		1	Institutional		
		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitutional		
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE,	AND PRESENCE	Male householder:			0			
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repres	ents spouse of	the
niverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		0	householder. It	does not refle	ct
	1.0	6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses in	a household.	
otal: 1-person households:	19 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only			0			
Male householder	0	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	to 17 vears	•	٠ ١	PCT35. AGE OF GRAN	חכחוו ואמטבו ואטבס	10 VE
Female householder	0	6 to 17 years only	co in years	,	0		GRANDPARENT HO	
1 cmarc moubdiffact	ŭ	o so in years only				Universe: Grandchi		
2-or-more-person households:	19	Households with no people	e under 18:		5		arent household	
Family households:	17	Family households:			3			
Husband-wife families:	10	Husband-wife families				Total:		
With own children under 18	9	Other families, no spo	ouse present	:	2	Under 3 years		
No own children under 18	1	Male householder			2	3 and 4 years		
Other families, no spouse present:	7	Female householder			0	5 years		
Male householder:	4 2	Nonfamily households:			2	6 to 11 years		
With own children under 18 No own children under 18	2	Male householder Female householder			2	12 to 17 years		
Female householder:	3	remaie nousenoider			0			
With own children under 18	3				—— I			
No own children under 18	0	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	18 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	AND) AGE (*)		
Nonfamily households:	2					1102 ()		
Male householder	2			(-)		In Male	In Fema	le.
Female householder	0			In Husband	Pct	. Householder P	ct. Household	er Pc
				-Wife	of	No Wife		
Responses of "same-sex spouse" wer	re edited		Total	Families	Tot	. Families T	ot. Famili	es To
	artner".					_		_
during processing to "unmarried pa		Total under 18 Years:	39	28	71.	8 4 1	0.3	7 17
l) Tables with PERSONS as the univers		Total under to lears.						2 25
 Tables with PERSONS as the universe persons according to their own race 		Under 3 Years	8	6	75.	0 0	0.0	
 Tables with PERSONS as the universe persons according to their own rac category. 	ce or ethnic	Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years	8 5	6 4	75. 80.	0 0 0	0.0	1 20
 Tables with PERSONS as the universe persons according to their own raccategory. Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOIDS 	ce or ethnic	Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years	8 5 0	6 4 0	75. 80.	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0	1 20 0
 Tables with PERSONS as the universe persons according to their own race 	ce or ethnic LDERS as the seholds	Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	8 5 0 14	6 4 0 9	75. 80. 64.	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 1	0.0 0.0 4.3	1 20

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

No children under 18

Female householder:

Children under 18:

Under 6 only

No children under 18

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

1

1

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AN CHILDREN (*)	ID AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER RELATED CHILDREN (*)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
Universe: Families (2)		D	Universe: Households (2)	m-+-1	***************************************	77
	Presence	Presence		Total		
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children	_			
			Total:	19	19	0
Total Families:	17	17	Family households:	17	17	0
Husband-wife families:	10	10	Husband-wife families:	10	10	0
Children under 18:	9	9	With related children under 18	9	9	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	1	1	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	5	5	Other families, no spouse present:	7	7	0
6 to 17 years only	3	3	Male householder:	4	4	0
No children under 18	1	1	With related children under 18	2	2	0
Other families, no spouse present:	7	7	No related children under 18	2	2	0
Male householder:	4	4	Female householder:	3	3	0
Children under 18:	2	2	With related children under 18	3	3	0
Under 6 only	0	0	No related children under 18	0	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	2	2	Nonfamily households:	2	2	0

2

3

3

0

2

1

0

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Householder living alone

Householder not living alone

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

						Group Q		rters
			Related					
Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
48	48	0	39	4	5	0	0	0
10	10		8	1	1	0	0	0
8	8		5	1	2	0	0	0
0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0
15	15		14	1	0	0	0	0
8	8		6	1	1	0	0	0
3	3		2	0	1	0	0	0
4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
20.8%	20.8%		20.5%	25.0%	20.0%	. %	. %	. %
16.7%	16.7%		12.8%	25.0%	40.0%	. %	. %	. %
0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
31.3%	31.3%		35.9%	25.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
16.7%	16.7%		15.4%	25.0%	20.0%	. %	. %	. %
6.3%	6.3%		5.1%	0.0%	20.0%	. %	. %	. %
8.3%	8.3%		10.3%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
	Total 48 10 8 0 15 8 3 4 20.8% 16.7% 0.0% 31.3% 16.7% 6.3%	10 10 8 8 8 0 0 0 15 15 15 8 8 8 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Total In Households or Spouse 48	Excluding Householder/Spouse Total In Households or Spouse Own Child 48	Total In Households or Spouse Own Child Relatives 48	Excluding Householder/Spouse Total In Householder	Excluding Householder/Spouse Total In Householder	Excluding Householder/Spouse Total In Householder or Spouse Own Child Relatives Nonrelatives Total Institution— Alignature

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

0

0

Ω

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP I	BY HOUSEHOLD TY	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Households (2)						
Universe: Persons (1)	Total	65 and Ove		Tota	1	Family		Nonfamily	
	10041	os ana ove		Household					Pct.
Population in households: In family households:	111	1							
In family households:	99	1	Total:	1	9 100.0	17 N/A 1 1 3 7 3 2	100.0	2	100.0
Householder:	17	0	1-person		0.0	N/A		0	0.0
Male	14	0	2-person		2 10.5	1	5.9	1	50.0
Female	3	0	3-person		1 5.3	1	5.9	0	0.0
Spouse	13	0			4 21.1	3	17.6	1 0	50.0
Parent	1	0	5-person		7 36.8	7	41.2	0	0.0
Parent-in-law	13 1 1 37 1	0	6-person		3 15.8	3	17.6	0	0.0
Biological child	37		7-or-more person		2 10.5	2	11.8	0	
Adopted child	1								
Stepchild	2								
Grandchild	1		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOL	DS BY PRESENCE	OF PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER.	
Brother or sister	1			D SIZE AND HOUS				,	
Son-in-law/daughter-in-la	aw 0 15		Universe: Households (2) (T			(
Other relatives	15	1	in the second se	.0001 17/	Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	10	0			of		of		of
1.0111 01001105		ŭ		60+ Year				75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:	12	0	Households with one or mor		D 10cai	US: ICUID	10041	75: 10015	10041
Male householder:	2		people 60/65/75 years & ov	er:	2 10 5	1	5 3	0	0.0
Living alone	0			CI.	0	0	3.3	0	0.0
Not living alone	2			olde:	2	1		0	
Female householder:	0		Family households	rus.	2	1		0	
Living alone	0	0	Nonfamily households		0	0		0	
Not living alone	0	0	Nonitality households		U	U		U	
Nonrelatives	10	0	Households with no people						
Nometacives	10	O	60/65/75 years & over:	1	7 89 5	1 Ω	94.7	10	100.0
Pop. in group quarters:	0	0	1-person households	1	n 00.0	0		0	100.0
Institutional	0	0	2-or-more pergen households	olda: 1	7	0 18 16		19	
Noninstitutional	0	0	Eamily households	1 1	. /	16		17	
Noninscicucional	0	O	60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households	_	2	2		2	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A Universe: Households (2)	GE OF HOUSEHOLI	DER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESEN AND OVER BY HOUSEHOL Universe: Households (2)	ICE OF PEOPLE 60	YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family N	Nonfamily		th One or W	ith No	Total:			19
		ouseholds			People	Households w	ith one	or	
Householder Age: He				60+ Years 60+		more nonrel			7
Householder Age: H				but rears but	TEALS I				-
Householder Age: Househ	2	0		60+ Years 60+	lears	Households w	nth no		
15 to 24	2 6	0		2	17	Households w			12
15 to 24 25 to 34				2		Households w nonrelative			12
15 to 24	6	0		2	17				12
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54	6 5 4	0 1 1	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families	2 2 1	17 15 9				12
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59	6 5 4 0	0 1 1 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families,	2 2 1	17 15 9	nonrelative	es	ULTIGENERATIO	
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64	6 5 4	0 1 1	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder	2 2 1	17 15 9	nonrelative	es ICE OF M	ULTIGENERATIO	12 DNAL
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	6 5 4 0	0 1 1 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder	2 2 1	17 15 9 6 4	nonrelative PCT17. PRESEN	ICE OF M		
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84	6 5 4 0 0 0	0 1 1 0 0 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder	2 2 1	17 15 9 6 4 2	nonrelative	ICE OF M		
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	6 5 4 0 0	0 1 1 0 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present:	2 2 1	17 15 9 6 4	PCT17. PRESEN HOUSER Universe: Hou	ICE OF M)NAL
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	6 5 4 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 0 0 0 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	2 2 1 1 0 1	17 15 9 6 4 2	PCT17. PRESEN HOUSEH Universe: Hou	ES ICE OF M IOLDS Iseholds	(2)	
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	6 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	2 2 1 1 0 1 0	17 15 9 6 4 2 2	PCT17. PRESEN HOUSEH Universe: Hou Total: Household ha	ICE OF M IOLDS Iseholds	(2))NAL 19
15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-sex (1) Tables with PERSONS as	6 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spouse" were 6 the universe 6	0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 edited during	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	2 2 1 1 0 1 0 c.ner".	17 15 9 6 4 2 2	PCT17. PRESEN HOUSEH Universe: Hou	ICE OF M IOLDS useholds us three	(2) s)NAL

GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450 The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEH OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN F		HOLD TYPI	======== E
UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)		Universe: Population under 18 years in houseles spouses, and unmarried partners) (1	nolds (excluding	househol	lders,
 Total:	19 100.0	Total:		48	100.0
Husband-wife households: Male householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	10 52.6	Unmarried partner of householder present:		16	33.3
Male householder:	10	In family households:		14	
With related children under 18 years	9	Male householder and male partner		2	
With own children under 18 years	9	Male householder and female partner		2	4.2
No own children under 18 years	Ő	Female householder and female partner			0.0
No related children under 18 years	i	Female householder and male partner		10	
Female householder:	0	In nonfamily households:		2	
Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	0	Male householder and male partner		0	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder and female partner		2	4.2
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner		0	0.0
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	Female householder and male partner		0	0.0
Unmarried-partner households:	5 26.3	No unmarried partner of householder present	::	32	66.7
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family households:			66.7
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families		31	
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder, no wife present		0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband present		i	2.1
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households		0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	1	III HOHIAMILIA HOUDOHOLUD		Ü	0.0
With related children under 18 years	1				
With own children under 18 years	1				
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNI	DER 18 YEARS (EX	THIDING I	HOUSEHOLDERS
No related children under 18 years	0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)	(
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 19)			
With related children under 18 years	0				
With own children under 18 years	0		Family Househole	ds	
No com abildress readers 10 comme	Ö		Male	Fema	
No related children under 18 years	0		Householder		
Female householder and male partner:	3	Husband/V	Vife No Wife		
With related children under 18 years	3		110 110 11110	110 110000	and noubchor
With own children under 18 years	3	Total:	10 4		3
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	1 2		0
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	0 0		0
1.5 Totadoa onitation anact to years	ŭ	With two children under 18	1 2		0
All other households:	4 21.1	With three children under 18	6 0		2
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	2 0		1
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1	8 YEARS IN				
HOUSEHOLDS (*)		* "Families" consist of a householder and or			
Universe: Population under 18 years in household	s excluding	to the householder by birth, marriage, or	adoption. The	y do not	include
householders, spouses, and unmarried p	artners (1)	same-sex married couples even if the marrissuing marriage certificates for same-se	riage was perform	med in a	state
Total:	48 100.0	are included in the families category if			
In family households:	46 95.8	person related to the householder by birt			
In hughand-wife families	21	"same-sex spouse" were edited during prod			
In other families:	15	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enume			
Male householder no spouse present	4	own race or ethnic category.	Lace persons ac	Jording (CO CIICII
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	11	(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as	the universe e	numerate	nersons
remare nousenorder, no spouse present	T T	in households according to the race or et			
		In mode according to the race of et	Junio Caregory O	- CITE 1101	recitoract.
In nonfamily households	2 4 2				

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city
State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) iniverse: Population in Households (1)		6. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD erse: Nonfamily Househ	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
In family households: In husband-wife families In other families, no spouse present: In male householder In female householder In nonfamily households:	11 99 54 35 12 Tota 23 Li	•	Total Householder 2 0 0		Pct. of Total 100.0	Female Householder 0 0 0	Pct. of Total 0.0
In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household	0 No	t living alone: ouseholder 15 to 64 ouseholder 65 and over	2 2 0		100.0	0 0 0	0.0
Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners.	Univ Tota Ro Ho C. Un	7. NONRELATIVES BY HOU erse: Nonrelatives (1) 1: omer or boarder usemate or roommate married partner her nonrelatives		In Family Households 10 0 5 5		In Nonfamily Households 10 3 0 2 5	50.0 100.0
Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear 0 0.0	Avera ion HH Si 97 5.1 27 4.5 27	Ze 1 0 Owner occupied: With children	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HOARTNERS) 19) Re	DUSEHOLDERS, elated .ldren Ch	Total nildren 6
Renter occupied 13 68.4 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons acceptate of their own race or ethnic category. 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe expersons in households according to the race or ethnic cate the householder.	70 5.3	8 Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children un Renter occupied	to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17 only	8 2 4 0		0 2 4 0 8 1 5 2 5	0 2 4 0 8 1 5 2 2 5

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne		Renter Occupied						
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder 1	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	6	2	4	0	0.0	11	6	5	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	4	2	2	0	0.0	6	3	3	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	: 2	0	2	0	0.0	5	3	2	0	0.0
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	0	0	0	0	•	3	2	1	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

ITA. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER HC	, T (
niverse: Occupied Housing Units (2)	ıi

Age of	Total		Owner Occur	pied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number I	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	19	100.0	6 10	0.00	13	100.0
15 to 24	2	10.5	0	0.0	2	15.4
25 to 34	6	31.6	2 3	33.3	4	30.8
35 to 44	6	31.6	2 3	33.3	4	30.8
45 to 54	5	26.3	2 3	33.3	3	23.1
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE iverse: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		, ,					i
ed t.		Total	Owner Occ Number	_	Renter Occ Number	_	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	19	6	31.6	13	68.4	
. 4	1-person households	0	0		0		İ
. 8	2-person households	2	0	0.0	2	100.0	İ
. 8	3-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	
. 1	4-person households	4	3	75.0	1	25.0	ĺ
. 0	5-person households	7	3	42.9	4	57.1	ĺ
. 0	6-person households	3	0	0.0	3	100.0	ĺ
. 0	7+ person households	2	0	0.0	2	100.0	
. 0							ĺ
. 0							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

State: WA Place: 21450

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This	table er	numerates PE	RSONS acc	ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64 6	5 & Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Over
Total:		0	0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0 0 0		0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0		Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0		0	0	0
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal	0	0		Local jails and other municipal		0	0
Confinement facilities	0	0	0	Confinement facilities	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
MILICALY GISCIPLINALY DALLACKS & JAILS	U	U	U	Military disciplinary barracks & Jalis			U
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	_	_		Group homes for juveniles	_	_	_
	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0
juveniles (non-correctional)	U	U	U	juveniles (non-correctional) Correctional facilities intended for	U	U	U
Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0	Correctional facilities intended for iuveniles	0	0	0
3	-	U	U	3	_	•	U
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no		_	_	Hospitals with patients who have no	_		_
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	Ü	0	0	In-patient nospice facilities	0	0	0
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U	U	U
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
	-	· ·	Ü	disastificies	Ü	Ŭ	· ·
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0 0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	0
 Military quarters:	0	0	0	 Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories	o o	J	Ü	Military barracks and dormitories	Ü	· ·	Ü
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0	0 0	0	Military ships		0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	Λ	0	0	Military ships Other noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and	Ω	0	0
			-	Emergency and transitional shelters	O	O	-
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	0
Group homes intended for adults	0	Ō	Õ	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	Ō	Õ	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
65 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	U	•	0	•	•	U	U	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•		•
65 to 69 years				•	0			•			
70 to 74 years	•			•	0			•	0	0	
75 to 79 years	•			•	0			•	0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•				0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over +==========	U	0.00	Ü	U	U	Ü	U	U	U	U	U

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (111; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

-			All Persons			Pe	ersons	in Households-		Pe	rsons	in Group Quan	rters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	111	100.0	62	49	44.1	111	100.0	62	49	0		0	0	
0 to 4	18	16.2	9	9	50.0	18	16.2	9	9	0		0	0	
5 to 9	12	10.8	7	5	41.7	12	10.8	7	5	0		0	0	. 1
10 to 14	14	12.6	6	8	57.1	14	12.6	6	8	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	4	3.6	2	2	50.0	İ 4	3.6	2	2	0		0	0	
18 and 19	3	2.7	<u></u>	2	66.7	3	2.7	1	2	0		Ō	Ö	.
20	0	0.0	0	0		i o	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
21	1	0.9	1	0	0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
22 to 24	6	5.4	4	2	33.3	- 6	5.4	4	2	0		0	0	
25 to 29	12	10.8	7	5	41.7	12	10.8	7	5	0		Ō	Ö	.
30 to 34	13	11.7	6	7	53.8	13	11.7	6	7	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	11	9.9	9	2	18.2	11	9.9	9	2	0		0	0	
40 to 44	5	4.5	3	2	40.0	5	4.5	3	2	0		0	0	
45 to 49	7	6.3	4	3	42.9	7	6.3	4	3	0		0	0	
50 to 54	3	2.7	1	2	66.7	3	2.7	1	2	0		0	0	
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.9	1	0	0.0	i i	0.9	1	0	0	•	0	0	
62 to 64	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
67 to 69	1	0.9	1	0	0.0	i i	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
80 to 84	0	0.0	0	Ô		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	Ô	0	
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
05 4 0101	· ·	0.0	· ·	Ü	•		0.0	Ŭ	ı l	Ü	•	Ŭ	Ü	•
Additional A	Aggregation	ns:							İ					İ
0 to 14	44	39.6	22	22	50.0	44	39.6	22	22	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	26	23.4	13	13	50.0	26	23.4	13	13	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	48	43.2	24	24	50.0	48	43.2	24	24	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	30	27.0	15	15	50.0	30	27.0	15	15	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	51	45.9	25	26	51.0	51	45.9	25	26	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	4	3.6	2	2	50.0	1 4	3.6	2	2	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	10	9.0	6	4	40.0	10	9.0	6	4	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	62	55.9	37	25	40.3	62	55.9	37	25	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	52	46.8	31	21	40.4	52	46.8	31	21	0		0	0	.
60 & over	2	1.8	2	0	0.0	2	1.8	2	0	0		0	0	.
65 & over	1	0.9	1	0	0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	.
70 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
75 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
i									- 1					i

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (111)

	Al	l Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters			
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	
Median Age	23.5	27.3	18.5	23.8	25.7	18.5				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

+-----+

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE	ΒY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
			,	1 \		

Universe:	Total Popu			ODING HEDIN										
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	18	16.2	9	9	40 to 44	5	4.5	3	2	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	3	2.7	2	1	40	1	0.9	0	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	4	3.6	2	2	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	3	2.7	2	1	42	1	0.9	1	0	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	2	1.8	0	2	43	0	0.0	0	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	6	5.4	3	3	44	3	2.7	2	1	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	12	10.8	7	5	45 to 49	7	6.3	4	3	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	0	0.0	0	0	45	2	1.8	2	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	6	5.4	5	1	46	3	2.7	2	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	1	0.9	1	0	47	1	0.9	0	1	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	4	3.6	1	3	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	1	0.9	0	1	49	1	0.9	0	1	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	14	12.6	6	8	50 to 54	3	2.7	1	2	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	1	0.9	1	0	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.8	0	2	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	3	2.7	1	2	52	1	0.9	0	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	5	4.5	2	3	53	1	0.9	1	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	3	2.7	2	1	54	1	0.9	0	1	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	7	6.3	3	4	55_to 59	0	0.0	0	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	2	1.8	1	1	55	0	0.0	0	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	2	1.8	1	1	56	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	0	0.0	0	0	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	2	1.8	1	1	58	0	0.0	0	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.9	0	1	59	0	0.0	0	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	7	6.3	5	2	60 to 64	1	0.9	1	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0	0	60	0	0.0	0	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	1	0.9	1	0	61	1	0.9	1	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	2	1.8	2	1	62	0	0.0	0	0					
23	3	2.7	1	1	63	0	0.0	0	0	0 - 14	4.4	20.6	22	20
24 25 to 29		0.9	7	5		1	0.0	1	0	0 to 14	44	39.6		22
25 10 29	12 1	10.8	0	1	65 to 69 65	0	0.9 0.0	0	0	5 to 17 18 to 21	30 4	27.0 3.6	15 2	15 2
26	1	0.9	0	1	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	10	9.0	6	4
27	4	3.6	4	0	67	1	0.0	1	0	18 to 64	62	55.9	37	25
28	2	1.8	2	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	52	46.8	31	21
29	4	3.6	1	3	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	2	1.8	2	0
30 to 34	13	11.7	6	7	70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0	65 plus	1	0.9	1	0
30	0	0.0	0	0	70 20 74	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	0	0.0	0	0
31	3	2.7	2	1	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	0	0.0	0	0
32	6	5.4	2	4	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	3	2.7	2	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	1	0.9	0	1	74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	11	9.9	9	2	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	Pian	O	0.0	O	١
35	3	2.7	3	0	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.8	1	1	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	111	100.0	62	49
37	3	2.7	3	0	77	0	0.0	0	0	500			Ü-2	
38	1	0.9	1	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	2	1.8	1	ĺ	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	23.		27.3	18.5
	_		-	_	1	ŭ		-	,	1				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

======== PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
 General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-1 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450
The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races ()								
+=====================================								
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A	GE OF PEOPLE	UNDER 18 (*)	FOR THE P	OPULAT	ION UNDER 18	(*)(**)
	Universe: Households (2)			Įt	Jniverse: Person	s unde	r 18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	- I							
	Total:		3	38 1	Total:			79
	B Households with one or m	ore people			In households:			79
Population in Households (2) Under 18 years				17 16	Householder o Related child		se	0 72
Under 18 years 18 years and over			-	6	Own child:	•		64
Average Household Size 2.		•		0	In husband-	wifa f	amilies	28
Under 18 years 0.8		to 17 wears		4	In other fa			20
18 years and over 1.		co ir years		2	no spouse p			36
10 Yourd and over	Other families, no sp	ouse present		10	Male hous			11
Total Families	Male householder:	TOTAL PRODUCTION		4	Female ho			25
Population in Families (2)	Under 6 years only			1	Other relati	ves:		8
Under 18 years		to 17 years	5	0	Grandchild			4
18 years and over	6 to 17 years only	_		3	Other relat	ives		4
Average Family Size 3.0				6	Nonrelatives			7
Under 18 years 1.3				3				
18 years and over 1.8		to 17 years	3	0	In group quarte	rs		0
	6 to 17 years only			3	Institutional	_		0
	Nonfamily households:			1	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESE				1			5 . 1	
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	- 17		0 3	* "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of the	e
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years		1	householder. all spouses i			
Total:	6 to 17 years only Female householder:			0	all spouses I	n a no	usenora.	
1-person households:	9 Under 6 years only			0 -				
Male householder	1 Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years			CT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHT	LDREN HNDER 1	8 YEARS
Female householder	8 6 to 17 years only	co in years		0 1			NDPARENT HOUS	
10	o oo in yeelb eniy			ľτ	Jniverse: Grandc			
2-or-more-person households:	29 Households with no peopl	e under 18:	2	21			t householder	
Family households:	25 Family households:			9	-	-		
Husband-wife families:	ll Husband-wife families				Total:			4
With own children under 18	6 Other families, no sp	ouse present		4	Under 3 years			1
No own children under 18	5 Male householder			2	3 and 4 years			1
	14 Female householder			2	5 years			0
Male householder:	6 Nonfamily households:			12	6 to 11 years			1
With own children under 18	4 Male householder			4	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	2 Female householder			8				
Female householder: With own children under 18	8			I-				
No own children under 18	2 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	10 VENDC DV	EVMILA LADE	עדע ע	7CF (*)			
Nonfamily households:	4 Universe: Own Children Und	-		AND	AGE (")			
Male householder	4 Onliverse: Own Children Ond	ler to rears	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	0		In Husband	Pct	. Householder	Pct		
remare noubenoraer			-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited	_	Total	Families					
during processing to "unmarried partner".								
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years:	64	28	43.8	3 11	17.2		39.1
persons according to their own race or ethni	Inder 3 Vears	1.4	6	42.9	3	21.4		35.7
category.	3 and 4 Years	8	4	50.0	0	0.0	4	50.0
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	e 5 Years	6	3	50.0) 1	16.7	2	33.3
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years	18	6	33.3	3	16.7	9	50.0
according to the race or ethnic category of	3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	18	6 4 3 6 9	50.0) 4	22.2	5	27.8
the householder.								

Census 2010. Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN (*) RELATED CHILDREN (*) Universe: Families (2) Universe: Households (2) Total Householder Householder Households 15 to 64 65 and Over Presence Presence of Own of Related Children Children Total:

 Cotal Families:
 25
 25

 Husband-wife families:
 11
 11

 Children under 18:
 6
 6

 Under 6 only
 0
 0

 Under 6 and 6 to 17
 3
 4

 6 to 17 years only
 3
 2

 No children under 18
 5
 5

 Other families, no spouse present:
 14
 14

 Male householder:
 6
 6

 Children under 18:
 4
 4

 Under 6 only
 1
 1

 Under 6 and 6 to 17
 0
 0

 6 to 17 years only
 3
 3

 No children under 18:
 6
 6

 Under 6 only
 3
 3

 Under 6 and 6 to 17
 0
 0

 6 to 17 years only
 3
 3

 No children under 18
 2
 2

 Family households:
Husband-wife families: Total Families: 2 0 0 0 Ω 1 0 Nonfamily households: Householder living alone Householder not living alone 13 9 9 6 4 3 4 3

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse: Fopulation	on onder 10 rea	is (i)		In Hous Related				Group Qu	arters
		seholder/Spouse In Households	Householder or Spouse	Own Child	Other	Nonrelatives		Institution- alized Pop.	Noninstitution- alized Pop.
	Total	III IIOUBCIIOIUB	or broade	own chilia	neidelveb	NOIL CLUCT VCD	10041	diffed fop.	dilled lop.
Under 18:	79	79	0	64	8	7	0	0	0
Under 3	17	17		14	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	11	11		8	1	2	0	0	0
5 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	24	24		18	3	3	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	6	6		5	0	1	0	0	0
14 years	6	6		5	0	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	9	9		8	1	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	21.5%	21.5%		21.9%	37.5%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	13.9%	13.9%		12.5%	12.5%	28.6%	. ક	. %	. %
% 5 years	7.6%	7.6%		9.4%	0.0%	0.0%	. ક	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	30.4%	30.4%		28.1%	37.5%	42.9%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	7.6%	7.6%		7.8%	0.0%	14.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	7.6%	7.6%		7.8%	0.0%	14.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	11.4%	11.4%		12.5%	12.5%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450
The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHI Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY H Universe: Households (2)	HOUSEHOLD TY	PE (*)				
, ,	Tota			Tota Household		Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	
Population in households:	15	1 6							
In family households:	13	3 4	Total:	3	8 100.0	25	100.0	13	100.0
Householder:	2	5 2	1-person		9 23.7	N/A		9	69.2
Male	1	4 1	2-person	1	6 42.1	12	48.0	4	30.8
Female	1	1 1	3-person		5 13.2	5	20.0	0	0.0
Spouse	1	2 0	4-person		3 7.9	3	12.0	0	
Parent		0 0	5-person				12.0		
Parent-in-law		0 0	6-person		3 7.9 1 2.6	1	4.0		
Biological child	6		7-or-more person		1 2.6			0	
Adopted child		3	/ OI MOIC PEIBOII		1 2.0	-	1.0	· ·	0.0
Stepchild		9	ļ						
Grandchild		5	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS I	OV DDECEMOE	סב סבטסו	₽ /60/65/75\ V	האםכי אות	D OWED	
Brother or sister		0	HOUSEHOLD S				EARS AN	D OVER,	
		2			FUOLD II	PE (")			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-			Universe: Households (2) (Total	L: 38)			- .		- .
Other relatives		4 0			Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	1	2 0			of		of	==	of
	_	_		60+ Year	s Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Total
In nonfamily households:	1		Households with one or more						
Male householder:		5 1	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households	1	1 28.9		21.1		
Living alone		1 0	1-person households		3	3		1	
Not living alone		4 1	2-or-more person households	:	8	5		1	
Female householder:		8 3	Family households		7	4		1	
Living alone		8 3	Nonfamily households		1	1		0	
Not living alone		0 0							
Nonrelatives		5 0	Households with no people						
			60/65/75 years & over:	2	7 71.1	30	78.9	36	94.7
Pop. in group quarters:		0 0	60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households		6	6		8	
Institutional		0 0	2-or-more person households	: 2	1	24		28	
Noninstitutional		0 0	Family households	1	8	21		24	
			Nonfamily households	1	3	3		4	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHO	LDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE (AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY		YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
			Universe: Households (2)			_			
	Family	Nonfamily			ith No	Total:			38
Householder Age:	Households	Households			People	Households w		or	_
45 . 04	_	_	60+	Years 60+	Years	more nonrel			9
15 to 24	2	1				Households w			
25 to 34	5	1	Total:	11	27	nonrelative	S		29
35 to 44	3	3	Family households:	7	18				
45 to 54	5	2	Husband-wife families	4	7				
55 to 59	5	2	Other families,						
60 to 64	3	0	no spouse present:	3	11	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	ULTIGENERATIO	ONAL
65 to 74	1	3	Male householder	1	5	HOUSEH			
	1	0	Female householder Nonfamily households	2	6	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
75 to 84	0	1	Nonfamily households	4	9				
	U								2.0
75 to 84						Total:			38
75 to 84 85 +			processing to "unmarried partner	" .			s three		38
75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partner'		tegory.	Household ha			38
75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-se (1) Tables with PERSONS a	ex spouse" were	edited during enumerate pers	processing to "unmarried partner" ons according to their own race of	or ethnic ca			eration	S	

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 38 100.0 Total: 79 100.0 11 28.9 26.6 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: In family households: Male householder: 8 24.1 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 5 0.0 With own children under 18 years 5 Male householder and female partner 11.4 No own children under 18 years 0 Female householder and female partner 0.0 Female householder and male partner No related children under 18 years 3 10 12.7 Female householder: 3 In nonfamily households: 2 2.5 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0.0 1 With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 1 2.5 0 Female householder and female partner 0.0 2 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 5 13.2 No unmarried partner of householder present: 58 73.4 Male householder and male partner: 0 In family households: 58 73.4 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 34 43.0 With own children under 18 years Ω Male householder, no wife present 10.1 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 16 20.3 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 3 With related children under 18 years 2 With own children under 18 years 2 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 1 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 38) With related children under 18 years
With own children under 18 years Ω Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 2 With own children under 18 years Total: 6 2 11 13 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 2 2 12 5 No related children under 18 years 0 With one child under 18 3 1 3 1 1 2 2 1 With two children under 18 1 Ω With three children under 18 All other households: 22 57.9 0 1 0 With four or more children under 18 0 0 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 79 100.0 In family households: 77 97.5 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In husband-wife families 34 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 43 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 17 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 26 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 2 2.5 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POF Universe: Population in Household		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)	1	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			151	Universe	e: Nonfamily Househ	310S (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			133			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			133 65						Householder	
			68			Householder	Householder	IOLAI	Housemoraer	Iotal
In other families, no spouse	present:			m1.		1.2	-	20 5	0	C1 F
In male householder			26	Total:		13		38.5	8	
In female householder			42		g alone:	9		11.1		
- 6 12 1 2 2					eholder 15 to 64			16.7	5	
In nonfamily households:			18	House	eholder 65 and over	3	0	0.0	3	100.0
In households with a male hou	iseholder:		8	_			_		_	
In 1-person household			1		iving alone:	4				
In 2-or-more-person househo			7		eholder 15 to 64					
In households with a female h	:iouseholder	;	10	House	eholder 65 and over	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
In 1-person household			8							
In 2-or-more-person househo	old		2							
				.						
Same-sex couple households are households category if there is					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS E: Nonrelatives (1))			
person related to the household					,			Pct.		Pct.
Same-sex couple households with						In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	
householder present are tabulat						Households	Households			
"Nonfamily households" consist						110 410 0110 1410	110 45 0110 145	10041	110 45 6110 1 45	1000
households which do not have ar				Total:		17	12	70 6	5	29.4
householder. Responses of "same	- dev duoilde	" were	edited		or boarder	1			-	100.0
during processing to "unmarried					mate or roommate	3				
include any household member no	t parther. St related t	nomera	ougeholder		ried partner	5				
by birth or adoption. This incl					nonrelatives	8		ly of In Nonfamily ds Total Households 12 70.6 5 0 0.0 1 3 100.0 0 3 60.0 2 6 75.0 2 AGE OF OWN, RELATED, CLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, PARTNERS) al: 38) Related		
by birth of adoption. This incl	.udeb unmarr	ica par	ciicib.	John	noniciatives	O .	Ŭ	73.0	2	23.0
HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units				1		AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	DING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	
				Average	Universe: Occupie	d Housing Unit	s (2) (Total:	38)		
	Units	Pct.	Population	HH Size						
							Own	Re	elated	Total
Occupied:		100.0	98	2.58			Children	Chi	ildren Ch	nildrer
Owner occupied:	15	39.5	43	2.87						
Owned with a mortgage/loan	12	31.6	38		Owner occupied:					
Owned free and clear	3	7.9	5		With children	under 18:	5		5	5
Renter occupied	23	60.5	55	2.39	Under 6 only		0		0	(
					Under 6 and 6	to 17	3		4	2
					6 to 17 years		2		1	1
					No children und		10		10	10
					Renter occupied	:				
		nerate p	ersons accord	ing to	With children	under 18:	11		11	12
1) Tables with PERSONS as the ur	niverse enum				Under 6 only		4		4	4
their own race or ethnic cate	egory.	-	niverse enume	rate		to 17	0		0	(
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOU	egory. JSEHOLDERS a	as the u			Under 6 and 6		-		-	0
their own race or ethnic cate	egory. JSEHOLDERS a	as the u				only	0 7 12		0 7 12	0 8 11

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	12	1	10	1	8.3	13	6	6	1	7.7
Husband-wife families:	10	1	9	0	0.0	1	0	1	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	2	0	1	1	50.0	12	6	5	1	8.3
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	5	2	2	1	20.0
Female householder	1	0	0	1	100	7	4	3	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	3	0	2	1	33.3	10	2	5	3	30.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		5	2	2	1	20.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		4	2	1	1	25.0
Female householder:	3	0	2	1	33.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R
Univer	cse:	000	upi	.ed I	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
Total:	38	100.0	15	100.0	23	100.0
15 to 24	3	7.9	0	0.0	3	13.0
25 to 34	6	15.8	1	6.7	5	21.7
35 to 44	6	15.8	4	26.7	2	8.7
45 to 54	7	18.4	1	6.7	6	26.1
55 to 59	7	18.4	4	26.7	3	13.0
60 to 64	3	7.9	3	20.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	4	10.5	0	0.0	4	17.4
75 to 84	1	2.6	1	6.7	0	0.0
85 +	1	2.6	1	6.7	0	0.0
						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

ed		Total	Owner Occ Number		Renter Occ Number	- !
0	Total Occupied Units:	38	15	39.5	23	60.5
0	1-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7
7	2-person households	16	7	43.8	9	56.3
7	3-person households	5	1	20.0	4	80.0
1	4-person households	3	1	33.3	2	66.7
0	5-person households	3	2	66.7	1	33.3
0	6-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0
0	7+ person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	cable el	iumeraces r	EKSONS acc				
	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 6	4 65 & Over
Total:	0	0	0	Male:	0		0 0
Institutionalized population:	0	0	0	Institutionalized population:	0		0 0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	-	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0		0 0
Federal detention centers	0		0	Federal detention centers	0		0 0
Federal prisons	0	•	0	Federal prisons	0		0 0
State prisons	0		0		0		0 0
State prisons	U	U	U	State prisons	U		0 0
Local jails and other municipal	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal	0		
confinement facilities	0		0	confinement facilities	0		0 0
Correctional residential facilities	0	•	0	Correctional residential facilities			0 0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0		0 0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0		0 0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0		0 0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0		0 0
77 1 6 13111 (61133)	0	0	0	77 1 6 11111 (61111 1			
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0		0 0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0		0 0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0		0 0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0		0 0
In-patient hospice facilities	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0		0 0
Military treatment facilities with	· ·	Ü	· ·	Military treatment facilities with	· ·		•
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0		0 0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U		0 0
	0	0	0		0		0 0
disabilities	U	U	U	disabilities	U		0 0
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0		0 0
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0		0 0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0		0 0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0		o o i
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0		0 0
	U	U	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	U		0 0
Emergency and transitional shelters							
(with sleeping facilities) for people	_	_	_	(with sleeping facilities) for people	_		
experiencing homelessness	0		0	experiencing homelessness	0		0 0
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	-	Group homes intended for adults	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers, adults			0				0 0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0		0		0 0
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0		0 0
, +====================================			.=======	., :====================================			, +=========+

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut:	ionalized Po	pulation		Noni	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters Total			Facilities for Adults	Juvenile Facilities	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Other Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	•	0	•		0	0	
10 to 14 years				0	•	0	•		0	0	
15 to 19 years				•	•	0	•		•	•	
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0					<u>.</u>	
50 to 54 years	-		-	-	0	-	-	-	-	-	-
55 to 59 years	•	-		•	0		•	·		•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•		•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0		•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•		0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	ŭ	•	0	•	•	ŭ	· ·	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	Ü	•		•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•		•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (151; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			-All Persons			P	ersons	in Households-		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	%Fem
 All Ages:	151	100.0	68	83	55.0	151	100.0	68	83	<u> </u>		0	0	
0 to 4	28	18.5	12	16	57.1	28	18.5	12	16	0	•	0	0	•
5 to 9	23	15.2	12	11	47.8	23	15.2	12	11	0	•	0	0	•
10 to 14	19	12.6	7	12	63.2	19	12.6	7	12	0	•	0	0	•
15 to 17	9	6.0	2	7	77.8	9	6.0	2	7	0	•	0	0	•
18 and 19	Ω	5.3	Δ	1	50.0	ا ۾	5.3	Δ	4	0	•	0	0	.
20	1	0.7	1	0	0.0	1	0.7	1	0	0	•	0	0	.
21	7	1.3	0	0	100.0	1 2	1.3	U	2	0	•	0	0	.
22 to 24	4	2.6	0	2	50.0	4	2.6	0	2	0	•	0	0	.
25 to 29	10	6.6	2	Δ Λ	40.0	10	6.6	6	Δ Λ	0	•	0	0	.
30 to 34	10	2.6	0	2	50.0	10	2.6	2	2	0	•	0	0	.
35 to 39	7	4.6	2	4	57.1	1 7	4.6	2	4	0	•	0	0	.
40 to 44	/	2.6	3	4	50.0	/	2.6	3	2	0	•	0	0	.
45 to 49	2	1.3	2	∠ 1	50.0	1 2	1.3	1	1	0	•	0	0	
50 to 54	2	5.3	1	1		4	5.3	1	1	0	•	0	0	.
	11	7.3	4	4	50.0	8		4	1 5	0	•	0	0	.
55 to 59	11		6	5	45.5	11	7.3	6	5	0	•	0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.7	0		100.0	1	0.7	0	1	0	•	0	0	.
62 to 64	4	2.6	2	2	50.0	4	2.6	2	2	0	•	0	0	.
65 and 66	0	0.0	U	0	•	0	0.0	U	0	0	•	0	0	.
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	.
70 to 74	4	2.6	2	2	50.0	4	2.6	2	2	0	•	0	0	.
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
80 to 84	1	0.7	0		100.0	1	0.7	0	1	0	•	0	0	.
85 & over	1	0.7	0	1	100.0	1	0.7	0	1	0	•	0	0	.
Additional	Aggregation	ns:												
0 to 14	70	46.4	31	39	55.7	70	46.4	31	39	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	42	27.8	19	23	54.8	42	27.8	19	23	0		0	0	. 1
0 to 17	79	52.3	33	46	58.2	79	52.3	33	46	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	51	33.8	21	30	58.8	51	33.8	21	30	0		0	0	. i
0 to 20	88	58.3	38	50	56.8	88	58.3	38	50	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	11	7.3	5	6	54.5	11	7.3	5	6	0		0	0	. i
18 to 24	15	9.9	7	8	53.3	15	9.9	7	8	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	66	43.7	33	33	50.0	66	43.7	33	33	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	51	33.8	26	25	49.0	51	33.8	26	25	l o		0	Ō	
60 & over	11	7.3	4	7	63.6	11	7.3	4	7	0		0	0	.
65 & over	6	4.0	2	4	66.7	6	4.0	2	4	0		0	0	
70 & over	6	4.0	2	4	66.7	6	4.0	2	4	0		0	0	
75 & over	2	1.3	0		100.0	2	1.3	0	2	0		0	0	
1						•								1

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (151)

_	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	16.9	18.3	16.6	16.8	18.5	16.1					

[|] (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races (100)

,				
Universe:	Total	Population	(1)	

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	28	18.5	12	16	40 to 44	4	2.6	2	2	80 to 84	1	0.7	0	1
0	5	3.3	2	3	40	3	2.0	2	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	7	4.6	4	3	41	1	0.7	0	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	5	3.3	3	2	42	0	0.0	0	0	82	1	0.7	0	1
3	4	2.6	1	3	43	0	0.0	0	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	7	4.6	2	5	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	23	15.2	12	11	45 to 49	2	1.3	1	1	85 to 89	1	0.7	0	1
5	6	4.0	5	1	45	0	0.0	0	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	4	2.6	0	4	46	1	0.7	0	1	86	1	0.7	0	1
7	4	2.6	2	2	47	1	0.7	1	0	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	6	4.0	4	2	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	2.0	1	2	49	0	0.0	0	0	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	19	12.6	7	12	50 to 54	8	5.3	4	4	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	4	2.6	0	4	50	4	2.6	1	3	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	3	2.0	1	2	51	1	0.7	0	1	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	4	2.6	3	1	52	2	1.3	2	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	2	1.3	0	2	53	1	0.7	1	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	6	4.0	3	3	54	0	0.0	0	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	17	11.3	6	11	55 to 59	11	7.3	6	5	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	1	0.7	1	0	55	1	0.7	1	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	3.3	1	4	56	1	0.7	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	3	2.0	0	3	57	3	2.0	1	2	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	7	4.6	3	4	58	3	2.0	1	2	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.7	1	0	59	3	2.0	2	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	7	4.6	3	4	60 to 64	5	3.3	2	3	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	1	0.7	1	0	60	1	0.7	0	1	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	2	1.3	0	2	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	1	0.7	1	0	62	2	1.3	1	1					
23	1	0.7	1	0	63	1	0.7	0	1					
24	2	1.3	0	2	64	1	0.7	1	0	0 to 14	70	46.4	31	39
25 to 29	10	6.6	6	4	65 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	5 to 17	51	33.8	21	30
25	2	1.3	1	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	11	7.3	5	6
26	2	1.3	0	2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	15	9.9	7	8
27	3	2.0	3	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	66	43.7	33	33
28	1	0.7	1	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	51	33.8	26	25
29	2	1.3	1	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	11	7.3	4	7
30 to 34	4	2.6	2	2	70 to 74	4	2.6	2	2	65 plus	6	4.0	2	4
30	0	0.0	0	0	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	6	4.0	2	4
31	2	1.3	2	0	71	í	0.7	0	í	75 plus	2	1.3	0	2
32	1	0.7	0	í	72	0	0.0	Ô	0	80 plus	2	1.3	Ô	2
33	1	0.7	0	1	73	1	0.7	1	0	85 plus	1	0.7	0	1
34	0	0.0	0	0	74	2	1.3	ī	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	7	4.6	3	4	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	Jo Pius	· ·	0.0	J	Ü
35	í	0.7	0	1	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.3	1	1	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	151	100.0	68	83
37	1	0.7	1	0	77	0	0.0	0	0	TITT TACE	131	100.0	0.0	0.3
38	1	0.7	0	1	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	VAC	Male	Female
39	2	1.3	1	1	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	16.		18.3	16.6

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= == Page mnemonic and notes == == Selected in == (All available pages) == this run == General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age Gen-1 General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18) Gen-2 Х General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members Gen-3 Х General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households Gen-4 X General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type Gen-5 X General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder Gen-6 Χ General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type Gen-7 Х General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type Gen-8 Х (County or Higher Geographic Area only)

Notes:

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters

Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations

- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

+========+

Age-1

Age-2

Х

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

+=====================================									
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						ION UNDER 18	
		Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Person	s unde	r 18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	132					_			
		Total:	_		37	Total:			66
Total Households	37	Households with one or mo	re people			In households:			66
Population in Households (2)	96	under 18:			16	Householder o		se	0
Under 18 years	30 66	Family households:			16	Related child	:		62
18 years and over	66	Husband-wife families:			6	Own child:			54
Average Household Size	2.59	Under 6 years only			0	In husband-			23
Under 18 years	0.81	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		4	In other fa			
18 years and over	1.78	6 to 17 years only			2	no spouse p			31
	0.5	Other families, no spo	use present	::	Τ0	Male hous			9
Total Families	25	Male householder:			4	Female ho		der	22
Population in Families (2)	75	Under 6 years only	. 15		1	Other relati	ves:		8
Under 18 years	30 45	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3		Grandchild			4
18 years and over	45 3.00	6 to 17 years only			3	Other relat	ıves		4
Average Family Size	3.00	Female householder:			6	Nonrelatives			4
Under 18 years	1.20	Under 6 years only	17		3				0
18 years and over	1.80	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years	5	3	In group quarte	rs		0
		6 to 17 years only			0	Institutional	. 1		0
DOTO		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	aı		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND	PRESENCE	Male householder:						5 . 1	
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only	1 🗆		0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	ıe
Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder.			
m + 1.	2.5	6 to 17 years only			•	all spouses i	n a noi	usenola.	
Total:	37	Female householder:			0				
1-person households:	9	Under 6 years only	17		•	D G B 3 F 4 B 6 B 6 B	. NID GILT	. DDDM 1335DDD 1	0 17030
Male householder Female householder	1	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years	5	0	PCT35. AGE OF GR			
remale nouseholder	8	6 to 17 years only			U			NDPARENT HOUS	
0	2.0				21	Universe: Grandc			
2-or-more-person households:	28 25	Households with no people	under 18:		21 9	with a gran	aparen	t householder	΄ (Ι)
Family households:		Family households:				Total:			4
Husband-wife families: With own children under 18	11 6	Husband-wife families:			2	Under 3 years			1
No own children under 18	5	Other families, no spo	use present	٠.	2				1
Other femilies no spense present:					2	3 and 4 years 5 years			0
Other families, no spouse present: Male householder:	14 6	Name in the households:							1
With own children under 18	4	Nonfamily households: Male householder			4	6 to 11 years			1
No own children under 18	2	Female householder			8	12 to 17 years			Т
No own children under 18 Female householder:	2 8	remale nousenolder			8				
With own children under 18	6					l			
	2	DOMEST OF STREET STREET TO STREET TO STREET	0 1757 D.C. D.V.	DAMILIA MADO	7.377	3 AGE (+)			
No own children under 18					ANI	J AGE (^)			
Nonfamily households: Male householder	3	Universe: Own Children Unde	r 18 Years	(1)		Tm M-1-		In For-1-	
Male nousenolder Female householder	3			To Hankana	D ~ 1	In Male t. Householder	Dat	In Female	
remate nousenoider	0			In Husband -Wife					
* Pagpangag of "gama gay gayag"			Totol						
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partn				Families					
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e		Total under 19 Vearge	EΛ	າາ	12	6 0	16 7	2.2) 10 7
persons according to their own race of		Index 2 Vers	2 1 11	∠3 1	26	.0 9	27 2	Z Z 1	. 40./
category.	T GCHHITC	2 and 4 Voams	_ T T	4	30. 10	. 1 3	4/.3	4 2	: 30.4
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	C ag tha	5 and 4 rears	5	2	4U.	.0 0	20.0	3) 40.0
universe enumerate persons in househo		6 to 11 Voorg	5 17	2	4U.	.u 1	∠∪.U 17 6	2	. 1 0.0
		12 to 17 Vocas	1 / 1 <i>C</i>	0	33.	. 3	17.0	8	, 4:/.l
	OTA OT	12 to 1/ Years	ТΩ	9	. מכ	. 5 2	14.5	5	, 3⊥.3
according to the race or ethnic categ the householder.	-	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

Children under 18:

Under 6 only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AN	ID AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	37	31	6
Total Families:	25	25	Family households:	25	23	2
Husband-wife families:	11	11	Husband-wife families:	11	11	0
Children under 18:	6	6	With related children under 18	6	6	0
Under 6 only	0	0	No related children under 18	5	5	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	4	Other families, no spouse present:	14	12	2
6 to 17 years only	3	2	Male householder:	6	5	1
No children under 18	5	5	With related children under 18	4	4	0
Other families, no spouse present:	14	14	No related children under 18	2	1	1
Male householder:	6	6	Female householder:	8	7	1
Children under 18:	4	4	With related children under 18	6	6	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	2	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	3	3	Nonfamily households:	12	8	4
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	9	6	3
Female householder:	8	8	Householder not living alone	3	2	1
Ch - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -			I and the second			

6

3

0

3

2

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Qua	rters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	66	66	0	54	8	4	0	0	0
Under 3	14	14		11	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	7	7		5	1	1	0	0	0
5 years	5	5		5	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	23	23		17	3	3	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
14 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	9	9		8	1	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	21.2%	21.2%		20.4%	37.5%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	10.6%	10.6%		9.3%	12.5%	25.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	7.6%	7.6%		9.3%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	34.8%	34.8%		31.5%	37.5%	75.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	6.1%	6.1%		7.4%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	6.1%	6.1%		7.4%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	13.6%	13.6%		14.8%	12.5%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

0

3

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Gen-3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD T	TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLDS (2)							
, ,	Total	65 and 0v	er	` '	T	otal	Pct.	Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	Pct
Population in households:	132	2 5 5 4	6								
In family households:	119)	2	Total: 1-person 2-person 3-person 4-person 5-person 6-person 7-or-more person		37	100.0	25	100.0	12	100.
Householder:	2.5)	2	1-person		9	24.3	N/A		9	75.
Male	12		1	2-person		15	40.5	12	48.0	3	25
Female	11	-	1	3-nergon		5	13.5	5	20.0	0	0
Spouse	1.0	-)	0	1-porgon		2	0 1	2	12 0	0	٥.
Parent	1()	0	4-person		2	0.1	ວ າ	12.0	0	0.
Parent-in-law	(0	5-person		3	8.1	3	12.0	0	0.
			٠ļ	o-person		1	2./	1	4.0	0	0.
Biological child	51			7-or-more person		1	2.7	Ţ	4.0	0	0.
Adopted child	3		ļ								
Stepchild	g										
Grandchild				PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY	PRESEN	CE OF	PEOPL:	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS ANI	OVER,	
Brother or sister	(HOUSEHOLD SIZ	E AND H	OUSEH	OLD TY	PE (*)			
Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-	law 2	2	İ	Universe: Households (2) (Total:	37)						
Other relatives		Į	0				Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	10)	0				of		of		of
			i		60+ Y	ears	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households:	13	3	4	Households with one or more							1000
<pre>In nonfamily households: Male householder:</pre>	1.3 2 8 8	, L	1	neonle 60/65/75 years & over:		11	20 7	Ω	21 6	2	5.
Living alone	- 1	·	0	1 norgan haugahalda		11	29.1	3 5	21.0	1	٥.
Not living alone	ا ا	-	1	1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households		3		5		1	
Female householder:	3	3		2-or-more person nousenolas:		8		5			
	8	3	3	Family households		./		4		1	
Living alone	3	}	3	Nonfamily households		1		1		0	
Not living alone	· · ·	,	0								
Nonrelatives		-	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over:		26	70.3	29	78.4	35	94.
op. in group quarters:	()	0	1-person households		- 6		6		8	
Institutional			0	2-or-more person households:		20		23		27	
Noninstitutional	(0	Family households		1.0		21		24	
Noninscreacional		,		60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households		2		2		3	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY niverse: Households (2)		. ,		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYP. Universe: Households (2)				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family	Nonfamily		With On-			h No	Total:			3
Householder Age:	Households F	Iouseholds		More Pe			ople	Households w		or	
15 to 24	2	0	İ	60+ Y	ears	60+ Y	ears	more nonrel Households w			
25 to 34	5	1	-	Total:	11		26	nonrelative			2
25 to 34 35 to 44	3	3		Total: Family households:	7 T		18	nomerative	۵		2
	3	2	-	Family households: Husband-wife families Other families,	/		7				
45 to 54	5 5			Husband-wile lamilles	4		/ -				
55 to 59	5	2		Other families,							
60 to 64	3	0		no spouse present:	3		11	PCT17. PRESEN		JLTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	1	3		no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	1		5	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	1	0		Female householder	2		6	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	1	İ	Nonfamily households	4		8				
			'	•			j	Total:			3
* Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited during	a r	rocessing to "unmarried partner".				Household ha	s three		
1) Tables with DERSONS a	s the universe	enimerate ne	ren	ons according to their own race or	ethnia	cate	gory	or more gen			
				erse enumerate persons in household				Household do			
	O OI HOUDEHOLDE	ווח מס רווב מוו	\perp \vee \in	the chamerate berpond in Househor	us acco	T UTILY	LU	mousement do	CD IIOC I	ia v C	
the race or ethnic ca	togony of the b	ougoholdon		-			i	three or mo	20 000-	cations	3

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 37 100.0 Total: 66 100.0 11 29.7 21.2 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: 14 In family households: 21.2 Male householder: 8 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 5 0.0 With own children under 18 years 5 Male householder and female partner 10.6 No own children under 18 years 0 Female householder and female partner 0.0 No related children under 18 years 3 Female householder and male partner 10.6 Female householder: 3 In nonfamily households: Ο 0.0 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0 0.0 1 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0 0.0 1 0 No own children under 18 years 0 Female householder and female partner 0.0 No related children under 18 years 2 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 5 13.5 No unmarried partner of householder present: 52 78.8 Male householder and male partner: 0 In family households: 52 78.8 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 2.8 42.4 With own children under 18 years Ω Male householder, no wife present 12.1 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 16 24.2 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 3 With related children under 18 years 2 With own children under 18 years 2 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 1 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 37) wmale householder and female partner:
With related children under 18 years
With own children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 2 With own children under 18 years 2 Total: 11 6 12 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 2 2 12 5 No related children under 18 years 0 With one child under 18 3 1 3 Ω 1 2 2 1 With two children under 18 1 Ω With three children under 18 All other households: 21 56.8 0 1 0 With four or more children under 18 0 0 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 66 100.0 66 100.0 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 28 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 38 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 15 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 23 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 0 0.0 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POP Iniverse: Population in Household:		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	family households:					Total	Male Householder	Pct. of Total	Female Householder	Pct. of Total
In male householder	present.		62 24 38	Hous	g alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	12 9 6 3		33.3 11.1 16.7 0.0	5	88.9
In households with a male house In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household In households with a female household	<pre>In households with a male householder: In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household In households with a female householder:</pre>				iving alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	3 2	3 2	100.0 100.0 100.0	0	0.0
	at least of the ser by birth no relatived in nonficof people of the service of people of the service of people of the service	one addi h or ado ves of t amily ho living a related e" were Nonrela to the h	tional ption. he useholds. lone and to the edited tives ouseholder.	Univers Total: Roome House Unmar	NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1) r or boarder mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	In Total Households 11 0 3 4 4	In Family Households 10 0 3 3		1	9.1 0.0 25.0
CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units a	and Populat	tion (2)		Average	HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	DING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	15	Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4	Population 96 43 38	2.59 2.87	Owner occupied:		Own Children		elated ildren Ch	Total nildren
Owned free and clear Renter occupied		8.1 59.5	5 53		With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und	to 17 only	5 0 3 2 10		5 0 4 1	5 0 4 1
	iverse enum	merate p	ersons accord	ling to	Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only		11 4 0		11 4 0	11 4 0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	12	1	10	1	8.3	13	6	6	1	7.7
Husband-wife families:	10	1	9	0	0.0	1	0	1	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	2	0	1	1	50.0	12	6	5	1	8.3
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	5	2	2	1	20.0
Female householder	1	0	0	1	100	7	4	3	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	3	0	2	1	33.3	9	1	5	3	33.3
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		4	1	2	1	25.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	1	1	1	33.3
Female householder:	3	0	2	1	33.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE	BY .	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	ER
Univer	se:	0cc	upi	ed I	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	37	100.0	15	100.0	22	100.0
15 to 24	2	5.4	0	0.0	2	9.1
25 to 34	6	16.2	1	6.7	5	22.7
35 to 44	6	16.2	4	26.7	2	9.1
45 to 54	7	18.9	1	6.7	6	27.3
55 to 59	7	18.9	4	26.7	3	13.6
60 to 64	3	8.1	3	20.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	4	10.8	0	0.0	4	18.2
75 to 84	1	2.7	1	6.7	0	0.0
85 +	1	2.7	1	6.7	0	0.0
						İ

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

ed			Owner Occ	upied	Renter Occ	upied	
:.		Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	
0	Total Occupied Units:	37	15	40.5	22	59.5	
1	1-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7	
7	2-person households	15	7	46.7	8	53.3	
1	3-person households	5	1	20.0	4	80.0	
3	4-person households	3	1	33.3	2	66.7	
6	5-person households	3	2	66.7	1	33.3	
0	6-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	
2	7+ person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
0	_						
n							

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This	table er	numerates PE	RSONS acc	ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64 6	5 & Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Over
Total:		0	0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0 0 0		0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0		Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0		0	0	0
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal	0	0		Local jails and other municipal		0	0
Confinement facilities	0	0	0	Confinement facilities	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
MILICALY GISCIPLINALY DALLACKS & JAILS	U	U	U	Military disciplinary barracks & Jalis			U
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	_	_	_	Group homes for juveniles	_	_	_
	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0
juveniles (non-correctional)	U	U	U	juveniles (non-correctional) Correctional facilities intended for	U	U	U
Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0	Correctional facilities intended for iuveniles	0	0	0
3	-	U	U	3	_	•	U
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no		_	_	Hospitals with patients who have no	_		_
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	Ü	0	0	In-patient nospice facilities	0	0	0
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U	U	U
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
	-	· ·	Ü	disastificies	Ü	Ŭ	· ·
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0 0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	0
 Military quarters:	0	0	0	 Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories	o o	J	Ü	Military barracks and dormitories	Ü	· ·	Ü
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0	0 0	0	Military ships		0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	Λ	0	0	Military ships Other noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and	Ω	0	0
			-	Emergency and transitional shelters	O	O	-
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	0
Group homes intended for adults	0	Ō	Õ	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	Ō	Õ	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut:	ionalized Po	pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years			•	•	•						
30 to 34 years			•	•	0						
35 to 39 years			•	•	0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years			•	•	0						
50 to 54 years					0		•				•
55 to 59 years					0		•				•
60 to 64 years			•	•	0						
65 to 69 years			•	•	0						
70 to 74 years			•	•	0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:	_					_	_	_			
Under 5 years	_			0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years	_										
25 to 29 years	_										
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•		•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•
65 to 69 years					0	-	-			-	-
70 to 74 years			•		0				0	0	•
75 to 79 years				•	0				Ö	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
+==============	=======	======	========	.=======	=======	========	:=======	=========	========	:=======	=========

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Area Name: Elma city Ärea Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

Universe: Total Population (1) (132; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			All Persons			Pe	ersons	in Households-		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female		Total		Male	Female	Total			Female	
All Ages:		100.0	58		56.1		100.0	58	74	0		0	0	
0 to 4	21	15.9	7		66.7	21	15.9	7	14	0		0	0	.
5 to 9	22	16.7	11	11	50.0	22	16.7	11	11	0		0	0	
10 to 14	14	10.6	6	8	57.1	14	10.6	6	8	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	9	6.8	2	7	77.8	9	6.8	2	7	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	6	4.5	3	3	50.0	6	4.5	3	3	0		0	0	.
20	1	0.8	1	0	0.0	1	0.8	1	0	0		0	0	.
21	2	1.5	0	2 1	00.0	2	1.5	0	2	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	1 4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	8	6.1	5	3	37.5	8	6.1	5	3	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	j 4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	6	4.5	3		50.0	ĺ 6	4.5	3	3	0		0	0	. 1
40 to 44	4	3.0	2		50.0	1 4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	. 1
45 to 49	1	0.8	0		00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	8	6.1	4		50.0	j 8	6.1	4	4	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	11	8.3	6		45.5	11	8.3	6	5	0		0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.8	0		00.0	i	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	
62 to 64	4	3.0	2		50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0	•	0	0	
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	Ô	
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	·	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
70 to 74	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0	•	0	0	•
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	30.0	1	0.0	0	0	0	•	n	0	•
80 to 84	1	0.8	0	-	00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0	•	n	0	•
85 & over	1	0.8	0		00.0	1 1	0.8	0	1	0	•	n	0	•
05 & 0761	_	0.0	O		00.0	†	0.0	· ·	_	0	•	O	0	.
Additional	Aggregation	ıs:												
0 to 14	57	43.2	24	33	57.9	57	43.2	24	33	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	36	27.3	17	19	52.8	36	27.3	17	19	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	66	50.0	26	40	60.6	66	50.0	26	40	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	45	34.1	19		57.8	45	34.1	19	26	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	73	55.3	30	43	58.9	73	55.3	30	43	0		0	0	
18 to 21	9	6.8	4		55.6	j 9	6.8	4	5	0		0	0	. 1
18 to 24	13	9.8	6		53.8	13	9.8	6	7	0		0	0	
18 to 64	60	45.5	30		50.0	60	45.5	30	30	0		0	n	
25 to 64	47	35.6	24		48.9	47	35.6	24	23	0	•	0	0	
60 & over	11	8.3	4		63.6	1 11	8.3	4	7	0		0	n	
65 & over	6	4.5	2		66.7	6	4.5	2	4	0	•	0	0	.
70 & over	6	4.5	2		66.7	6	4.5	2	4	0	•	0	0	•
75 & over	2	1.5	0		00.0	2	1.5	0	2	0	•	0	0	.
, 5 & OVGI	۷	1.5	0	2 1		1 2	1.5	0	۷	U	•	U	U	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (132)

Universe: Total Population (1) (132)

	Al	ll Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	~					
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female			
Median Age	18.0	19.5	17.0	18.0	20.0	16.7						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS Age-2

Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two races without Some Other Race (103)

PCT3/PCT4. DETAILED AGE BY SEX (INCLUDING MEDIANS)

	T4. DETAILEI e: Total Popu		BY SEX (INCLU n (1)	DING MEDIA	NS)									
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	21	15.9	7	14	40 to 44	4	3.0	2	2	80 to 84	1	0.8	0	1
0	5	3.8	2	3	40	3	2.3	2	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1 2	4 5	3.0	1	3 2	41 42	1	0.8	0	1 0	81 82	0 1	0.0	0	0 1
3	2	1.5	0	2	43	0	0.0	0	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5	3.8	1	4	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	22	16.7	11	11	45 to 49	1	0.8	0	ĺ	85 to 89	1	0.8	0	1
5	5	3.8	4	1	45	0	0.0	0	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	4	3.0	0	4	46	1	0.8	0	1	86	1	0.8	0	1
7 8	4	3.0	2 4	2 2	47	0	0.0	0	0	87 88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	4.5	1	2	48	0	0.0	0	0	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 1		10.6	6	8	50 to 54	8	6.1	4	4	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	4	3.0	0	4	50	4	3.0	1	3	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.5	1	1	51	1	0.8	0	1	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	4	3.0	3	1	52	2	1.5	2	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	0	0.0	0	0	53	1	0.8	1 0	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14 15 to 1	9 15	3.0 11.4	2 5	2 10	54 55 to 59	0 11	0.0	0 6	0 5	94 95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	1	0.8	1	0	55	1	0.8	1	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	3.8	1	4	56	1	0.8	1	Ō	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	3	2.3	0	3	57	3	2.3	1	2	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	6	4.5	3	3	58	3	2.3	1	2	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	0	0.0	0	0	59	3	2.3	2	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 2	4 7 1	5.3	3 1	4	60 to 64	5 1	3.8	2	3 1	100-104 105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	2	1.5	0	2	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	1	0.8	ĺ	0	62	2	1.5	ĺ	1	lio pias	Ü	0.0	Ü	ŭ
23	1	0.8	1	0	63	1	0.8	0	1					
24	2	1.5	0	2	64	1	0.8	1	0	0 to 14	57	43.2	24	33
25 to 2	9 8 2	6.1 1.5	5	3 1	65 to 69 65	0	0.0	0	0	5 to 17	45 9	34.1 6.8	19 4	26 5
25 26	2	1.5	1 0	2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21 18 to 24	13	9.8	6	5 7
27	2	1.5	2	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	60	45.5	30	30
28	1	0.8	1	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	47	35.6	24	23
29	1	0.8	1	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	11	8.3	4	7
30 to 3		3.0	2	2	70 to 74	4	3.0	2	2	65 plus	6	4.5	2	4
30	0 2	0.0	0 2	0	70 71	0 1	0.0	0	0	70 plus	6	4.5 1.5	2	4
31 32	1	0.8	0	1	72	0	0.8	0	1 0	75 plus 80 plus	2 2	1.5	0	2 2
33	1	0.8	0	1	73	1	0.8	1	0	85 plus	1	0.8	0	1
34	0	0.0	0	0	74	2	1.5	1	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 3		4.5	3	3	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	_				į
35	1	0.8	0	1	75	0	0.0	0	0		100	100 0	F.0	
36 37	1 1	0.8	1	0	76 77	0	0.0	0 0	0	All Ages	132	100.0	58	74
38	1	0.8	0	1	78	0	0.0	0	0	 Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	2	1.5	1	1	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	18.		19.5	17.0
										1				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

======== PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
 General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450 The race of this

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes	, specified, alone or in any	combination	ı (193)					
+=====================================								
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AC						ON UNDER 18	
	Universe: Households (2)			j	Universe: Persons	under	18 (1)	
Total Population (1) 117								
	Total:			38	Total:			34
Total Households 38	Households with one or mo	re people			In households:			34
Population in Households (2) 104	under 18:			16	Householder or		se	0
Under 18 years 28	Family households:			16	Related child:			30 25
18 years and over 76 Average Household Size 2.74	Husband-wife families: Under 6 years only			6	Own child: In husband-v			∠5 13
Under 18 years 2.74	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 t	0 17 20020		2	In nusband-v			13
18 years and over 2.00	6 to 17 years only	.O I/ Years		3	no spouse pr			12
10 years and over	Other families, no spo	nise present	-:	10	Male house			4
Total Families 27	Male householder:	abe present		5	Female hou			8
Population in Families (2) 84	Under 6 years only			1	Other relativ		.01	5
Under 18 years 27	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	Grandchild			5 2
18 years and over 57	6 to 17 years only	•		4	Other relati	ves		3
Average Family Size 3.11	Female householder:			5	Nonrelatives			4
Under 18 years 1.00	Under 6 years only			1				
18 years and over 2.11	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	0	In group quarter	îs		0
	6 to 17 years only			4	Institutional			0
	Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitutiona	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE	Male householder:			0				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	1.0		0	** "Spouse" repre	esents	spouse of th	ıe
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder. 1			
 Total:	6 to 17 years only Female householder:			0	all spouses ir	ı a not	isenoia.	
1-person households:				0				
Male householder 2		to 17 wears	2		PCT35. AGE OF GRA	ирситт	. משמתוו משפת	8 VEVB
Female householder 7		co in years	,	0			NDPARENT HOUS	
remare nousciloraer	o co in years only				Universe: Grandch			
2-or-more-person households: 29	Households with no people	under 18:		22			householder	
Family households: 27				11		_		` ,
Husband-wife families: 12	Husband-wife families:			6	Total:			2
With own children under 18 6		use present		5	Under 3 years			1
No own children under 18 6				2	3 and 4 years			1
Other families, no spouse present: 15				3	5 years			0
Male householder: 7				11	6 to 11 years			0
With own children under 18 5				4	12 to 17 years			0
No own children under 18 2				7				
Female householder: 8 With own children under 18 5				I				
With own children under 18 5 No own children under 18 3	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	O VENDO DV	EVMILY GANDE	7. 1. T.) ACE (*)			
No own children under 18 3 Nonfamily households: 2				ANL	AGE (^)			
Male householder 2		i io ieais	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder 0	I .		In Husband	Dat		Dat		
16.maic Householdel			-Wife				No Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		Total					Families	
during processing to "unmarried partner".						•		
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years:	25	13			16.0	8	32.0
persons according to their own race or ethnic	Under 3 Years	5	4		.0 1	20.0		0.0
category.	3 and 4 Years	2	1	50.	. 0 0	0.0		50.0
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 Years	2	1			0.0		50.0
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years	2	0	0.		0.0		100.0
according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.	12 to 17 Years	25 5 2 2 2 14	7	50.	. 0 3	21.4	4	28.6
	T. Control of the Con							

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Under 6 only

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AN CHILDREN (*)	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER RELATED CHILDREN (*) Universe: Households (2)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
	Presence	Presence			Householder	!
	of Own Children	of Related Children		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
			Total:	38	30	8
Total Families:	27	27	Family households:	27	24	3
Husband-wife families:	12	12	Husband-wife families:	12	11	1
Children under 18:	6	6	With related children under 18	6	6	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	6	5	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	2	Other families, no spouse present:	15	13	2
6 to 17 years only	4	3	Male householder:	7	6	1
No children under 18	6	6	With related children under 18	5	5	0
Other families, no spouse present:	15	15	No related children under 18	2	1	1
Male householder:	7	7	Female householder:	8	7	1
Children under 18:	5	5	With related children under 18	5	5	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	3	2	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	4	4	Nonfamily households:	11	6	5
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	9	5	4
Female householder:	8	8	Householder not living alone	2	1	1
Children under 18:	5	5				

1

0

4

3

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Quar	rters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution- 1	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	34	34	0	25	5	4	0	0	0
Under 3	6	6		5	1	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	4	4		2	1	1	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	6	6		2	1	3	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	6	6		5	1	0	0	0	0
14 years	2	2		1	1	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	8	8		8	0	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	17.6%	17.6%		20.0%	20.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	11.8%	11.8%		8.0%	20.0%	25.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	5.9%	5.9%		8.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	17.6%	17.6%		8.0%	20.0%	75.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	17.6%	17.6%		20.0%	20.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.9%	5.9%		4.0%	20.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	23.5%	23.5%		32.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

0

4

3

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP BY	HOUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY Universe: Households (2)						
Population in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female	Total	65 and Over		Total Households	Pct.	Family Households		Nonfamily Households	
Population in households:	117	8							
In family households:	103	3	Total:	38	100.0	27 N/A 11 7 2 5 1	100.0	11	100.0
Householder:	27	3		9	23.7	N/A		9	81.8
Male	18	2	2-person	13	34.2	11	40.7	2	18.2
Female	9	1	3-person	7	18.4	7	25.9	0	0.0
			4-person	2	5.3	2	7.4	0	0.0
Parent	0	0	5-person	5	13.2	5	18.5	0	0.0
Parent-in-law	0 0 33 4	0	6-person	1	2.6	1	3.7	0	0.0
Biological child	33		7-or-more person	1	2.6	1	3.7	0	0.0
Adopted child	4								
Stepchild	4								
Cwandahild	2		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS	BY PRESENCE OF	F PEOPLE	C (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER.	
Brother or sister	1			IZE AND HOUSE			-	,	
Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-law	, <u> </u>		Universe: Households (2) (Tota			- ()			
Other relatives	4		i contratte montational (1) (1000	50,	Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	12				of		of		of
None Clacives				60+ Years		65+ Years			
In nonfamily households:	14	5 2 1 3 3	Households with one or more						IOCUI
Male householder:	4	2	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households	12	31 6	٥	23 7	3	7.9
Living alone	2	1	1-pergan haugahalda	12	31.0	1	23.7	2	
Not living alone	2	1	2-or-more pergen hougeholds	. 7				1	
Female householder:	2	3	Z-OI-MOIE person nousenorus			7		1	
Living alone	7	3	Nonfamily households	1		1		0	
	0	0	Nonitality households	-		1		U	
Not living alone Nonrelatives	3		Harrachalds with me manula						
Nonrelatives	3	U	Households with no people	0.0	60.4	20	76.2	2.5	00 1
			60/65/75 years & over:	26	68.4	29	76.3		
Pop. in group quarters:	0		1-person nousenolds	4		5		7	
Institutional	0		2-or-more person households	: 22		24		28	
Noninstitutional	0	0	Family nouseholds	21		23 1		26	
			Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households					2	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE Universe: Households (2)	OF HOUSEHOL	DER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD T		YEARS	PCT18. PRESENUTIVELE HOU			(*)
Universe: Households (2)			Universe: Households (2)	IPE (")		Universe. Hou	senoras	(2)	
	Family	Nonfamily		One or Wit	h No	Total:			38
Householder Age: Hou	geholds H	ouseholds		People Pe		Households w	ith one	or	50
nouscholder Age. not	isciioius ii	Odbellordb		Years 60+		more nonrel		O1	7
15 to 24	1	0	00+	ICALD OUT	LCUID	Households w			,
25 to 34	2	1	 Total:	12	26	nonrelative			31
35 to 44	3	2			21	110111 ETALIVE	D		31
45 to 54	10	2		2					
55 to 59	6	0	Other families,	3 1 2 6	- ا				
60 to 64	2	1	ouner raumines,	2	12	DOWLO DDECEN	OF OF M	ייי שו מייי אייי אייי	ד ע דער
	2	3	no spouse present: Male householder	.5 1	14	PCT17. PRESEN		OTITGENEKALT(TANT
65 to 74	2		male nousenoider	J.	6	HOUSEH		(2)	
75 to 84		0	Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	4	6	Universe: Hou	senotas	(\(\alpha \)	
85 +	0	2	Nonramily nouseholds	6	5				
- <u></u>						Total:			38
* Responses of "same-sex s	pouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partner	.".		Household ha			
(I) Tables with PERSONS as t	he universe	enumerate pers	ons according to their own race	or ethnic cate	egory.	or more gen			1

(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS of the race or ethnic cated			erse enumerate persons in nousen	iolas according	a to i	Household do		nave rations	37

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

======================================		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOU				
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN				
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)		Universe: Population under 18 years in house			holders	
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners)		daing nouse.	ioideib,	
Cotal:	38 100.0	 Total:		2	4 100.0	
Husband-wife households:	12 31.6				4 100.0	
		Unmarried partner of householder present	•		4 11.8	
Male householder:	11	In family households:			4 11.8	
With related children under 18 years	6	Male householder and male partner			0.0	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	6	Male householder and female partner			2 5.9	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner	r		0.0	
No related children under 18 years	5	Female householder and male partner			2 5.9	
Female householder:	1	In nonfamily households:			0.0	
With related children under 18 years	0	Male householder and male partner			0.0	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder and female partner				
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner	r		0.0	
remaie nouseholder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner			0.0	
Unmarried-partner households:	5 13.2	No unmarried partner of householder prese	ent:	3	0 88.2	
Male householder and male partner:	0	In family households:		3	0 88.2	
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families		1	8 52.9	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband presen			6 17.6	
No own children under 18 vears	0	Female householder, no husband presen	nt			
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			6 17.6 0 0.0	
Male householder and female partner:	4					
With related children under 18 years	3					
With own children under 18 years	3					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE I	INDER 18 VEAR	OS (EXCLIDIN	C HOIICEHO	פקקת.זו
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)	ONDER TO TEAR	S (EXCHODIN	G HOUSEHC	, כאנים עוני
Female householder and female partner:	<u> </u>	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 38)				
With related children under 18 years	0	Universe: Households (2) (10tal: 36)				
	0		T			
With own children under 18 years			Family Hou			
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	U				emale	
No related children under 18 years	0			lder Househ		
Female householder and male partner:	1	Husband	d/Wife No	Wife No Hu	sband Hou	ısehol
With related children under 18 years	1					
With own children under 18 years	1	Total:	12	7	8	
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	6	2	3	
No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	1	4	3	
		With two children under 18	2	1	2	
All other households:	21 55.3	With three children under 18	2	0	0	
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	1	0	0	
TT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1	8 YEARS IN					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)		* "Families" consist of a householder and	one or more	other peopl	e related	l
niverse: Population under 18 years in household	s excluding	to the householder by birth, marriage,				
		same-sex married couples even if the maissuing marriage certificates for same	arriage was p	erformed in	a state	
householders, spouses, and unmarried p		Tabuting marriage destititiones sol Same.				1
householders, spouses, and unmarried p	34 100 0	are included in the families satesame		u. reast one	auuition	тат
householders, spouses, and unmarried p	34 100.0	are included in the families category			ana of	
householders, spouses, and unmarried p	34 100.0 34 100.0	person related to the householder by b	irth or adopt	ion. Respon		
householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In hydrod-wife families	34 100.0 34 100.0 18	person related to the householder by b: "same-sex spouse" were edited during pr	irth or adopt rocessing to	ion. Respon "unmarried	partner."	
householders, spouses, and unmarried ptal: In family households: In husband-wife families	34 100.0	person related to the householder by b: "same-sex spouse" were edited during ps (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe en	irth or adopt rocessing to	ion. Respon "unmarried	partner."	
householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In hysband-wife families	34 100.0 34 100.0 18 16	person related to the householder by b: "same-sex spouse" were edited during ps (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe env own race or ethnic category.	irth or adopt rocessing to umerate perso	ion. Respon "unmarried ons accordin	partner." g to thei	r
householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In husband-wife families	34 100.0 34 100.0 18 16 8	person related to the householder by be "same-sex spouse" were edited during per (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe end own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS	irth or adopt rocessing to umerate perso as the unive	ion. Respon "unmarried; ons according	partner." g to thei te person	r ns
householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In husband-wife families	8	person related to the householder by b: "same-sex spouse" were edited during proceed to the universe end own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS in households according to the race or	irth or adopt rocessing to umerate perso as the unive	ion. Respon "unmarried ons according erse enumera	partner." g to thei te person	r ıs ler.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE PO Universe: Population in Househol		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD: BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD: e: Nonfamily Househo	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total: In family households: In husband-wife families			117 103 56	Univers	e: Noniamily Housen	Total	Male Householder	Pct. of Total	Female Householder	Pct. of Total
In other families, no spouse In male householder In female householder In nonfamily households:	present:		47 19 28 14	Hous	g alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	11 9 5 4	4 2 1 1		•	63.6 77.8 80.0 75.0
In households with a male ho In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househ In households with a female In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househ	old nouseholder	:	6 2 4 8 7	Not 1 House	iving alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	2	2	100.0 100.0 100.0	0	0.0 0.0 0.0
Same-sex couple households are households category if there i person related to the househol Same-sex couple households wit	s at least der by birt n no relati	one addi h or ado ves of t amily ho	tional ption. he useholds.		NONRELATIVES BY HOUSe: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (* In Total Households) In Family Households		In Nonfamily Households	Pct. of Total
householder present are tabula		litting a								
householder present are tabula "Nonfamily households" consist households which do not have a householder. Responses of "sam during processing to "unmarrie include any household member n by birth or adoption. This inc	of people ny members e-sex spous d partner." ot related	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	House Unmar	r or boarder mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	15 1 0 9 5	0 6	80.0 100.0 66.7 100.0	0	0.0
"Nonfamily households" consist households which do not have a householder. Responses of "sam during processing to "unmarrie include any household member n	of people ny members e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 0 9 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 0 6 5 ESENCE AND AG ILIDREN (EXCLU	100.0 66.7 100.0 EE OF OWNERS	0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0
"Nonfamily households" consist households which do not have a householder. Responses of "sam during processing to "unmarrie include any household member n by birth or adoption. This inc	of people ny members e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 0 9 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 0 6 5 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 66.7 100.0 EE OF OW DDING HO RINERS 38)	0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 33.3 0.0
"Nonfamily households" consist households which do not have a householder. Responses of "sam during processing to "unmarrie include any household member n by birth or adoption. This inc HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied:	of people ny members e-sex spous d partner." ot related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 38 18	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 47.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 104 62	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied	1 0 9 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	1 0 6 5 ESENCE AND AG ILIDREN (EXCLU	100.0 66.7 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORITHERS 38)	0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
"Nonfamily households" consist households which do not have a householder. Responses of "sam during processing to "unmarrie include any household member n by birth or adoption. This inc CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units occupied:	of people ny members e-sex spous d partner." bt related ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula Units 38 18 15 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 104	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 0 9 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18:	1 0 6 5 ESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 66.7 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORITHERS 38)	0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 33.3 0.0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied			
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	
Family households:	16	0	14	2	12.5	11	3	7	1	9.1	
Husband-wife families:	10	0	9	1	10.0	2	1	1	0	0.0	
Other families, no spouse present:	6	0	5	1	16.7	9	2	6	1	11.1	
Male householder	3	0	3	0	0.0	4	1	2	1	25.0	
Female householder	3	0	2	1	33.3	5	1	4	0	0.0	
 Nonfamily households:	2	0	1	1	50.0	9	1	4	4	44.4	
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		4	1	1	2	50.0	
Living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	1	1	50.0	
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	1	0	1	50.0	
Female householder:	2	0	1	1	50.0	5	0	3	2	40.0	
Living alone	2	0	1	1	50.0	5	0	3	2	40.0	
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.	

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENURE	BY AG	E OF	HOUSE	HOLDER	3
Unive	rse: Oc	cupied	Hous	ing U	Jnits ((2)

Age of	Total	Pct.	Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number		Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total: 15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84	38 1 3 5 12 6 3 5 1	100.0 2.6 7.9 13.2 31.6 15.8 7.9 13.2 2.6 5.3	18 0 0 3 6 4 2 1	100.0 0.0 0.0 16.7 33.3 22.2 11.1 5.6 5.6	20 1 3 2 6 2 1 4 0 0	100.0 5.0 15.0 10.0 30.0 10.0 5.0 20.0 0.0 5.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	oniverse occupied nousing	9 011100 (2)					
ed t.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	upied Pct.	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	38	18	47.4	20	52.6	
. 0	1-person households	9	2	22.2	7	77.8	
. 0	2-person households	13	6	46.2	7	53.8	
. 0	3-person households	7	3	42.9	4	57.1	
. 0	4-person households	2	1	50.0	1	50.0	
. 0	5-person households	5	4	80.0	1	20.0	
. 0	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
. 0	7+ person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
. 0	_					į	
. 0						į	

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64	65 & Ove	er		Total	18 to 64 65	% Ov
tal:	0	0		0	Male:	0	0	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons	0	0		0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0		0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0		0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0		0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0		0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal					Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0		0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0		0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0		0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
- '1 C '1'' .	0			0	Juvenile facilities:	0		
Crown homog for juveniles	0	U		U	Group homes for juveniles	U	U	
Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0		0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for	U	U		U	Residential treatment centers for	U	U	
	0	0		0		0	0	
juveniles (non-correctional)	U	U		U	juveniles (non-correctional)	Ü	Ü	
Correctional facilities intended for	_	_		_	Correctional facilities intended for	_	_	
juveniles	0	0		0	juveniles	0	0	
fursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0		0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
ther institutional facilities:	0	0		0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	_	_		_	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	_	_	
psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0		0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
					Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0		0	Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0		
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with					Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0		0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with					Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0		0	disabilities	0	0	
oninstitutionalized population:	0	0		0	 Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	
College/University student housing	0			0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0		0	 Military quarters:	0	0	
Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories	U	U		U	Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories	U	U	
	0	0		0		0	0	
(non-disciplinary) Military ships	0			0	(non-disciplinary) Military ships		0	
ther noninstitutional facilities:	0	0		0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	
Emergency and transitional shelters	U	U		U				
fully along familities for the					Emergency and transitional shelters			
(WILL STEEDING TACHTILES) FOR PEOPLE	^	^		0	(With Steeping facilities) for people	^	^	
experiencing nomelessness	0	0		U	Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels	0	U	
Group nomes intended for adults	0	0		U	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0		0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0		0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and					(with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities			
Job Corps centers	0	0		0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0		Ω	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Population		
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other	
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities	
Total:												
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0		
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years						0						
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years					0							
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0							
50 to 54 years					0							
55 to 59 years					0							
60 to 64 years					0							
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
65 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
 Male:												
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	U	•	0	•	•	U	U	•	
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•	
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•		•	
65 to 69 years				•	0			•				
70 to 74 years	•			•	0			•	0	0		
75 to 79 years	•			•	0			•	0	0		
80 to 84 years					0				0	0		
85 years & over	•				0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over +==========	U	0.00	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (117; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

-			All Persons			P	ersons	in Households-		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
ļ	Total	Pct.	Male	Female %	Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	117	100.0	59	58 4	9.6	117	100.0	59	58	0		0	0	
0 to 4	10	8.5	5		0.0	10	8.5	5	5	0		0	0	
5 to 9	6	5.1	3		0.0	6	5.1	3	3	0		0	0	. 1
10 to 14	10	8.5	5		0.0	10	8.5	5	5	0		0	0	
15 to 17	8	6.8	3		2.5	8	6.8	3	5	0		0	0	
18 and 19	5	4.3	2		0.0	5	4.3	2	3	0	•	0	0	
20	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
21	1	0.9	0	1 10	0.0	İ	0.9	0	1	0		0	0	
22 to 24	6	5.1	2		6.7	6	5.1	2	4	0	•	0	0	
25 to 29	9	7.7	7		2.2	9	7.7	7	2	0	•	0	0	
30 to 34	3	2.6	2		3.3	3	2.6	2	1	0		0	0	
35 to 39	4	3.4	1		5.0	4	3.4	1	3	0	•	0	0	
40 to 44	5	4.3	2		0.0	5	4.3	2	3	0	•	0	0	.
45 to 49	11	9.4	6		5.5	11	9.4	6	5	0	•	0	0	.
50 to 54	13	11.1	7		6.2	13	11.1	7	6	0	•	0	0	
55 to 59	12	10.3	7		1.7	12	10.3	7	5	0	•	0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.9	n	1 10		1	0.9	, O	1	0	•	0	0	•
62 to 64	5	4.3	3		0.0	5	4.3	3	2	0	•	0	0	•
65 and 66	1	0.9	1		0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0	•	0	0	.
67 to 69	1	0.9	0	1 10		1 1	0.9	0	1	0	•	0	0	.
70 to 74	3	2.6	2		3.3	3	2.6	2	1	0	•	0	0	•
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	•
80 to 84	ĭ	0.9	0	1 10		1	0.9	n n	1	l ő	•	0	0	•
85 & over	2	1.7	1	1 5		2	1.7	1	1	0	•	0	0	•
05 4 0761	2	±.,	-	1 3	0.0	_	±• /	-	-		•	· ·	Ü	•
Additional A														İ
0 to 14	26	22.2	13	13 5	0.0	26	22.2	13	13	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	16	13.7	8	8 5	0.0	16	13.7	8	8	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	34	29.1	16	18 5	2.9	34	29.1	16	18	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	24	20.5	11	13 5	4.2	24	20.5	11	13	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	39	33.3	18	21 5	3.8	39	33.3	18	21	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	6	5.1	2	4 6	6.7	6	5.1	2	4	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	12	10.3	4	8 6	6.7	12	10.3	4	8	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	75	64.1	39		8.0	75	64.1	39	36	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	63	53.8	35	28 4	4.4	63	53.8	35	28	0		0	0	.
60 & over	14	12.0	7	7 5	0.0	14	12.0	7	7	0		0	0	.
65 & over	8	6.8	4	4 5	0.0	8	6.8	4	4	0		0	0	.
70 & over	6	5.1	3	3 5	0.0	6	5.1	3	3	0		0	0	.
75 & over	3	2.6	1		6.7	3	2.6	1	2	0		0	0	.
i						•								i

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (117)

	Al	.l Persons		Person	ıs in Househo	olds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	35.3	35.5	34.0	35.6	37.5	35.0		•	

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian tribes, specified, alone or in any combination (193)

<u>+-----</u>

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE I	BY SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
	otal Popu	lation	n (1)		

Universe: T	otal Popu	lation	(1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	10	8.5	5	5	40 to 44	5	4.3	2	3	80 to 84	1	0.9	0	1
0	1	0.9	1	0	40	2	1.7	1	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	4	3.4	2	2	41	2	1.7	1	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	1	0.9	1	0	42	0	0.0	0	0	82	1	0.9	0	1
3	1	0.9	0	í	43	1	0.9	0	1	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	3	2.6	1	2	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	6	5.1	3	3	45 to 49	11	9.4	6	5	85 to 89	2	1.7	1	ı l
5	2	1.7	2	0	45	1	0.9	1	0	85	1	0.9	1	0
6	1	0.9	0	1	46	1	0.9	0	1	86	1	0.9	0	1
7	0	0.0	0	0	47	2	1.7	1		87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.0	1	0	48	4	3.4	3	1 1	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	2	1.7	0	2	49	3	2.6	1		89	0	0.0	0	0
			5	5	1			7	2		0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	10	8.5	0	-	50 to 54	13	11.1	•	6	90 to 94	-		0	- 1
10	1	0.9	-	1	50	6	5.1	2	4	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	1	0.9	0	1	51	2	1.7	1	1	91	0	0.0	-	0
12	5	4.3	3	2	52	2	1.7	2	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	1	0.9	1	0	53	2	1.7	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	2	1.7	1	1	54	1	0.9	1	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	13	11.1	5	8	55 to 59	12	10.3	7	5	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	2	1.7	2	0	55	4	3.4	3	1	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	4.3	1	4	56	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	1	0.9	0	1	57	3	2.6	1	2	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	5	4.3	2	3	58	2	1.7	1	1	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	0	0.0	0	0	59	3	2.6	2	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	7	6.0	2	5	60 to 64	6	5.1	3	3	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0	0	60	1	0.9	0	1	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	1	0.9	0	1	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	2	1.7	1	1	62	3	2.6	1	2					
23	2	1.7	1	1	63	1	0.9	1	0					
24	2	1.7	0	2	64	1	0.9	1	0	0 to 14	26	22.2	13	13
25 to 29	9	7.7	7	2	65 to 69	2	1.7	1	1	5 to 17	24	20.5	11	13
25	2	1.7	2	0	65	1	0.9	1	0	18 to 21	6	5.1	2	4
26	2	1.7	2	0	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	12	10.3	4	8
27	2	1.7	1	1	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	75	64.1	39	36
28	2	1.7	1	1	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	63	53.8	35	28
29	1	0.9	1	0	69	1	0.9	0	1	60 plus	14	12.0	7	7
30 to 34	3	2.6	2	1	70 to 74	3	2.6	2	1	65 plus	8	6.8	4	4
30	0	0.0	0	0	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	6	5.1	3	3
31	1	0.9	1	0	71	1	0.9	0	1	75 plus	3	2.6	1	3 2 2
32	1	0.9	0	1	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	3	2.6	1	2
33	1	0.9	1	0	73	1	0.9	1	0	85 plus	2	1.7	1	1
34	0	0.0	0	0	74	1	0.9	1	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	4	3.4	1	3	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0					İ
35	2	1.7	1	1	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.7	0	2	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	117	100.0	59	58
37	0	0.0	0	0	77	0	0.0	0	0					į
38	0	0.0	0	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	0	0.0	0	0	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	35.	3	35.5	34.0
1					1					_				İ

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

======= PAGE TITLE ======	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in ==
(All available pages)		== this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type	Gen-8	X
(County or Higher Geographic Area only)		
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 01FEB13 Page 1

rea Name: Elma city						Area Type: State	-Place	(Summary Leve	el: 1
tate: WA Place: 21450 he race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino	o (of	any race) (400)							
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMAR		.======================================							
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)		HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG			*)	FOR THE P	OPULATI	ON UNDER 18	
Total Population (1)	205	Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Person	s under	18 (1)	
Total Topalación (1)	203	Total:			47	Total:			9
Total Households	47	Households with one or mo:	re people		-	In households:			9
	185	under 18:	1 - 1		31	Householder o	r spous	se	-
	79	Family households:			31	Householder o	: -		8
18 years and over	106	Husband-wife families:			16	Own child:			7
	3.94	Under 6 years only			2	In husband-	wife fa	milies	3
Under 18 years	1.68	Under 6 years and 6 to	17 years		8	In other fa			
18 years and over	2.26	6 to 17 years only			6	no spouse p			3
		Other families, no spor	ise present	; :	15	Male hous	eholder	:	1
Total Families	39	Male householder:			5	Female ho	usehold	ler	2
Population in Families (2)	153	Under 6 years only			0	Other relati	ves:		1
Under 18 years	72	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	2	Grandchild			
18 years and over	81	6 to 17 years only			3	Other relat	ives		
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	3.92	Female householder:			10	Nonrelatives			
Under 18 years	L.85	Under 6 years only			3				
18 years and over	2.08	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	5	In group quarte			
		6 to 17 years only			2	Institutional			
					0	Noninstitution	al		
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRES	SENCE	Male householder:			0				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of the	е
Jniverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 to	o 17 years		0	householder.			
		6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses i	n a hou	isehold.	
Total:	47	Female householder:			0				
1-person households:	5	Under 6 years only			0				
Male householder	4		to 17 years	3		PCT35. AGE OF GR			
Female householder	1	6 to 17 years only			0			IDPARENT HOUSE	
	4.0	1 11 111	1 10.			Universe: Grando			
2-or-more-person households:	42 39		under 18:		16	with a gran	aparent	householder	(1)
Family households: Husband-wife families:	39 21	1				Total:			
With own children under 18	16				3				
No own children under 18			ise present	. •	3	Under 3 years 3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:	18	Towns less less and less and less			0	5 and 4 years 5 years			
Male householder:	8	Nonfamily households: Male householder			8	6 to 11 years			
With own children under 18	5	Mala hayaabaldar			6	12 to 17 years			
No own children under 18	3	Female householder			2	12 to 17 years			
Female householder:	10	remaie nousenoider							
With own children under 18	10								
No own children under 18	10	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	NEARS BY	FAMILV TVDF	י אור	ACF (*)			
Nonfamily households:	3	TOTOTI ONLY ONLE DINELLY OFFICER			, AIVL	AGE ()			
Male householder	2	oniverse: own children onde.	. 10 lears	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	1			In Husband	Pct	. Householder	Pct		
remare nousenoraer	_			-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited			Total						
during processing to "unmarried partner".	^						-00.	1 011111100	100
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumer	cate	Total under 18 Years:	74	39	52	7 10	13.5	25	33.
persons according to their own race or eth		Under 3 Years	15	7	46	7 1	6.7	7	46.
category.		3 and 4 Years	7	4	57	1 1	14.3	2.	28
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as	t.he	5 Years	2	1	50	0 0	0.0	1	
universe enumerate persons in households	3220	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	29	12	41.	7 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 4 5 4 3	17.2	1 12 3	41.
according to the race or ethnic category	of	12 to 17 Years	21	15	71.	4 3	14.3	3	14.

Gen-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED
CHILDREN (*)

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF
RELATED CHILDREN (*)

Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	
		of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	39	39
Husband-wife families:	21	21
Children under 18:	16	16
Under 6 only	2	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	8	8
6 to 17 years only	6	8 6 5
No children under 18	5	
Other families, no spouse present:	18	18
Male householder:	8	8 5 0 1 4 3
Children under 18:	5	5
Under 6 only	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	1
6 to 17 years only	4	4
No children under 18	3	
Female householder:	10	10
Children under 18:	10	10
Under 6 only	4 4	3 5 2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	5
6 to 17 years only No children under 18	0	0
i No chilaren ander 10	U	U

RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Households (2)			
` '	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	47	47	0
Family households:	39	39	0
Husband-wife families:	21	21	0
With related children under 18	16	16	0
No related children under 18	5	5	0
Other families, no spouse present:	18	18	0
Male householder:	8	8	0
With related children under 18	5	5	0
No related children under 18	3	3	0
Female householder:	10	10	0
With related children under 18	10	10	0
No related children under 18	0	0	0
	_	_	_
Nonfamily households:	8	8	0
Householder living alone	5	5	0
Householder not living alone	3	3	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Quar	cers
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution- N	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	93	93	0	74	12	7	0	0	0
Under 3	19	19		15	2	2	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	10	10		7	2	1	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	33	33		29	2	2	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	11	11		7	3	1	0	0	0
14 years	5	5		3	1	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	13	13		11	2	0	0	0	0
 % Under 3	20.4%	20.4%		20.3%	16.7%	28.6%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	10.8%	10.8%		9.5%	16.7%	14.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	2.2%	2.2%		2.7%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	35.5%	35.5%		39.2%	16.7%	28.6%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	11.8%	11.8%		9.5%	25.0%	14.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.4%	5.4%		4.1%	8.3%	14.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	14.0%	14.0%		14.9%	16.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %

-----In Households-----

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)		TT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HO	OUSEHOLD TYP	E (*)				
Universe: Persons (1)	Tota	1 65 and Ove		iiveise: nousenoids (2)	Total		Family		Nonfamily	
		ı os ana ove			Households					Pct.
Population in households: In family households:	20	4 4	1							
In family households:	18	4 4 3 5 9 0 0 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3 то	otal:	47	100.0	39	100.0	8	100.0
Householder:	3	9 (o İ	1-person	5	10.6	N/A		5	62.5
Male	2	5 0)	2-person	9	19.1	7	17.9	2	25.0
Female	1	4 (o İ	3-person	8	17.0	8	20.5	0	
Spouse			L	4-person	8	17.0 17.0	39 N/A 7 8 7 9	17.9	1 0	12.5
Parent		2 1	L İ	5-person	9	19.1	9	23.1	0	0.0
Parent-in-law		1 ()	6-person	4	8.5	4	10.3	0	0.0
Biological child	7	1	İ	7-or-more person	4	8.5	4	10.3	0	0.0
Adopted child		7	i							
Stepchild		3								
Grandchild		6	P	CT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY	Y PRESENCE C	F PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER.	
Brother or sister		1	-	HOUSEHOLD SI						
Son-in-law/daughter-in-		0	III	niverse: Households (2) (Total			(
Other relatives	1			iiveise measemeras (1) (100ai	/	Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	1		5			of		of		of
IVOIII CIGCI VCD	_	5	´		60+ Years				75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:	2	1 1	. 1	Households with one or more	oo. icair	10041	US: ICUID	IOCUI	75. ICCID	10041
Male householder:				people 60/65/75 years & over:	6	12 8	3	6 4	2	4.3
Living alone			j '	1-person households	0	12.0	0	0.1	0	1.5
Not living alone			5	1-person households 2-or-more person households:	6		3		2	
Female householder:			5	Family households	6		3		2	
Living alone			5	Nonfamily households	0		0		0	
Not living alone			- 1	Nonramily households	C		U		U	
Nonrelatives	1			Households with no people						
Nometacives	_			50/65/75 years & over:	41	27 2	44	93.6	45	95.7
Pop. in group quarters:		1 (, '	Households with no people 50/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households	11	07.2	5	23.0	5	23.1
Institutional				2-or-more person households:	26		39		40	
Noninstitutional			5	Family households	33		36		37	
Nonlingereactional		1	´	Family households Nonfamily households	3		3		3	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A	AGE OF HOUSEHO	LDER (*)	İ	CT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Driverse: Households (2)			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family	Nonfamily		With Or	ne or Wi	th No	Total:			47
Householder Age:	Households	Households		More Pe		eople	Households w		or	
				60+ 3	Years 60+	Years	more nonrel			13
15 to 24	4	0				ĺ	Households w			
25 to 34	13	1	To	otal:	6	41	nonrelative	S		34
35 to 44	12	1	1	otal: Family households:	6	33				
45 to 54	9	4		Husband-wife families	5	16				
55 to 59	0	2	İ	Other families,		İ				
60 to 64	1 0	0		no spouse present:	1	17	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	ULTIGENERATIC	NAL
65 to 74		0		Male householder	0		HOUSEH	OLDS		
	0	0		Female householder	1	9	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
75 to 84	0	0	1	Female householder Jonfamily households	0	8				
75 to 84 85 +	U						_			47
							Total:			4 /
85 + * Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited during	nro	essing to "unmarried partner"				s three		4 /
85 + * Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited during	nro	essing to "unmarried partner"	r ethnic cat	egory.	Total: Household ha or more gen	s three eration	s	4 /
<pre>* Responses of "same-se (1) Tables with PERSONS a</pre>	x spouse" were s the universe	enumerate per	g pro		r ethnic cat		Household ha	eration	S	

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

HEERESEE BEERESEE BEERESEE BEERESEE BEERESEE BOTTORE WOTTER AND TIMMARDIED DARRING WOTTER		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF H				=======
PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO					LABE	
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN	I CHILDREN	FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS		, ,		
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)		Universe: Population under 18 years in ho		cluding hou	seholde:	rs,
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners	(1)			
 Total:	47 100.0	Total: Unmarried partner of householder present In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner In nonfamily households:			02 10	0 0
		Transcript mankers of boundaries and			33 10	C 0
Husband-wire nousenoids:	21 44./	Unmarried partner of nouseholder presen	ıt:		25 2	6.9
Male householder:	17	In family nouseholds:			23 2	4.7
With related children under 18 years	14	Male householder and male partner			2	2.2
With own children under 18 years	14	Male householder and female partner	•		7	7.5
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partr	er		0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	3	Female householder and male partner			14 1	5.1
Female householder:	4	In nonfamily households:			2	2.2
With related children under 18 years	2	Male householder and male partner			Λ	0.0
With own children under 18 years	2	Male householder and female partner				2.2
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner			0	0.0
No walsted shildren under 10 years	2	Female householder and male partner				0.0
Husband-wife households: Male householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	2	remate nouseholder and mate partner			U	0.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	9 19.1	No unmarried partner of householder pre	esent:		68 7	3.1
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family nousenoids:			67 7	2.0
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families			51 5	4.8
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder no wife present			1	1 1
No own children under 10 years	0	Formale householder, no hughand proc	iont		15 1	1.1 6 1
No own children under 10 years	0	Husband-wife families Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pres In nonfamily households	CIIC		10 1	1 1
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			Т	1.1
Male nouseholder and lemale partner:	3					
with related children under 18 years	3					
With own children under 18 years	3					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE		EARS (EXCLUD	ING HOU	SEHOLDERS,
No related children under 18 years	0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*	•)			
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 47)				
With related children under 18 years	0					
With own children under 18 years	0		Family	Households -		
No own children under 18 years	0		1 017	Male	Female	
No related children under 18 years	0		Нопе	eholder Hous		
Female householder and male partner:	U E	IIvaha	nd/Wife			
remaie nousenoider and maie partner.	5	nuspa	ma/wile	NO WILE NO	пиврани	nousemoras
with related children under 18 years	5	m . 3.	0.1	0	1.0	
With own children under 18 years	5	Total:	21	8	10	8
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	Ü	with no children under 18	5	3	0	8
No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	3	0	4	C
		With two children under 18	4	3	3	0
All other households:	17 36.2	With three children under 18	6	0	2	C
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	3	2	1	0
DOMOC HOMORNOLD WIND HOD THE DODGE STORY	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	S YEARS IN	* "Families" consist of a householder an	d one or mo	re other noo	nle rel	ated
Universe: Population under 18 years in households	evaludina	to the householder by birth, marriage				
householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	rrchers (T)	same-sex married couples even if the				
	00 100 -	issuing marriage certificates for sam				
Total: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	93 100.0	are included in the families category				
In family households:	90 96.8	person related to the householder by				
In husband-wife families	51	"same-sex spouse" were edited during				
In other families:	39	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e	numerate pe	sons accord	ing to	their
Male householder, no spouse present	10	own race or ethnic category.	_		-	
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	29	(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	S as the un	lverse enume	rate pe	rsons
		in households assording to the race of	r ethnia as	egory of th	a house	holder
In nonfamily households	3 3.2					

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Universe: Population in Househol	PULATION IN ds (1)	HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2)								
In male householder In female householder In nonfamily households: In households with a male ho In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househ In households with a female In 1-person household	Asband-wife families 107 her families, no spouse present: 76 male householder 24 female householder 52 amily households: 17 1-person household 2-or-more-person household 13 nuseholds with a female householder: 4		Total: Living alone: Householder 15 to 64 Householder 65 and over Not living alone: Householder 15 to 64 Householder 65 and over		Total Householder 8 5 5 0	6 4 4 0	75.0 80.0 80.0	Female Householder 2 1 1 0	25.0 20.0 20.0				
* Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners.				Total: Roomer or boarder Housemate or room		In Total Households 26 3 1	In Family Households 13 0	Total 50.0 0.0 0.0	3	50.0 100.0 100.0 30.0			
						12		70.0 50.0	6				
	ludes unmar UNITS AND and Popula	ried par HOUSEHOLE	D POPULATION	Other		. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CE SPOUSES, AND	6 RESENCE AND AG HILDREN (EXCLU	50.0 SE OF OWN JDING HOARTNERS)	NN, RELATED,				
by birth or adoption. This inc HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE	UNITS AND and Popula Units 47 20 20 0	ried par	tners. D POPULATION	Other	nonrelatives	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18:	6 RESENCE AND AG HILDREN (EXCLU	50.0 GE OF OW UDING HO ARTNERS) 47)	NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,				

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	ter Occupied		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	19	7	12	0	0.0	20	10	10	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	10	4	6	0	0.0	11	4	7	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	9	3	6	0	0.0	9	6	3	0	0.0
Male householder	6	1	5	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	3	2	1	0	0.0	7	5	2	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	1	0	1	0	0.0	7	1	6	0	0.0
Male householder:	1	0	1	0	0.0	5	1	4	0	0.0
Living alone	1	0	1	0	0.0	3	1	2	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. TI	ENURE BY AG	E OF HOUSEHOLDE	ER
Universe	e: Occupied	Housing Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	47	100.0	20	100.0	27	100.0
15 to 24	4	8.5	0	0.0	4	14.8
25 to 34	14	29.8	7	35.0	7	25.9
35 to 44	13	27.7	5	25.0	8	29.6
45 to 54	13	27.7	7	35.0	6	22.2
55 to 59	2	4.3	0	0.0	2	7.4
60 to 64	1	2.1	1	5.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

l		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	- !	
)	Total Occupied Units:	47	20	42.6	27	57.4	
;	1-person households	5	1	20.0	4	80.0	
)	2-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7	
;	3-person households	8	3	37.5	5	62.5	
!	4-person households	8	5	62.5	3	37.5	
	5-person households	9	5	55.6	4	44.4	
)	6-person households	4	1	25.0	3	75.0	
)	7+ person households	4	2	50.0	2	50.0	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 6	55 & Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Ove
otal:			0	Male:	1	1	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0 0 0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for				Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for juveniles (non-correctional)			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	0 0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Williary treatment facilities with	0		
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	U	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	1	1	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	1	1	
College/University student housing	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	
Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	1	1	0	experiencing homelessness	1	1	
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Cother noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	ń	0	Other noningtitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP) Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) ----- Institutionalized Population ----- Noninstitutionalized Population -----College/

	Group Quarters	Pct. Total		Correctional Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		University Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
 Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0		•	0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years	•	•			0		•				•
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years	•	•			0		•				•
55 to 59 years	•	•			0		•				•
60 to 64 years	•	•			0		•				•
65 to 69 years	•	•			0		•				•
70 to 74 years					0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•				0	•		•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	1	0.93	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Male:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0	•	0			0	0	
15 to 19 years					•	0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years	•	•		•	0		•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•			0	•		•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•			0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•		0	•		•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
60 to 64 years	•	•	•		0	•		•			•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•		0	•		•	<u>:</u>	:	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	٠	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	1	1.72	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

Universe: Total Population (1) (205; 99.5% in households and 0.5% in group quarters)

			All Persons		- P	ersons	in Households		Persons	in Group Ou	arters
	Total		Male	Female %F		Pct.	Male	Female	Total Pct.	Male	Female %Fem
All Ages: 0 to 4	29	100.0	105 15	100 48 14 48	3 29		104 15	100 14	1 100.0	1 0	0 0.0
5 to 9 10 to 14	26 25	12.7 12.2	15 10	11 42 15 60			15 10	11 15	0 0.0	0	0 .
15 to 17	13	6.3	6	7 53			6	7	0 0.0	0	0 .
18 and 19	8	3.9	3	5 62	5 8		3	5	0 0.0	0	0 .
20	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	0 0.0	0	0 .
21	3	1.5	2	1 33		1.5	2	1	0 0.0	0	0 .
22 to 24 25 to 29	9 16	4.4 7.8	5 8	4 44 8 50			5	4 8	0 0.0 0 0.0	0	0 .
30 to 34	20	9.8	9	11 55			9	11	0 0.0	0	0 .
35 to 39	17	8.3	10	7 41			10	7	0 0.0	0	0 .
40 to 44	10	4.9	8	2 20			7	2	1 100.0	1	0 0.0
45 to 49	10	4.9	5	5 50			5	5	0 0.0	0	0 .
50 to 54	9	4.4	4	5 55		4.4	4	5	0 0.0	0	0 .
55 to 59	2	1.0	2	0 0		1.0	2	0	0 0.0	0	0 .
60 and 61 62 to 64	3	1.5 0.5	2	1 33		1.5 0.5	2	1	0 0.0	0	0 .
65 and 66	0	0.5	0	1 100 0	0 0		0	0	0 0.0	0	0 .
67 to 69	1	0.5	1	0 0	1	0.5	1	0	0 0.0	0	0 .
70 to 74	ī	0.5	0	1 100		0.5	0	i i	0 0.0	0	0 .
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	0 0.0	0	0 .
80 to 84	1	0.5	0	1 100			0	1	0 0.0	0	0 .
85 & over	1	0.5	0	1 100	0 1	0.5	0	1	0 0.0	0	0 .
Additional A	Aggregation	ıs:									
0 to 14		39.0	40	40 50	0 80		40	40	0 0.0	0	0 .
5 to 14	51	24.9	25	26 51			25	26	0 0.0	0	0 .
0 to 17	93	45.4	46	47 50			46	47	0 0.0	0	0 .
5 to 17	64	31.2	31	33 51			31	33	0 0.0	0	0 .
0 to 20 18 to 21	101 11	49.3 5.4	49 5	52 51 6 54			49 5	52 6	0 0.0	0	0 .
18 to 24	20	9.8	10	10 50			10	10	0 0.0	0	0 .
18 to 64	108	52.7	58	50 46			57	50	1 100.0	1	0 0.0
25 to 64	88	42.9	48	40 45		42.6	47	40	1 100.0	1	0 0.0
60 & over	8	3.9	3	5 62		3.9	3	5	0 0.0	0	0 .
65 & over	4	2.0	1	3 75		2.0	1	3	0 0.0	0	0 .
70 & over	3	1.5	0	3 100			0	3	0 0.0	0	0 .
75 & over	2	1.0	0	2 100	0 2	1.0	0	2	0 0.0	0	0 .

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (205)

	Al	ll Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	olds	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	21.5	23.3	19.3	21.3	22.6	19.2	42.5	42.5			

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	29	14.1	15	14	40 to 44	10	4.9	8	2	80 to 84	1	0.5	0	1
0	7	3.4	3	4	40	1	0.5	0	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	5	2.4	2	3	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	7	3.4	5	2	42	1	0.5	1	0	82	1	0.5	0	1
3	3	1.5	1	2	43	3	1.5	3	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	7	3.4	4	3	44	5	2.4	4	1	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	26	12.7	15	11	45 to 49	10	4.9	5	5	85 to 89	1	0.5	0	1
5	2	1.0	1	1	45	2	1.0	2	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	11	5.4	8	3	46	4	2.0	2	2	86	1	0.5	0	1
7	5	2.4	3	2	47	2	1.0	0	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	5	2.4	2	3	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	1.5	1	2	49	2	1.0	1	1	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	25	12.2	10	15	50 to 54	9	4.4	4	5	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	5	2.4	2	3	50	2	1.0	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	4	2.0	0	4	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	6 5	2.9	3 2	3	52	1	0.5	2	1	92	-	0.0	0	0
13 14	5	2.4	3		53 54	3	1.5 1.5		1	93	0	0.0	0	0
	21	10.2	9	2 12	54 55 to 59	2	1.5	2 2	1 0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19 15	5	2.4	4	1	55 60 59	0	0.0	0	0	95 10 99	0	0.0	0	0
16	6	2.4	2	4	56	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	2	1.0	0	2	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	5	2.4	3	2	58	2	1.0	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	3	1.5	0	3	59	0	0.0	0	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	12	5.9	7	5	60 to 64	4	2.0	2	2	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20 20 21	0	0.0	Ó	0	60	1	0.5	0	1	105-109	0	0.0	0	Ő
21	3	1.5	2	1	61	2	1.0	2	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	3	1.5	1	2	62	0	0.0	0	0	110 Plus	O	0.0	O	O
23	3	1.5	2	ī	63	1	0.5	Õ	1					
24	3	1.5	2	ī	64	0	0.0	0	0	0 to 14	80	39.0	40	40
25 to 29	16	7.8	8	8	65 to 69	1	0.5	ĺ	0	5 to 17	64	31.2	31	33
25	2	1.0	Õ	2	65	Ō	0.0	0	Õ	18 to 21	11	5.4	5	6
26	3	1.5	1	2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	20	9.8	10	10
27	5	2.4	4	1	67	1	0.5	1	0	18 to 64	108	52.7	58	50
28	2	1.0	2	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	88	42.9	48	40
29	4	2.0	1	3	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	8	3.9	3	5
30 to 34	20	9.8	9	11	70 to 74	1	0.5	0	1	65 plus	4	2.0	1	3
30	1	0.5	0	1	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	3	1.5	0	3
31	4	2.0	3	1	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	2	1.0	0	2
32	9	4.4	2	7	72	1	0.5	0	1	80 plus	2	1.0	0	2
33	5	2.4	4	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	1	0.5	0	1
34	1	0.5	0	1	74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	17	8.3	10	7	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0					
35	5	2.4	3	2	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.0	1	1	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	205	100.0	105	100
37	6	2.9	4	2	77	0	0.0	0	0					
38	1	0.5	1	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	3	1.5	1	2	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	21.	5	23.3	19.3

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

======= PAGE TITLE =======	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in =
(All available pages)		== this run =
eneral Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
eneral Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
eneral Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
eneral Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
eneral Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
eneral Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
eneral Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
eneral Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type	Gen-8	X
(County or Higher Geographic Area only)		
ge Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
ge Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

rea Name: Elma city			Area Type: State-Place (Summary	Level: 1
tate: WA Place: 21450 he race of this profile is: Mexican (401)				
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)) PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE UND HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDE			
	Universe: Households (2)	(,	Universe: Persons under 18 (1)	() (
Total Population (1)	Total:	35	 Total:	7
Total Households		33	In hougoholdg:	7
Population in Households (2)	under 18:	25	Householder or spouse	•
Under 18 years	Family households:	25	Households: Householder or spouse Related child:	6
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years 18 years and over 2.4	Husband-wife families:	13	Own Child.	6
Average Household Size 4.4	Under 6 years only	1	In husband-wife families	3
Under 18 years 1.9	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years	6	In other families,	
18 years and over 2.4	6 to 17 years only	6		2
	Other families, no spouse present:	12	Male householder Female householder	1
iotai ramiiles	maie nousenoider:	5 0		1
Population in Families (2)	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years	0	Other relatives: Grandchild	
Population in Families (2) Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over 2.1	6 to 17 years only	3	Other relatives	
18 years and over Average Family Size 4.0 Under 18 years 1.8	Female householder:	7		
Inder 18 years 1 8	Under 6 years only	2		
18 years and over	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years			
	6 to 17 years only	2		
	Nonfamily households:	0	Noninstitutional	
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESEN	E Male householder:	0		
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	0	** "Spouse" represents spouse of	f the
Jniverse: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years	0	householder. It does not ref:	lect
	6 to 17 years only	0	arr broaded in a meademera.	
Total:	5 Female householder:	0		
1-person households:	Under 6 years only	0		
Male householder	0 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 6 to 17 years only	0	TOTOO, THOSE OF CHILLIPONIES CHIL	
Female householder	0 6 to 17 years only	U	LIVING WITH A GRANDPARENT DUNIVERSE: Grandchildren under 18	
2-or-more-person households:	5 Households with no people under 18:	10		
Family households:	2 Family households:	7		IGCI (I)
	7 Husband-wife families:	4	Total:	
	Other families, no spouse present:	3	Under 3 years	
No own children under 18	4 Male householder	3	3 and 4 vears	
Other families, no spouse present:	5 Female householder	0	5 years	
Male householder:	8 Nonfamily households:	3	6 to 11 years	
With own children under 18	Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder	2		
No own children under 18	3 Female nouseholder	1		
Female householder:	7		_	
With own children under 18	7 O PCT34 OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMIL		ID 3 (II / 4)	
No own children under 18 Nonfamily households:	0 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMIL 3 Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1)	A LABE AL	ND AGE (^)	
Male householder	2 Onliverse: Own Children Under 18 Years (1)		In Male In Fer	male
Female householder	=	ighand Do	ct. Householder Pct. Househol	
remare nousenoraer		-Wife o		band of
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		milies To		lies Tot
during processing to "unmarried partner".	i			100
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat	Total under 18 Years: 61	36 59	9.0 10 16.4	15 24.
persons according to their own race or ethni	Under 3 Years 11	7 63	3.6 1 9.1	3 27.
category.	3 and 4 Years 6	4 66	1 16.7	1 16
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as th	5 Years 2	1 50	0.0	1 50.
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years 24	12 50	5 20.8	7 29.
according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.	Total under 18 Years: 61 Under 3 Years 11 3 and 4 Years 6 5 Years 2 6 to 11 Years 24 12 to 17 Years 18	12 66	5.7 3 16.7	3 16.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED

CHILDREN (*)

Universe: Families (2)

Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	
		of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	32	32
Husband-wife families:	17	17
Children under 18:	13	13
Under 6 only	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	6	6
6 to 17 years only	6	6
No children under 18	4	4
Other families, no spouse present:	15	15
Male householder:	8	8
Children under 18:	5	5
Under 6 only	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	1
6 to 17 years only	4	4 3
No children under 18	3	3
Female householder:	7	7
Children under 18:	7	7
Under 6 only	3	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3
6 to 17 years only	2	2
No children under 18	0	0

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

• ,		Householder 15 to 64	
Total:	35	35	0
Family households:	32	32	0
Husband-wife families:	17	17	0
With related children under 18	13	13	0
No related children under 18	4	4	0
Other families, no spouse present:	15	15	0
Male householder:	8	8	0
With related children under 18	5	5	0
No related children under 18	3	3	0
Female householder:	7	7	0
With related children under 18	7	7	0
No related children under 18	0	0	0
Nonfamily households:	3	3	0
Householder living alone	0	0	0
Householder not living alone	3	3	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**)
Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Quai	cers
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution- 1	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	75	75	0	61	8	6	0	0	0
Under 3	12	12		11	0	1	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	7	7		6	0	1	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	28	28		24	2	2	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	11	11		7	3	1	0	0	0
14 years	4	4		2	1	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	11	11		9	2	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	16.0%	16.0%		18.0%	0.0%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	9.3%	9.3%		9.8%	0.0%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	2.7%	2.7%		3.3%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	37.3%	37.3%		39.3%	25.0%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	14.7%	14.7%		11.5%	37.5%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.3%	5.3%		3.3%	12.5%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	14.7%	14.7%		14.8%	25.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
I .									I

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSE	EHOLD SIZE BY HOUS olds (2)	SEHOLD TYPI	E (*)				
,	Tota	1 65 and Ove		, ,	Total		Family		Nonfamily	
				I	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.
Population in households:	16	1 4								
In family households:	14	7 3	Total:		35	100.0	32	100.0	3	100.
Householder:	3	2 0	1-person		0	0.0	N/A		0	0.
Male	3 2	3 0	2-person		9			21.9	2	
Female	2					14.3		15.6		
Spouse		-	- F			14.3		12.5		
	1	, 1	- F			22.9				
Parent		2 1	- F				8	25.0	0	•
Parent-in-law	1	1 0	6-person			11.4	4	25.0 12.5 12.5	0	
Biological child	6	1	7-or-more perso	on	4	11.4	4	12.5	0	0.0
Adopted child										
Stepchild		1								
Grandchild		3	PCT14/PCT15/PCT1	5. HOUSEHOLDS BY I	PRESENCE OF	F PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		1	İ	HOUSEHOLD SIZE	AND HOUSE	HOLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	·law	0	Universe: Househo	olds (2) (Total: 3	35)		,			
Other relatives	1	6 1		(=, (=====	,	Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	1					of.		of		of
Nonciacives	_	0	1		60+ Years				75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:	1	4 1	Households with	000 00 000	00+ lears	IULAI	05+ Teals	IULAI	/3+ leals	IULai
Male householder:		2 0			-	14 2	0	5.7	1	2.9
				years & over:				5.7		2.5
Living alone		0 0	1-person house	enolds	0				0	
Not living alone		2 0	2-or-more per	son households:	5		2		1	
Female householder:		1 0	Family house		5		2		1	
Living alone		0 0	Nonfamily h	ouseholds	0		0		0	
Not living alone		1 0								
Nonrelatives	1	1 1	Households with	no people						
			60/65/75 years	v over:	30	85.7	33	94.3	34	97.1
Pop. in group quarters:		1 0	1-person house	no people wover: eholds	0		0		0	
Institutional		0 0	2-or-more per	son households:	30		33		34	
Noninstitutional		1 0	Family house	eholds	27		30		31	
1.0112112012040101101		-	Nonfamily ho	no people & over: eholds son households: eholds buseholds	3		3		3	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHO	LDER (*)		S BY PRESENCE OF I BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily	OHIVEIBE: Houseli	With One	or Wit	th No	Total:			35
Householder Age:		Households	1	More Peor		eople	Households w	ith one	or	٦.
noubchoract age.	110 40 0110 140	110 40 0110 140		60+ Yea		Years	more nonrel		<u>-</u>	1:
15 to 24	3	0		00: 1ea	ALD 001	LCUID	Households w			Δ.
25 to 34	10	0	Total:		5	30	nonrelative			2
		0 1	Family household	3	5		nonretative	D		24
35 to 44	10	_	ramily nousehold	18.		27				
45 to 54	8	2	Husband-Wile :	camilies	4	13				
55 to 59	0	0	Other families							
60 to 64	1	0	no spouse pres		1	14	PCT17. PRESEN	-	ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	0	0	Male househo		0	8	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	0	0	Female house	eholder nolds	1	6	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0	Nonfamily housel	nolds	0	3				
						j	Total:			3
* Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unma	arried partner"			Household ha	s three		٥.
(1) Tables with PERSONS a					ethnic cat	egory	or more gen			
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLD							Household do			-
	tegory of the		crae enumerate ber	Jours III HOUSEHOLUS	o according	9 60	three or mo			3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 35 100.0 Total: 75 100.0 17 48.6 28.0 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: In family households: 25.3 Male householder: 15 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 13 2.7 With own children under 18 years 13 Male householder and female partner 9.3 No own children under 18 years 0 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 Female householder and male partner No related children under 18 years 10 13.3 Female householder: In nonfamily households: 2 2.7 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0.0 Ω With own children under 18 years
No own children under 18 years
No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner Ω 2.7 Female householder and female partner 0.0 0 2. Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 7 20.0 No unmarried partner of householder present: 54 72.0 Male householder and male partner: 1 In family households: 54 72.0 With related children under 18 years 1 Husband-wife families 45 60.0 With own children under 18 years 1 Male householder, no wife present 1.3 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 10.7 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 3 With related children under 18 years 3 With own children under 18 years 3 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No own children under 18 years
No related children under 18 years
Female householder and female partner:
With related children under 18 years
With own children under 18 years 0 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 35) Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 3 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 3 With own children under 18 years Total: 3 3 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 3 0 3 4 No related children under 18 years Ο With one child under 18 3 3 Ω Ω With two children under 18 1 3 Ω 1 With three children under 18 All other households: 11 31.4 0 1 0 With four or more children under 18 3 2 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 75 100.0 73 97.3 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 45 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 28 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 10 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 18 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. 2 2.7 In nonfamily households Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 161 Pct. Pct. In family households: 147 Male Total of Female οf In husband-wife families 88 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 59 In male householder Total: 2.4 66.7 33.3 In female householder Living alone: 35 0 0 0 Householder 15 to 64 0 0 0 In nonfamily households: 14 Householder 65 and over 0 0 0 In households with a male householder: 12 In 1-person household Ω Not living alone: 3 66.7 33.3 In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 33.3 12 3 66.7 1 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over 2 In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily of householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 47.6 52.4 11 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 3 0 0.0 3 100.0 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 1 0 0.0 1 100.0 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 6 66.7 33.3 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 11 6 54.5 5 45.5 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 35) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 35 100.0 154 4.40 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 17 48.6 75 4.41 Owned with a mortgage/loan 75 17 48.6 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 0 0.0 0 15 15 15 Under 6 only Renter occupied 51.4 4.39 1 1 1 Under 6 and 6 to 17 5 6 6 to 17 years only 8 No children under 18 2 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 10 10 10 Under 6 only their own race or ethnic category. 3 2 2 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 5 5 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 3 3 the householder. No children under 18 8

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rente	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder 1	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder H	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	17	6	11	0	0.0	15	7	8	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	8	3	5	0	0.0	9	4	5	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	9	3	6	0	0.0	6	3	3	0	0.0
Male householder	6	1	5	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	3	2	1	0	0.0	4	2	2	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		3	0	3	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE

Universe: Occupie	ed Housing Uni	its (2)		Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)	
Age of Householder	Total Number Pct	Owner Occupied . Number Pct.	Renter Occupied Number Pct.	Total	Owner Occupied Number Pct.

Age of	Total		Owner Oc	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied			Owner Occ	upied	Renter Occ	upied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.		Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	35	100.0	17	100.0	18	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	35	17	48.6	18	51.4
15 to 24	3	8.6	0	0.0	3	16.7	1-person households	0	0		0	
25 to 34	10	28.6	6	35.3	4	22.2	2-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7
35 to 44	11	31.4	5	29.4	6	33.3	3-person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0
45 to 54	10	28.6	5	29.4	5	27.8	4-person households	5	4	80.0	1	20.0
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0	5-person households	8	5	62.5	3	37.5
60 to 64	1	2.9	1	5.9	0	0.0	6-person households	4	1	25.0	3	75.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0	7+ person households	4	2	50.0	2	50.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0						
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city
Area Type: States WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total: Male: Ω Institutionalized population: Institutionalized population: 0 0 0 Correctional facilities for adults: Correctional facilities for adults: 0 0 0 Federal detention centers Federal detention centers 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 State prisons Λ 0 State prisons Ω 0 Local jails and other municipal Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Ω Ω confinement facilities Ω Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Ο Ω Ω 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Group homes for juveniles Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) 0 (non-correctional) Ω 0 Residential treatment centers for Residential treatment centers for inveniles (non-correctional) Ω iuveniles (non-correctional) Ω Correctional facilities intended for Correctional facilities intended for Ω iuveniles Ω Ω inveniles Ω Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω Ω Hospitals with patients who have no Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere Ω usual home elsewhere Ω Ω Ω In-patient hospice facilities In-patient hospice facilities 0 0 0 Military treatment facilities with Military treatment facilities with assigned patients 0 assigned patients 0 0 Residential schools for people with Residential schools for people with disabilities Ω Ω disabilities Ω 0 Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing Noninstitutionalized population: 1 Ω Ω College/University student housing Ω Ω Ω Ω 0 Military quarters: 0 Military quarters: 0 Military barracks and dormitories Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary) (non-disciplinary) 0 0 0 0 Military ships 0 Λ Λ Military ships Ω 0 Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Emergency and transitional shelters Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness 0 experiencing homelessness 1 1 1 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 0 0 0 Workers group living quarters and Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Ω Ω Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities Ω Ω Job Corps centers 0
Other noninstitutional facilities 0 Ω 0 | Ο Ω Ω

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

Total: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 56 to 69 years 60 to 64 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 10 to 14 years 11 to 19 years 12 to 19 years 13 to 39 years 14 to 44 years 15 to 59 years 16 to 69 years 17 to 79 years 18 to 79 years 18 to 64 years 19 to 79 years 10 to 14 years 11 to 10 years 11 to 12 years 12 to 19 years 13 to 19 years 14 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 15 to 19 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 11 to 14 years 12 to 24 years 13 to 39 years 14 to 44 years 15 to 19 years 15 to 19 years 16 to 14 years 17 to 19 years 18 to 49 years 19 to 44 years 10 to 44 years 10 to 44 years 11 to 44 years 12 to 49 years 13 to 49 years 14 to 49 years 15 to 49 years 15 to 59 years 16 to 69 years 17 to 74 years 18 to 69 years 19 to 74 years 19 to 74 years 19 to 74 years 10 to 74 years 10 to 74 years 11 to 79 years		Insti		onalized Po	pulation		Noninstitutionalized Popul College/ University			
Total: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 10 to 14 years 11 1.20 11 20 11 20 12 20 13 20 14 20 15 20 16 20 17 20 18 to 64 years 10 to 14 years 11 1.20 18 to 64 years 10 to 14 y		Facilit:		Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 11 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 11 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 69 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 69 years 55 to 79 years					Facilities		Total	Housing		Facilities
Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 11 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 11 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 50 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 69 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 59 years 55 to 69 years 55 to 79 years				<u>.</u>			_		_	
5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 60 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 5 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 55 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years			0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 65 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 9 years 5 to 59 years 5 to 59 years 5 to 79 years 5 to 79 years 7 to 79 years 80 to 84 years			0		0			0	0	
20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years			0		0			0	0	
25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 5 years 1 1.20 65 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 35 to 49 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 64 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 64 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 55 to 79 years 60 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years					0					
30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 1 1.20 65 years 1 1										
35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 1 1.20 65 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years					•	•	•	•		•
40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years				0	•	•	•	•		•
## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##				0	•	•	•	•		•
50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0	•	•	•	•		•
55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 60 to 64 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0				•		
60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 65 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 60 to 64 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0				•		
65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0				•	•	
70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0						
75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 75 to 79 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years				0			•			
80 to 84 years 85 years & over Under 18 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years 80 to 84 years 80 to 84 years 9				0				0	0	
## 85 years & over ## 0 0.00 Under 18 years				0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years 0 0.00 18 to 64 years 1 1.20 65 years & over 0 0.00 Male: Under 5 years				0	•	•	•	0	0	•
18 to 64 years				0	•	•	•	0	0	•
18 to 64 years	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over 0 0.00 Male:	0		Ō	0	0	0	ĺ	0	0	1
Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Under 5 years 5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years										
5 to 9 years 10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years			0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 80 to 84 years			0		0			0	0	
20 to 24 years			0		0			0	0	
25 to 29 years 30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years					0					
30 to 34 years 35 to 39 years 40 to 44 years 45 to 49 years 50 to 54 years 55 to 59 years 60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years 70 to 74 years 75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years										
35 to 39 years										
40 to 44 years				0	•	•	•	•		
45 to 49 years				0	•					
50 to 54 years				0	•	•	•	•		•
55 to 59 years				0			•			
60 to 64 years				0	•	•	•	•		•
65 to 69 years				0			•			
70 to 74 years				0			•			
75 to 79 years 80 to 84 years	•			0			•			
80 to 84 years				0			•	0	0	
80 to 84 years				0				0	0	
85 years & over				0			•	0	0	
1	•			0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years 0 0.00	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years 1 2.17	0		0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
65 years & over 0 0.00	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Age-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

Median Age

20.5

21.8

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (162; 99.4% in households and 0.6% in group quarters)

	-	·			-		*						
			All Persons		Pe						in Group Qu		
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female %Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	162	100.0	85	77 47.5	161	100.0	84	77	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 4	19	11.7	10	9 47.4	19	11.8	10	9	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	25	15.4	14	11 44.0	25	15.5	14	11	0	0.0	0	0	
10 to 14	20	12.3	9	11 55.0	20	12.4	9	11	0	0.0	0	0	
15 to 17	11	6.8	5	6 54.5	11	6.8	5	6	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	6	3.7	3	3 50.0	6	3.7	3	3	0	0.0	0	0	
20	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	
21	2	1.2	2	0 0.0	2	1.2	2	0	0	0.0	0	0	
22 to 24	7	4.3	4	3 42.9	7	4.3	4	3	0	0.0	0	0	
25 to 29	13	8.0	6	7 53.8	13	8.1	6	7	0	0.0	0	0	
30 to 34	16	9.9	7	9 56.3	16	9.9	7	9	0	0.0	0	0	
35 to 39	14	8.6	9	5 35.7	14	8.7	9	5	0	0.0	0	0	
40 to 44	9	5.6	7	2 22.2	8	5.0	6	2	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
45 to 49	8	4.9	4	4 50.0	8	5.0	4	4	0	0.0	0	0	
50 to 54	6	3.7	3	3 50.0	6	3.7	3	3	0	0.0	0	0	
55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.6	1	0 0.0	1	0.6	1	0	0	0.0	0	0	
62 to 64	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	
67 to 69	1	0.6	1	0 0.0	1	0.6	1	0	0	0.0	0	0	
70 to 74	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	
80 to 84	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	
85 & over	1	0.6	0	1 100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	•
Additional	Aggregation	ns:											
0 to 14		39.5	33	31 48.4	64	39.8	33	31	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 14	45	27.8	23	22 48.9	45	28.0	23	22	0	0.0	0	0	
0 to 17	75	46.3	38	37 49.3	75	46.6	38	37	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 17	56	34.6	28	28 50.0	56	34.8	28	28	0	0.0	0	0	
0 to 20	81	50.0	41	40 49.4	81	50.3	41	40	0	0.0	0	0	
18 to 21	8	4.9	5	3 37.5	8	5.0	5	3	0	0.0	0	0	
18 to 24	15		9	6 40.0	15	9.3	9	6	0	0.0	0	0	
18 to 64	83		46	37 44.6	82	50.9	45	37	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
25 to 64	68		37	31 45.6	67	41.6	36	31	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
60 & over	6		2	4 66.7	6	3.7	2	4	0	0.0	0	0	
65 & over	4	2.5	1	3 75.0	4	2.5	1	3	0	0.0	0	0	
70 & over	3		0	3 100.0	3	1.9	0	3	0	0.0	0	0	
75 & over	2	1.2	0	2 100.0	2	1.2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	•
PCT4. MEDIA Universe: T			ESIDENCE TYPE										
Jania verbe. 1	_												
			All Persons		P						in Group Qu		_
	Both S	Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexe	S	Male	Female	Both Sex	es	Male	Fema	le
1													

19.8

21.5

19.0

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

19.3

42.5

42.5

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE BY	SEX (INCLUD	ING MEDIAI	======== NS)	=======	======		:======			======		-======================================
Universe:					,									
	_		_	_		_								_
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	19	11.7	10	9	 40 to 44	9	5.6	7	2	80 to 84	1	0.6	0	1
0	4	2.5	2	2	40	1	0.6	0	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
ĺ	3	1.9	ī	2	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	Ö	0.0	0	Ö
2	5	3.1	4	1	42	1	0.6	1	0	82	1	0.6	0	1
3	2	1.2	1	1	43	3	1.9	3	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5	3.1	2	3	44	4	2.5	3	1	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	25	15.4	14	11	45 to 49	8	4.9	4	4	85 to 89	1	0.6	0	1
5	2	1.2	1	1	45	2	1.2	2	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	11	6.8	8	3	46	4	2.5	2	2	86	1	0.6	0	1
7	4	2.5	2	2	47	1	0.6	0	1	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	5	3.1	2	3	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	1.9	1	2	49	1	0.6	0	1	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	20	12.3	9	11	50 to 54	6	3.7	3	3	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	3	1.9	2	1	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.2	0	2	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	6	3.7	3	3	52	1	0.6	0	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	5	3.1	2	3	53	2	1.2	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	4	2.5	2	2	54	3	1.9	2	1	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	17	10.5	8	9	55 to 59	0	0.0	0	0	95 to 99 95	0	0.0	0	0
15 16	4 5	2.5 3.1	2	1	55 56	0	0.0	0	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
17	2	1.2	0	2	50	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
18	4	2.5	3	1	58	0	0.0	0	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	2	1.2	0	2	59	0	0.0	0	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	9	5.6	6	3	60 to 64	2	1.2	1	1	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0	0	60	0	0.0	Û	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	2	1.2	2	0	61	1	0.6	1	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	3	1.9	ī	2	62	0	0.0	0	Ö	lio pias	· ·	0.0	ŭ	ŭ
23	3	1.9	2	1	63	1	0.6	0	1					
24	1	0.6	1	0	64	0	0.0	0	0	0 to 14	64	39.5	33	31
25 to 29	13	8.0	6	7	65 to 69	1	0.6	1	0	5 to 17	56	34.6	28	28
25	2	1.2	0	2	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	8	4.9	5	3
26	2	1.2	0	2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	15	9.3	9	6
27	3	1.9	3	0	67	1	0.6	1	0	18 to 64	83	51.2	46	37
28	2	1.2	2	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	68	42.0	37	31
29	4	2.5	1_	3	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	6	3.7	2	4
30 to 34	16	9.9	7	9	70 to 74	1	0.6	0	1	65 plus	4	2.5	1	3
30	1	0.6	0	1	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	3	1.9	0	3
31	4	2.5	3	1	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	2	1.2	0	2
32	6	3.7	1	5	72	1	0.6	0	1	80 plus	2	1.2	0	2
33	4	2.5	3	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	1	0.6	0	1
34 35 to 39	1 14	0.6 8.6	0	1 5	74 75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	U	Ü
35 to 39	14 5	3.1	3	2	75 to 79 75	0	0.0	0	0					
35	2	$\frac{3.1}{1.2}$	3 1	1	75	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	160	100.0	85	77
37	3	1.2	3	0	76	0	0.0	0	0	LUIT WACE	102	100.0	05	/ /
38	1	0.6	1	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	xes	Male	Female
39	3	1.9	1	2	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	20.		21.8	19.3
	3	1.7	_	2	'	U	0.0	U	U	Dy DCA	20.	_	21.0	17.5

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

	======= PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
	General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
İ	General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
İ	General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
1	General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
İ	General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
İ	General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
İ	General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
	General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
l	Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
1	Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

	SUMMARY (*)	PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESE	NCE OF PEOPI	LE UNDER 18 E	ER 18 BY PCT24. RELATIONSHIP BY HOUSEHOLD				PE
Universe: Persons, Households, Families	(1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A Universe: Households (2)	GE OF PEOPLE	E UNDER 18 (*		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 (*)(** Universe: Persons under 18 (1)			
Total Population (1)	2,902	oniverse: Households (2)			-	Unitverse. Person	s under	10 (1)	
, ,	,	Total:		1,16	52	Total:			712
Total Households	1,162	Households with one or m	ore people		İ	In households:		711	
Population in Households (2)	2,871	under 18:		38		Householder o		se	0
Under 18 years	725	Family households:		38	31	Related child	:		679
18 years and over	2,146	Husband-wife families	:			Own child:			633
Average Household Size	2.47	Under 6 years only		4		In husband-			388
Under 18 years	0.62	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		59	In other far			
18 years and over	1.85	6 to 17 years only		1(01	no spouse p			245
	= 4.0	Other families, no sp	ouse present	17	75	Male house			52
Total Families	749	Male householder:			43	Female ho		der	193
Population in Families (2)	2,226	Under 6 years only	h - 17		14	Other relativ	ves:		46
Under 18 years	693	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years	5	- 1	Grandchild			35 11
	1,533 2.97	6 to 17 years only Female householder:		13	21	Other relat:	rves		32
Average Family Size Under 18 years	2.97 0.93	Under 6 years only			32 36	Nonrelatives			32
18 years and over	2.05	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 wears		22	In group quarte:	ra		1
10 years and over	2.03	6 to 17 years only	to in years		74	Institutional	LD		0
		Nonfamily households:			8	Noninstitution	a 1		1
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AT	ND PRESENCE	Male householder:			7	Noningereacton			
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	ND TREBUNCE	Under 6 years only				** "Spouse" repre	esents	spouse of th	6
Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6	to 17 vears		ŏ l	householder.			
,		6 to 17 years only	2		7	all spouses in			
Total:	1,162	Female householder:			1				
1-person households:	330	Under 6 years only			1				
Male householder	127	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	PCT35. AGE OF GRA	ANDCHII	LDREN UNDER 1	8 YEAR
Female householder	203	6 to 17 years only			0	LIVING WITH	A GRAN	NDPARENT HOUS	EHOLDE
						Universe: Grandcl			
2-or-more-person households:	832	Households with no peopl	e under 18:	•	73	with a grand	dparent	t householder	(1)
Family households:	749	Family households:			58				
Husband-wife families:	496	Husband-wife families				Total:			35
With own children under 18	189	Other families, no sp	ouse present		78	Under 3 years			5
No own children under 18	307	Male householder		2		$\frac{3}{2}$ and 4 years			4
Other families, no spouse present:	253	Female householder				5 years			3
Male householder:	67	Nonfamily households:			05	6 to 11 years			12
With own children under 18	39	Male householder			75	12 to 17 years			11
No own children under 18	28 186	Female householder		23	30				
Female householder: With own children under 18	121				—— I				
No own children under 18	65	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	10 VENDC DV	שמעי עדואגש	ע איז ע	ACE (*)			
No own children under 18 Nonfamily households:		Universe: Own Children Und			AND	AGE (*)			
Male householder	55	Universe: Own Children Und	er to rears	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	28			In Husband	Da+		Dat		
remare mousemoraer	20			-Wife				No Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were	edited		Total					Families	
during processing to "unmarried part			10041	1 01103	100		100.	1 411111100	100.
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe		Total under 18 Years:	633	388	61.	3 52	8.2	193	30.5
persons according to their own race		Under 3 Years	106	62	58.	3 52 5 11	10.4	33	31.1
category.		3 and 4 Years	81	56	69.	1 6	7.4	19	23.5
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLD	ERS as the	5 Years	36	22	61.	1 2	5.6	12	33.3
universe enumerate persons in housel		6 to 11 Years	212	123	58.	0 17	8.0	72	34.0
according to the race or ethnic cate		Under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	198	125	63.	1 16	8.1	57	28.8
the householder.	-	1							

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

CHILDREN (*)		
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	
	Children	Children
Total Families:	749	749
Husband-wife families:	496	496
Children under 18:	189	205
Under 6 only	42	45
Under 6 and 6 to 17	51	56
6 to 17 years only	96	104
No children under 18	307	291
Other families, no spouse present:	253	253
Male householder:	67	67
Children under 18:	39	43
Under 6 only	15	15
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	5
6 to 17 years only	21	23
No children under 18	28	24
Female householder:	186	186
Children under 18:	121	132
Under 6 only	31	36
Under 6 and 6 to 17	21	22
6 to 17 years only	69	74
No children under 18	65	54

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

Total Householder Househol

	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	1,162	883	279
Family households:	749	626	123
Husband-wife families:	496	400	96
With related children under 18	205	201	4
No related children under 18	291	199	92
Other families, no spouse present:	253	226	27
Male householder:	67	61	6
With related children under 18	43	42	1
No related children under 18	24	19	5
Female householder:	186	165	21
With related children under 18	132	129	3
No related children under 18	54	36	18
Nonfamily households:	413	257	156
Nonfamily households:			
Householder living alone	330	189	141
Householder not living alone	83	68	15

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

					CITOTAB			Group Qu	arters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	712	711	0	633	46	32	1	0	1
Under 3	120	120		106	9	5	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	91	91		81	4	6	0	0	0
5 years	43	43		36	5	2	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	234	234		212	15	7	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	73	72		66	1	5	1	0	1
14 years	33	33		29	3	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	118	118		103	9	6	0	0	0
% Under 3	16.9%	16.9%		16.7%	19.6%	15.6%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 3 and 4 years	12.8%	12.8%		12.8%	8.7%	18.8%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 5 years	6.0%	6.0%		5.7%	10.9%	6.3%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 6 to 11 years	32.9%	32.9%		33.5%	32.6%	21.9%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 12 and 13 years	10.3%	10.1%		10.4%	2.2%	15.6%	100%	. %	100%
% 14 years	4.6%	4.6%		4.6%	6.5%	3.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 15 to 17 years	16.6%	16.6%		16.3%	19.6%	18.8%	0.0%	. %	0.0%

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY 1 Universe: Households (2)	HOUSEHOLD TYP	E (*)				
	Tot	al 65 and Over		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
				Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
opulation in households:	2,8								
In family households:	2,3		Total:		100.0	749	100.0		100.
Householder:	7		1-person		28.4	N/A		330	79.
Male		:56 91	2-person	399	34.3	330	44.1	69	
Female	2	93 32	3-person	183	15.7	N/A 330 175 130 74 19 21	23.4	8	
Spouse	4	.96 81	4-person	135	11.6	130	17.4	5	1.
Parent		23 12		75	6.5	74	9.9	1	0.
Parent-in-law		11 7	6-person	19	1.6	19	2.5	0	0.
Biological child		26	7-or-more person		1.8	21	2.8	0	
Adopted child		22	, or more person				2.0	ŭ	ŭ
Stepchild		77							
Grandchild		44	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS	DV DDECEMOE O	ב מבטמו	7 /60/65/75\ V	ייי אייי אייי	ם מזגים	
Brother or sister		26		IZE AND HOUSE			EARS AN	D OVER,	
		8			וו ממטב	PE (")			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-			Universe: Households (2) (Total	1: 1,162)			- .		
Other relatives		27 5			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	J	.34 1			of_		of_		of
				60+ Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households:		167							
Male householder:		82 51	people 60/65/75 years & over:				26.8		12
Living alone		.27 40	1-person households	172				67	
Not living alone		55 11	2-or-more person households	: 249		170		81	
Female householder:	2	31 105	Family households	222		152		73	
Living alone		03 101	Nonfamily households	27		18		8	
Not living alone	2	28 4	1						
Nonrelatives		96 11	Households with no people						
			60/65/75 years & over:	741	63.8	851	73.2	1,014	87.
op. in group quarters:		50 0	60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households	158	00.0	189	73.2	263	
Institutional		0 0	2-or-more person households	. 583		662		751	
Noninstitutional		50 0	Family households	527		597		676	
Noningereactorial			Nonfamily households	56		65		75	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY niverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSE	OLDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE (AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD T' Universe: Households (2)		YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily	With	One or Wi	h No	Total:			1,16
Householder Age:	Households	Households	More :	People Pe	eople	Households w	ith one	or	
-				Years 60+	Years	more nonrel	atives		18
15 to 24	40	27				Households w			
25 to 34	152	32	Total:	421	741	nonrelative			97
35 to 44	135	31	Family households:	222	527	-10111 01001 V 0	_		,
45 to 54	160	82	Husband-wife families		322				
55 to 59	76	46	Other families,	1/1	J22 .				
60 to 64	63	39		48	205	PCT17. PRESEN	OF OF M	TT TT CENTED ATT C	ד מדמר
65 to 74	63 70	39 81	no spouse present: Male householder	48 14	205 53	HOUSEH		опттериркатт	TWALL
								(2)	
75 to 84	42	52	Female householder	34	152	Universe: Hou	senotas	(\(\alpha \)	
85 +	11	23	Nonfamily households	199	214				
						Total:			1,16
			nuccessing to "unmarried nextner	II .		Household ha	a throo		
* Responses of "same-se									
			ons according to their own race		egory.	or more gen			4
l) Tables with PERSONS a	s the univers S or HOUSEHOI	e enumerate pers DERS as the univ		or ethnic cate			eration	S	

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 1.162 100.0 Total: 711 100.0 115 Husband-wife households: 496 42.7 Unmarried partner of householder present: 16.2 15.5 Male householder: 389 In family households: 110 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 159 0 0.0 With own children under 18 years 144 Male householder and female partner 5.3 No own children under 18 years 15 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 No related children under 18 years 230 Female householder and male partner 10.1 Female householder: 107 In nonfamily households: 0.7 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner Ω 0.0 46 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 5 0.7 45 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 0 1 0.0 No related children under 18 years 61 Female householder and male partner 0 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 123 10.6 No unmarried partner of householder present: 596 83.8 Male householder and male partner: 3 In family households: 593 83.4 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 423 59.5 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present 31 Ω 4.4 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 139 19.5 No related children under 18 years 3 In nonfamily households 3 0.4 Male householder and female partner: 57 With related children under 18 years 21 With own children under 18 years 21 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 36 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: 3 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,162) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years 3 Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 60 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 41 With own children under 18 years Total: 186 41 496 413 No own children under 18 years With no children under 18 290 24 54 405 0 No related children under 18 years With one child under 18 19 73 28 68 5 With two children under 18 75 13 46 3 With three children under 18 All other households: 543 46.7 42 0 14 0 With four or more children under 18 16 2 4 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 711 100.0 703 98.9 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 423 same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 280 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their Male householder, no spouse present 69 own race or ethnic category. Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 211 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 8 1.1 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450) PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 2,852 Pct. Pct. In family households: 2.343 Total Male of Female οf In husband-wife families 1,566 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 777 In male householder Total: 211 413 182 44.1 231 55.9 In female householder 566 Living alone: 330 127 38.5 203 61.5 Householder 15 to 64 189 87 46.0 102 54.0 In nonfamily households: 509 Householder 65 and over 141 28.4 101 71.6 In households with a male householder: 245 In 1-person household 127 Not living alone: 66.3 33.7 In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 35.3 118 68 44 64.7 24 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over 264 15 73.3 26.7 In 1-person household 203 In 2-or-more-person household 61 Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily οf householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 230 134 58.3 96 41.7 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 9 3 33.3 6 66.7 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 34 11 32.4 23 67.6 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 122 59.0 50 41.0 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 65 73.8 17 26.2 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 1,162) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 1.162 100.0 2.871 2.47 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 612 52.7 1.516 2.48 Owned with a mortgage/loan 425 36.6 1.168 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 187 16.1 348 136 152 154 Under 6 only Renter occupied 550 47.3 1,355 2.46 2.7 30 30 Under 6 and 6 to 17 26 29 32 6 to 17 years only 83 93 92 No children under 18 476 458 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 213 228 235 their own race or ethnic category. Under 6 only 61 66 67 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 49 54 57 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 103 108 111 the householder. No children under 18 337 322 315

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

Owner Occupied						Renter Occupied					
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	
Family households:	435	54	274	107	24.6	314	138	160	16	5.1	
Husband-wife families:	360	45	227	88	24.4	136	52	76	8	5.9	
Other families, no spouse present:	: 75	9	47	19	25.3	178	86	84	8	4.5	
Male householder	23	5	15	3	13.0	44	23	18	3	6.8	
Female householder	52	4	32	16	30.8	134	63	66	5	3.7	
 Nonfamily households:	177	15	74	88	49.7	236	44	124	68	28.8	
Male householder:	83	12	39	32	38.6	99	22	58	19	19.2	
Living alone	61	9	29	23	37.7	66	10	39	17	25.8	
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	33	12	19	2	6.1	
Female householder:	94	3	35	56	59.6	137	22	66	49	35.8	
Living alone	83	2	28	53	63.9	120	13	59	48	40.0	
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	17	9	7	1	5.9	

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TEN	JRE B	Y AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R
Univer	se:	Occu	pied	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	upied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
Total: 15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84	1,162 67 184 166 242 122 102 151	100.0 5.8 15.8 14.3 20.8 10.5 8.8 13.0 8.1	612 12 57 78 133 73 64 97	100.0 2.0 9.3 12.7 21.7 11.9 10.5 15.8 12.1	550 55 127 88 109 49 38 54	100.0 10.0 23.1 16.0 19.8 8.9 6.9 9.8 3.6
85 +	34	2.9	24	3.9	10	1.8

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

1		m-+-1	Owner Occ	-	Renter Occ	-	
.		Total	Number	PCt.	Number	PCt.	
)	Total Occupied Units:	1,162	612	52.7	550	47.3	
)	1-person households	330	144	43.6	186	56.4	
L	2-person households	399	256	64.2	143	35.8	
)	3-person households	183	86	47.0	97	53.0	
3	4-person households	135	66	48.9	69	51.1	
)	5-person households	75	42	56.0	33	44.0	
)	6-person households	19	10	52.6	9	47.4	
3	7+ person households	21	8	38.1	13	61.9	
5	_						
o i							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This	table en	numerates PER	SONS acc	ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Over
Total:	50	49	0	Male:	49	48	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	0
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for juveniles (non-correctional)				Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for		•		Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) Residential treatment centers for juveniles (non-correctional)			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0	Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0
3	-	-	U		· ·	ŭ	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0	Hospitals with patients who have no	0	•	
usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	-	0	Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0	0	0
Military treatment facilities with	U	U	U	Military treatment facilities with	U	U	U
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with	O	O	O	Residential schools for people with	O	O	0
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
Noningtitutionalized nonulation:	5.0	49	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	49	48	0
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0		0
		O	O	correge, oniversity student nousing	O	O	0
Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
(non-disciplinary) Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	50	49	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	49	48	0
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			İ
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			į
experiencing homelessness	49	48	0	experiencing homelessness	48	47	0
Group homes intended for adults	1	1	0	Group homes intended for adults	1	1	0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and	-	0	•	Workers group living quarters and	•	6	
Job Corps centers	0	U	0	Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	Ü	0
Uther noninstitutional facilities	U	U		Uther noninstitutional facilities	. 0	. U	U

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Population		
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other	
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities	
Total:												
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years	•			0		0			0	0		
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years						0						
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years					0							
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0							
50 to 54 years		_			0							
55 to 59 years					0							
60 to 64 years					0							
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
os years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•	
Under 18 years	1	0.14	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
18 to 64 years	49	2.73	0	0	0	0	0	49	0	0	49	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
 Male:												
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0		
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years					_	0				_		
20 to 24 years					_							
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years	•				0		•		•	•		
35 to 39 years	•				0		•		•	•		
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
60 to 64 years 65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•			•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•		-	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
Under 18 years	1	0.28	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
18 to 64 years	48	5.36	0	0	0	0	0	48	0	0	48	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (2,902; 98.3% in households and 1.7% in group quarters)

			All Persons			P	ersons i	n Households-		P∈	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	2,902	100.0	1,422	1,480	51.0	2,852	100.0	1,373	1,479	50	100.0	49	1	2.0
0 to 4	211	7.3	118	93	44.1	211	7.4	118	93	0	0.0	0	0	
5 to 9	206	7.1	107	99	48.1	206	7.2	107	99	0	0.0	0	0	
10 to 14	177	6.1	77	100	56.5	176	6.2	76	100	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	118	4.1	60	58	49.2	118	4.1	60	58	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	73	2.5	41	32	43.8	73	2.6	41	32	0	0.0	0	0	
20	37	1.3	16	21	56.8	37	1.3	16	21	0	0.0	0	0	
21	38	1.3	18	20	52.6	36	1.3	16	20	2	4.0	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	119	4.1	54	65	54.6	114	4.0	49	65	5	10.0	5	0	0.0
25 to 29	191	6.6	94	97	50.8	189	6.6	93	96	2	4.0	1	1	50.0
30 to 34	201	6.9	103	98	48.8	197	6.9	99	98	4	8.0	4	0	0.0
35 to 39	172	5.9	80	92	53.5	162	5.7	70	92	10	20.0	10	0	0.0
40 to 44	160	5.5	87	73	45.6	150	5.3	77	73	10	20.0	10	0	0.0
45 to 49	203	7.0	99	104	51.2	197	6.9	93	104	6	12.0	6	0	0.0
50 to 54	225	7.8	115	110	48.9	218	7.6	108	110	7	14.0	7	0	0.0
55 to 59	194	6.7	106	88	45.4	193	6.8	105	88	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	78	2.7	45	33	42.3	j 77	2.7	44	33	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	101	3.5	37	64	63.4	100	3.5	36	64	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	48	1.7	21	27	56.3	48	1.7	21	27	0	0.0	0	0	
67 to 69	73	2.5	29	44	60.3	73	2.6	29	44	0	0.0	0	0	
70 to 74	99	3.4	45	54	54.5	99	3.5	45	54	0	0.0	0	0	
75 to 79	72	2.5	33	39	54.2	72	2.5	33	39	0	0.0	0	0	_
80 to 84	61	2.1	22	39	63.9	61	2.1	22	39	0	0.0	0	0	
85 & over	45	1.6	15	30	66.7	45	1.6	15	30	0	0.0	0	0	•
Additional	Aggregation	ns:												
0 to 14	594	20.5	302	292	49.2	593	20.8	301	292	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	383	13.2	184	199	52.0	382	13.4	183	199	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	712	24.5	362	350	49.2	711	24.9	361	350	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	501	17.3	244	257	51.3	500	17.5	243	257	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	822	28.3	419	403	49.0	821	28.8	418	403	1	2.0	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	148	5.1	75	73	49.3	146	5.1	73	73	2	4.0	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	267	9.2	129	138	51.7	260	9.1	122	138	7	14.0	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,792	61.8	895	897	50.1	1,743	61.1	847	896	49	98.0	48	1	2.0
25 to 64	1,525	52.5	766	759	49.8	1,483	52.0	725	758	42	84.0	41	1	2.4
60 & over	577	19.9	247	330	57.2	575	20.2	245	330	2	4.0	2	0	0.0
65 & over	398	13.7	165	233	58.5	398	14.0	165	233	0	0.0	0	0	
70 & over	277	9.5	115	162	58.5	277	9.7	115	162	0	0.0	0	0	
75 & over	178	6.1	70	108	60.7	178	6.2	70	108	0	0.0	0	0	
i						•								

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (2,902)

	A]	ll Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	37.8	36.6	38.5	37.1	35.8	38.1	40.5	40.8	27.5		

[|] (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE 1	BY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)	
Universe: To	otal Popui	latio	n (1)			

Universe:	Total Popu	liation	(1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	211	7.3	118	93	40 to 44	160	5.5	87	73	80 to 84	61	2.1	22	39
0	38	1.3	23	15	40	34	1.2	18	16	80	10	0.3	4	6
1	46	1.6	24	22	41	36	1.2	21	15	81	14	0.5	9	5
2	36	1.2	19	17	42	27	0.9	17	10	82	14	0.5	3	11
3	43	1.5	21	22	43	28	1.0	18	10	83	10	0.3	3	7
4	48	1.7	31	17	44	35	1.2	13	22	84	13	0.4	3	10
5 to 9	206	7.1	107	99	45 to 49	203	7.0	99	104	85 to 89	27	0.9	11	16
5	43	1.5	26	17	45	40	1.4	22	18	85	11	0.4	7 0	4
6	30 41	$\frac{1.0}{1.4}$	11 21	19 20	46 47	33 46	1.1 1.6	16 25	17 21	86 87	6 0	0.2	0	6 0
8	48	1.7	26	22	48	36	1.0	14	22	88	6	0.0	1	5
9	44	1.5	23	21	49	48	1.7	22	26	89	4	0.1	3	1
10 to 14	177	6.1	77	100	50 to 54	225	7.8	115	110	90 to 94	12	0.4	3	9
10	31	1.1	11	20	50	45	1.6	14	31	90	6	0.2	3	3
11	40	1.4	18	22	51	35	1.2	21	14	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	31	1.1	10	21	52	64	2.2	35	29	92	2	0.1	0	2
13	42	1.4	21	21	53	36	1.2	20	16	93	2	0.1	0	2
14	33	1.1	17	16	54	45	1.6	25	20	94	2	0.1	0 1	2
15 to 19 15	191 45	6.6 1.6	101 30	90 15	55 to 59 55	194 49	6.7 1.7	106 29	88 20	95 to 99 95	6 2	0.2	1	5 1
16	38	1.3	11	27	56	32	1.1	13	19	96	2	0.1	0	2
17	35	1.2	19	16	57	48	1.7	28	20	97	2	0.1	0	2
18	35	1.2	18	17	58	29	1.0	16	13	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	38	1.3	23	15	59	36	1.2	20	16	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	194	6.7	88	106	60 to 64	179	6.2	82	97	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	37	1.3	16	21	60	35	1.2	18	17	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	38	1.3	18	20	61	43	1.5	27	16	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22 23	40 45	1.4 1.6	18 24	22 21	62	38 36	1.3	12 13	26 23					
24	34	1.0	12	22	64	27	0.9	12	23 15	0 to 14	594	20.5	302	292
25 to 29	191	6.6	94	97	65 to 69	121	4.2	50	71	5 to 17	501	17.3	244	257
25	41	1.4	18	23	65	29	1.0	12	17	18 to 21	148	5.1	75	73
26	40	1.4	18	22	66	19	0.7	9	10	18 to 24	267	9.2	129	138
27	28	1.0	15	13	67	26	0.9	8	18	18 to 64	1,792	61.8	895	897
28	36	1.2	18	18	68	22	0.8	9	13	25 to 64	1,525	52.5	766	759
29	46	1.6	25	21	69	25	0.9	12	13	60 plus	577	19.9	247	330
30 to 34	201 36	6.9 1.2	103	98 15	70 to 74	99 18	3.4 0.6	45 9	54 9	65 plus	398 277	13.7 9.5	165	233 162
30	48	1.7	21 27	21	70 71	17	0.6	10	9 7	70 plus 75 plus	178	9.5 6.1	115 70	108
32	43	1.5	25	18	72	22	0.8	7	15	80 plus	106	3.7	37	69
33	44	1.5	18	26	73	22	0.8	12	10	85 plus	45	1.6	15	30
34	30	1.0	12	18	74	20	0.7	7	13	90 plus	18	0.6	4	14
35 to 39	172	5.9	80	92	75 to 79	72	2.5	33	39					į
35	24	0.8	16	8	75	18	0.6	9	9					
36	33	1.1	11	22	76	12	0.4	5	7	All Ages	2,902	100.0	1,422	1,480
37	30	1.0	12	18	77	14	0.5	7	7	Maddan Acc	Dath C		Mala	Tomala
38	35 50	1.2 1.7	18 23	17 27	78 79	14 14	0.5 0.5	5 7	9 7	Median Age By Sex	Both Se		Male 36.6	Female 38.5
ر ا	50	Τ./	43	۷ /	'3	14	0.5	1	/	l by sex	3/.	. 0	30.0	30.3
					I					I				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOC Page

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
 General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

======================================	MMARY (*)		NCE OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	BY	PCT24. RELATIONS	HIP BY	HOUSEHOLD TY	PE		
iliverse, refsolis, households, ramilles (1,2/	Universe: Households (2)	OB OF THOTHE	ONDER TO (FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 (*)(**) Universe: Persons under 18 (1)					
otal Population (1)	2,588	oniverse industriolas (2)			1		o anac.	1 10 (1)			
ocal roparación (1)	2,500	Total:		1,0	167	Total:			59		
otal Households	1,067	Households with one or m	ore people	Ι, υ	,0,	In households:			59		
7	0,500	under 18:	ore beobre		349				33		
Population in Households (2) Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years	2,610	Family households:			342	Householder o Related child	r spou	se	57		
under 18 years	046		_	_			•				
18 years and over	1,964	Husband-wife families	:		.89	Own child:			53		
Average Household Size	2.45	Under 6 years only			44	In husband-			33		
Under 18 years	0.61	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		49	In other fa					
18 years and over	1.84	6 to 17 years only			96	no spouse p			19		
		Other families, no sp	ouse present	:: 1	.53	Male hous			3		
otal Families	682	Male householder:			37	Female ho	usehol	der	15		
Population in Families (2)	2,013	Under 6 years only			12	Other relati	ves:				
		Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	}	8	Grandchild					
18 years and over	1.398	6 to 17 years only	-		17 İ	Other relat	ives				
Average Family Size	2 95	Female householder:			.16	Nonrelatives					
Under 18 veers	0 00	Under 6 years only			30	Noniciacives					
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	2.05	Under 6 years only	to 17 woons		19	In group quarte	ra.				
10 years and over	2.05	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	•	67	Institutional	LS				
		6 to 17 years only			7	Noninstitution	,				
		Nonfamily households:				Noninstitution	aı				
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND	PRESENCE	Male householder:			6						
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	ıe		
niverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		0	householder.					
		6 to 17 years only			6	all spouses i	n a ho	usehold.			
otal:	1,067	Female householder:			1						
1-person households:	308	Under 6 years only			1						
Male householder	122	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	}	0 1	PCT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHI	LDREN UNDER 1	8 YE		
Female householder	186	6 to 17 years only	2		0	LIVING WITH	A GRA	NDPARENT HOUS	EHOLI		
					_ ₁	Universe: Grandc					
2-or-more-person households:	759	Households with no peopl	e under 18:	7	18			t householder			
Family households:	682	Family households:	e under 10.	7	40	with a gran	upar en	c nousenoider	(1)		
Husband-wife families:	459	Husband-wife families		_	1	Total:			3		
		Husband-wile lamilies	•						-		
With own children under 18	172	Other families, no sp	ouse present		70	Under 3 years					
No own children under 18	287	Male householder			21	3 and 4 years					
Other families, no spouse present:	223	Female householder Nonfamily households:			49	5 years					
Male householder:	58			3	378	6 to 11 years					
With own children under 18	33	Male householder		1	.67	12 to 17 years			-		
No own children under 18	25	Female householder		2	211						
Female householder:	165										
With own children under 18	105										
No own children under 18	60	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	18 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	: AND	AGE (*)					
Nonfamily households:	77	Universe: Own Children Und				1161 ()					
Male householder	51	oniverse. own children ond	er io lears	(1)		In Male		In Female			
Female householder	26			Tn Hughand	Dat	. Householder	Dat				
remale nousenoider	20										
	7.1			-Wife							
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were e			Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	То		
during processing to "unmarried partn	er".										
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e		Total under 18 Years:	531	336	63.	3 39	7.3	156	29		
persons according to their own race of	r ethnic	Under 3 Years	88	54	61.	4 8	9.1	26	29		
category.		3 and 4 Years	68	48	70.	6	8.8	14	20		
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	S as the	5 Years	29	18	62.	1 1	3.4	10	34		
universe enumerate persons in househo		Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years and 4 Years Freak Vears Total under 18 Years Total under 18 Years Total under 18 Years Total under 18 Years	180	108	60	0 13	7.2	59	32		
			_ 0 0	- 00				3,2			
according to the race or ethnic categ	orv of	12 to 17 Years	166	108	65		6.6	47	2.8		

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

CHILDREN (*)		
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	682	682
Husband-wife families:	459	459
Children under 18:	172	188
Under 6 only	40	43
Under 6 and 6 to 17	42	46
6 to 17 years only	90	99
No children under 18	287	271
Other families, no spouse present:	223	223
Male householder:	58	58
Children under 18:	33	37
Under 6 only	13	13
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	5
6 to 17 years only	17	19
No children under 18	25	21
Female householder:	165	165
Children under 18:	105	116
Under 6 only	25	30
Under 6 and 6 to 17	18	19
6 to 17 years only	62	67
No children under 18	60	49

RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	1,067	804	263
Family households:	682	563	119
Husband-wife families:	459	365	94
With related children under 18	188	184	4
No related children under 18	271	181	90
Other families, no spouse present:	223	198	25
Male householder:	58	53	5
With related children under 18	37	36	1
No related children under 18	21	17	4
Female householder:	165	145	20
With related children under 18	116	113	3
No related children under 18	49	32	17
Nonfamily households:	385	241	144
Householder living alone	308	178	130
Householder not living alone	77	63	14
_			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

	on onder to rea	(1)	In Households Related Child				Group Quarters			
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder Other				Institution- Noninstitution-			
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.	
Under 18:	597	596	0	531	39	26	1	0	1	
Under 3	99	99		88	6	5	0	0	0	
3 and 4 years	75	75		68	3	4	0	0	0	
5 years	36	36		29	5	2	0	0	0	
6 to 11 years	197	197		180	13	4	0	0	0	
12 and 13 years	62	61		56	1	4	1	0	1	
14 years	29	29		25	3	1	0	0	0	
15 to 17 years	99	99		85	8	6	0	0	0	
% Under 3	16.6%	16.6%		16.6%	15.4%	19.2%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 3 and 4 years	12.6%	12.6%		12.8%	7.7%	15.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 5 years	6.0%	6.0%		5.5%	12.8%	7.7%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 6 to 11 years	33.0%	33.1%		33.9%	33.3%	15.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 12 and 13 years	10.4%	10.2%		10.5%	2.6%	15.4%	100%	. %	100%	
% 14 years	4.9%	4.9%		4.7%	7.7%	3.8%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	
% 15 to 17 years	16.6%	16.6%		16.0%	20.5%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%	

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Gen-3

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIF	BY HOUSEHOLI	O TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY I Universe: Households (2)		, ,				
Population in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse Parent Parent-in-law Biological child	To	tal 65 and Over	oniverse modsenords (2)	Tota	l g Pot	Family Households	Dat	Nonfamily Households	
Population in households:	2	543 381							
In family households:	2.0	069 226	Total:	1.06	7 100.0	682 N/A 305 159 120 62 16 20	100.0	385	100.
Householder:	= /	582 119	1-person	30	8 28.9	N/A		308	80.
Male		125 88	2-person	36	9 34 6	305	44 7	64	16
Female		257 31	2-person 3-person 4-person	16	7 15 7	159	23 3	8	2
Chouge		157 00	1 A-person	10	/ 13.7 / 11.6	120	17 6	1	1
Damont	•	20 12	5-person	12	3 E U	120	0.1	1	٠.
Parent in law		11 7	6-person	1	3 3.9 6 1 E	16	9.1	1	0.
Parent-In-Iaw	,	11 /	7-or-more person	7	0 1.5	10	2.3	0	0.
Biological child	'	044	/-or-more person	۷	0 1.9	20	2.9	U	υ.
Adopted child		14							
Stepchild		61	P. G. 1.4 / P. G. 2.1.5 / P. G. 2.1.6			- /60/65/B5\ **			
Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-		40	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS I				EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		22	HOUSEHOLD S		EHOLD TY	PE (*)			
Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in- Other relatives	-law	6	Universe: Households (2) (Total	1: 1,067)					
Other relatives		20 5			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	:	114 1			of		of		of
				60+ Year	s Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households:		174 155	Households with one or more						
Male householder:		173 48	people 60/65/75 years & over:	39	3 36.8	293	27.5	143	13.
Living alone		122 38	1-person households	16	0	130		63	
Not living alone		51 10	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households	: 23	3	163		80	
Female householder:	:	212 96	Family households	20	8	146		72	
Living alone		186 92	Nonfamily households	2	5	17		8	
Not living alone		26 4	<u> </u>						
In nonfamily households: Male householder: Living alone Not living alone Female householder: Living alone Not living alone Nonrelatives				67	4 63 2	774	72 5	924	86.
on in group guarters:		45 0	1-person households	1.4	Ω 05.2	170	72.5	245	
Ingtitutional		10 0	2-or-more pergen households	. 22	6	E06		679	
Pop. in group quarters: Institutional Noninstitutional		45 0	Family households	. 32 47	4	536		610	
Noningereactorial			Family households Nonfamily households	5	2	774 178 596 536 60		69	
CCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Iniverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSE	HOLDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE (AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TO Universe: Households (2)			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily	With	One or W	ith No	Total:			1,06
Householder Age:	Households	Households	More 1	People	People	Households w	ith one	or	
			60+	Years 60+	Years	more nonrel			17
15 to 24	36	25			İ	Households w			
25 to 34	136	30	Total:	393	674	nonrelative	S		89
35 to 44	126	27	Total: Family households:	208	474				
45 to 54	144	25 30 27 79 43 37 73 51 20	Husband-wife families Other families, no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	164	295				
55 to 59	62	43	Other families,		į				
60 to 64	59	37	no spouse present:	44	179	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	ULTIGENERATIO	ONAL
65 to 74	62 59 67	73	Male householder	13	45	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	41	51	Female householder	31	134	Universe: Hou		(2)	
85 +	11	20	Nonfamily households	185	200			` '	
		20	1 1111111111111111111111111111111111111	100	200	Total:			1,06
* Responses of "same-se	x spouse" we	re edited during	processing to "unmarried partner	"		Household ha	s three		1,00
1) Tables with PERSONS a	s the univer	se enumerate pers	ons according to their own race of	or ethnic ca		or more gen	eration.	S	3
			erse enumerate persons in househo	olds accordi	ng to	Household do		have rations	

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 1.067 100.0 Total: 596 100.0 Husband-wife households: 459 43.0 Unmarried partner of householder present: 96 16.1 15.3 Male householder: 367 In family households: Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 148 0.0 With own children under 18 years 133 Male householder and female partner 4.7 No own children under 18 years 15 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 No related children under 18 years 219 Female householder and male partner 10.6 Female householder: In nonfamily households: 5 0.8 92 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0.0 40 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 5 0.8 39 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 1 0.0 No related children under 18 years 52 Female householder and male partner 0 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 114 10.7 No unmarried partner of householder present: 500 83.9 Male householder and male partner: 3 In family households: 497 83.4 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 367 61.6 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present Ω 2.2 3.7 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 108 18.1 No related children under 18 years 3 In nonfamily households 3 0.5 Male householder and female partner: 52 With related children under 18 years 17 With own children under 18 years 17 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 35 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: 3 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,067) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years 3 Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 56 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 38 With own children under 18 years Total: 58 165 38 459 No own children under 18 years With no children under 18 270 21 49 378 0 No related children under 18 years With one child under 18 61 18 70 23 4 With two children under 18 71 12 40 3 With three children under 18 All other households: 494 46.3 34 0 11 0 With four or more children under 18 14 2 4 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 596 100.0 588 98.7 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 367 same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 221 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their Male householder, no spouse present 50 own race or ethnic category. Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 171 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 8 1.3 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSE Iniverse: Population in Households (1)	HOLDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
otal:	2,543	OHIVEIS	e. Nonitamiliy nouseno	105 (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:	2,069	-		Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families	1,411	-			Householder			
	658			Householder	Householder	IOLAI	Housenorder	Iotai
In other families, no spouse present:		m		205	177	44.0	010	FF 1
In male householder	174	Total:	-	385	173	44.9	212	
In female householder	484		g alone:	308	122	39.6	186	
			eholder 15 to 64	178	84	47.2		
In nonfamily households:	474	Hous	eholder 65 and over	130	38	29.2	92	70.8
In households with a male householder:	234							
In 1-person household	122	Not 1	iving alone:	77	51	66.2	26	33.8
In 2-or-more-person household	112	Hous	eholder 15 to 64	63	41	65.1	22	34.9
In households with a female householder:	240	Hous	eholder 65 and over	14	10	71.4	4	28.6
In 1-person household	186	1 110						
In 2-or-more-person household	54							
In 2 of more person nousehord	J1							
Same-sex couple households are included in the f	amily	PCT37.	NONRELATIVES BY HOUS	EHOLD TYPE (*)			
households category if there is at least one add	ditional	Univers	e: Nonrelatives (1)					
person related to the householder by birth or ac	doption.	İ				Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with no relatives of				In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulated in nonfamily h		i		Households	Households		Households	
"Nonfamily households" consist of people living				HOUDCHOLUD	HOUDCHOLUD	10041	HOUDCHOLUD	1000
		Total:		203	114	56.2	80	43 8
households which do not have any members related	l to the	Total:	r or boardor	203	114	56.2	89	
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were	l to the e edited	Roome	r or boarder	8	2	25.0	6	75.0
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel	d to the e edited Latives	Roome House	mate or roommate	8 30	2 8	25.0 26.7	6 22	75.0 73.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the	d to the e edited latives householder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner	8 30 109	2 8 64	25.0 26.7 58.7	6 22 45	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel	d to the e edited latives householder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate	8 30	2 8	25.0 26.7	6 22	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner.	d to the edited atives householder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	8 30 109 56	2 8 64 40	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4	6 22 45 16	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner.	d to the edited atives householder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4	6 22 45 16 WN, RELATED,	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners of the description of the des	d to the edited atives householder. artners.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 SE OF OW	6 22 45 16 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner.	d to the edited atives householder. artners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN DING HO	MN, RELATED,	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSEHOUSES BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2)	d to the e edited atives householder. artners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN DING HO	MN, RELATED,	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners of the desired partn	d to the edited atives householder. artners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OUTDING HOTEL CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF	MN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 73.3 41.3 28.6
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSEHOUSES: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	d to the e edited latives householder. artners. OLD POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	75.0 73.3 41.3 28.6
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSINGER: BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. ccupied: 1,067 100.0	d to the edited atives householder. artners. DLD POPULATION Population 2,610	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	75.0 73.3 41.3 28.6
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSING UNITS END HOUSEHOUSING UNITS Pot. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSING Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,067 100.0 Owner occupied: 575 53.9	d to the edited latives householder. artners. DLD POPULATION Population 2,610 1,408	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))	75.0 73.3 41.3 28.6
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The compartment of the state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The compartment of the state of the stat	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.6 73.5 41.3 28.6 Total
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the sta	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.6 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The compartment of the state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The compartment of the state of the stat	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.1 28.6 Total hildrer
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the sta	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.1 28.6 Total hildrer
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The strength of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE BY TENURE Diverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2000 Units Pct. CCUPIED: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. CCupied: 1,067 100.0 Owner occupied: 575 53.9 Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.3 41.3
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the state of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. The state of the state of	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer 142 29 26 87
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSING BY TENURE Diverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2000 Units Pct. Coupied: 1,067 100.0 Owner occupied: 575 53.9 Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1 Renter occupied 492 46.1	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341 1,202	Average HH Size 2.45 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied:	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77 451	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	MN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.6 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer 142 29 87 433
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSING TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2 Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,067 100.0 Owner occupied: 575 53.9 Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1 Renter occupied 492 46.1	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341 1,202	Average HH Size 2.45 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18	2 8 64 40 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77 451	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,))) elated ildren Co	75.0 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer 142 26 87 433
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. The strength of the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE BY TENURE Diverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE Population (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. Units Pct. CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE POPULATION (2000) Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units Pct. Units	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341 1,202 persons accord	Average HH Size 2.45 2.44	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18 nder 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77 451	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.1 28.0 Total hildren 144 29 20 8 433
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2000 Units Pct.) CCupied: 1,067 100.0 Units Pct. CCupied: 575 53.9 Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1 Renter occupied 492 46.1 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate their own race or ethnic category. 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341 1,202 persons accorduniverse enume	Average HH Size 2.45 2.44 ding to	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18 nder 18: to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77 451	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	06 22 45 16 22 45 16 22 45 16 22 45 16 22 45 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 27 47	75.0 73.3 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer 142 29 26 87 433
households which do not have any members related householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrel include any household member not related to the by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOUSE BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2 Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,067 100.0 Owner occupied: 575 53.9 Owned with a mortgage/loan 393 36.8 Owned free and clear 182 17.1 Renter occupied 492 46.1	Population 2,610 1,408 1,067 341 1,202 persons accorduniverse enume	Average HH Size 2.45 2.44 ding to	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	8 30 109 56 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit nder 18: to 17 only er 18 nder 18: to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 124 26 21 77 451	25.0 26.7 58.7 71.4 EE OF OWN TOLING HO RTNERS 1,067	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C	75.0 73.1 41.3 28.6 Total hildrer 142 29 20 87 433

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	405	52	249	104	25.7	277	120	142	15	5.4
Husband-wife families:	337	43	208	86	25.5	122	47	67	8	6.6
Other families, no spouse present:	: 68	9	41	18	26.5	155	73	75	7	4.5
Male householder	20	5	12	3	15.0	38	20	16	2	5.3
Female householder	48	4	29	15	31.3	117	53	59	5	4.3
 Nonfamily households:	170	15	71	84	49.4	215	40	115	60	27.9
Male householder:	82	12	38	32	39.0	91	20	55	16	17.6
Living alone	60	9	28	23	38.3	62	10	37	15	24.2
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	29	10	18	1	3.4
Female householder:	88	3	33	52	59.1	124	20	60	44	35.5
Living alone	77	2	26	49	63.6	109	12	54	43	39.4
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	15	8	6	1	6.7

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	ΣR	
Unive	rse:	Occup	ied I	Hous	sing	Units	(2)	

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	-	Renter Oc	- !
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	1,067	100.0	575	100.0	492	100.0
15 to 24	61	5.7	12	2.1	49	10.0
25 to 34	166	15.6	55	9.6	111	22.6
35 to 44	153	14.3	71	12.3	82	16.7
45 to 54	223	20.9	127	22.1	96	19.5
55 to 59	105	9.8	61	10.6	44	8.9
60 to 64	96	9.0	61	10.6	35	7.1
65 to 74	140	13.1	93	16.2	47	9.6
75 to 84	92	8.6	72	12.5	20	4.1
85 +	31	2.9	23	4.0	8	1.6

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	-	. ,					
ed :.		Total	Owner Occ Number		Renter Occ Number		
0	Total Occupied Units:	1,067	575	53.9	492	46.1	
0	1-person households	308	137	44.5	171	55.5	
6	2-person households	369	243	65.9	126	34.1	
7	3-person households	167	80	47.9	87	52.1	
5	4-person households	124	63	50.8	61	49.2	
9	5-person households	63	36	57.1	27	42.9	
1	6-person households	16	9	56.3	7	43.8	
6	7+ person households	20	7	35.0	13	65.0	
1							
6							

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Ov
al:		44	0	Male:	44	43	
stitutionalized population: orrectional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	
orrectional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
uvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	
venile facilities: Broup homes for juveniles (non-correctional)				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	
rsing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
her institutional facilities: lental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities: Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	0	0	
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	
Mospitals with patients who have no	0	_	0	Hospitals with patients who have no		0	
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0		
n-patient hospice facilities	Ü	Ü	Ü	in-patient nospice facilities	U	U	
Military treatment facilities with	0	0	0	Military treatment facilities with	0	0	
assigned patients	Ü	Ü	Ü	assigned patients	U	U	
Residential schools for people with	0	0	0	Residential schools for people with	0	0	
disabilities		•	U	disabilities	_	U	
institutionalized population: llege/University student housing	45	44	0	Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	44	43	
llege/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	
litary quarters:	0	0	0		0	0	
ilitary barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0		
ilitary ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
her noninstitutional facilities:	45	44	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	44	43	
ther noninstitutional facilities: theregency and transitional shelters with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness troup homes intended for adults testidential treatment centers, adults taritime/merchant vessels torkers group living quarters and				Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities			
experiencing homeleagness	44	43	Ω	experiencing homelessness	4.2	42	
roup homes intended for adults	1	1	0	Group homes intended for adults	1	1	
Residential treatment centers adults	U	U T	0	Residential treatment centers adults	U T	U	
Isritime/merchant veggola	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant rescals	0	0	
Iorkers aroun living quarters and	U	U	U	Workers group living quarters and	U	U	
Joh Corne centers	Ο	0	Ο	Joh Corps centers	Ω	0	
Obban manimatitutianal familitian	0	0	0	Other manifestication of familiation	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut	ionalized Po	pulation		Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University			tion
	Quarters Total	Total Pop.	Total	Facilities for Adults	Juvenile Facilities	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Other Facilities
 Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0		•				
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	_	_			0						
65 to 69 years					0						
70 to 74 years					0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years	•	•			0				0	0	
85 years & over	•		•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	-	-	•
Under 18 years	1	0.17	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	44	2.73	0	0	0	0	0	44	0	0	44
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	ŭ	•	0	•	•	· ·	· ·	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
03 Years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	O	0	•
Under 18 years	1		0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	43	5.36	0	0	0	0	0	43	0	0	43
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (2,588; 98.3% in households and 1.7% in group quarters)

-		A	ll Persons			Pe	ersons i	n Households		Pe	rsons i	n Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:	2,588	100.0	1,271	1,317	50.9	2,543	100.0	1,227	1,316	45	100.0	44	1	2.2
0 to 4	174	6.7	101	73	42.0	174	6.8	101	73	0	0.0	0	0	.
5 to 9	172	6.6	90	82	47.7	172	6.8	90	82	0	0.0	0	0	.
10 to 14	152	5.9	67	85	55.9	151	5.9	66	85	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	99	3.8	53	46	46.5	99	3.9	53	46	0	0.0	0	0	.
18 and 19	62	2.4	34	28	45.2	62	2.4	34	28	0	0.0	0	0	.
20	35	1.4	14	21	60.0	35	1.4	14	21	0	0.0	0	0	. i
21	34	1.3	16	18	52.9	32	1.3	14	18	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	103	4.0	49	54	52.4	98	3.9	44	54	5	11.1	5	0	0.0
25 to 29	166	6.4	81	85	51.2	164	6.4	80	84	2	4.4	1	1	50.0
30 to 34	185	7.1	94	91	49.2	182	7.2	91	91	3	6.7	3	0	0.0
35 to 39	158	6.1	73	85	53.8	149	5.9	64	85	9	20.0	9	0	0.0
40 to 44	151	5.8	81	70	46.4	142	5.6	72	70	9	20.0	9	0	0.0
45 to 49	183	7.1	89	94	51.4	178	7.0	84	94	5	11.1	5	0	0.0
50 to 54	203	7.8	105	98	48.3	197	7.7	99	98	6	13.3	6	0	0.0
55 to 59	163	6.3	89	74	45.4	162	6.4	88	74	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	75	2.9	43	32	42.7	74	2.9	42	32	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	92	3.6	34	58	63.0	91	3.6	33	58	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	45	1.7	19	26	57.8	45	1.8	19	26	0	0.0	0	0	
67 to 69	70	2.7	29	41	58.6	70	2.8	29	41	0	0.0	0	0	.
70 to 74	93	3.6	41	52	55.9	93	3.7	41	52	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 to 79	72	2.8	33	39	54.2	72	2.8	33	39	0	0.0	0	0	.
80 to 84	59	2.3	22	37	62.7	59	2.3	22	37	0	0.0	0	0	.
85 & over	42	1.6	14	28	66.7	42	1.7	14	28	0	0.0	0	0	.
 Additional A	Aggregation	ıs:												
0 to 14	498	19.2	258	240	48.2	497	19.5	257	240	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	324	12.5	157	167	51.5	323	12.7	156	167	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	597	23.1	311	286	47.9	596	23.4	310	286	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	423	16.3	210	213	50.4	422	16.6	209	213	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	694	26.8	359	335	48.3	693	27.3	358	335	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	131	5.1	64	67	51.1	129	5.1	62	67	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	234	9.0	113	121	51.7	227	8.9	106	121	7	15.6	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,610	62.2	802	808	50.2	1,566	61.6	759	807	44	97.8	43	1	2.3
25 to 64	1,376	53.2	689	687	49.9	1,339	52.7	653	686	37	82.2	36	1	2.7
60 & over	548	21.2	235	313	57.1	546	21.5	233	313	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
65 & over	381	14.7	158	223	58.5	381	15.0	158	223	0	0.0	0	0	.
70 & over	266	10.3	110	156	58.6	266	10.5	110	156	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 & over	173	6.7	69	104	60.1	173	6.8	69	104	0	0.0	0	0	.
														i

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (2,588)

	=	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
		Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Me	edian Age	39.0	38.1	39.6	38.4	37.1	39.5	40.3	40.6	27.5

[|] (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	174	6.7	101	73	40 to 44	151	5.8	81	70	80 to 84	59	2.3	22	37
0	32	1.2	21	11	40	30	1.2	15	15	80	10	0.4	4	6
1	38	1.5	20	18	41	34	1.3	20	14	81	14	0.5	9	5
2	29	1.1	15	14	42	26	1.0	16	10	82	12	0.5	3	9
3	36	1.4	17	19	43	26	1.0	17	9	83	10	0.4	3	7
4	39	1.5	28	11	44	35	1.4	13	22	84	13	0.5	3	10
5 to 9	172	6.6	90	82	45 to 49	183	7.1	89	94	85 to 89	24	0.9	10	14
5	36	1.4	21	15	45	37	1.4	21	16	85	10	0.4	6 0	4
6 7	25 37	1.0 1.4	11 19	14 18	46	31 42	1.2 1.6	15 24	16 18	86 87	5 0	0.2	0	5 0
8	37	1.5	21	18	48	30	1.0	10	20	88	5	0.0	1	4
9	35	1.4	18	17	49	43	1.7	19	24	89	4	0.2	3	1
10 to 14	152	5.9	67	85	50 to 54	203	7.8	105	98	90 to 94	12	0.5	3	9
10	25	1.0	9	16	50	37	1.4	11	26	90	6	0.2	3	3
11	36	1.4	16	20	51	31	1.2	20	11	91	0	0.0	0	Ő
12	22	0.9	6	16	52	58	2.2	31	27	92	2	0.1	0	2
13	40	1.5	20	20	53	34	1.3	19	15	93	2	0.1	0	2
14	29	1.1	16	13	54	43	1.7	24	19	94	2	0.1	0	2
15 to 19	161	6.2	87	74	55 to 59	163	6.3	89	74	95 to 99	6	0.2	1	5
15	41	1.6	26	15	55	43	1.7	24	19	95	2	0.1	1	1 2
16	29	1.1	8	21	56	28	1.1	11	17	96	2	0.1	0	2
17	29	1.1	19	10	57	39	1.5	24	15	97	2	0.1	0	2
18	27	1.0	13	14	58	24	0.9	14	10	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	35	1.4	21	14 93	59	29	1.1	16	13	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24 20	172 35	6.6	79 14	93 21	60 to 64 60	167 32	6.5 1.2	77 16	90	100-104 105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	34	1.4 1.3	16	18	61	43	1.7	16 27	16 16	1105-109 1110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	33	1.3	17	16	62	34	1.3	11	23	lio pius	U	0.0	U	U
23	40	1.5	21	19	63	34	1.3	12	22					
24	30	1.2	11	19	64	24	0.9	11	13	0 to 14	498	19.2	258	240
25 to 29	166	6.4	81	85	65 to 69	115	4.4	48	67	5 to 17	423	16.3	210	213
25	35	1.4	15	20	65	26	1.0	10	16	18 to 21	131	5.1	64	67
26	30	1.2	13	17	66	19	0.7	9	10	18 to 24	234	9.0	113	121
27	25	1.0	13	12	67	24	0.9	8	16	18 to 64	1,610	62.2	802	808
28	34	1.3	17	17	68	22	0.9	9	13	25 to 64	1,376	53.2	689	687
29	42	1.6	23	19	69	24	0.9	12	12	60 plus	548	21.2	235	313
30 to 34	185	7.1	94	91	70 to 74	93	3.6	41	52	65 plus	381	14.7	158	223
30	34	1.3	20	14	70	18	0.7	9	9	70 plus	266	10.3	110	156
31	43	1.7	22	21	71	15	0.6	9	6	75 plus	173	6.7	69	104
32	41	1.6	24	17	72	21	0.8	6	15	80 plus	101	3.9	36	65
33 34	40 27	1.5 1.0	17 11	23 16	73	21 18	0.8 0.7	11 6	10	85 plus	42 18	1.6 0.7	14 4	28 14
34 35 to 39	158	6.1	73	16 85	74 75 to 79	18 72	2.8	33	12 39	90 plus	18	0.7	4	14
35 (0 39	22	0.9	73 15	85 7	75 10 79	18	2.8 0.7	3 <i>3</i>	39 9					
36	30	1.2	10	20	76	12	0.7	5	7	All Ages	2,588	100.0	1,271	1,317
37	27	1.0	10	17	77	14	0.5	7	7	1121 11900	2,300		1,2,1	1,517
38	33	1.3	17	16	78	14	0.5	5	9	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	46	1.8	21	25	79	14	0.5	7	7	By Sex	39.		38.1	39.6

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	Х
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	Х
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	Х
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

Total Population (1) 2,719 Universe: Households (2) Total: 1,103 Total:	HIP BY HOUSE OPULATION UNI	HOLD TYP DER 18 (Έ
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2) Total Population (1) 2,719 HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 (*) Universe: Households (2) Universe: Persons Total: 1,103 Total:	OPULATION UNI	DER 18 (
Total Population (1) 2,719 Universe: Households (2) Universe: Persons Total: 1,103 Total:		,	
Total Population (1) 2,719	o arrace to (()	, (,
Total: 1,103 Total:		- /	
			664
Total Households 1,103 Households with one or more people In households:			663
Population in Households (2) 2,704 under 18: 365 Householder or	r spouse		0
Under 18 years 676 Family households: 357 Related child:			632
18 years and over 2,028 Husband-wife families: 194 Own child:			588
Average Household Size 2.45 Under 6 years only 44 In husband-w	wife familie	3	363
Under 18 years 0.61 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 53 In other fam	milies,		
18 years and over 1.84 6 to 17 years only 97 no spouse pr			225
Other families, no spouse present: 163 Male house			48
Total Families 706 Male householder: 41 Female hou			177
Population in Families (2) 2,085 Under 6 years only 13 Other relative			44
Inder 18 years 8 Grandchild			34
18 years and over 1,441 6 to 17 years only 20 Other relati	ives		10
Average Family Size 2.95 Female householder: 122 Nonrelatives			31
Under 18 years 0.91 Under 6 years only 33			
18 years and over 2.04 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 19 In group quarter	rs		1
6 to 17 years only 70 Institutional			0
Nonfamily households: 8 Noninstitutiona	al		1
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE Male householder: 7			
OF OWN CHILDREN (*) Under 6 years only 0 ** "Spouse" repre	esents spous	e of the	:
Universe: Households (2) Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 householder. I	It does not :	reflect	
6 to 17 years only 7 all spouses in	n a househol	i.	
Total: 1,103 Female householder: 1			
1-person households: 316 Under 6 years only 1			
Male householder 123 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 PCT35. AGE OF GRA	ANDCHILDREN	JNDER 18	YEARS
Female householder 193 6 to 17 years only 0 LIVING WITH	A GRANDPARE	NT HOUSE	HOLDER
Universe: Grandch	nildren unde	18 liv	ing
2-or-more-person households: 787 Households with no people under 18: 738 with a grand	dparent hous	eholder	(1)
Family households: 706 Family households: 349	_		
Husband-wife families: 275 Total:			34
With own children under 18 177 Other families, no spouse present: 74 Under 3 years			5 3
No own children under 18 292 Male householder 23 3 and 4 years			3
Other families, no spouse present: 237 Female householder 51 5 years			3
Male householder: 64 Nonfamily households: 389 6 to 11 years			12
With own children under 18 37 Male householder 171 12 to 17 years			11
No own children under 18 27 Female householder 218			
Female householder: 173			
With own children under 18 111			
No own children under 18 62 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMILY TYPE AND AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households: 81 Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1)			
Male householder 55 In Male		Female	
Female householder 26 In Husband Pct. Householder		eholder	
		Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Total Families Tot. Families	Tot. F	amilies	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner".			
	8.2	177	30.1
persons according to their own race or ethnic Under 3 Years 101 60 59.4 11	10.9	30	29.7
category. 3 and 4 Years 75 52 69.3 6 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the 5 Years 35 21 60.0 2	8.0		22.7
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the 5 Years 35 21 60.0 2	5.7		34.3
1i	8.2		33.7
universe enumerate persons in households 6 to 11 Years 196 114 58.2 16			വറ 7
category. 3 and 4 Years 75 52 69.3 6 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households 6 to 11 Years 196 114 58.2 16 according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.	7.2	52	28.7

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

70

51

L						
PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE A CHILDREN (*)	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDEF RELATED CHILDREN (*)	R BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
			1			
Universe: Families (2)	D	D	Universe: Households (2)	ma+a1	TTaabalda	TT 1 - 1
	Presence	Presence		Total		Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	1,103	834	269
Total Families:	706	706	Family households:	706	585	121
Husband-wife families:	469	469	Husband-wife families:	469	375	94
Children under 18:	177	193	With related children under 18	193	189	4
Under 6 only	40	43	No related children under 18	276	186	90
Under 6 and 6 to 17	45	50	Other families, no spouse present:	237	210	27
6 to 17 years only	92	100	Male householder:	64	58	6
No children under 18	292	276	With related children under 18	41	40	1
Other families, no spouse present:	237	237	No related children under 18	23	18	5
Male householder:	64	64	Female householder:	173	152	21
Children under 18:	37	41	With related children under 18	122	119	3
Under 6 only	14	14	No related children under 18	51	33	18
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	5	İ			
6 to 17 years only	20	22	Nonfamily households:	397	249	148
No children under 18	27	23	Householder living alone	316	183	133
Female householder:	173	173	Householder not living alone	81	66	15
Children under 18:	111	122				
Under 6 only	28	33	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	e enumerate pe	rsons accordi	ng to
Under 6 and 6 to 17	18	19	their own race or ethnic category.	-		-
6 1 1 1 1 1	ć -	П.О	(a) malala malala manuari and monganion no			

^{33 (1)} Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Qua	rters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	664	663	0	588	44	31	1	0	1
Under 3	114	114		101	8	5	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	84	84		75	3	6	0	0	0
5 years	42	42		35	5	2	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	218	218		196	15	7	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	66	65		60	1	4	1	0	1
14 years	32	32		28	3	1	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	108	108		93	9	6	0	0	0
% Under 3	17.2%	17.2%		17.2%	18.2%	16.1%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 3 and 4 years	12.7%	12.7%		12.8%	6.8%	19.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 5 years	6.3%	6.3%		6.0%	11.4%	6.5%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 6 to 11 years	32.8%	32.9%		33.3%	34.1%	22.6%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 12 and 13 years	9.9%	9.8%		10.2%	2.3%	12.9%	100%	. %	100%
% 14 years	4.8%	4.8%		4.8%	6.8%	3.2%	0.0%	. %	0.0%
% 15 to 17 years	16.3%	16.3%		15.8%	20.5%	19.4%	0.0%	. %	0.0%

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

65

62

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Elma city GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

State: WA Place: 21450

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

Population in households: 2,674 387 In family households: 2,188 228 Households: 706 121 1-person 316 28.6 N/A	22/PCT28. RELATIONSHII verse: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLD T	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HUDIVerse: Households (2)						
Total Tota	, ,				Total Households	Pct.	Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	Pct.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8 Chter relatives 125 1 125	ulation in households	: 2,674	4 387							
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	family households:	2,188	3 228	Total:	1,103	100.0	706	100.0	397	100.0
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	ouseholder:	706	5 121	1-person	316	28.6	N/A		316	79.6
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	Male	439	9 89	2-person	385	34.9	317	44.9	68	17.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	Female	26	7 32	3-person	171	15.5	163	23.1	8	2.1
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	polise	460	9 80	4-person	127	11 5	123	17 4	4	1
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	pouse	20	1 12	F-porgon	66	6.0	65	0.2	1	٠.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	arent in law	1.	1 7	6-person	17	1 5	17	2.4	<u> </u>	0.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	iclosical shild	67'	7	7 or more newgen	21	1.0	21	2.4	0	0.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	lological clilia	0 / 1	<i>7</i> -	/-or-more person	21	1.9	21	3.0	U	0.
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	dopted child	T:								
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	tepcnila	65	9				_ / < 0 / < 5 / 5 5 5			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 8	randchild	43	3	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS E				EARS ANI	O OVER,	
Male householder: 178	rother or sister	22	2			HOLD TY	PE (*)			
Male householder: 178	on-in-law/daughter-in-	-law 8	3	Universe: Households (2) (Total	1: 1,103)					
Male householder: 178	ther relatives	23	3 5			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Male householder: 178	onrelatives	125	5 1			of		of		of
Male householder:					60+ Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota.
Pop. in group quarters: 45 0 1-person households 153 183 Institutional 0 0 0 2-or-more person households: 546 619 Noninstitutional 45 0 Family households 556 Nonfamily households 55 63 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households With One or With Nore People 60+ Years	nonfamily households	: 486	5 159	Households with one or more						
Total: Total:	ale householder:	178	3 49	people 60/65/75 years & over:	404	36.6	301	27.3	145	13.
op. in group quarters: 45 0 1-person households 153 183 Institutional 0 0 0 2-or-more person households: 546 619 Noninstitutional 45 0 Family households 491 556 CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Tamily Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Householder Age: Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Households (2) Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Households (2) Fotal: Household swith one or more nonrelatives Households with no nonrelatives Households with no nonrelatives Fotal: Households (2) Fotal: Household sathere or more generations	Living alone	123	3 38	1-person households	163		133		64	
Top. in group quarters: 45 0 1-person households 153 183 Institutional 0 0 0 2-or-more person households: 546 619 Noninstitutional 45 0 Family households 491 556 Nonfamily households 55 63 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Householder Age: Family Nonfamily Households Households Households Households Households Households Households Households Households Households Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Households Households (2) For 34 140 31 163 For 45 156 404 404 699 For 45 156 404 62 37 no spouse present: 47 190 65 to 74 68 76 Male householder 14 50 HOUSEHOLDS (2) Family Households Households (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 1 Female householder 33 140 HOUSEHOLDS (2) For 45 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Not living alone	5.	5 11	2-or-more person households:	241		168		81	
Top. in group quarters: 45 0 1-person households 153 183 Institutional 0 0 0 2-or-more person households: 546 619 Noninstitutional 45 0 Family households 55 63 CCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Households (2) Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: Fotal: HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Households (2) Fotal: Households with no nonrelatives Households with no nonrelatives Fotal: Households (2) Fotal: Households households (2) Fotal: Household shat hree or more generations	emale householder:	21 (9 99	Family households	215		150		73	
Total: Total:	Living alone	19	3 95	Nonfamily households	26		18		, 3	
Pop. in group quarters: 45 0 Institutional 0 0 0 Noninstitutional 0 0 0 Noninstitutional 0 0 0 Family households 153 183 2-or-more person households: 546 Nonfamily households 556 Nonfamily households 556 Nonfamily households 55 63 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily More People 60+ Years 60+	Not living alone	2/	5 1	Nonitallity households	20		10		O	
Pop. in group quarters: 45 0 Institutional 0 0 0 Noninstitutional 0 0 0 Noninstitutional 0 0 0 Family households 153 183 2-or-more person households: 546 Nonfamily households 556 Nonfamily households 556 Nonfamily households 55 63 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households Households Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households (2) Family Nonfamily More People 60+ Years 60+	oppolatives	20) 1	Hougoholds with no noonle						
Pop. in group quarters: 45 0 1-person households 153 183 Institutional 0 0 0 2-or-more person households: 546 619 Noninstitutional 45 0 Family households 556 Nonfamily households 55 63 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Iniverse: Households (2) Family Nonfamily Households With One or With Nore People 60+ Years	Officialives	03	, 11	60/65/75 reams 5 areas:	600	62 1	000	72 7	958	86.9
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Family Nonfamily Householder Age: Households (2) **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".		4.1	- 0	1 bounded	1 5 2	03.4	102	12.1	252	00.3
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Family Nonfamily Householder Age: Households (2) **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".	. In group quarters.	45	0	1-person nousenotas	153		183		706	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Family Nonfamily Householder Age: Households (2) **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".	stitutional	(0	2-or-more person nousenoids:	546		619		633	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Family Nonfamily Householder Age: Households (2) **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". **Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".	ninstitutionai	4:	5 0	Nonfamily households	55		63		73	
Householder Age: Households Households Go+ Years Go+ Yea	verse: Households (2)		, ,	AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY Universe: Households (2)	PE (*)		Universe: Hou			,
15 to 24 38 26 38 26 404 699 400 699 35 to 34 149 129 30 Family households: 215 491 45 to 54 149 80 Husband-wife families 168 301 55 to 59 67 45 Other families, 60 to 64 62 37 no spouse present: 47 190 PCT17. PRESENCE OF MULTIGENER HOUSEHOLDS HOUSEHOLDS HOUSEHOLDS To 84 42 51 Female householder 33 140 Households (2)	1 11 7	Family								1,10
15 to 24 38 26 25 to 34 140 31 Total: 404 699 35 to 44 129 30 Family households: 215 491 45 to 54 149 80 Husband-wife families 168 301 55 to 59 67 45 Other families, 60 to 64 62 37 no spouse present: 47 190 65 to 74 68 76 Male householder 14 50 75 to 84 42 51 Female householder 33 140 85 + 11 21 Nonfamily households 189 208 * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Households with no nonrelatives Households with no nonrelatives * PCT17. PRESENCE OF MULTIGENER HOUSEHOLDS Universe: Households (2) Total: Household swith no nonrelatives	usenolder Age:	Housenolas F	Housenolas						or	1.0
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	F . 04	2.0	0.6	i		i				18
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 to 24	38	26	,	404					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 to 34	140	31	Total:	404	699	nonrelative	:S		923
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Household has three or more generations	5 to 44	129	30	Family households:	215	491				
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Household has three or more generations	5 to 54	149	80	Husband-wife families	168	301				
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 to 59	67	45	Other families,						
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	0 to 64	62	37	no spouse present:	47	190			JLTIGENERATIC	NAL
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 to 74	68	76	Male householder	14	50				
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 to 84	42	51	Female householder	33	140	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Total: Household has three or more generations	5 +	11	21	Nonfamily households	189	208				
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. or more generations						İ	Total:			1,103
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. or more generations	Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partner"	'.		Household ha	s three		_,_0
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDS ag the universe entered in households aggregated. Universely decrease the entered by	Tables with PERSONS :	as the universe	enumerate pers	ons according to their own race o	r ethnic cate	anry	or more ger	erations	3	40
							Household do	es not 1	ave	11
the race or ethnic category of the householder.				cros chamerace persons in houself	Lab according	,				1 06

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUS	EHOLDS BY SEX	PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF E	OUSEHOLDE	ER BY HOUSEHOLD		
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND	WN CHILDREN	FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS				_
UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Jniverse: Households (2)		Universe: Population under 18 years in ho spouses, and unmarried partners		(excluding house	sehol	ders,
Total:	1,103 100.0	Total:			663	100.0
Husband-wife households:	469 42.5		ıt:			16.6
Male householder:	375	In family households:			105	15.8
With related children under 18 years	153	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	138	Male householder and female partner			35	5.3
No own children under 18 years	15	Female householder and female partn			0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	222	Female householder and male partner			70	10.6
Female householder:	94	In nonfamily households:			5	0.8
With related children under 18 years	40	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	39	Male householder and female partner			5	0.8
No own children under 18 years	1	Female householder and female partr			0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	54	Female householder and male partner			0	0.0
Unmarried-partner households:	119 10.8		esent:		553	83.4
Male householder and male partner:	3	In family households:			550	83.0
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	397	59.9
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present			30	4.5
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	ent	•		18.6
No related children under 18 years	3	In nonfamily households			3	0.5
Male householder and female partner:	55					
With related children under 18 years	19					
With own children under 18 years	19					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE		YEARS (EXCLUD	ING H	OUSEHOLDE
No related children under 18 years	36	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*	.)			
Female householder and female partner:	3	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 1,103)				
With related children under 18 years	0					
With own children under 18 years	0		Famil	ly Households -		
No own children under 18 years	0			Male	Fema.	
No related children under 18 years	3			ouseholder Hous		
Female householder and male partner:	58	Husba	nd/Wife	No Wife No 1	Husbai	nd Househo
With related children under 18 years	40					72
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	40	Total:	469	64	1	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	40	With no children under 18			!	51
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	40	With no children under 18 With one child under 18			!	51 64
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	40 0 18	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18	275 70 73	23 26 13	!	51 64 42
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	40	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18	275 70 73 36	23 26 13 0	!	51 64 42 12
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	40 0 18	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18	275 70 73	23 26 13	!	51 64 42
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER	40 0 18 515 46.7	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	275 70 73 36 15	23 26 13 0 2		51 64 42 12 4
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*)	40 0 18 515 46.7	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and	275 70 73 36 15	23 26 13 0 2	ple re	51 64 42 12 4 elated
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do	ple ro	51 64 42 12 4 elated include
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*)	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or a, or ador marriage	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do was performed	ple ro	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder are to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for same	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or e, or adop marriage	23 26 13 0 2 more other peopetion. They do was performed aples. Same-sex	ple renot :	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) Thiverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN lds excluding partners (1)	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or c, or ador marriage ne-sex cour if there	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do was performed uples. Same-sex e is at least of	ple roin a coup	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les ditional
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried otal:	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN lds excluding partners (1) 663 100.0	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or e, or adormarriage me-sex cour if there birth or	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do was performed iples. Same-sex e is at least of adoption. Respondented.	ple ro not in a coup ne ado	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les ditional of
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried otal: In family households:	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN lds excluding partners (1) 663 100.0 655 98.8	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or e, or adopmarriage he-sex cour if there birth or processing	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do was performed aples. Same-sex e is at least of adoption. Resping to "unmarrier	ple ro not in a ; coup ne ad onses d par	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les ditional of tner."
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried Cotal: In family households: In husband-wife families	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN lds excluding partners (1) 663 100.0 655 98.8 397	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or e, or adopmarriage he-sex cour if there birth or processing	23 26 13 0 2 more other peoption. They do was performed aples. Same-sex e is at least of adoption. Resping to "unmarrier	ple ro not in a ; coup ne ad onses d par	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les ditional of tner."
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried Cotal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	40 0 18 515 46.7 18 YEARS IN 1ds excluding partners (1) 663 100.0 655 98.8 397 258 65	With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe experience of the same and the same are universe of the same and the same are same as the universe of the same and the same are same as the universe of the same and the same are same as the universe of the same and the same are same as the universe of the same are same as the same are same are same as the same are same are same as the same are same as th	275 70 73 36 15 ad one or c, or adop marriage me-sex cour if there birth or processin numerate S as the	23 26 13 0 2 more other people of the people	ple rond in a coupling addressed parting to	51 64 42 12 4 elated include state les ditional of tner." o their persons

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOUND NIVERSE: Population in Households (1)	LDS (*)	1	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE B: Nonfamily Househo	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
otal:	2,674	OHIT VELS	. Nonramily nousend	Jids (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:	2,188	İ		Total	Male	of	Female	of
In husband-wife families	1,469	İ		Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse present: In male householder	719	İ						
In male householder	198	Total:		397	178	44.8	219	55.2
In female householder	521	Livin	g alone:	316		38.9		61.1
III Iomaio IIoabolioiadi	321	House	eholder 15 to 64	183		46.4		53.6
In nonfamily households:	486		eholder 65 and over		38			
In households with a male householder:	239	11005	shorder of and over	133	30	20.0	73	/1.1
In 1-person household	123	No+ 1	iving alone:	81		67.9	26	32.1
				0.1	33			
In 2-or-more-person household	116	House	eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	66		66.7		33.3
In households with a female householder:	247	House	enolder 65 and over	15	TT	73.3	4	26.7
In 1-person household	193							
In 2-or-more-person household	54							
Same-sex couple households are included in the far households category if there is at least one addit			NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
person related to the householder by birth or adop						Pct.		Pct.
Same-sex couple households with no relatives of th	ne			In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulated in nonfamily hou	seholds.	İ		Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota:
"Nonfamily households" consist of people living al	lone and							
households which do not have any members related t	to the	Total:		214	125	58.4	89	41.6
households which do not have any members related thouseholder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were			or boarder	8	2	58.4 25.0		
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were	edited	Roome		8	2 11	25.0 33.3	6	75.0
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelat	edited cives	Roome: House	mate or roommate	8	2 11	25.0 33.3	6	75.0 66.7
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatingly include any household member not related to the household.	edited Lives Duseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	8 33 112	2 11 67	25.0 33.3 59.8	6 22 45	75.0 66.7 40.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelat	edited Lives Duseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	8	2 11 67	25.0 33.3	6 22 45	41.6 75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatinclude any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2)	edited rives puseholder. cners.	Roome: House Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO	6 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 66.7 40.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD	edited cives puseholder. cners.	Roome: House Unmar: Other	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO RTNERS)	6 22 45 16 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 66.7 40.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	edited cives buseholder. cners. D POPULATION Population	Roome: Houser Unmar: Other Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the house by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	edited cives buseholder. chers. D POPULATION Population 2,704	Roome: Houser Unmar: Other Average HH Size 2.45	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	edited rives puseholder. cners. D POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG CILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 E OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) celated ildren C.	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG CILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 VN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C.	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildrer
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatinclude any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. ccupied: 1,103 100.0	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG CILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C. 144 29	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 VN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, O 10 144 29 27	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildrer 146 30
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the house by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children t Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 29 30 87
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct.	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346	Average HH Size	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 VN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, O 10 144 29 27	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelated include any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,103 100.0 Owner occupied: 589 53.4 Owned with a mortgage/loan 404 36.6 Owned free and clear 185 16.8 Renter occupied 514 46.6	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346 1,256	Average HH Size 2.45 2.46	Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children u Renter occupied:	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78 461	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 TE OF OW DING HO RTNERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,)) elated ildren C. 144 29 27 88 445	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 29 30 87 443
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatinclude any household member not related to the household member not related to the house by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part BY TENURE DETECT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE DETECTABLE OF THE PROPERTY	POPULATION Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346 1,256	Average HH Size 2.45 2.46	Owner occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under occupied: Wenter occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 with children under 6 and 6 de to 17 years	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78 461	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 EE OF OW DING HO RINERS) 1,103)	0 22 45 16 NN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, O 10 144 29 27 88 445	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 299 30 87 443
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelating include any household member not related to the house by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried part CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,103 100.0 Owner occupied: 589 53.4 Owned with a mortgage/loan 404 36.6 Owned free and clear 185 16.8 Renter occupied 514 46.6	Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346 1,256 Persons accord	Average HH Size 2.45 2.44	Owner occupied: With children uncertain of to 17 years No children uncertain occupied: With children uncerta	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 under 18:	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG CILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78 461	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 EE OF OW DING HO RINERS) 1,103)	6 22 45 16 20 16 20 16 20 16 20 16 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 29 30 87 443
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatinclude any household member not related to the household by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner." CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,103 100.0 Owner occupied: 589 53.4 Owned with a mortgage/loan 404 36.6 Owned free and clear 185 16.8 Renter occupied 514 46.6 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate petheir own race or ethnic category. 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe with the process of the partner of the process of th	Population Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346 1,256 Persons accordances enumers	Average HH Size 2.45 2.46 2.44	Owner occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 only	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 under 18: to 17	2 11 67 45 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) O UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78 461	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 EE OF OW DING HO RINERS) 1,103)	6 22 45 16 22 45 16 22 45 16 22 45 20 20 20 27 88 445 212 61 47	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 29 30 87 443
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were eduring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatinclude any household member not related to the house by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Ccupied: 1,103 100.0 Owner occupied: 589 53.4 Owned with a mortgage/loan 404 36.6 Owned free and clear 185 16.8 Renter occupied 514 46.6	Population Population 2,704 1,448 1,102 346 1,256 Persons accordances enumers	Average HH Size 2.45 2.46 2.44	Owner occupied: With children uncertain of to 17 years No children uncertain occupied: With children uncerta	8 33 112 61 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17	2 11 67 45 ESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 128 26 24 78 461 197 56 42	25.0 33.3 59.8 73.8 EE OF OW DING HO RINERS) 1,103)	6 22 45 16 20 16 20 16 20 16 20 16 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	75.0 66.7 40.2 26.2 Total hildren 146 29 30 87 443

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

45 to 54

55 to 59

60 to 64

65 to 74

75 to 84

85 +

Imirrorgo: Ogguniod Houging Haita (2)

229

112

99

144

93

32

20.8

10.2

9.0

13.1

8.4

2.9

		Owne	r Occupied							
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	416	52	259	105	25.2	290	126	148	16	5.5
Husband-wife families:	346	43	217	86	24.9	123	47	68	8	6.5
Other families, no spouse present	: 70	9	42	19	27.1	167	79	80	8	4.8
Male householder	21	5	13	3	14.3	43	22	18	3	7.0
Female householder	49	4	29	16	32.7	124	57	62	5	4.0
Nonfamily households:	173	15	73	85	49.1	224	42	119	63	28.1
Male householder:	82	12	38	32	39.0	96	22	57	17	17.7
Living alone	60	9	28	23	38.3	63	10	38	15	23.8
Not living alone	22	3	10	9	40.9	33	12	19	2	6.1
Female householder:	91	3	35	53	58.2	128	20	62	46	35.9
Living alone	80	2	28	50	62.5	113	12	56	45	39.8
Not living alone	11	1	7	3	27.3	15	8	6	1	6.7

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE

4-person households

5-person households

6-person households

7+ person households

Universe: Occupied Heusing Units (2)

127

66

17

Universe. Occu	ibied Housi	ig Units	(2)				Universe: Occupied Housi	ng units (2)				
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.		Total	Owner Occ Number	_	Renter Occ Number	upied Pct.
Total:	1,103	100.0	589	100.0	514	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	1,103	589	53.4	514	46.6
15 to 24	64	5.8	12	2.0	52	10.1	1-person households	316	140	44.3	176	55.7
25 to 34	171	15.5	55	9.3	116	22.6	2-person households	385	250	64.9	135	35.1
35 to 44	159	14.4	75	12.7	84	16.3	3-person households	171	80	46.8	91	53.2

19.6

9.1

6.8

9.9

3.9

1.6

101

47

35

51

20

8

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

128

65

64

93

73

24

21.7

11.0

10.9

15.8

12.4

4.1

64

50.4

38 57.6

9 52.9

8 38.1

63 49.6

28 42.4

8 47.1

13 61.9

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Other noninstitutional facilities

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This				YPE cording to their own race or ethnic category.)		
	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 64	65 & Ove
Total:	45	44	. 0	Male:	44	43	(
Institutionalized population:	0			Institutionalized population:	0	0	(
Correctional facilities for adults:	0		-	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	(
Federal detention centers	0			Federal detention centers	0	0	(
Federal prisons	0			Federal prisons	0	0	(
State prisons	0	0	0		0	0	(
Local jails and other municipal				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	-	-	confinement facilities	0	0	(
Correctional residential facilities	0			Correctional residential facilities	0	0	(
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	(
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	(
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	(
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0		0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
Noninstitutionalized population:	45	44	. 0	Noninstitutionalized population:	44	43	
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	45	44	. 0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	44	43	
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	44			experiencing homelessness	43		
Group homes intended for adults	1	_		Group homes intended for adults	1	_	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0		-	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and		_		Workers group living quarters and		_	
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	

Other noninstitutional facilities

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

0

0

0

0 01FEB13

Page 8

0

Ω

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

State: WA Place: 21450

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years	•			0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
os years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	1	0.15	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	44	2.64	0	0	0	0	0	44	0	0	44
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years					_	0				_	
20 to 24 years					_						
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years	•				0		•	•		•	
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•			•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	1	0.29	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
18 to 64 years	43	5.16	0	0	0	0	0	43	0	0	43
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Page 9

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (2,719; 98.3% in households and 1.7% in group quarters)

		<i>I</i>	All Persons			P	ersons i	n Households		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:	2,719		1,334	1,385	50.9		100.0	1,290	1,384	45	100.0	44	1	2.2
0 to 4	198	7.3	111	87	43.9	198	7.4	111	87	0	0.0	0	0	.
5 to 9	195	7.2	102	93	47.7	195	7.3	102	93	0	0.0	0	0	.
10 to 14	163	6.0	72	91	55.8	162	6.1	71	91	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
15 to 17	108	4.0	55	53	49.1	108	4.0	55	53	0	0.0	0	0	.
18 and 19	68	2.5	38	30	44.1	68	2.5	38	30	0	0.0	0	0	.
20	36	1.3	15	21	58.3	36	1.3	15	21	0	0.0	0	0	.
21	35	1.3	16	19	54.3	33	1.2	14	19	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
22 to 24	107	3.9	51	56	52.3	102	3.8	46	56	5	11.1	5	0	0.0
25 to 29	173	6.4	86	87	50.3	171	6.4	85	86	2	4.4	1	1	50.0
30 to 34	189	7.0	96	93	49.2	186	7.0	93	93	3	6.7	3	0	0.0
35 to 39	165	6.1	76	89	53.9	156	5.8	67	89	9	20.0	9	0	0.0
40 to 44	155	5.7	83	72	46.5	146	5.5	74	72	9	20.0	9	0	0.0
45 to 49	185	6.8	90	95	51.4	180	6.7	85	95	5	11.1	5	0	0.0
50 to 54	210	7.7	109	101	48.1	204	7.6	103	101	6	13.3	6	0	0.0
55 to 59	173	6.4	95	78	45.1	172	6.4	94	78	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
60 and 61	76	2.8	43	33	43.4	75	2.8	42	33	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
62 to 64	96	3.5	36	60	62.5	95	3.6	35	60	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
65 and 66	45	1.7	19	26	57.8	45	1.7	19	26	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
67 to 69	70	2.6	29	41	58.6	70	2.6	29	41	0	0.0	0	0	•
70 to 74	97	3.6	43	54	55.7	97	3.6	43	54	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 to 79	72	2.6	33	39	54.2	72		33	39	0	0.0	0	0	.
80 to 84	60	2.2	22	38	63.3	60	2.7	22	38	0	0.0	0	0	.
85 & over	43	1.6	14	29	67.4	43	1.6	14	29	0	0.0	0	0	.
02 % Over	43	1.0	14	29	07.4	43	1.0	14	29	U	0.0	U	U	
Additional	Aggregation	ıs:												į
0 to 14	556	20.4	285	271	48.7	555	20.8	284	271	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 14	358	13.2	174	184	51.4	357	13.4	173	184	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 17	664	24.4	340	324	48.8	663	24.8	339	324	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
5 to 17	466	17.1	229	237	50.9	465	17.4	228	237	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
0 to 20	768	28.2	393	375	48.8	767	28.7	392	375	1	2.2	1	0	0.0
18 to 21	139	5.1	69	70	50.4	137	5.1	67	70	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
18 to 24	246	9.0	120	126	51.2	239	8.9	113	126	7	15.6	7	0	0.0
18 to 64	1,668	61.3	834	834	50.0	1,624		791	833	44	97.8	43	1	2.3
25 to 64	1,422	52.3	714	708	49.8	1,385	51.8	678	707	37	82.2	36	1	2.7
60 & over	559	20.6	239	320	57.2	557	20.8	237	320	2	4.4	2	0	0.0
65 & over	387	14.2	160	227	58.7	387	14.5	160	227	0	0.0	0	0	
70 & over	272	10.0	112	160	58.8	272		112	160	0	0.0	n	0	.
75 & over	175	6.4	69	106	60.6	175	6.5	69	106	0	0.0	0	0	.
, 3 & 0 V CI	1/3	0.1	0,5	100	30.0	1/3	0.5	0,5	100	U	0.0	J	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (2,719)

	Al	ll Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	olds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	38.1	36.9	39.0	37.5	36.1	38.5	40.3	40.6	27.5

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

30 to 34

35 to 39

2.7

7.0

1.3

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.0

6.1

0.8

1.2

1.0

1.3

1.8

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	198	7.3	111	87	40 to 44	155	5.7	83	72	80 to 84	60	2.2	22	38
0	37	1.4	23	14	40	33	1.2	17	16	80	10	0.4	4	6
1	43	1.6	23	20	41	35	1.3	20	15	81	14	0.5	9	5
2	34	1.3	18	16	42	26	1.0	16	10	82	13	0.5	3	10
3	39	1.4	18	21	43	26	1.0	17	9	83	10	0.4	3	7
4	45	1.7	29	16	44	35	1.3	13	22	84	13	0.5	3	10
5 to 9	195	7.2	102	93	45 to 49	185	6.8	90	95	85 to 89	25	0.9	10	15
5	42	1.5	26	16	45	37	1.4	21	16	85	10	0.4	6	4
6	29	1.1	11	18	46	32	1.2	15	17	86	6	0.2	0	6
7	41	1.5	21	20	47	43	1.6	25	18	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	45	1.7	25	20	48	30	1.1	10	20	88	5	0.2	1	4
9	38	1.4	19	19	49	43	1.6	19	24	89	4	0.1	3	1
10 to 14	163	6.0	72	91	50 to 54	210	7.7	109	101	90 to 94	12	0.4	3	9
10	28	1.0	9	19	50	40	1.5	12	28	90	6	0.2	3	3
11	37	1.4	17	20	51	32	1.2	20	12	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	26	1.0	9	17	52	60	2.2	33	27	92	2	0.1	0	2
13	40	1.5	20	20	53	35	1.3	20	15	93	2	0.1	0	2
14	32	1.2	17	15	54	43	1.6	24	19	94	2	0.1	0	2
15 to 19	176	6.5	93	83	55 to 59	173	6.4	95	78	95 to 99	6	0.2	1	5
15	42	1.5	27	15	55	44	1.6	25	19	95	2	0.1	1	1
16	34	1.3	9	25	56	29	1.1	12	17	96	2	0.1	0	2
17	32	1.2	19	13	57	42	1.5	25	17	97	2	0.1	0	2
18	32	1.2	16	16	58	27	1.0	15	12	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	36	1.3	22	14	59	31	1.1	18	13	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	178	6.5	82	96	60 to 64	172	6.3	79	93	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	36	1.3	15	21	60	33	1.2	16	17	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	35	1.3	16	19	61	43	1.6	27	16	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	34	1.3	18	16	62	36	1.3	12	24					
23	41	1.5	22	19	63	35	1.3	12	23					
24	32	1.2	11	21	64	25	0.9	12	13	0 to 14	556	20.4	285	271
25 to 29	173	6.4	86	87	65 to 69	115	4.2	48	67	5 to 17	466	17.1	229	237
25	37	1.4	16	21	65	26	1.0	10	16	18 to 21	139	5.1	69	70
26	31	1.1	13	18	66	19	0.7	9	10	18 to 24	246	9.0	120	126
27	27	1.0	15	12	67	24	0.9	8	16	18 to 64	1,668	61.3	834	834
28	35	1.3	18	17	68	22	0.8	9	13	25 to 64	1,422	52.3	714	708
29	43	1.6	24	19	69	24	0.9	12	12	60 plus	559	20.6	239	320
					i = 0 . = 4	0.5		4.0	- 4	1	200			00-

3.6

0.7

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.7

2.6

0.7

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

65 plus

70 plus

75 plus

80 plus

85 plus

90 plus

All Ages

Median Age

By Sex

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

70 to 74

75 to 79

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Both Sexes

2,719 100.0

38.1

14.2

6.4

3.8

1.6

0.7

272 10.0

1,334

Male

36.9

Female

39.0

1,385

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	x
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	x
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	x
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	x
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

The race of this profile is: American Indi									
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SU									
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						ION UNDER 18	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• •	Universe: Households (2)		,		Universe: Person			` , `
Total Population (1)	161				İ			, ,	
		Total:			51	Total:			52
Total Households	51	Households with one or mo	re people		İ	In households:			52
Population in Households (2)	131	under 18:			19	Householder c	r spou	se	C
Under 18 years	34	Family households:			18	Related child	: -		47
18 years and over	97	Husband-wife families:			7	Own child:			46
Average Household Size	2.57	Under 6 years only			1	In husband-	wife f	amilies	30
Under 18 years	0.67	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		3	In other fa	milies	,	
18 years and over	1.90	6 to 17 years only			3	no spouse p	resent	:	16
		Other families, no spo	use present	::	11	Male hous	eholde	r	4
Total Families	33	Male householder:	_		5	Female ho	usehol	der	12
Population in Families (2)	102	Under 6 years only			1	Other relati	ves:		1
Under 18 years	33	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	0	Grandchild			C
18 years and over	69	6 to 17 years only	-		4	Other relat	ives		1
Average Family Size	3.09	Female householder:			6	Nonrelatives			5
Under 18 years	1.00	Under 6 years only			2				
18 years and over	2.09	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	0	In group quarte	rs		C
		6 to 17 years only	_		4	Institutional			C
		Nonfamily households:			1	Noninstitution	al		C
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND	PRESENCE	Male householder:			1				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			o i	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of the	е
Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder.	It doe	s not reflect	
		6 to 17 years only	-		1	all spouses i	n a ho	usehold.	
Total:	51	Female householder:			o i	-			
1-person households:	14	Under 6 years only			o i				
Male householder	4	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	PCT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHI	LDREN UNDER 18	8 YEAR
Female householder	10	6 to 17 years only	-		o i	LIVING WITH	A GRA	NDPARENT HOUSI	EHOLDE
					İ	Universe: Grando	hildre	n under 18 liv	ving
2-or-more-person households:	37	Households with no people	under 18:		32			t householder	
Family households:	33	Family households:			15	3	-		, ,
Husband-wife families:	17	Husband-wife families:			10	Total:			C
With own children under 18	7	Other families, no spo			5	Under 3 years			C
No own children under 18	10	Male householder			2	3 and 4 years			C
Other families, no spouse present:	16	Female householder			3	5 years			C
Other families, no spouse present: Male householder:	7	Nonfamily households:			17	6 to 11 years			C
With own children under 18	5	Male householder			6	12 to 17 years			C
No own children under 18	2	Female householder			11	2			
Female householder:	9								
With own children under 18	6								
No own children under 18	3	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	.8 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:	4	Universe: Own Children Unde				- ,			
Male householder	3			(- /		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	1			In Husband	Pct.		Pct.	Householder	
	_			-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were e	dited		Total		Tot	. Families			
during processing to "unmarried partn	er".								
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e	numerate	Total under 18 Years:	46	30	65.	2 4	8.7	12	26.1
persons according to their own race o		Under 3 Years	8	5	62	5 2	25 0	1	12.5
category.		3 and 4 Years	5	4	80	0 0	0.0	1	20.0
	S as the	5 Years	4	2	50.	0 0	0.0	2	=
		6 to 11 Years	11	7	63	6 0	0.0	4	36.4
		12 to 17 Years	18	12	66	7 2	11 1	4	22.2
the householder.	,0-1 01	12 00 1, 10015	10	12	٠٠.	. 2		I	22.2
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER universe enumerate persons in househo according to the race or ethnic categ	olds	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	4 11 18	2 7 12	50. 63. 66.	5 2 0 0 0 0 6 0 7 2	0.0 0.0 0.0 11.1	2 4 4	5 3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE A	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	51	39	12
Total Families:	33	33	Family households:	33	29	4
Husband-wife families:	17	17	Husband-wife families:	17	15	2
Children under 18:	7	7	With related children under 18	7	7	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	10	8	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3	Other families, no spouse present:	16	14	2
6 to 17 years only	4	3	Male householder:	7	6	1
No children under 18	10	10	With related children under 18	5	5	0
Other families, no spouse present:	16	16	No related children under 18	2	1	1
Male householder:	7	7	Female householder:	9	8	1
Children under 18:	5	5	With related children under 18	6	6	0
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	3	2	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	4	4	Nonfamily households:	18	10	8
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	14	7	7
Female householder:	9	9	Householder not living alone	4	3	1
Children under 18:	6	6				
Under 6 only	2	2	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	enumerate pe	rsons accordi	ng to

⁰ their own race or ethnic category.
4 (2) Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Qu	arters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	52	52	0	46	1	5	0	0	0
Under 3	9	9		8	1	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	7	7		5	0	2	0	0	0
5 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	14	14		11	0	3	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
14 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	10	10		10	0	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	17.3%	17.3%		17.4%	100%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	13.5%	13.5%		10.9%	0.0%	40.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	7.7%	7.7%		8.7%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	26.9%	26.9%		23.9%	0.0%	60.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	11.5%	11.5%		13.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	3.8%	3.8%		4.3%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	19.2%	19.2%		21.7%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %

Tn Househelds

0

4

3

3

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Croup Ougastons

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIE	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY H Universe: Households (2)						
Universe: Persons (1) Population in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse Parent	Total	L 65 and Over		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
				Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
opulation in households:	: 160) 13							
In family households:	137	7 5	Total:	51	100.0	33	100.0	18	100.
Householder:	33	3 4	1-person	14	27.5	N/A		14	77.
Male	19	3	2-person	17	33.3	14	42.4	3	16.
Female	14	1 1	3-person	g	17.6	9	27.3	0	0.
Spouse	21	1	4-person	Δ	. 7.8	3	9 1	1	5.
Parent) 0	5-person	-	9 8	5	15 2	0	0.
Parent-in-law	Č) 0	6 porgon	1	2.0	1	2.0	0	0.
Biological child	53 (Total: 1-person 2-person 3-person 4-person 5-person 6-person 7-or-more person	1	2.0	1	3.0	0	0.
Biological Cillia	53		/-or-more person	1		1	3.0	U	υ.
Adopted child	()							
Stepchild	10								
Grandchild	(PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS E				EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister	2		HOUSEHOLD SI		HOLD TY	PE (*)			
Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-	-law 1		Universe: Households (2) (Total	L: 51)					
Other relatives					Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	14	1 0			of		of		of
				60+ Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households:	23	3 8	Households with one or more						
Male householder:	-	7 3	people 60/65/75 years & over:	17	33.3	13	25.5	4	7.
		-	1-person households	9		7	23.3	3	
Living alone Not living alone Female householder: Living alone		3 1	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	: 0		, 6		1	
Female householder:	11	5	Eamily households			5		1	
Living alone	10) 5	Name for its bound had	1	'	1		0	
Elving arone			Nonitamily households	1		1		U	
Not living alone Nonrelatives	_	5 0							
Nonrelatives	1	0	Households with no people					4.5	
			60/65/75 years & over:	34	66.7	38	74.5	47	92.
op. in group quarters:	_	L 0	1-person households	6	'	7		11	
Institutional	(J	2-or-more person households:	28		31		36	
Noninstitutional	1	L 0	Family households	25	i	28		32	
			60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	3		3		4	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY niverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHOI	LDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE C AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
			Universe: Households (2)	` '				. ,	
	Family	Nonfamily	With C	One or Wi	th No	Total:			5
Householder Age:	Households H	Households	More F		eople	Households w	ith one	or	
J.			60+		Years	more nonrel			
15 to 24	1	2				Households w			
25 to 34	5	1	Total:	17	34	nonrelative			4
35 to 44	3	3	Total: Family households:	8	25	110111 CTACIVE	-		-
45 to 54	10	2	Husband-wife families	5	12				
55 to 59	7	1		5	14				
	/		Other families,	•					
60 to 64	3	1	no spouse present:	3	13	PCT17. PRESEN		ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	3	5	Male householder	1	6 7	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	1	0	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	2	7	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	3	Nonfamily households	9	9				
						Total:			5
* Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partner"	٠.	j	Household ha	s three		
1) Tables with PERSONS a	as the universe	enumerate pers	ons according to their own race o	or ethnic cat	egory.	or more gen	erations	S	
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLI	OS or HOUSEHOLDE	ERS as the univ	erse enumerate persons in househo	olds accordin	a to	Household do			
the race or ethnic ca	ategory of the h	nouseholder				three or mo			5

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)	CHILDREN	PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HO FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS I Universe: Population under 18 years in hou spouses, and unmarried partners) Total: Unmarried partner of householder present In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner In nonfamily households: Male householder and male partner In nonfamily households:	N HOUSE	HOLDS (*)	ehol	ders	
 Total:	E1 100 0	 Total:			E 2	100.0	
Total -	51 100.0	lotal.			54	100.0	
Husband-wife nousenoids:	17 33.3	Unmarried partner of householder present	:		5	9.6	
Male nousenolder:	12	In family nouseholds:			5	9.6	
With related children under 18 years	6	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0	
With own children under 18 years	6	Male householder and female partner			2	3.8	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partne	r		0	0.0	
No related children under 18 years	6	Female householder and male partner			3	5.8	
Female householder:	5	In nonfamily households:			0	0.0	
With related children under 18 years	1	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0	
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder and female partner			0	0.0	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partne	r		0	0.0	
Total: Husband-wife households: Male householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	4	Female householder and male partner			0	0.0	
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	6 11.8		ent:		47	90.4	
Male householder and male partner:	0	In family households:			47	90.4	
Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families			31	59.6	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband prese			6	11.5	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband prese	nt		10	19.2	
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	19.2	
Male householder and female partner:	4	<u> </u>					
With related children under 18 years	3						
With own children under 18 years	3						
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	IINDER 1	8 YEARS (EXCLIDI	NG H	OUSEHOLD	ERS.
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)		0 121110 (21102021		000211022	, ,
Female householder and female partner:	Ď	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 51)					
With related children under 18 years	0	oniverse households (2) (local of)					
With own children under 18 years	0		Fami	ly Households			
No own children under 18 years	0		ramı		Fema		
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0		ш	ouseholder House			-amil
Fomula haugahaldar and mala partner:	2	Hughan		No Wife No H			
With related shildren under 19 years	1						
With related children under 18 years	1	Total:	17	7		0	1.0
with own children under 18 years	1	IOCAL.	17	,		9	18
No own children under 18 years	0	with no children under 18	10	2		3	17
No related children under 18 years	1	With one child under 18	Ţ	4		3	1
		With two children under 18	2	1		3	0
All other households:	28 54.9	With three children under 18	3	0		0	0
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	1	0		0	0
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18	YEARS IN				_		
HOUSEHOLDS (*)	2 21	* "Families" consist of a householder and					
Universe: Population under 18 years in households		to the householder by birth, marriage,					
householders, spouses, and unmarried pa		same-sex married couples even if the m issuing marriage certificates for same					
Total:	52 100 0	are included in the families category					L
In family households:	52 100.0	person related to the householder by b	irth or	adoption. Respon	nses	of	
In husband-wife families	31	"same-sex spouse" were edited during p					
In other families:	21	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe en					
Male householder no spouse present	2 1	own race or ethnic category.	amerace	Persons accordi	.119 C	CIICII	
Total: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	12	(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS	ag tho	universe enumor	-a+a	nergong	
remate nousenotuet, no spouse present	13						
I .		I in modsenorus according to the race of	GCITITIC	cacegory or the	: IIOU	PETIOTAGE	- •
In nonfamily households	0 0 0						

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPU Universe: Population in Households		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			160	OHITVELD	c womaning modbem)1QD (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			137			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			81				Householder			
						Housenoider	Housenolder	Total	Housenoider	Total
In other families, no spouse p	present:		56	_			_			
In male householder			19	Total:		18	7	38.9		61.1
In female householder			37	Livin	g alone:	14	4	28.6	10	71.4
				Hous	eholder 15 to 64	7	2	28.6	5	71.4
In nonfamily households:			23	Hous	eholder 65 and over	7	2	28.6	5	71.4
In households with a male house	seholder:		9							
In 1-person household			4	Not 1	iving alone:	4	3	75.0	1	25.0
In 2-or-more-person household	1.4		5		eholder 15 to 64	3	2	66.7		
In households with a female ho	ousenoider:	•	14	Hous	eholder 65 and over	Ţ	1	100.0	U	0.0
In 1-person household			10							
In 2-or-more-person househol	ld		4							
Same-sex couple households are : households category if there is					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
person related to the householde	er by birth	n or ado	ption.					Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with	. no relativ	es of th	he			In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulate						Households	Households		Households	
"Nonfamily households" consist of						110 410 0110 1410	110 45 0110 145	10041	110 42 611 6142	1000.
			TOILC alla	1						06.
			to the	l Total·		10	1.4	72 7	5	
households which do not have any	y members r	related t		Total:	r or boardor	19		73.7		
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same	y members r -sex spouse	related t	edited	Roome	r or boarder	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same- during processing to "unmarried	y members r -sex spouse partner."	related to e" were of Nonrelat	edited tives	Roome House	mate or roommate	1	1 1	100.0	0	0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same- during processing to "unmarried include any household member not	y members r -sex spouse partner." t related t	related to e" were of Nonrelate to the ho	edited tives ouseholder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner	1 1 11	1 1 6	100.0 100.0 54.5	0 0 5	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same- during processing to "unmarried	y members r -sex spouse partner." t related t	related to e" were of Nonrelate to the ho	edited tives ouseholder.	Roome House Unmar	mate or roommate	1	1 1 6	100.0	0 0 5	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the control of the co	y members r -sex spouse partner." t related t udes unmarr	related to mere to the horizontal part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0	0 0 5 0 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the control of the c	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr	related to the Monrelate to the heried part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0	0 0 5 0 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 0.0 45.5
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the control of the co	y members r -sex spouse partner." t related t udes unmarr	related to the Monrelate to the heried part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS 51)	0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the s	y members r -sex spouse partner." t related t udes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat	related to the were of Nonrelation to the horied partition (2) Pct.	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.(0.(45.5 0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the s	y members riesex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units	HOUSEHOLD Pct.	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size 2.57	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.(0.(45.5 0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members riesex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51	related to the were of Nonrelated to the horied part HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	1 1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.(0.(45.5 0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16	related to the worse of Nonrelation the horied part HOUSEHOLD to (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3 31.4	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size 2.57	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.(0.(45.5 0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16	related to the were of Nonrelated to the horied part HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size 2.57	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	1 1 6 6 6 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.(0.(45.5 0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	related to the worse of Nonrelation the horied part HOUSEHOLD to (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3 31.4	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56	Roome House Unmar Other Average HH Size 2.57	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0 Tota
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0 Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include a second control of the second coupled Housing Units and Coupled: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0 Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include a second second and the second second and the second second second and the second	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	1 11 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include a second second and the second second and the second second second and the second	y members ri-sex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0 Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include The second of the se	y members riesex spouse partner." trelated tudes unmarr UNITS AND Hand Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	related to the work of the work of the horizon (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9 62.7	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied:	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUMMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 0.0 45.5 0.0 Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members riesex spouse partner." t related tudes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	related to the work of the work of the horizon (2) Pct. 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9 62.7	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 0. Renter occupied: With children under 0.	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit ander 18: to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PP s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 6 0 2 4 13	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members riesex spouse partner." t related tudes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	HOUSEHOLD To a 100.0 To a 10.0	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21 2.19	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied: With children under cocupied: With children under cocupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 only	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU- UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 6 0 2 4 13	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members riesex spouse partner." t related tudes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	HOUSEHOLD To a 100.0 To a 10.0	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21 2.19	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 0. Renter occupied: With children under 0.	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PP s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 6 0 2 4 13	0.0 0.0 45.1 0.0 Total hildren
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include a second and the secon	y members riesex spouse partner." t related tudes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	HOUSEHOLD 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9 62.7	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21 2.19	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	1 1 1 1 1 1 6 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 under 18: to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU- UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 6 0 2 4 13	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total hildrer
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included inc	y members riesex spouse partner." t related tudes unmarr UNITS AND H and Populat Units 51 19 16 3 32	HOUSEHOLD 100.0 37.3 31.4 5.9 62.7	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 131 61 56 5 70 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.57 3.21 2.19	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied: With children under cocupied: With children under cocupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 only	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 under 18: to 17 only for 18 to 17 only for 18	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU- UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 0 1 5 13	100.0 100.0 54.5 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO RITNERS 51)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 6 0 2 4 13	0.(0.(45.5 0.(Total hildrer

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rente	r Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder H	louseholder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	17	0	14		17.6	16	6	9	1	6.3
Husband-wife families:	12	0	10	2	16.7	5	2	3	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	5	0	4	1	20.0	11	4	6	1	9.1
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	5	2	2	1	20.0
Female householder	3	0	2	1	33.3	6	2	4	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	2	0	1	1	50.0	16	3	6	7	43.8
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		7	2	2	3	42.9
Living alone	0	0	0	0		4	0	2	2	50.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	2	0	1	33.3
Female householder:	2	0	1	1	50.0	9	1	4	4	44.4
Living alone	2	0	1	1	50.0	8	0	4	4	50.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	1	0	0	0.0

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

нст8.	TENURE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R
TT			T [T		TToo 2 As as	()

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

oniverse. occu	ipied housii	ig Ullics (. 4)				Universe: Occupied Housin	g Ullics (2)				
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	-
Total:	51	100.0	19	100.0	32	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	51	19	37.3	32	62.7
15 to 24	3	5.9	0	0.0	3	9.4	1-person households	14	2	14.3	12	85.7
25 to 34	6	11.8	0	0.0	6	18.8	2-person households	17	8	47.1	9	52.9
35 to 44	6	11.8	3	15.8	3	9.4	3-person households	9	3	33.3	6	66.7
45 to 54	12	23.5	5	26.3	7	21.9	4-person households	4	1	25.0	3	75.0
55 to 59	8	15.7	5	26.3	3	9.4	5-person households	5	3	60.0	2	40.0
60 to 64	4	7.8	2	10.5	2	6.3	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	8	15.7	2	10.5	6	18.8	7+ person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	1	2.0	1	5.3	0	0.0						
85 +	3	5.9	1	5.3	2	6.3						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450 Gen-7

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

oniverse regardered in eroup guarters (init		18 to 64			Total	18 to 64	65 & Over
 Total:	1			Male:	1		0
	_				_		
Institutionalized population:		0	0	Institutionalized population:	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0		0
Federal detention centers	•	•	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0		0	Federal prisons	0		0
State prisons	U	U	U	Doddo Pilonio	U	U	U
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0	•	0	Commissional regidential facilities	0	0	0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails			0	Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
MITICALY discipilinary barracks & Jails	U	U	U	military disciplinary barracks & jails	U	U	0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	0
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	· ·	ŭ	· ·	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	· ·	ŭ	ı l
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			-
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			İ
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			İ
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population:	1	1	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	1	1	0
College/University student housing	0		0	College/University student housing	0		0
correge/onitversity student nousing	U	0	O	correge/oniversity student nousing	O	0	· ·
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			İ
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	1	1	0
Emergency and transitional shelters	1	Τ.	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	1	Τ.	0
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	1	1	0	experiencing homelessness	1	1	0
Group homes intended for adults	U	0		Group homes intended for adults	0		0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	-	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0		0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	•	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	-	0
Workers group living guarters and	-	U	U	Workers group living quarters and	U	U	١
Job Corps centers	Ω	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	0
Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0		0	0	0
	 =======	=======	=======		=======		

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456) PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP) Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

----- Institutionalized Population ----- Noninstitutionalized Population -----College/ Group Pct. Correctional arters Total Facilities Juvenile Nursing Other Total Pop. Total for Adults Facilities Facilities Facilities Total University Student Military Quarters Total Housing Ouarters Facilities
 Cotal:
 ...

 Under 5 years
 ...

 5 to 9 years
 ...

 10 to 14 years
 ...

 20 to 24 years
 ...

 25 to 29 years
 ...

 30 to 34 years
 ...

 35 to 39 years
 ...

 40 to 44 years
 ...

 45 to 49 years
 ...

 50 to 54 years
 ...

 55 to 59 years
 ...

 60 to 64 years
 ...

 70 to 74 years
 ...

 75 to 79 years
 ...

 80 to 84 years
 ...

 85 years & over
 ...
 Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Male: 0 Ω

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (161; 99.4% in households and 0.6% in group quarters)

_			All Persons			Pe	ersons	in Households-		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female		Total		Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:	161	100.0	83	78	48.4	160	100.0	82	78	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
0 to 4	16	9.9	8	8	50.0	16	10.0	8	8	0	0.0	0	0	.
5 to 9	13	8.1	8	5	38.5	13	8.1	8	5	0	0.0	0	0	.
10 to 14	13	8.1	6	7	53.8	13	8.1	6	7	0	0.0	0	0	.
15 to 17	10	6.2	4	6	60.0	10	6.3	4	6	0	0.0	0	0	
18 and 19	6	3.7	3	3	50.0	6	3.8	3	3	0	0.0	Ō	0	.
20	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	.
21	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	.
22 to 24	9	5.6	2	7	77.8	9	5.6	2	7	0	0.0	0	0	.
25 to 29	11	6.8	8	3	27.3	11	6.9	8	3	0	0.0	Ō	0	.
30 to 34	9	5.6	7	2	22.2	9	5.6	7	2	0	0.0	0	0	.
35 to 39	8	5.0	3	5	62.5	8	5.0	3	5	0	0.0	0	0	
40 to 44	5	3.1	2	3	60.0	5	3.1	2	3	0	0.0	0	0	.
45 to 49	11	6.8	6	5	45.5	11	6.9	6	5	0	0.0	Ō	Ō	.
50 to 54	14	8.7	7	7	50.0	13	8.1	6	7	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
55 to 59	16	9.9	9	7	43.8	16	10.0	9	7	0	0.0	0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.6	0	1	100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	
62 to 64	6	3.7	3	3	50.0	6	3.8	3	3	0	0.0	0	0	
65 and 66	2	1.2	2	0	0.0	2	1.3	2	0	0	0.0	Ō	0	.
67 to 69	1	0.6	0	1	100.0	1	0.6	0	1	0	0.0	0	0	.
70 to 74	6	3.7	4	2	33.3	6	3.8	4	2	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0	.
80 to 84	1	0.6	Ō	ĺ	100.0	ĺ	0.6	Ö	1	0	0.0	Ō	Ō	.
85 & over	3	1.9	1		66.7	3	1.9	1	2	0	0.0	0	0	
İ														
Additional A														
0 to 14	42		22	20	47.6	42	26.3	22	20	0	0.0	0	0	.
5 to 14	26	16.1	14	12	46.2	26	16.3	14	12	0	0.0	0	0	.
0 to 17	52	32.3	26	26	50.0	52	32.5	26	26	0	0.0	0	0	.
5 to 17	36	22.4	18	18	50.0	36	22.5	18	18	0	0.0	0	0	
0 to 20	58	36.0	29	29	50.0	58	36.3	29	29	0	0.0	0	0	.
18 to 21	6	3.7	3	3	50.0	6	3.8	3	3	0	0.0	0	0	.
18 to 24	15	9.3	5	10	66.7	15	9.4	5	10	0	0.0	0	0	.
18 to 64	96	59.6	50	46	47.9	95	59.4	49	46		100.0	1	0	0.0
25 to 64	81	50.3	45	36	44.4	80	50.0	44	36	1	100.0	1	0	0.0
60 & over	20	12.4	10	10	50.0	20	12.5	10	10	0	0.0	0	0	.
65 & over	13	8.1	7	6	46.2	13	8.1	7	6	0	0.0	0	0	.
70 & over	10	6.2	5	5	50.0	10	6.3	5	5	0	0.0	0	0	.
75 & over	4	2.5	1	3	75.0	4	2.5	1	3	0	0.0	0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (161)

	Al	ll Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	31.4	31.4	30.5	31.1	31.4	30.0	52.5	52.5			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city Area Type: S

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: American Indian and Alaska Native alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (456)

PCT3/PCT4. DETAILED AGE BY SEX (INCLUDING MEDIANS)

Universe: Total Population (1)

Olliverse. 1	Ocal Popu	Iacion	(1)											
	Total	Pct.	Mal	e Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	16	9.9		8 8	40 to 44	5	3.1	2	3	80 to 84	1	0.6	0	1
0	1	0.6		1 0	40	2	1.2	1	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	4	2.5		2 2	41	2	1.2	1	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	4	2.5		2 2	42	0	0.0	0	0	82	1	0.6	0	1
3	3	1.9		2 1	43	1	0.6	0	1	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	4	2.5		1 3	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	13	8.1		8 5	45 to 49	11	6.8	6	5	85 to 89	3	1.9	1	2
5	4	2.5		3 1	45	1	0.6	1	0	85	1	0.6	1	0
6	2	1.2		0 2	46	1	0.6	0	1	86	1	0.6	0	1
7	1	0.6		1 0	47	2	1.2	1	1	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	2	1.2		2 0	48	4	2.5	3	1	88	1	0.6	0	1
9	4	2.5		2 2	49	3	1.9	1	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	13	8.1		6 7	50 to 54	14	8.7	7	7	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	4	2.5		1 3	50	6	3.7	2	4	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	1	0.6		1 0	51	3	1.9	1	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	5	3.1		2 3	52	3	1.9	3	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	1	0.6		1 0	53	2	1.2	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	2	1.2		1 1	54	0	0.0	0	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	16	9.9		7 9	55 to 59	16	9.9	9	7	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	3	1.9		3 0	55	4	2.5	3	1	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	3.1		1 4	56	1	0.6	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	2	1.2		0 2	57	5	3.1	2	3	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	5	3.1		2 3	58	2	1.2	1	1	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.6		1 0	59	4	2.5	2	2	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	9	5.6		2 7	60 to 64	7	4.3	3	4	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0		0 0	60	1	0.6	0	1	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	0	0.0		0 0	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	5	3.1		1 4	62	3	1.9	1	2					
23	2	1.2		1 1	63	1	0.6	1	0		4.0	06.1	0.0	0.0
24	2	1.2		0 2	64	2	1.2	1	1	0 to 14	42	26.1	22	20
25 to 29	11	6.8		8 3 2 1	65 to 69	3	1.9	2 2	1	5 to 17	36	22.4	18	18
25	3	1.9			65	2	1.2		0	18 to 21	6	3.7	3	3
26 27	3 2	$\frac{1.9}{1.2}$		3 0 1 1	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24 18 to 64	15 96	9.3 59.6	5	10 46
28	2	1.2		1 1	68	0	0.0	0	•	18 to 64 25 to 64	81		50 45	36
29	∠	0.6		1 0	69	1	0.6	0	0	60 plus	20	50.3 12.4	10	10
30 to 34	9	5.6		7 2	70 to 74	6	3.7	4	2	65 plus	13	8.1	7	6
30 00 34	1	0.6		1 0	70 00 74	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	10	6.2	5	5
31	4	2.5		4 0	70	2	1.2	1	1	75 plus	4	2.5	1	3
32	1	0.6		0 1	72	1	0.6	1	0	80 plus	4	2.5	1	3
33	2	1.2		1 1	73	1	0.6	1	0	85 plus	3	1.9	ī	2
34	1	0.6		1 0	74	2	1.2	1	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	8	5.0		3 5	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	Jo Pius	· ·	0.0	Ü	·
35	2	1.2		1 1	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.2		0 2	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	161	100.0	83	78
37	1	0.6		1 0	77	0	0.0	0	0	5	_01		33	
38	2	1.2		1 1	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	1	0.6		0 1	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	31.		31.4	30.5
										1				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	x

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

ilo ia: Two or More Deges, not Highering or Letino (462)

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, no								
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*								
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG	GE OF PEOPLE	UNDER 18 (*)	FOR THE PO	OPULAT	ION UNDER 18	(*)(**
	Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Person	s unde	r 18 (1)	
Total Population (1) 133	1			- [
	Total:			37	Total:			67
Total Households 37		ore people			In households:			67
Population in Households (2) 97 Under 18 years 31 18 years and over 66	under 18:			17	Householder o			0
Under 18 years	Family households:			16	Related child	:		62
18 years and over 66 Average Household Size 2.62 Under 18 years 0.86	Husband-wife families			6	Own child:			57
Average Household Size 2.62	Under 6 years only	4.5		0	In husband-			27
Under 18 years 0.84	Under 6 years and 6 t	to 17 years		4	In other far			2.0
18 years and over 1.78	6 to 17 years only			2	no spouse p	resent	:	30
	Other families, no spo	ouse present	; :	TO	Male house			9
Total Families 25	Male householder:			4	Female hor		aer	21
Population in Families (2) 75	Under 6 years only	. 18		1	Other relativ	ves:		5 2
Under 18 years 30	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	Grandchild			
Population in Families (2) 75 Under 18 years 30 18 years and over 45 Average Family Size 3.00 Under 18 years 1.20 18 years and over 1.80	6 to 17 years only			3	Other relat:	ıves		3
Average Family Size 3.00	Female householder:			6	Nonrelatives			5
Under 18 years 1.20	Under 6 years only	. 18		3				0
18 years and over 1.80	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	In group quarte	rs		0
				3	Institutional	,		0
	Nonfamily households:			1	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE				1				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	4.5		0	** "Spouse" repre	esents	spouse of the	e
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 t	to 17 years		0	householder.			
	6 to 17 years only			1	all spouses in	n a ho	usehold.	
	7 Female householder:			0				
	Under 6 years only	. 18		0	DG=25 3G= 6E G=			0
	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	PCT35. AGE OF GRA			
Female householder	7 6 to 17 years only			٠ ۱			NDPARENT HOUSI	
	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 10.			Universe: Grandcl			
	9 Households with no people 5 Family households:	under 18:		20	with a grand	aparen	t householder	(1)
					Total:			_
	1 Husband-wife families			5				2
With own children under 18	6 Other families, no spo	ouse present	. •	4	Under 3 years			0
					3 and 4 years			0
Other families, no spouse present:	Female householder			2	5 years			1
	Nonfamily households:			1 T	6 to 11 years			
	4 Male householder			4	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	Female householder			′				
Female householder:	8 6			—— I				
With own children under 18		10 MEADS DW	DAMITIC DICE.		300 (4)			
No own children under 18	2 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER			ANL) AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:	4 Universe: Own Children Unde	er 18 Years	(1)		T 34-7		T	
Male householder	4 0		T 17	ъ	In Male	D	In Female	
Female householder	^u		In Husband	PCt	. Householder			
# Damana at IIIaana a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	-	m-+-3	-Wife Families	OI.	. NO WITE		No Husband	
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		Total	ramilies	Tot	. Families	rot.	Families	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner".	matal and an 10 Manage	F 7	0.17	47	4	1	0.1	26.0
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate		5 / 1 2	27	4/.	.4 9	15.8	21	30.8
persons according to their own race or ethnic	Under 3 Years	13	6	46.	. 4 3	∠3.⊥	4	30.8
category.	3 and 4 Years	7	4	57.	. 1 0	0.0	3	42.9
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 Years	5	3	50.	. U	10.7	2	33.3
universe enumerate persons in households	b to il Years	16 15	6	37.	. 5	T8.8	7	43.8
according to the race or ethnic category of	12 to 1/ Years	15	8	53.	. 5 2	13.3	5	33.3
the householder.	 ====================================							

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED

CHILDREN (*)

Universe: Families (2)

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF

RELATED CHILDREN (*)

Universe: Households (2)

Universe: Families (2)	Presence of Own Children	of Related
Total Families: Husband-wife families: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 6 to 17 years only No children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 6 to 17 years only No children under 18 Female householder: Children under 18 Female householder: Children under 18 Female householder: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 6 to 17 years only No children under 18	25 11 6 0 3 5 14 6 4 1 0 3 2 8 6 3 3	25 11 6 0 4 2 5 14 6 4 1 0 3 2 8 6 3 0

RELATED CHILDREN (")			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
		15 to 64	
	nousenoius	13 00 04	05 and Over
_			_
Total:	37	31	6
Family households:	25	23	2
Husband-wife families:	11	11	0
With related children under 18	6	6	0
No related children under 18	5	5	0
Other families, no spouse present:	14	12	2
Male householder:	6	5	1
With related children under 18	4	4	0
No related children under 18	2	1	1
Female householder:	8	7	1
With related children under 18	6	6	0
No related children under 18	2	1	1
Nonfamily households:	12	8	4
Householder living alone	8	5	2
	-	3	1
Householder not living alone	4	3	1

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse. Fopulation	ni onder 10 lea	15 (1)		In Hous Related			Group Quarters				
		seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other				Noninstitution-		
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.		
Under 18:	67	67	0	57	5	5	0	0	0		
Under 3	15	15		13	2	0	0	0	0		
3 and 4 years	9	9		7	0	2	0	0	0		
5 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0		
6 to 11 years	21	21		16	2	3	0	0	0		
12 and 13 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0		
14 years	3	3		3	0	0	0	0	0		
15 to 17 years	9	9		8	1	0	0	0	0		
% Under 3	22.4%	22.4%		22.8%	40.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 3 and 4 years	13.4%	13.4%		12.3%	0.0%	40.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 5 years	9.0%	9.0%		10.5%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 6 to 11 years	31.3%	31.3%		28.1%	40.0%	60.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 12 and 13 years	6.0%	6.0%		7.0%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 14 years	4.5%	4.5%		5.3%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 15 to 17 years	13.4%	13.4%		14.0%	20.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHI Universe: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)		6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE Households (2)			, ,				
Population in households In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse Parent Parent-in-law	Tot	al 65 and Ove		, ,	House	Total eholds	Pct.	Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	Pct.
Population in households	: 1	33 6									
In family households:	1	20 2	Total:			37	100.0	25 N/A 12 5 3 3 1	100.0	12	100.0
Householder:		25 2	1-perso	n		8	21.6	N/A		8	66.
Male		14 1	2-perso	n		16	43.2	12	48.0	4	33.
Female		11 1	2-perso	n		5	13.5	5	20.0	0	0.0
Spouse		12 0	4-perso	n		3	8.1	3	12.0	0	0.0
Parent		0 0	5-perso	n		3	8.1	3	12.0	0	0.
Parent-in-law		0 0 0	6-perso	n		1	2.7	1	4.0	0	0.
Biological child		55		re person		1	2.7	1	4.0	0	0.
Adopted child		1									
Stepchild		8									
Grandchild		3	PCT14/PC1	15/PCT16. HOUSEHO	IDS BY PRESI	ENCE OF	PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS AN	D OVER.	
Brother or sister		0	10111/101		LD SIZE AND					0,771	
Son-in-law/daughter-in	-law	2	IIniverse:	Households (2) (11000011	.011	/			
Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in Other relatives	Iuw	3 0	OHIT VELDE	nouscholus (2)	10001 577		Pct.		Pct		Pct
Nonrelatives		11 0					of		of		of
					60+	Years		65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	
In nonfamily households Male householder: Living alone Not living alone Female householder: Living alone	•	13 4	Househol	ds with one or mo		ICALD	IOCAI	OST ICALS	IOCAI	751 ICAID	1004.
Male householder:	•	5 1	neonle	0/65/75 years & o	mer.	11	29 7	Ω	21 6	2	5.4
Tiving alone		1 0	1-people	on households	ver.	7.7	20.1	3	21.0	1	٦.٠
Not living alone		4 1	2-0r-n	ore person housel	olde.	Ω		5		1	
Female householder:		7 3	Fami	on households hore person households amily households	10105.	7		4		1	
Timing along		7 3	Monf	amily households		1		1		0	
Not living alone		0 0	NOILI	amily households		1		1		U	
Not living alone Nonrelatives		1 0	Hougobol	ds with no people							
Nonrelatives			60/6E/7E	ds with no people	:	26	70.2	20	78.4	35	94.6
Dan in		0 0	1	years & over.		∠6 	70.3	29 F		35 7	
Pop. in group quarters: Institutional		0 0 0	1-pers	on nousenoias		21		2.4		28	
Noninstitutional		0 0	2-0r-1	ore person nouser	ioias.	10		24		28	
Noninstitutional		0 0	Nonf	ds with ho people years & over: on households hore person households amily households		3		5 24 21 3		4	
		(d.)	-								(4.)
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)		OLDER (^)	AN	USEHOLDS BY PRESE ID OVER BY HOUSEHO Households (2)				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(^)
	Family	Nonfamily			With One or		h No	Total:			37
Householder Age:	Households	Households			More People			Households w		or	
					60+ Years	60+ Y	ears	more nonrel			!
15 to 24	2	1					İ	Households w			
25 to 34	5	1 1 3 1 2 0	Total:	douseholds: d-wife families families, use present: householder le householder y households	11		26	nonrelative	S		2
35 to 44	3	3	Family h	ouseholds:	7		18				
45 to 54	5	1	Husbar	d-wife families	4		7				
55 to 59	5 3 1	2	Other	families,			İ				
60 to 64	3	0	no spo	use present:	3		11	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	ULTIGENERATIO	ONAL
65 to 74	1	3	Male	householder	1		5	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	1	0	Fema	le householder	2		6	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0 1	Nonfamil	y households	4		8				
								Total:			3'
* Responses of "same-s	ex spouse" wer	e edited during	processing	to "unmarried par	tner".			Household ha	s three		
	-	5				_					
(1) Tables with PERSONS	as the univers	e enumerate per:	ons accordi	ng to their own r	ace or ethn:	ic cate	gory.	or more ger	eration:	S	
(1) Tables with PERSONS (2) Tables with HOUSEHOL	as the univers DS or HOUSEHOL	e enumerate per: DERS as the univ	ons accordi rerse enumer	ng to their own r	ace or ethn: ouseholds ac	ic cate cording	gory.	or more ger Household do	eration: es not l	s have	

Area Name: Elma city

State: WA Place: 21450
The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not						
+=====================================		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF				+=====================================
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN O		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS				İ
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Universe: Population under 18 years in h			sehold	ers
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partner	s) (1)	(0110144111) 1100		
make 1.	27 100 0				67 1	00.0
Total: Husband-wife households: Male householder:	37 100.0	Total:			67 1	00.0
Husband-wife households:	11 29.7	Unmarried partner of householder prese	nt:		14	20.9
Male householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	8	In family households:			14	20.9
With related children under 18 years	5	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	5	Male householder and female partne	r		7	10.4
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female part	ner		0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	3	Female householder and male partne	r		7	10.4
Female householder:	3	In nonfamily households:			0	0.0
Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder and female partne	r		0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female part	- ner		Ô	0.0
No related children under 18 years	2	Female householder and male partne	r		Ô	0 0
No related chiraren ander 10 years	2	Total: Unmarried partner of householder prese In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partne Female householder and female part Female householder and male partne In nonfamily households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partne Female householder and female partne Female householder and female partne				
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	5 13.5	No unmarried partner of householder pr	esent:		53	
Male householder and male partner:	0	In family households:			53	79.1
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pre In nonfamily households			30	44.8
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present			8	11.9
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pre	sent		15	22.4
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	3	-				
With related children under 18 years	2					İ
With own children under 18 years	2					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	R YEARS (EXCLUIT	TNG HO	USEHOLDERS.
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (3 121110 (2110202	711.0	0021102221107
Female householder and female nartner:	n	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 37)	,			
With related children under 18 years	n	Onliverse Households (2) (local 5/)				
With own shildren under 19 years	0		Fami	ly Households -		
No own children under 18 years	0		ramı	Male	Femal	
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0		TT	mare ouseholder Hous		
No related children under 16 years	0	77		No Wife No		
remare nouseholder and mare partner.	2	nuso	and/wile	NO WILE NO	Husband	a Householas
With related children under 18 years	2	,		_		
With own children under 18 years	2	Total:	7.7	6	,	8 12
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	5	2	:	2 11
No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	1	3		3 1
		With two children under 18	2	1		2 0
All other households:	21 56.8	With three children under 18	2	0		1 0
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	1	0		0 0
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 Y	TENDO TH					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)	MI CNAIL	* "Families" consist of a householder a	nd one or	more other nec	nle re	lated
Universe: Population under 18 years in households	valudina	to the householder by birth, marriag				
householders, spouses, and unmarried part	nong (1)	same-sex married couples even if the				
indusendiders, spouses, and unmarried part	THELS (I)	issuing marriage certificates for sa				
 Total:	67 100 0	are included in the families categor				
	67 100.0					
In family households:	0 / 100.0	person related to the householder by				
In husband-wife families	30	"same-sex spouse" were edited during				
In other families:	3./	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	enumerate	persons accord	ing to	tneir
Male householder, no spouse present	15	own race or ethnic category.				
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	22	(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDE				
In nonfamily households	0 0.0	in households according to the race	or ethnic	calegory of tr	ie nous	enorder.
+=====================================	========	 ====================================	=======		=====	ا +==========

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Elma city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

CT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPU Iniverse: Population in Households		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD e: Nonfamily Househ	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
otal:			133	OHIVELS	e. Nonitamiliy nousen	olus (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			120			Total	Male	of	Female	of
			59							
In husband-wife families						Housenolder	Housenolder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse p	present:		61							
In male householder			24	Total:		12	5	41.7	7	
In female householder			37		g alone:	8	1	12.5	7	87.
				House	eholder 15 to 64	5	1	20.0	4	80.0
In nonfamily households:			13	Hous	eholder 65 and over	3	0	0.0	3	100.0
In households with a male hous	seholder:		5							
In 1-person household			1	Not 1	iving alone:	4	4	100.0	0	0.0
In 2-or-more-person househol	1.4		4		eholder 15 to 64	3		100.0	-	
		_								
In households with a female ho	ousenoider	•	8	Hous	eholder 65 and over	1	Ţ	100.0	0	0.0
In 1-person household			7							
In 2-or-more-person househol	ld		1							
				-						
Same-sex couple households are in households category if there is					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1))			
person related to the householde				OHIVEED	e. Moniteractives (1)			Pct.		Pct
						Tm Makal	To Danilla		T Man-Eamille	of
Same-sex couple households with	no relati	ves oi t	ne			In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	
householder present are tabulate						Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota
	of necelo	living a	lone and							
"Nonfamily households" consist of										
households which do not have any	members :	related	to the	Total:		12		91.7	1	
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-	members :	related e" were	to the edited		r or boarder	0	11 0	91.7	0	
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-	members :	related e" were	to the edited	Roome	r or boarder mate or roommate		0		0	
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same- during processing to "unmarried	members : -sex spouse partner."	related e" were Nonrela	to the edited tives	Roome: House		0	0		0	0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-	y members : -sex spous partner." : related	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	0 3	0 3 3	100.0	0 0 1	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same- during processing to "unmarried include any household member not	y members : -sex spous partner." : related	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	0 3 4	0 3 3	100.0 75.0	0 0 1	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the co	y members : -sex spouse partner." - related udes unmar	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	0 3 4 5	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG	100.0 75.0 100.0	0 0 1 0	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the con	y members : -sex spous partner." t related : udes unmar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH	0 3 3 5 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU	100.0 75.0 100.0	0 0 1 0 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the co	y members : -sex spous partner." t related : udes unmar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	100.0 75.0 100.0	0 0 1 0 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included to the control of the	y members : -sex spous partner." - related udes unmar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	100.0 75.0 100.0	0 0 1 0 WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0 25.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the con	y members : -sex spous partner." t related : udes unmar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	0.(25.(0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the control of the con	y members : -sex spous, partner." t related : udes unmar: UNITS AND :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.(25.(0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members: -sex spous partnerrelated -crela	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 97	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.(25.(0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include The second of the se	y members: -sex spous partnerrelated -crela	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	0 3 4 5 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.(25.(0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include The second of the se	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : udes unmar: JNITS AND ! and Popula Units 37	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 97	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.(25.(0.(
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include The second of the se	y members : -sex spous partner." : related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula: Units 37 15 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	0.0 25.0 0.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes the second of t	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : - udes unmar: - UNITS AND : - and Popular - Units - 37 - 15 - 12 - 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C.	Tota
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include The second of the se	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : - udes unmar: - UNITS AND : - and Popular - Units - 37 - 15 - 12 - 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	0 3 3 5 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C.	Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : - udes unmar: - UNITS AND : - and Popular - Units - 37 - 15 - 12 - 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C.	Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes a second second by Tenure and Tenure and Tenure occupied Housing Units and Tenure occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : - udes unmar: - UNITS AND : - and Popular - Units - 37 - 15 - 12 - 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ci	0.0 25.0 0.0 Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes a second of the	y members : -sex spous partner." - related : - des unmar: - UNITS AND : - and Popula - Units - 37 - 15 - 12 - 3	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C.	0.0 25.0 0.0 Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This includes the second of the s	y members : -sex spous partner: t related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 37 15 12 3 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C. 5 0 4 1 1 10	Tota nildren
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the by birth or adoption. This includes the by birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth of t	y members: -sex spous partnerrelated -crela	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C. 5 0 4 1 10 11	Tota: nildren
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members: -sex spous partner." - related udes unmar: JNITS AND 1 and Popula Units 37 15 12 3 22 iverse enum gory.	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children Under 6 only	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ci	Tota.nildren
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the se	y members: -sex spous partner." - related undes unmar: JNITS AND 1 and Popula Units 37 15 12 3 22 iverse enum gory. SEHOLDERS 6	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 A to 17 years No children under A coupied With children Under 6 and 6 A conly Under 6 and 6	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ci	Tota nildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "sameduring processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the by birth or adoption. This includes the by birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth or adoption. This includes the birth of t	y members: -sex spous partner." - related undes unmar: JNITS AND 1 and Popula Units 37 15 12 3 22 iverse enum gory. SEHOLDERS 6	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children Under 6 only	0 3 4 5 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ci	Tota nildre
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the second of the s	y members: -sex spous partner." - related undes unmar: JNITS AND 1 and Popula Units 37 15 12 3 22 iverse enum gory. SEHOLDERS 6	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 40.5 32.4 8.1 59.5 merate p as the u	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 97 43 38 5 54 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.62 2.87 2.45	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 A to 17 years No children under A coupied With children Under 6 and 6 A conly Under 6 and 6	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 5 0 3 2 10	100.0 75.0 100.0 EE OF OUTDING HORRINGERS	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ci	Total

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

OUSEHOLDER Gen-6
Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Elma city State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-			Renter Occupied						
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder H	Householder	Householder	Pct.		
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+		
Family households:	12	1	10	1	8.3	13	6	6	1	7.7		
Husband-wife families:	10	1	9	0	0.0	1	0	1	0	0.0		
Other families, no spouse present:	2	0	1	1	50.0	12	6	5	1	8.3		
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	5	2	2	1	20.0		
Female householder	1	0	0	1	100	7	4	3	0	0.0		
 Nonfamily households:	3	0	2	1	33.3	9	2	4	3	33.3		
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		5	2	2	1	20.0		
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0		
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		4	2	1	1	25.0		
Female householder:	3	0	2	1	33.3	4	0	2	2	50.0		
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	4	0	2	2	50.0		
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.		

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	R	
Unive	rse:	000	up:	ied	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	37	100.0	15	100.0	22	100.0
15 to 24	3	8.1	0	0.0	3	13.6
25 to 34	6	16.2	1	6.7	5	22.7
35 to 44	6	16.2	4	26.7	2	9.1
45 to 54	6	16.2	1	6.7	5	22.7
55 to 59	7	18.9	4	26.7	3	13.6
60 to 64	3	8.1	3	20.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	4	10.8	0	0.0	4	18.2
75 to 84	1	2.7	1	6.7	0	0.0
85 +	1	2.7	1	6.7	0	0.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	_	. ,			
ed :.		Total	Owner Occupied Number Pct.	Renter Occupied Number Pct.	
0	Total Occupied Units:	37	15 40.5	22 59.5	
6	1-person households	8	3 37.5	5 62.5	
7	2-person households	16	7 43.8	9 56.3	
1	3-person households	5	1 20.0	4 80.0	
7	4-person households	3	1 33.3	2 66.7	
6	5-person households	3	2 66.7	1 33.3	
0	6-person households	1	0 0.0	1 100.0	
2	7+ person households	1	1 100.0	0 0.0	
0					
0					

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 6	5 & Over
otal:	0	0	0	Male:	0	0	(
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	C
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	(
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	(
rederal prisons	U	Ü	0	Federal prisons	0	0	(
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	(
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	(
Correctional residential facilities	0	()	0	Correctional residential facilities	0		(
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	(
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	C
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	(
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	(
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	C
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	(
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	(
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	(
Hospitals with patients who have no				I HOSPICATS WICH PACTERICS WHO HAVE HO			
usual home elsewhere	0		0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	(
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	(
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	(
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	(
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	0		0	0	C
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	C
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	(
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	(
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	
Emergency and transitional shelters	_	•	-	Emergency and transitional shelters	_	•	
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
	0	0	0	and an air a banalage as	0	0	
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0	Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels	n	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	_	_	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and	0 0 0	0	•	Workers group living quarters and	O	3	
Job Corps centers	Ω	0	0	Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	Ω	Ω	(
Obban manimatitutional familities	0	0	0	Other periodity tional facilities	0	0	(

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institutionalized Population Noninstitutionalized Populati College/ Correctional University						tion	
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years	•			0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years	•			0	•	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years	•			0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0		•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	U	•	0	•	•	U	U	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•			
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•
65 to 69 years				•	0				•		•
70 to 74 years	•		•	•	0		•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•		•	•	0		•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•		•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over +===========	U	0.00									U

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Elma city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (133; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			-All Persons			P	ersons	in Households		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	rters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	133	100.0	63	70	52.6	133	100.0	63	70	0		0	0	
0 to 4	24	18.0	10	14	58.3	24	18.0	10	14	0		0	0	.
5 to 9	23	17.3	12	11	47.8	23	17.3	12	11	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	11	8.3	5	6	54.5	11	8.3	5	6	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	9	6.8	2	7	77.8	9	6.8	2	7	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	6	4.5	4	2	33.3	6	4.5	4	2	0		0	0	.
20	1	0.8	1	0	0.0	1	0.8	1	0	0		0	0	.
21	1	0.8	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	8	6.0	5	3	37.5	8	6.0	5	3	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	7	5.3	3	4	57.1	7	5.3	3	4	0		0	0	.
40 to 44	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
45 to 49	2	1.5	1	1	50.0	2	1.5	1	1	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	7	5.3	4	3	42.9	7	5.3	4	3	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	11	8.3	6	5	45.5	11	8.3	6	5	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.8	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	.
62 to 64	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	4	3.0	2	2	50.0	4	3.0	2	2	0		0	0	.
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
80 to 84	1	0.8	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	.
85 & over	1	0.8	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.8	0	1	0	•	0	0	.
Additional	Aggregation	ıs:												
0 to 14	58	43.6	27	31	53.4	58	43.6	27	31	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	34	25.6	17	17	50.0	34	25.6	17	17	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	67	50.4	29	38	56.7	67	50.4	29	38	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	43	32.3	19		55.8	43	32.3	19	24	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	74	55.6	34	40	54.1	74	55.6	34	40	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	8	6.0	5	3	37.5	8	6.0	5	3	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	12	9.0	7	5	41.7	12	9.0	7	5	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	60	45.1	32	28	46.7	60	45.1	32	28	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	48	36.1	25	23	47.9	48	36.1	25	23	0		0	0	.
60 & over	11	8.3	4	7	63.6	11	8.3	4	7	0		0	0	.
65 & over	6	4.5	2		66.7	6	4.5	2	4	0		0	0	.
70 & over	6	4.5	2		66.7	6	4.5	2	4	0		0	0	.
75 & over	2	1.5	0	2 1	00.0	2	1.5	0	2	0		0	0	

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (133)

-	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	17.8	18.8	17.0	17.8	19.3	16.7					

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Elma city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 21450

The race of this profile is: Two or More Races, not Hispanic or Latino (463)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	24	18.0	10	14	40 to 44	4	3.0	2	2	80 to 84	1	0.8	0	1
0	5	3.8	2	3	40	3	2.3	2	1	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	5	3.8	3	2	41	1	0.8	0	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	5	3.8	3	2	42	0	0.0	0	0	82	1	0.8	0	1
3	3	2.3	1	2	43	0	0.0	0	0	83	0	0.0	0	0
_ 4	6	4.5	1	5	44	0	0.0	0	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	23	17.3	12	11	45 to 49	2	1.5	1	1	85 to 89	1	0.8	0	1
5	6	4.5	5	1	45	0	0.0	0	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	4	3.0	0	4	46	1	0.8	0	1	86	1	0.8	0	1
7	4	3.0	2	2	47	1	0.8	1 0	0	87 88	0	0.0	0 0	0
8 9	6	4.5 2.3	4	2	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9 10 to 14	3 11	8.3	1 5	2 6	50 to 54	7	0.0 5.3	4	0	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10 10 14	3	2.3	0	3	50 10 54	3	2.3	1	2	90 10 94	0	0.0	0	0
11	1	0.8	1	0	51	1	0.8	0	1	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	4	3.0	3	1	52	2	1.5	2	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	0	0.0	0	0	53	1	0.8	1	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	3	2.3	í	2	54	0	0.0	0	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	15	11.3	6	9	55 to 59	11	8.3	6	5	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	1	0.8	1	0	55	1	0.8	1	0	95	0	0.0	Ō	0
16	5	3.8	1	4	56	1	0.8	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	3	2.3	0	3	57	3	2.3	1	2	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	5	3.8	3	2	58	3	2.3	1	2	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.8	1	0	59	3	2.3	2	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	6	4.5	3	3	60 to 64	5	3.8	2	3	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	1	0.8	1	0	60	1	0.8	0	1	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	1	0.8	0	1	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	1	0.8	1	0	62	2	1.5	1	1					
23	1	0.8	1	0	63	1	0.8	0	1					
24	2	1.5	0	2	64	1	0.8	1	0	0 to 14	58	43.6	27	31
25 to 29	8	6.0	5	3	65 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	5 to 17	43	32.3	19	24
25	2	1.5	1	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	8	6.0	5 7	3
26 27	2 2	1.5 1.5	0 2	2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24 18 to 64	12 60	9.0 45.1	32	5 28
28	1	0.8	1	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	48	36.1	25	23
29	1	0.8	1	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	11	8.3	4	23 7
30 to 34	4	3.0	2	2	70 to 74	4	3.0	2	2	65 plus	6	4.5	2	4
30	0	0.0	0	0	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	6	4.5	2	4
31	2	1.5	2	0	71	1	0.8	Ő	1	75 plus	2	1.5	0	2
32	ī	0.8	0	ĭ	72	0	0.0	Ö	0	80 plus	2	1.5	Ö	2
33	1	0.8	0	1	73	1	0.8	1	0	85 plus	1	0.8	0	1
34	0	0.0	0	0	74	2	1.5	1	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	7	5.3	3	4	75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	-				
35	1	0.8	0	1	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	2	1.5	1	1	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	133	100.0	63	70
37	1	0.8	1	0	77	0	0.0	0	0					
38	1	0.8	0	1	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	2	1.5	1	1	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	17.	8	18.8	17.0

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.